
Y Pwyllgor Cyllid 
 

Lleoliad: 
Ystafell Bwyllgora 2 - y Senedd 

 

 

 

Dyddiad: 
Dydd Iau, 11 Hydref 2012  

 

Amser: 
09:00 

 

I gael rhagor o wybodaeth, cysylltwch â:  

Gareth Price 
Clerc y Pwyllgor 
02920898409 
FinanceCommittee@wales.gov.uk  

  

 

Agenda 
 

 

Cyfarfod briffio preifat (10:00 - 10:30) 

1. Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau a dirprwyon (9:30 - 9:35)  

2. Cynigion cyllideb ddrafft Llywodraeth Cymru ar gyfer 2013-14 - 
Tystiolaeth gan Fyrddau Iechyd Lleol (9:35 - 10:30) (Tudalennau 1 - 6)  
FIN(4) 15-12 – Papur 1 
 
Dr Andrew Goodall, Prif Weithredwr, Bwrdd Iechyd Aneurin Bevan 
 
Geoff Lang, Cyfarwyddwr Gofal Cychwynnol, Cymuned a Gwasanaethau Iechyd 
Meddwl  
 
Karen Miles, Dros Dro Cyfarwyddwr Cyllid a Diwygio Economaidd 
  

3. Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42 i benderfynu gwahardd y 
cyhoedd o'r cyfarfod ar gyfer y canlynol:    
Eitemau 4 a 7.  

4. Ystyried adroddiad drafft ar gyllideb Comisiwn y Cynulliad ar 
gyfer 2013-14 (10:30 - 11:00) (Tudalennau 7 - 20) 

Egwyl (11:00 - 11:30) 

Pecyn dogfennau cyhoeddus



Sesiwn gyhoeddus 

5. Cynigion cyllideb ddrafft Llywodraeth Cymru ar gyfer 2013-14 - 
Tystiolaeth gan Lywodraeth Cymru (11:30 - 12:30) (Tudalennau 21 - 
204)  
FIN(4) 15-12 – Papur 4 – Llywodraeth Cymru 
 
Jane Hutt AC, y Gweinidog Cyllid  

6. Papurau i'w nodi  (Tudalennau 205 - 206) 

7. Ystyried y dystiolaeth ar gynigion cyllideb ddrafft Llywodraeth 
Cymru ar gyfer 2013-14 (12:30 - 13:00)  



Eitem 2

Tudalen 1



Tudalen 2



Tudalen 3



Tudalen 4



Tudalen 5



Tudalen 6



Eitem 4

Tudalen 7

Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42

Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon



Tudalen 9

Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42

Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon



Tudalen 18

Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42

Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon



Pwyllgor Cyllid 
FIN(4) 15-12 – Papur 2  
 
Cyllideb Ddrafft Llywodraeth Cymru 2013-14: Cyllideb ar gyfer Twf a 
Swyddi 
 

Diben 
 

1. Cyhoeddwyd Cyllideb Ddrafft Llywodraeth Cymru ar gyfer 2013-14 ar 2 
Hydref. Mae’r papur hwn yn edrych ar y blaenoriaethau strategol sy’n 
sail i’n cynlluniau gwariant.    

 
2. Mae copi o Gynigion y Gyllideb Ddrafft ar gyfer 2013-14, ynghyd â’r 

tablau ategol ar gyfer Camau Gweithredu’r Prif Grwpiau Gwariant a 
Dogfen y Gyllideb, i’w gweld ar wefan Llywodraeth Cymru yn: 

 
http://wales.gov.uk/funding/budget/draftbudget1314/?skip=1&lang=cy  
 
Y Cyd-destun Strategol  

 
3. Mae Cyllideb Ddrafft 2013-14 yn nodi ein cynlluniau gwariant ar gyfer 

2013-14 a’n cynlluniau dangosol ar gyfer 2014-15, sef dwy flynedd 
derfynol cyfnod yr Adolygiad o Wariant cyfredol.   

 
4. Mae’n arferol gennym gyhoeddi cynigion y gyllideb ar gyfer tair 

blynedd. 2014-15 yw’r flwyddyn olaf y mae gennym setliad pendant ar 
ei chyfer, fodd bynnag. Er bod Llywodraeth y DU wedi cyhoeddi ei phrif 
gynlluniau gwariant ar gyfer dwy flynedd gyntaf yr Adolygiad o Wariant 
nesaf, mae ansicrwydd o ran y rhagolygon economaidd ac ymateb 
Llywodraeth y DU yn golygu ei bod yn anodd rhagfynegi union setliad 
cyllideb Cymru yn ystod cyfnod yr Adolygiad o Wariant nesaf. Dyna’r 
rhesymau pam nad ydym yn darparu dyraniadau dangosol y tu hwnt i 
2014-15 ar hyn o bryd. 

 
5. Y setliad a ddaeth inni yn Adolygiad o Wariant Llywodraeth y DU yn 

2010 oedd y dyraniad mwyaf heriol i Gymru ers datganoli. Rhwng 
2010-11 a 2014-15, mae ein cyllideb yn gostwng 12 y cant mewn 
termau real. Bydd cyfanswm ein cyllideb DEL yn cwympo £300m 
mewn termau real yn 2013-14, ac erbyn 2014-15, bydd £1.8bn yn is 
nag yn 2010-111. Erbyn 2014-15, bydd Cyllideb Cymru £2.1bn yn is 
mewn termau real nag yr oedd ar ei hanterth yn 2009-10, sy’n golygu y 
bydd tua’r un lefel ag yr oedd yn 2005-6.  

 
6. Mae’r gostyngiadau i’n cyllidebau cyfalaf yn rhai llym eithriadol, ac 

mewn termau real, 55 y cant o’r hyn oedd yn 2009-10 fydd ein cyllideb 
ar gyfer buddsoddi mewn prosiectau cyfalaf yn 2014-15. Mae hyn er 
gwaethaf y cyllid cyfalaf ychwanegol ar gyfer 2013-14 a 2014-15, sydd 

                                                 
1
 Ac eithrio dibrisiant.   

Eitem 5

Tudalen 21



ar gael o ganlyniad i Ddatganiad yr Hydref Llywodraeth y DU a 
Chyllideb Mawrth 2012. 

 
7. Dyna yw cyd-destun ein cynlluniau gwariant. 
 
Y Rhaglen Lywodraethu 
 
8. Mae’r Rhaglen Lywodraethu yn nodi’r canlyniadau rydym am eu gweld 

yng Nghymru, gan gynnwys economi fwy llewyrchus a gwasanaethau 
cyhoeddus gwell, a mwy effeithlon, sy’n galluogi pobl i gyflawni eu 
potensial a chynyddu eu cyfraniad i gymdeithas ac i’r economi.   

 
9. Wrth baratoi Cyllideb Ddrafft 2013-14 rydym wedi adolygu ein 

cynlluniau gwariant er mwyn sicrhau eu bod yn gydnaws â chyflawni’r 
hyn sydd yn y Rhaglen Lywodraethu. Adroddiad blynyddol y Rhaglen 
Lywodraethu oedd sail hynny. Mae’r adroddiad blynyddol yn disgrifio’n 
fanwl i ba raddau rydym wedi cyflawni ein prif ymrwymiadau.   

 
10. Rydym yn hyderus fod ein cyllidebau yn briodol, at ei gilydd, er mwyn 

cyflawni ein hymrwymiadau. Mewn rhai meysydd, fodd bynnag, rydym 
wedi addasu rhywfaint ar ein cynlluniau er mwyn helpu i’w darparu. 
Mae manylion y newidiadau hynny i’w gweld yn y penodau ar y 
gwahanol Adrannau yn nogfen y Gyllideb.  

 
Blaenoriaethau’r Gyllideb 

 
11. Pan gyhoeddais ein Cyllideb ar gyfer Twf a Swyddi y llynedd, disgrifiais 

y tair agwedd rydym yn canolbwyntio arnynt er mwyn rhoi hwb i’r 
economi a chreu swyddi:   

 
o Y cymorth uniongyrchol a phwrpasol a roddwn i fusnesau Cymru.   
 
o Y cymorth a roddwn mewn meysydd polisi sy’n cyfrannu at greu’r 

amodau sydd eu hangen er mwyn i’r economi dyfu – addysg, cefnogi 
cyflogaeth, sgiliau ac iechyd. 

 
o Y gefnogaeth y gallwn ei rhoi drwy fuddsoddi cyfalaf. 

 
12. Mae’r cynlluniau gwariant a gyhoeddais ar 2 Hydref yn parhau i fynd i’r 

un cyfeiriad, yn sgil y buddsoddiad cyfalaf ychwanegol o £175m a 
gyhoeddais i gefnogi’r prif flaenoriaethau buddsoddi ledled Cymru.    

 
13. Mae cynigion ein Cyllideb hefyd i’w priodoli i’r penderfyniadau a 

wnaethom eisoes yn ystod y ddwy flynedd ddiwethaf. Penderfynwyd 
amddiffyn gwasanaethau rheng flaen a lleihau effaith toriadau 
Llywodraeth y DU ar y bobl fwyaf agored i niwed, a hynny drwy barhau 
i fuddsoddi mewn iechyd, mewn ysgolion a’r gwasanaethau 
cymdeithasol, a thrwy ddiogelu ein Buddion Cyffredinol hollbwysig.     

 

Tudalen 22



14. Rydym hefyd yn diogelu’r dyraniadau a wnaed yng Nghyllideb y 
llynedd: 

 
- parhau i fuddsoddi £129m dros dair blynedd ar gyfer ein 

hymrwymiadau Pump am Ddyfodol Tecach;   
 

- buddsoddi £4.7m yn fwy yn y Grant Amddifadedd Disgyblion 
drwy ei godi i £36.8m yn 2013-14;  

 
- rhoi £288m yn ychwanegol i gynorthwyo’r GIG hyd at 2014-15.  

 
15. Dyna’r blaenoriaethau sy’n sail i’n cynlluniau gwariant.  

 
Dyraniadau Cyfalaf 

 
16. Un ffordd bwysig rydym yn cynorthwyo’r economi yw drwy greu mwy o 

gyfleoedd inni fuddsoddi mewn seilwaith cyfalaf. Gwyddom fod 
buddsoddi mewn seilwaith yn gallu cael effaith sylweddol ar dwf a 
swyddi, a bod ein hawydd i fuddsoddi cyfalaf yn gallu gwneud byd o 
wahaniaeth o ran sicrhau canlyniadau pwysig i Gymru. Dyna pam ein 
bod, ers Cyllideb Derfynol 2012-13, wedi parhau i gymryd amryw o 
gamau i hybu’r economi, gan gynnwys y pecyn buddsoddi cyfalaf 
gwerth £44m a gyhoeddwyd ochr yn ochr â’r Cynllun Buddsoddi yn 
Seilwaith Cymru i Hybu Twf a Swyddi ym mis Mai.  

 
17. Rydym hefyd wedi neilltuo £175m o arian cyfalaf ychwanegol yng 

Nghyllideb Ddrafft 2013-14 er mwyn helpu i ganolbwyntio ar y 
blaenoriaethau pwysig o ran buddsoddi yn y Cynllun Buddsoddi yn 
Seilwaith Cymru. Mae hyn yn cynnwys y dyraniadau canlynol:   

 
o £65m i wella trafnidiaeth – sef £40m ar gyfer Cynllun Deuoli'r A465 

Blaenau'r Cymoedd o Fryn-mawr i Dredegar a £25m ar gyfer 
gwelliannau i Dwnnel Conwy ar yr A55; 

o £30m ar gyfer ysbytai – sef £18m ar gyfer ailddatblygu Ysbyty Treforys, 
Abertawe a £12m ar gyfer cyfleusterau iechyd meddwl i oedolion yn 
Ysbyty Llandochau, Caerdydd, ac Ysbyty Glanrhyd, Pen-y-bont ar 
Ogwr; 

o £25m ar gyfer ysgolion a cholegau – gan gynnwys £15m yn 2013-14 er 
mwyn cyflymu’r broses o gyflwyno amryw o gynlluniau o dan y rhaglen 
Ysgolion ar gyfer yr 21ain ganrif; 

o £10m yn ychwanegol yn 2014-15 ar gyfer y gwasanaeth band eang 
cyflym, er mwyn sicrhau ei fod ar gael i bawb erbyn 2015; 

o £13m o fuddsoddiad cyfalaf ychwanegol ar gyfer y rhaglen Dechrau’n 
Deg;  

o £12m i ehangu Partneriaeth Tai Cymru; 

o £10m i wella effeithiolrwydd ynni domestig; 

o £10m yn ychwanegol ar gyfer rhaglen o welliannau hollbwysig i 
amddiffyn rhag llifogydd a’r perygl o erydu arfordirol ledled Cymru.   

Tudalen 23



 
18. Gyda’i gilydd, bydd y pecyn buddsoddi hwn yn dod â gwir fanteision i 

bob cwr o Gymru, gan greu neu gefnogi mwy na 3,000 o swyddi yn 
ystod y ddwy flynedd nesaf a darparu mwy nag 800 o gartrefi 
fforddiadwy ychwanegol.    

 
19. Rydym hefyd wedi ymrwymo i wneud dyraniadau pellach i Gronfa Twf 

Economaidd Cymru, yn ogystal â’r Ardaloedd Menter, sy’n feysydd 
buddsoddi blaenoriaeth a fydd yn cyfrannu at roi hwb pwysig i’r 
economi yng Nghymru. 

 
Tryloywder  

 
20. Un o’r prif themâu a ddaeth i’r amlwg wrth graffu ar ein cynigion y 

llynedd oedd y ffordd y cyflwynwyd ein cynlluniau gwariant, a’u 
tryloywder. Mewn ymateb i adroddiad y Pwyllgor Cyllid ar Gyllideb 
Ddrafft 2012-13, dywedais y byddwn yn cadw golwg ar y ffordd rydym 
yn cyhoeddi ein Cyllideb, ac roeddwn yn falch o gydweithio â’r Pwyllgor 
i edrych sut y gallem wella’r broses. 

 
21. Ers hynny, rwyf wedi parhau i drafod yr agenda hon gyda’r Pwyllgor, a 

hynny mewn ffordd gadarnhaol. Rydym wedi cytuno ar brotocol 
ynghylch newidiadau i gynnig y Gyllideb a’u heffaith ar y cylch 
blynyddol. O ganlyniad i’r trafodaethau, mae’r Llywodraeth wedi 
cymryd camau i wella’r ffordd y cyflwynir Cyllidebau Atodol yn ystod y 
flwyddyn, a’u gwneud yn fwy tryloyw. Mae hynny’n cynnwys dangos 
goblygiadau rheolaidd yr holl ddyraniadau a wneir o’r Cronfeydd Wrth 
Gefn a rhoi mwy o fanylion pan fydd blaenoriaethau yn newid o fewn 
Prif Grwpiau Gwariant.   

 
22. Rydym wedi ceisio gwneud Cyllideb Ddrafft 2013-14 yn fwy tryloyw. 

Rydym wedi: 
 

o darparu gwybodaeth am yr ad-daliadau cynlluniedig o dan y Gronfa 
Buddsoddi i Arbed yn 2013-14 ac yn 2014-15, a hynny am y tro cyntaf; 
 

o tynnu sylw at y newidiadau o un flwyddyn i’r llall sy’n effeithio ar bob 
Prif Grŵp Gwariant, gan gynnwys ffigyrau mewn termau real;  

 
o darparu cysoniad ar wahân sy’n dangos sut mae cynigion ein Cyllideb 

yn cyd-fynd â’r Rhaglen Lywodraethu;  
 

o cyhoeddi gwybodaeth am y Gyllideb ar ffurf sy’n haws i blant a phobl ei 
deall, mewn taflen sy’n dwyn yr enw ‘Ein Cyllideb Ddrafft 2013-14’. 
 

23.  Rydym hefyd yn ceisio sicrhau ein bod yn darparu gwybodaeth i 
Bwyllgorau mewn ffordd gyson yn ystod y cyfnod craffu. Rwy’n 
gobeithio bod yr holl gamau rydym wedi’u cymryd i gyflwyno ein 
cynlluniau gwariant yn well, a’u gwneud yn fwy tryloyw, yn dangos fy 

Tudalen 24



ymrwymiad i’r agenda hon, ac y bydd hynny’n fwy o gymorth i’r broses 
graffu.   
 

Cydraddoldeb 
 

24. Mae Llywodraeth Cymru wedi ymrwymo i wneud popeth o fewn ei gallu 
i leihau’r bwlch o ran cydraddoldeb. Ni oedd y Llywodraeth gyntaf yn y 
DU i asesu effaith ein cynlluniau gwariant fel rhan o Gyllideb Ddrafft 
2011-12.    

 
25. Yn ystod yr ychydig flynyddoedd diwethaf rydym wedi edrych sut y 

gallwn ymdrin yn well ag asesiadau o’r effaith ar gydraddoldeb. Ar 8 
Hydref, byddaf yn cyhoeddi Asesiad o Effaith Cyllideb Ddrafft 2013-14 
ar Gydraddoldeb. Bydd yn cynnwys disgrifiad o’r ffordd rydym wedi 
mynd ati eleni i asesu effaith ein cynigion ar gydraddoldeb. Bydd hefyd 
yn nodi’r mesurau pellach y bwriadaf eu cymryd i wella’r broses o 
baratoi Asesiadau o’r Effaith ar Gydraddoldeb yn gyson, fel sail ar gyfer 
Cyllidebau olynol.   

 
Datblygu Cynaliadwy  

 
26. Mae’r Llywodraeth yn parhau i fod wedi ymrwymo i ddatblygu 

cynaliadwy gan mai dyna’r egwyddor ganolog sy’n llywio ein holl waith. 
Fel rhan o’r Gyllideb Ddrafft hon, rydym wedi ceisio darparu 
gwybodaeth ychwanegol am y ffordd rydym yn sicrhau bod datblygu 
cynaliadwy yn rhan annatod o’r broses o ddatblygu ein polisïau a’n 
rhaglenni, gan gynnwys y Gyllideb Ddrafft.     

 
27. Credwn fod y gwaith hwn yn rhan ganolog o broses y gyllideb ac rydym 

wedi darparu gwybodaeth bellach yn nogfen y Gyllideb Ddrafft am y 
gwaith a wnaed gennym i ymgorffori lles economaidd, cymdeithasol ac 
amgylcheddol yn ein penderfyniadau.   

 
Crynodeb 

 
28. Dyma Gyllideb ar gyfer Twf a Swyddi a fydd yn sicrhau ein bod yn 

defnyddio’r adnoddau sydd ar gael inni mor effeithiol â phosibl, er 
mwyn dod â’r budd mwyaf posibl i bobl Cymru. Drwy’r Gyllideb Ddrafft 
hon ar ei hyd, rydym wedi sicrhau nad yw’r un gyllideb Adrannol wedi 
gostwng o gymharu â’r cynlluniau a gyhoeddwyd eisoes. Yn wir, rydym 
wedi gallu cynyddu’r buddsoddiad ym mhob achos.   

 
29. . Edrychaf ymlaen at glywed eich barn am ein cynlluniau gwariant, 

ynghyd â barn ein partneriaid a’n rhanddeiliaid.  
 
 
 
 
 

Tudalen 25



 
 
 

 1 

 

 

DATGANIAD YSGRIFENEDIG  

GAN  

LYWODRAETH CYMRU 
 
 

 

TEITL: Cyllideb Ddrafft 2013-14 

DYDDIAD: 2 Hydref  2012 

GAN: Jane Hutt, y Gweinidog Cyllid ac Arweinydd y Tŷ 

 
 
Rwyf heddiw wedi cyhoeddi cynigion Cyllideb Ddrafft Llywodraeth Cymru ar gyfer 
2013-14.  
 
Bydd cynigion y Gyllideb Ddrafft, dogfen naratif y Gyllideb Ddrafft, ynghyd â thablau 
cyllidebol manwl, ar gael yn Gymraeg ac yn Saesneg ar wefan Llywodraeth Cymru. 
 
Trwy ein Cyllideb ar gyfer Twf a Swyddi, rydym yn dyrannu £175m yn rhagor o 
fuddsoddiad cyfalaf yn y Gyllideb Ddrafft hon i gefnogi prosiectau seilwaith allweddol 
ledled Cymru. Drwy hynny byddwn yn creu neu’n cefnogi mwy na 3000 o swyddi 
dros y ddwy flynedd nesaf.  
 
Mae’r cynlluniau gwariant hyn yn dangos ein hymrwymiad parhaus i greu economi 
fwy llewyrchus, gwasanaethau cyhoeddus gwell a mwy effeithlon, a chanlyniadau 
gwell ar gyfer Cymru.  
  

 
 
 

Tudalen 26



Y Gyllideb Ddrafft 2013-14                                                                                 Hydref 2012 
___________________________________________________________________________  

1_____________________________________________________________________

________________________________________

Cynigion ynghylch y Gyllideb 

Ddrafft

2013-14

________________________________________

Gosodwyd gerbron Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru gan y Gweinidog Cyllid ac Arweinydd y 

T!

Hydref 2012 

Tudalen 27



Y Gyllideb Ddrafft 2013-14                                                                                 Hydref 2012 
___________________________________________________________________________  

2_____________________________________________________________________

Cynigion ynghylch y Gyllideb Ddrafft

1. Bod y Cynulliad, yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 20.12, yn nodi’r gyllideb ddrafft ar gyfer 

 y Llywodraeth a osodwyd ar 2 Hydref, yn unol â Rheol Sefydlog 20.7. 

 

Gweinidogion Cymru

2. Mae Gweinidogion Cymru’n cynnig 

(a) defnyddio adnoddau (heb gynnwys adnoddau cronnus) yn ystod y flwyddyn 

ariannol sy'n dod i ben ar 31 Mawrth 2014 ar y gwasanaethau a'r dibenion a nodir 

yng Ngholofn 1 o Atodlen 1, hyd at uchafswm y symiau cyfatebol a nodir yng 

Ngholofn 2 yr Atodlen honno; 

 

(b) yn ogystal, cadw incwm, yn y categorïau adnoddau cronnus a nodir yng 

Ngholofn 1 o bob Rhan o Atodlen 2, yn ystod y flwyddyn ariannol sy'n dod i ben 

ar 31 Mawrth 2014, ar gyfer ei ddefnyddio ar y gwasanaethau a'r dibenion a nodir 

yn y mannau cyfatebol yng Ngholofn 2 o bob Rhan o'r Atodlen honno, hyd at y 

terfyn a nodir ar gyfer pob Rhan o'r Atodlen honno; ac 

 

(c) cymryd arian parod o Gronfa Gyfunol Cymru i'w ddefnyddio ar y 

gwasanaethau a'r dibenion a nodir yn Atodlen 1, hyd at derfyn y gofyniad net am 

arian parod a nodir yn Atodlen 5. 

 

 

3. Er gwaethaf paragraffau 2(a) a (b), caiff yr adnoddau y gellir eu defnyddio ar gyfer 

gwasanaeth [a] [neu] ddiben  a bennir yng Ngholofn 1 o Atodlen 1 (neu, fel y bo’n briodol, 

yng Ngholofn 2 o bob Rhan o Atodlen 2), fod yn uwch na’r swm a bennir yn y cofnod 

cyfatebol yng Ngholofn 2 o Atodlen 1 (neu, fel y bo’n briodol, ym mhob rhan o Atodlen 2)- 

 

 (a) os bodlonir yr amod cyntaf, yn achos adnoddau heb gynnwys adnoddau cronnus, 

 neu 

 

 (b) os bodlonir yr ail amod, yn achos adnoddau cronnus. 

 

4.  Yr amod cyntaf yw nad yw cyfanswm yr adnoddau (heb gynnwys adnoddau cronnus) 

a ddefnyddir yn ystod y flwyddyn ariannol yn dod i ben 31 Mawrth 2013 ar gyfer yr holl 

wasanaethau a dibenion a bennir yng Ngholofn 1 o Atodlen 1 yn uwch na chyfanswm y  

symiau a bennir yng Ngholofn 2 o’r Atodlen honno. 

 

5.  Yr ail amod yw nad yw cyfanswm yr adnoddau cronnus a ddefnyddir yn ystod y 

flwyddyn ariannol yn dod i ben 31 Mawrth 2013 ar gyfer yr holl wasanaethau [a] [neu] yr 

holl dibenion a bennir yng Ngholofn 2 o Atodlen 2 yn uwch na chyfanswm y symiau a bennir 

yn y Golofn honno.  

 

6. Mae’r cynigion cyllidebol drafft hyn yn manylu ynghylch y symiau amodol o 

adnoddau ac arian parod y mae’r llywodraeth yn bwriadu eu defnyddio ar gyfer 2014-15 yn 

Atodiad A. Blwyddyn ariannol 2014-15 yw’r un olaf yng nghyfnod Adolygiad Gwariant 

cyfredol y DU, a hon yw’r flwyddyn olaf y mae gennym ddyraniad cadarn ar ei chyfer.  

 

 

 

Tudalen 28



Y Gyllideb Ddrafft 2013-14                                                                                 Hydref 2012 
___________________________________________________________________________  

3_____________________________________________________________________

E gwybodaeth – Comisiwn y Cynulliad, yr Archwilydd Cyffredinol a’r Ombwdsmon 

 

7. Mae’r gweithdrefnau cyllideb ar gyfer Comisiwn y Cynulliad, Archwilydd 

Cyffredinol Cymru ac Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cymru (“y cyrff a ariennir yn 

uniongyrchol”) yn cael eu rheoli gan Reolau Sefydlog 20.13 i 20.24. Caiff y cyllidebau ar 

gyfer cyrff a ariennir yn uniongyrchol eu cynnwys fel rhan o gynnig y gyllideb flynyddol a 

gyflwynwyd gan y Gweinidog dros Gyllid ac Arweinydd y T! ar 27 Tachwedd 2012 neu cyn 

hynny. 

 

8. Mae symiau’r adnoddau (heblaw adnoddau cronnus) y mae’r cyrff a ariennir yn 

uniongyrchol yn cynnig eu defnyddio yn 2013-14 wedi eu cynnwys yn Atodlen 3; mae 

symiau’r adnoddau cronnus y mae’r cyrff hynny yn cynnig eu cadw a’u defnyddio ar 

wasanaethau a dibenion penodedig wedi eu cynnwys yn Atodlen 4; ac mae’r symiau o arian 

parod y cynigir eu dyrannu o Gronfa Gyfunol Cymru i’r cyrff a ariennir yn uniongyrchol 

wedi eu cynnwys yn Atodlen 5. 

 

9. Nid yw’r symiau hyn yn rhan o Gyllideb Llywodraeth Cynulliad Cymru. Maent yn 

cael eu cynnwys yn Atodlenni 3, 4 a 5 er gwybodaeth ac at ddiben cysoni’r adnoddau a 

ddyrennir i gyllideb bloc Cymru, a’r amcangyfrif o’r swm o arian parod a delir i mewn i 

Gronfa Gyfunol Cymru, â’r adnoddau a’r arian parod a fydd yn cael eu hawdurdodi i’w 

ddefnyddio gan Lywodraeth Cynulliad Cymru a’r cyrff a ariennir yn uniongyrchol. Gyda’i 

gilydd mae’n bosibl gweld cyfanswm Cyllideb ddrafft Cymru. 

10. Mae’r symiau ar gyfer y cyrff a ariennir yn uniongyrchol yn deillio o’r ffynonellau 

canlynol:  

 

(a) mae ffigurau Comisiwn y Cynulliad wedi’u cymryd o’r amcangyfrifon fel y’u 

gosodwyd gerbron y Cynulliad ar 9 Tachwedd 2011 

(b) mae ffigurau Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru yn deillio o’r amcangyfrif ar gyfer 

yr Archwilydd Cyffredinol, a gyflwynwyd i’r Pwyllgor Cyfrifon Cyhoeddus ar 17 

Tachwedd 2011 

(c) mae ffigurau’r Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus wedi’u cymryd o’r 

amcangyfrif a gyflwynwyd i’r Pwyllgor Cyllid ei ystyried ar 8 Tachwedd 2011 

Tudalen 29



Y Gyllideb Ddrafft 2013-14                                                                                 Hydref 2012 
___________________________________________________________________________  

4_____________________________________________________________________

 

Crynodeb o'r Gofynion Adnoddau a Chyfalaf 

Gweinidogion Cymru  

 
Cwmpas Adnoddau

(£000)

Adnoddau Cronnus

(£000)

 

Iechyd, Gwasanaethau 

Cymdeithasol a Phlant 

5,333,835 918,067 

 

 
  

Llywodraeth Leol a Chymunedau 4,236,768 615 

 

 
  

Busnes, Menter, Technoleg a 

Gwyddoniaeth 
292,683 617,532 

 

 
  

Addysg a Sgiliau 1,993,939 106,352 

 

 
  

Yr Amgylchedd a Datblygu 

Cynaliadwy 
313,935 7,835 

 

 
  

Tai, Adfywio a Threftadaeth 450,878 76,371 

 

 
  

Gwasanaethau Canolog a 

Gweinyddu 
350,151 11,644 

 

 
  

Cyfanswm yr Adnoddau y 

Gofynnir Amdanynt a’r Incwm 

Cronnus mewn perthynas â 

Gweinidogion Cymru 

12,972,189 1,738,416 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 30



Y Gyllideb Ddrafft 2013-14                                                                                 Hydref 2012 
___________________________________________________________________________  

5_____________________________________________________________________

 

Cyrff a Ariennir yn Uniongyrchol  

 
Cwmpas Adnoddau

(£000)

Adnoddau Cronnus 

(£000)

 

Comisiwn Cynulliad Cenedlaethol 

Cymru  

 

 

49,950 250 

 

Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau 

Cyhoeddus Cymru 

 

 

3,911 

 

6 

Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru 

 

 

4,740 

 

7,271 

Cyfanswm yr Adnoddau a’r 

Incwm Cronnus ar gyfer Cyrff a 

Ariennir yn Uniongyrchol 

58,601 7,527 

 

Tudalen 31



Y Gyllideb Ddrafft 2013-14                                                                                 Hydref 2012 
___________________________________________________________________________  

6_____________________________________________________________________

Atodlen 1 – Cwmpas gwariant Gweinidogion Cymru 
 

Cwmpas gwariant Gweinidogion Cymru (ac eithrio adnoddau cronnus)

Colofn 1 

 

Gwasanaethau a dibenion 

Colofn 2 

Swm £000 

Iechyd, Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol a Phlant 
 

I’w ddefnyddio gan Weinidogion Cymru ar Iechyd, Gwasanaethau 

Cymdeithasol a Phlant gan gynnwys hybu neu wella lles economaidd, 

cymdeithasol neu amgylcheddol.  

 

Cyllid refeniw a chyfalaf i Fyrddau Iechyd Lleol ac 

Ymddiriedolaethau GIG Cymru a darparwyr gofal iechyd 

cysylltiedig; Cyfalaf Difidend Cyhoeddus i Ymddiriedolaethau’r 

GIG; benthyciadau i Ymddiriedolaethau’r GIG; taliadau am 

wasanaethau o dan gontract gan gynnwys gwasanaethau deintyddol, 

offthalmig a fferyllol; gwasanaethau meddygol cyffredinol; cymorth 

ar gyfer addysg a hyfforddiant; ymchwil a datblygu; gwasanaethau 

iechyd meddwl; triniaeth ar gyfer clefydau cronig; a mesurau i fynd 

i’r afael ag Anghydraddoldebau Iechyd; cyllid ar gyfer Cronfa Risg 

Cymru; cyllid i gefnogi plant a’u teuluoedd, gan gynnwys cyllid ar 

gyfer Dechrau’n Deg, Teuluoedd yn Gyntaf, Comisiynydd Plant 

Cymru, strategaethau tlodi plant, gofal plant, chwarae, hawliau plant 

a phobl ifanc, sefydliadau plant a theuluoedd ac eiriolaeth, cefnogi 

awdurdodau lleol a’r sector gwirfoddol ar gyfer mesurau gofal plant, 

cefnogi ysgolion bro. 

 

Grantiau i gyflenwi’r Strategaeth Camddefnyddio Sylweddau a 

Chymorth i’r Asiantaeth Safonau Bwyd; cymorth i wasanaethau ar 

gyfer pobl h!n ac i wasanaethau cymdeithasol a gofalwyr; gwella 

gwasanaethau cymdeithasol gan gynnwys ariannu Cymdeithas y 

Cyfarwyddwyr Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol (ADSS) Cymru a’r 

Sefydliad Gofal Cymdeithasol er Rhagoriaeth (SCIE); i Gyngor Gofal 

Cymru; y Sefydliad Cenedlaethol dros Iechyd a Rhagoriaeth Glinigol 

(NICE); y Comisiynydd Pobl H!n; a chyfraniadau i gyrff iechyd a 

gofal cymdeithasol y DU.  

 

Cyllid ar gyfer y Gwasanaeth Cynghori a Chynorthwyo Llys i Blant a 

Theuluoedd (CAFCASS) Cymru; cyllid ar gyfer gwasanaethau a 

ddarperir i Lywodraeth yr Alban, Gweithrediaeth Gogledd Iwerddon 

a’r Adran Iechyd neu ar eu rhan; gwasanaethau ar gyfer gwella 

iechyd ac ar gyfer atal salwch, gwneud diagnosis ohono a’i drin; ac 

unrhyw wariant cysylltiedig, a defnydd o adnoddau nad ydynt yn 

arian parod. 

 

 

 

 

5,333,835

 

 

Tudalen 32



Y Gyllideb Ddrafft 2013-14                                                                                 Hydref 2012 
___________________________________________________________________________  

7_____________________________________________________________________

 
Cwmpas gwariant Gweinidogion Cymru (ac eithrio adnoddau cronnus)  

Colofn 1 

 

Colofn 2  

 
Gwasanaethau a dibenion Swm £000  

Llywodraeth Leol a Chymunedau 

  

 

 
I'w ddefnyddio gan Weinidogion Cymru ar hybu lles economaidd, 

cymdeithasol ac amgylcheddol ym meysydd llywodraeth leol a chyflenwi 

gwasanaeth cyhoeddus, adfywio a datblygu cymunedau, hyrwyddo 

cyfiawnder cymdeithasol a diogelwch cymunedol; a datblygu a chynnal 

trafnidiaeth a seilwaith. Ariannu awdurdodau unedol llywodraeth leol; 

awdurdodau’r heddlu ac awdurdodau’r gwasanaeth tân ac achub, drwy 

gyllid grant heb ei neilltuo drwy gyfrwng grant cynnal refeniw, ardrethi 

annomestig cenedlaethol (NNDR) a chyllid cyfalaf cyffredinol neu ddull 

ar wahân o ddarparu refeniw a chyllid grant cyfalaf at ddiben polisi 

penodedig sy’n berthnasol i’r meysydd uchod o weithgarwch. Cyllido a 

noddi cyrff cyhoeddus a sefydliadau anstatudol sydd â swyddogaethau’n 

ymwneud ag archwilio, rheoleiddio ac arolygu; hyrwyddo a 

chynrychiolchynrychioli democratiaeth; datblygu perfformiad a rheoli 

newid; hybu a chynnal safonau ac atebolrwydd (gan gynnwys 

swyddogaethau llys apêl) mewn perthynas â llywodraeth leol. Cyllid ar 

gyfer rhaglen, staffio a chostau gweinyddol cyffredinol (gan gynnwys 

costau prydlesu) yr Arolygiaeth Gofal a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol ac 

Arolygiaeth Gofal Iechyd Cymru, noddi Estyn gan gynnwys costau staff 

a gwariant gweinyddol cyffredinol ynghyd â chost cyfalaf a dibrisiant ac 

unrhyw wariant cysylltiedig, a defnydd o adnoddau nad ydynt yn arian 

parod. Ariannu cyrff cyhoeddus (gan gynnwys Partneriaethau Diogelwch 

Cymunedol), sefydliadau Trydydd Sector a sefydliadau eraill i gefnogi’r 

Rhaglen Cymunedau yn Gyntaf; diogelwch a datblygiad cymunedol; 

datblygu mudiadau gwirfoddol a gwirfoddoli; cynhwysiant ariannol; 

swyddfeydd post; gwiriadau’r Swyddfa Cofnodion Troseddol; gwaith i 

gefnogi’r lluoedd arfog, cyn-filwyr a’u teuluoedd; gwrthsefyll trais 

domestig; a hybu Cyfiawnder Ieuenctid. Cyllid refeniw a chyfalaf ar 

gyfer trafnidiaeth ffyrdd, gan gynnwys adeiladu, gweithredu, cynnal a 

chadw a gwella cefnffyrdd yng Nghymru; darparu gwasanaethau teithio 

ar y rheilffyrdd a theithio awyr; diogelwch ar y ffyrdd; rheoleiddio 

croesfannau i gerddwyr a pharcio ar y stryd; ariannu a gweinyddu 

rhaglenni i awdurdodau lleol a chyrff eraill er mwyn darparu ystod o 

gynlluniau a gwasanaethau trafnidiaeth gan gynnwys tocynnau teithio 

rhad; cymorth i hyrwyddo a datblygu cerdded a beicio; a gwariant 

cysylltiedig, a defnydd o adnoddau nad ydynt yn arian parod.  Arian 

cyfatebol o dan Flaenoriaeth 4 o Gronfa Gymdeithasol Ewrop; cymorth i 

Asiantaeth y Swyddfa Brisio; a chyllid i dalu am gostau Gwasanaethau 

Cyfreithwyr y Trysorlys. 

4,236,768

Tudalen 33



Y Gyllideb Ddrafft 2013-14                                                                                 Hydref 2012 
___________________________________________________________________________  

8_____________________________________________________________________

 

Cwmpas gwariant Gweinidogion Cymru (ac eithrio adnoddau cronnus)

Colofn 1 

 

Gwasanaethau a dibenion 

Colofn 2 

Swm £000 

Busnes, Menter, Technoleg a Gwyddoniaeth 

I'w ddefnyddio gan Weinidogion Cymru ar Fusnes, Menter, 

Technoleg a Gwyddoniaeth gan gynnwys hybu lles economaidd, 

cymdeithasol neu amgylcheddol. 

 

Ar gyfer darparu arian i helpu sefydlu, twf, datblygiad a 

chynaliadwyedd busnes a thwristiaeth yng Nghymru ac unrhyw 

wariant cysylltiedig arall a defnydd o adnoddau heb fod yn arian 

parod sy’n rhoi budd economaidd ehangach i Gymru. 

 

Gweinyddu a chyflenwi prosiectau a ariennir gan gronfeydd 

strwythurol yr UE, gwariant yn ymwneud ag Amaethyddiaeth, 

Datblygu Gwledig, Pysgodfeydd, Olrhain Bwyd ac Anifeiliaid, 

Coetiroedd  a’r amgylchedd morol; ac unrhyw wariant cyslltiedig 

nad yw’n adnoddau arian parod. 

 

Ad-daliadau cyfalaf i’r Gronfa Benthyciadau Cenedlaethol   

 

 

292,683

 

Tudalen 34



Y Gyllideb Ddrafft 2013-14                                                                                 Hydref 2012 
___________________________________________________________________________  

9_____________________________________________________________________

 

Cwmpas gwariant Gweinidogion Cymru (ac eithrio adnoddau cronnus)

Colofn 1 

 

Gwasanaethau a dibenion 

Colofn 2 

Swm £000 

Addysg a Sgiliau 
 

I'w ddefnyddio gan Weinidogion Cymru ar Addysg a Sgiliau er 

mwyn ariannu: y Cyfnod Sylfaen, darparu llaeth mewn ysgolion; 

datblygu a rheoleiddio'r cwricwlwm a chymwysterau; gwella 

perfformiad ysgolion; ariannu arolygiadau; trechu dadrithiad; 

effeithiolrwydd ysgolion; grant amddifadedd disgyblion; arian 

cyfalaf a refeniw ar gyfer datblygu TG at ddibenion dysgu; 

cymorth i wella safonau; cefnogi Techniquest; y grant gwisg 

ysgol; gweithgareddau llywodraethwyr ysgolion; cyfalaf i 

gefnogi’r seilwaith ysgolion a’r seilwaith ôl-16; cynhwysiant ac 

anghenion dysgu ychwanegol; hyfforddi, datblygu a chefnogi 

athrawon; dysgu dwyieithog; arian cyfalaf a refeniw ar gyfer 

Cyngor Cyllido Addysg Uwch Cymru; cefnogi addysg feddygol i 

israddedigion; cefnogi uno a chydweithredu yn y sector addysg; 

darpariaeth refeniw ar gyfer addysg a hyfforddiant ôl-16 gan 

gynnwys addysg bellach a dysgu seiliedig ar waith; ymestyn 

hawliau a llwybrau dysgu 14-19; cefnogi’r Gwasanaeth Ieuenctid; 

cyllid i ddysgwyr a myfyrwyr gan gynnwys costau'r Cwmni 

Benthyciadau i Fyfyrwyr a’r Lwfansau Cynhaliaeth Addysg; 

gwasanaethau cyngor ar yrfaoedd; gwella sgiliau llythrennedd a 

rhifedd; cefnogi mentrau addysg rhyngwladol; ymchwil a 

gwerthuso addysgol; datblygu sgiliau a dysgu yn y gweithle; 

dysgu ar gyfer troseddwyr; cymorth i Gomisiynydd y Gymraeg, 

prosiectau sy’n hybu’r Gymraeg; hybu addysg a sgiliau; eitemau 

cysylltiedig nad ydynt yn arian parod ac unrhyw wariant 

cysylltiedig, a defnydd o adnoddau nad ydynt yn arian parod. 

 

1,993,939

 

Tudalen 35



Y Gyllideb Ddrafft 2013-14                                                                                 Hydref 2012 
___________________________________________________________________________  

10_____________________________________________________________________

 

Cwmpas gwariant Gweinidogion Cymru (ac eithrio adnoddau cronnus)

Colofn 1 

 

Gwasanaethau a dibenion 

Colofn 2 

Swm £000 

Yr Amgylchedd a Datblygu Cynaliadwy 
I'w ddefnyddio gan Weinidogion Cymru ar yr Amgylchedd a 

Datblygu Cynaliadwy gan gynnwys hybu neu wella lles economaidd, 

cymdeithasol neu amgylcheddol; datblygu cynigion ar gyfer un corff 

amgylcheddol yng Nghymru; rheoli a chynnal adnoddau naturiol 

Cymru; rhoi cyllid, cyngor a chymorth gweinyddol i awdurdodau 

lleol, asiantaethau a chyrff eraill er mwyn hybu, hwyluso a darparu 

ystod o gynlluniau a gwasanaethau mewn perthynas â’r Amgylchedd 

a Datblygu Cynaliadwy; hwyluso, hybu a chyflawni ym meysydd 

cynaliadwyedd, y newid yn yr hinsawdd ac ansawdd yr amgylchedd; 

cynorthwyo a hybu cynhyrchu ynni drwy ddulliau carbon isel; 

effeithlonrwydd ynni, rheoli adnoddau d"r mewn modd cynaliadwy a 

gwella ansawdd d"r; darparu ac ariannu gwasanaethau d"r a 

charthffosiaeth, atal llifogydd ac amddiffyn yr arfordir a mesurau 

rheoli risg; darparu cyllid, cymorth a chyngor sy’n ymwneud â’r 

newid yn yr hinsawdd, effeithlonrwydd ynni, tlodi tanwydd, rheoli 

d"r a rheoli risgiau llifogydd ac erydu arfordirol; darparu cyllid, 

cymorth a chyngor sy’n ymwneud â gwastraff a chynaliadwyedd gan 

gynnwys yr Ardoll Agregau; gwaredu, casglu a rheoli gwastraff, 

cynlluniau ailgylchu, glanhau strydoedd a chredydau treth tirlenwi; 

rheoli ymbelydredd, llygredd amgylcheddol, ansawdd yr amgylchedd 

a llygredd s"n; hybu lles economaidd, cymdeithasol ac 

amgylcheddol busnesau, pobl a lleoedd Cymru. Cynllunio, gan 

gynnwys gwaith achos ar apelau, cyhoeddi dogfennau cynllunio, a 

chyllid ar gyfer ymchwil; trosi a gweithredu deddfwriaeth a 

rhwymedigaethau’r DU, deddfwriaeth a rhwymedigaethau 

Ewropeaidd a rhyngwladol; gweinyddu a chyflawni prosiectau a 

ariennir o dan gronfeydd strwythurol y Comisiwn Ewropeaidd; 

darparu cymorth grant, cynnal ymchwiliadau, ymchwil a gwerthuso; 

Rheoliadau Adeiladu gan gynnwys apelau a phenderfyniadau, 

adolygu safonau, deddfwriaeth a chyflawni swyddogaethau rheoli 

adeiladu, ymchwil a gwerthuso, rhoi deddfwriaeth Ewropeaidd ar 

waith; gwaith hybu a chyhoeddusrwydd a gwasanaethau mewn 

cysylltiad â’r Amgylchedd a Datblygu Cynaliadwy ac unrhyw 

wariant cysylltiedig, a defnydd o adnoddau nad ydynt yn arian parod; 

hybu lles economaidd, cymdeithasol neu amgylcheddol; cadwraeth; 

iechyd anifeiliaid a phlanhigion; hadau, plaladdwyr a chnydau GM; 

iechyd y cyhoedd; iawndal ar gyfer da byw; gweithgarwch ar les 

anifeiliaid; gwybodaeth, cyngor a gwasanaethau arbenigol; 

gweithgarwch i gadw golwg ar glefydau; datblygu technoleg 

gwybodaeth; arian cyfatebol ar gyfer rhaglenni Ewropeaidd; ariannu 

pwyllgorau ac ymchwiliadau i faterion gwledig ac amgylcheddol; 

cyhoeddusrwydd; cymorth ar gyfer rheoli tir a mesurau coedwigaeth; 

gan gynnwys gwariant o dan y Cynllun Datblygu Gwledig; grantiau 

coetir a ariennir gan yr Undeb Ewropeaidd; gwariant cyfalaf a 

refeniw gan y Comisiwn Coedwigaeth; ymchwilio i bolisïau materion 

gwledig a’u gwerthuso a datblygu’r sylfaen dystiolaeth sy’n sail 

313,935
 

Tudalen 36



Y Gyllideb Ddrafft 2013-14                                                                                 Hydref 2012 
___________________________________________________________________________  

11_____________________________________________________________________

iddynt; mesurau i liniaru 

allyriadau nwyon t! gwydr o sector diwydiannau’r tir; ac unrhyw 

wariant cysylltiedig neu fân gostau gan gynnwys unrhyw wariant 

cyfreithiol a defnydd o adnoddau nad ydynt yn arian parod.     

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 37



Y Gyllideb Ddrafft 2013-14                                                                                 Hydref 2012 
___________________________________________________________________________  

12_____________________________________________________________________

 

Cwmpas gwariant Gweinidogion Cymru (ac eithrio adnoddau cronnus)

Colofn 1 

 

Gwasanaethau a dibenion 

Colofn 2 

Swm £000 

 

Tai, Adfywio a Threftadaeth  
 

I’w ddefnyddio gan Weinidogion Cymru ar Dai, Adfywio a 

Threftadaeth gan gynnwys hybu neu wella diwylliant a lles 

economaidd, cymdeithasol neu amgylcheddol; rhoi cyllid, cyngor 

a chymorth gweinyddol i awdurdodau lleol, asiantaethau a chyrff 

eraill er mwyn hybu, hwyluso a darparu ystod o gynlluniau a 

gwasanaethau mewn perthynas â Thai, Adfywio a Threftadaeth; 

gwella cyflenwad ac ansawdd y tai sydd ar gael ledled Cymru, 

gan gynnwys safon tai yr awdurdodau lleol a landlordiaid 

cymdeithasol cofrestredig a gwella’r gwasanaethau sy’n 

gysylltiedig â thai; caffael, lesio, datblygu a chynnal a chadw tir 

ac adeiladau; trosglwyddo stoc tai; cymorth ar gyfer modelau 

cymunedol cydfuddiannol ac er mwyn meithrin gallu; tai 

cymdeithasol; cymorth ar gyfer gwaith adfywio ffisegol gan 

gynnwys ardaloedd adnewyddu tai a thrwyddedu tai 

amlfeddiannaeth; cefnogi pobl; atal a mynd i’r afael â 

digartrefedd; darparu grantiau ar gyfer gwaith addasu a 

chyfleusterau er mwyn i bobl fedru aros yn eu cartrefi eu hunain; 

rheoleiddio ac arolygu landlordiaid cymdeithasol cofrestredig; 

polisi adfywio a gweinyddu polisïau a grantiau gan gynnwys 

hybu lles economaidd, cymdeithasol ac amgylcheddol i fusnesau, 

unigolion, cymunedau a lleoedd yng Nghymru; trosi a gweithredu 

deddfwriaeth a rhwymedigaethau’r DU a deddfwriaeth a 

rhwymedigaethau Ewropeaidd a rhyngwladol; gweinyddu a 

chyflawni prosiectau a ariennir o dan gronfeydd strwythurol y 

Comisiwn Ewropeaidd; cynnal ymchwiliadau, ymchwil a 

gwerthuso; hybu a chyhoeddusrwydd a gwasanaethau; rhoi 

cymorth ariannol i gefnogi diwylliant, chwaraeon, y cyfryngau a 

chyhoeddi; a’r amgylchedd hanesyddol gan gynnwys ariannu 

Amgueddfa Cymru; arian i Lyfrgell Genedlaethol Cymru; arian i 

Gyngor Celfyddydau Cymru; arian i Ganolfan Mileniwm Cymru; 

arian i Ardd Fotaneg Genedlaethol Cymru; arian i Gyngor Llyfrau 

Cymru; arian i Gyngor Chwaraeon Cymru a sefydliadau sy’n 

hybu chwaraeon a ffyrdd egnïol o fyw ledled Cymru; arian i 

gefnogi Cronfa Radio Gymunedol; arian i gefnogi’r gwaith o 

ddarparu cyfarwyddiadau polisi i ddosbarthwyr y Loteri; arian i 

gefnogi amgueddfeydd, archifau a llyfrgelloedd nad ydynt yn rhai 

cenedlaethol, a phrosiectau lleol a chenedlaethol sy’n ceisio hybu 

ac ehangu mynediad i drysorau diwylliannol; gwarchod, diogelu, 

cynnal a chyflwyno amgylchedd hanesyddol Cymru er mwyn 

sicrhau ei fod ar gael i bawb a’i fod yn cael ei ddiogelu’n dda, gan 

gynnwys gwariant cyfredol a chostau rhedeg cysylltiedig a 

chostau staff Cadw a gwariant cyfalaf ar gyfer grantiau a chaffael 

asedau cyfalaf; ariannu Comisiwn Brenhinol Henebion Cymru; 

unrhyw wariant yn ymwneud â gwarchod, diogelu, cynnal a 

 

450,878

Tudalen 38



Y Gyllideb Ddrafft 2013-14                                                                                 Hydref 2012 
___________________________________________________________________________  

13_____________________________________________________________________

chyflwyno gweddillion archaeolegol yng Nghymru, henebion yng 

Nghymru, adeiladau a lleoedd sydd o ddiddordeb hanesyddol neu 

bensaernïol yng Nghymru a llongddrylliadau hanesyddol yng 

Nghymru; unrhyw wariant ar gelfyddyd a chrefftau sy’n 

ymwneud â Chymru ac ar weithgareddau a phrosiectau 

diwylliannol sy’n ymwneud â Chymru; ac unrhyw wariant 

cysylltiedig, a defnydd o adnoddau nad ydynt yn arian parod.   

 

 

Tudalen 39



Y Gyllideb Ddrafft 2013-14                                                                                 Hydref 2012 
___________________________________________________________________________  

14_____________________________________________________________________

 

Cwmpas gwariant Gweinidogion Cymru (ac eithrio adnoddau cronnus)

Colofn 1 

 

Gwasanaethau a dibenion 

Colofn 2 

Swm £000 

 

Gwasanaethau Canolog a Gweinyddu 

I'w ddefnyddio gan Lywodraeth Cynulliad Cymru ar wariant sy’n 

gysylltiedig â gweinyddu a chostau rhedeg gan gynnwys: costau 

cyflogau staff; taliadau yswiriant gwladol; cyfraniadau pensiwn;  

ad-dalu treuliau; iawndal; benthyciadau i staff; llogi a lesio ceir; 

costau rhedeg yr ystad sifil a buddsoddi ynddi; lesio, rhentu a chaffael 

safleoedd; gwariant gweinyddol cyffredinol; gwariant ar TG a 

thelathrebu; gwariant ar hwyluso llywodraeth; gwariant refeniw a 

chyfalaf gweinyddol arall; penodiadau cyhoeddus; galluogi a hybu 

llywodraeth agored; cefnogi gwaith ymchwil, gan gynnwys ymchwil 

a gwerthuso ystadegol; hybu lles economaidd, ffisegol, cymdeithasol 

neu amgylcheddol; cynllunio, mynychu a marchnata digwyddiadau 

cyfathrebu corfforaethol mewnol, ynghyd â’r gwaith parhaus o 

gyfathrebu polisïau a chamau gweithredu’r Llywodraeth yn allanol; 

cyllid ar gyfer cysylltiadau rhynglywodraethol, gan gynnwys y 

Cyngor Prydeinig-Gwyddelig, ac ar gyfer datblygu cyfansoddiadol, 

gan gynnwys costau sy’n deillio o unrhyw refferendwm; cynnal 

digwyddiadau o bwys cenedlaethol; cynllunio gofodol; costau 

ymchwiliadau cyhoeddus; cost tribiwnlysoedd; cyllid i gyrff 

cyhoeddus ar gyfer sicrhau arbedion effeithlonrwydd; ariannu Gwerth 

Cymru, cyfnewidcymru a Rheoli yng Ngwasanaeth Cyhoeddus 

Cymru; taliadau i gefnogi datblygu tramor a chysylltiadau tramor; 

grantiau a chymorth ariannol i sefydliadau eraill yn y sector 

cyhoeddus; cefnogi prosiectau a ariennir gan yr Undeb Ewropeaidd; 

cyllid rhaglenni ar gyfer cydraddoldeb a chyfle cyfartal ac i wella 

cynhwysiant cymdeithasol a chyfiawnder cymdeithasol; ac unrhyw 

wariant cysylltiedig, a defnydd o adnoddau nad ydynt yn arian parod. 

 

350,151

Tudalen 40



Y Gyllideb Ddrafft 2013-14                                                                                 Hydref 2012 
___________________________________________________________________________  

15_____________________________________________________________________

 

Atodlen 2 – Defnydd o adnoddau cronnus gan Weinidogion Cymru 

Rhan 1: Iechyd, Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol a Phlant 
 

Colofn 1 

Categori adnoddau cronnus 

Colofn 2 

Gwasanaethau a dibenion y ceir cadw’r 

incwm ar eu cyfer 

Mae adnoddau cronnus yn cynnwys 

incwm o dan y Cynllun Rheoleiddio 

Prisiau Fferyllol; incwm mewn perthynas 

â setliadau hawliadau cyfreithiol; tâl am 

lety, nwyddau a gwasanaethau i gleifion 

preifat, cleifion y GIG, awdurdodau lleol 

ac eraill; ad-daliadau cyllid Buddsoddi i 

Arbed gan Fyrddau Iechyd Lleol ac 

Ymddiriedolaethau GIG Cymru; incwm 

oddi wrth Lywodraeth yr Alban, 

Gweithrediaeth Gogledd Iwerddon, yr 

Adran Iechyd, adrannau llywodraeth 

eraill a’r Undeb Ewropeaidd; cynlluniau 

creu incwm; Incwm Yswiriant Gwladol 

gan Gyllid a Thollau Ei Mawrhydi; 

incwm anweithredol drwy werthu tir, 

adeiladau, cerbydau, offer ac eiddo; ac 

adennill TAW. 

Mae’r gwasanaethau a’r dibenion yn 

cynnwys gwariant ar wasanaethau iechyd 

sylfaenol a chymunedol; gwariant gan 

Ymddiriedolaethau GIG Cymru, Byrddau 

Iechyd Lleol a darparwyr gofal iechyd 

cysylltiedig yn prynu neu’n caffael 

asedau sefydlog; cefnogaeth i ddarparu a 

gweinyddu gwasanaethau iechyd a gofal 

cymdeithasol. 

Cyfanswm yr incwm (£000) 

 

918,067

 

Tudalen 41



Y Gyllideb Ddrafft 2013-14                                                                                 Hydref 2012 
___________________________________________________________________________  

16_____________________________________________________________________

Rhan 2: Llywodraeth Leol a Chymunedau 

Colofn 1 

Categori adnoddau cronnus 

Colofn 2 

Gwasanaethau a dibenion y gellir cadw'r 

incwm ar eu cyfer 

Mae’r adnoddau cronnus yn cynnwys  

arian grant oddi wrth y Comisiwn 

Ewropeaidd; ad-daliadau ac adennill 

taliadau grant ac adennill TAW;  ffioedd 

a thaliadau o godwyd am gynnal 

arolygiadau a gwasanaethau rheoleiddiol; 

darparu digwyddiadau hyfforddi a 

datblygu; taliadau am gofrestriadau 

deintyddol; incwm o secondiadau staff;  

ad-daliadau benthyciadau i staff; incwm o 

rentu eiddo; derbyniadau astudiaethau 

trafnidiaeth; iawndal o dan setliadau 

masnachol a sifil a chodi ffioedd 

hwyluso;  incwm o werthiant asedau 

cyfalaf. 

Mae’r gwasanaethau a’r dibenion yn 

cynnwys costau rhedeg, costau 

gweinyddu cyffredinol a gwariant 

refeniw’r Arolygiaethau a’r Tribiwnlys 

Prisio; darparu ymyriadau hyfforddiant i 

Wasanaeth Cyhoeddus Cymru; gwariant 

ategol ar gymunedau mwy diogel ac 

adfywio; talu grantiau i awdurdodau lleol 

a chyrff y Trydydd Sector; pob prosiect 

sy’n cael arian Ewropeaidd; ac i gefnogi’r 

holl wariant sydd wedi’i nodi yn y 

cwmpas gwariant. 

 

Cyfanswm yr incwm (£000) 615

Rhan 3: Busnes, Menter, Technoleg a Gwyddoniaeth 

Colofn 1 

Categori adnoddau cronnus 

Colofn 2 

Gwasanaethau a dibenion y gellir 

cadw'r incwm ar eu cyfer 

Adnoddau cronnus ac arian naill ai yn 

uniongyrchol neu’n anuniongyrchol gan y 

Comisiwn Ewropeaidd; rhentu eiddo ac 

incwm cysylltiedig arall; taliadau 

gwasanaethau busnes; cyfraniadau prosiect 

gan gyrff eraill yn y sector cyhoeddus a’r 

sector preifat; incwm o fuddsoddiadau; ad-

daliadau grant a chyllid busnes ad-daladwy; 

incwm o werthu asedau cyfalaf; incwm o 

ardollau ar gyfer hybu cig o Gymru; incwm o 

weithgareddau rheoleiddio a gorfodi ym 

maes pysgodfeydd; incwm yn  gysylltiedig â 

gweithgarwch twristiaeth; adennill TAW. 

Pob prosiect sy’n cael arian 

Ewropeaidd ac i gefnogi'r holl wariant 

sydd wedi’i nodi yn y cwmpas 

gwariant.  

 

 

Cyfanswm yr incwm (£000) 617,532

Tudalen 42



Y Gyllideb Ddrafft 2013-14                                                                                 Hydref 2012 
___________________________________________________________________________  

17_____________________________________________________________________

Rhan 4: Addysg a Sgiliau 

 

Colofn 1 

 

Categori adnoddau cronnus 

Colofn 2 

Gwasanaethau a dibenion y gellir cadw'r 

incwm ar eu cyfer 

Mae’r adnoddau cronnus yn cynnwys 

incwm ôl-16 o brosiectau Ewropeaidd, 

ymchwil a gwerthuso a datblygu sgiliau 

busnes; breindaliadau cwricwlwm a 

chymwysterau; adennill Benthyciadau 

Myfyrwyr; arian o gronfa Cyfalaf 

Ymchwil Addysg Uwch; gwerthu 

cyhoeddiadau ac adennill TAW.  

Mae’r gwasanaethau a’r dibenion yn 

cynnwys cefnogi prosiectau Ewropeaidd, 

CQFW, datblygu rhaglenni, datblygu 

sgiliau busnes, a gwariant cyfredol ar 

ymchwil a gwerthuso; cefnogi gwariant 

cyfredol ar y cwricwlwm a 

chymwysterau a chefnogi pob gwariant 

sydd wedi’i nodi yn y cwmpas gwariant. 

Cyfanswm yr incwm (£000) 106,352

 

Rhan 5: Yr Amgylchedd a Datblygu Cynaliadwy 

 

Colofn 1 

 

Categori adnoddau cronnus 

Colofn 2 

Gwasanaethau a dibenion y gellir cadw'r 

incwm ar eu cyfer 

Mae’r adnoddau cronnus yn cynnwys 

incwm o’r cronfeydd strwythurol 

Ewropeaidd; incwm o’r Undeb 

Ewropeaidd ar gyfer coetiroedd; incwm o 

brosiectau ffermydd gwynt; incwm o 

Fferm Pwllperian neu werthu asedau 

cyfalaf; adennill grantiau neu setliadau 

mewn perthynas â thaliadau grant; 

adennill TAW; incwm o gasglu carcasau 

anifeiliaid a ledir er mwyn rheoli 

clefydau ac incwm o’r UE ar gyfer dileu 

TB buchol; incwm o’r UE yn ymwneud â 

TSE a BSE; cymorth yr UE ar gyfer cadw 

gwenyn; incwm o adennill grantiau gan 

awdurdodau lleol, sefydliadau'r trydydd 

sector a sefydliadau eraill yn y sector 

preifat a chyhoeddus; incwm o 

drwyddedau morol; cosbau ariannol sifil 

sy’n gysylltiedig â chynlluniau masnachu 

allyriadau; Trwyddedau Deddf Diogelu’r 

Amgylchedd a Bwyd, Trwyddedau 

Treillio, incwm OFWAT mewn 

perthynas â’r Cyngor Defnyddwyr D"r, 

derbyniadau o werthu asedau; cyllid gan 

adrannau eraill y llywodraeth ganolog ac 

adennill TAW. 

 

Mae’r gwasanaethau a’r dibenion yn 

cynnwys iawndal am gael gwared â da 

byw sy’n dioddef o glefydau; gwariant yn 

gysylltiedig â dileu TB buchol; a 

gwariant ar hybu cig o Gymru; gwariant 

yn gysylltiedig â Fferm Pwllperian; 

gwariant yn gysylltiedig â TSE a BSE a 

gweithgareddau datganoledig perthnasol 

sy’n ymwneud ag iechyd anifeiliaid; 

gwariant yn ymwneud â’r rhaglen iechyd 

gwenyn; gwariant cyfredol Cyngor Cefn 

Gwlad Cymru; costau gweinyddu 

systemau’r trwyddedau morol, 

trwyddedau treillio a thrwyddedau Deddf 

Diogelu’r Amgylchedd a Bwyd; a 

thaliadau grant, cynlluniau a ariennir yn 

rhannol gan adrannau llywodraeth eraill.   

Cyfanswm yr incwm (£000) 7,835

Tudalen 43



Y Gyllideb Ddrafft 2013-14                                                                                 Hydref 2012 
___________________________________________________________________________  

18_____________________________________________________________________

 Rhan 6: Tai, Adfywio a Threftadaeth 
 

Colofn 1 

Categori adnoddau cronnus 

Colofn 2 

Gwasanaethau a dibenion y gellir cadw'r 

incwm ar eu cyfer

Mae’r adnoddau cronnus yn cynnwys 

incwm a ddaw o ad-daliadau’r Grant Tai 

Cymdeithasol; adennill grantiau gan 

awdurdodau lleol, sefydliadau’r trydydd 

sector a sefydliadau eraill yn y sector 

cyhoeddus a phreifat; derbyniadau’r 

Panel Asesu Rhenti, derbyniadau o 

werthu asedau, cyllid gan adrannau 

llywodraeth eraill ac adennill TAW; 

incwm Cadw o godi tâl mynediad ar 

safleoedd Cadw, gwerthiant cofroddion, 

cyhoeddiadau, (gan gynnwys gwerthu 

bagiau siopa untro), ffioedd ar gyfer 

gwasanaethau cynghori arbenigol a thâl 

aelodaeth Etifeddiaeth y Cymry; incwm 

arall gan gynnwys incwm o 

ddigwyddiadau, gwaith ffilmio, 

ffotograffiaeth ar safleoedd, parcio ceir a 

chymynroddion; arian drwy gynlluniau 

cyllido Ewropeaidd a chynlluniau cyllido 

eraill; incwm y Comisiwn Brenhinol 

drwy werthu cyhoeddiadau, a grantiau; 

adennill grantiau neu setliadau mewn 

perthynas â thaliadau grant; grantiau ad-

hoc o ffynonellau eraill; ac adennill 

TAW. 

Mae’r gwasanaethau a’r dibenion yn 

cynnwys gwariant, taliadau grant a 

chynlluniau Tai Cymdeithasol a gefnogir 

yn rhannol gan adrannau llywodraeth 

eraill, gwariant ar gynlluniau Adfywio; 

gwariant Cadw ar archaeoleg, rhestru 

henebion, grantiau ar gyfer adeiladau 

hanesyddol a henebion, gofalu am yr 

henebion sydd o dan ei ofal a’u cyflwyno, 

a gwariant cyfredol/costau rhedeg (gan 

gynnwys staff); pob prosiect a noddir gan 

Ewrop; defnyddio elw yn sgil gwerthu 

bagiau siopa untro ar gyfer cynlluniau at 

ddibenion elusennol; a gwariant 

cyfredol/costau rhedeg y Comisiwn 

Brenhinol (gan gynnwys staff). 

 

Cyfanswm yr incwm (£000) 76,371

Tudalen 44



Y Gyllideb Ddrafft 2013-14                                                                                 Hydref 2012 
___________________________________________________________________________  

19_____________________________________________________________________

Rhan 7: Gwasanaethau Canolog a Gweinyddu 
 

Colofn 1 

Categori adnoddau cronnus 

Colofn 2 

Gwasanaethau a dibenion y gellir cadw'r 

incwm ar eu cyfer 

Mae’r adnoddau cronnus yn cynnwys 

incwm o: secondio staff a ffioedd staff; 

ad-daliadau benthyciadau i staff; ad-

daliadau didyniadau statudol o dan 

PAYE; adennill TAW; gwerthu tir ac 

adeiladau; is-osod eiddo; gwerthu asedau 

gweinyddol; gwasanaethau a ddarperir i 

gyrff yn y sector cyhoeddus; incwm 

gweinyddol; incwm o wasanaethau TGCh 

a ddarperir; adennill y costau a rennir â 

chyrff eraill yn y sector cyhoeddus; 

derbyniadau o grantiau adenilladwy gan 

gynnwys derbyniadau Buddsoddi i 

Arbed; ac ad-daliadau gan ddarparwyr 

hyfforddiant.  

 

Mae’r gwasanaethau a’r dibenion yn 

cynnwys ariannu costau rhedeg a 

gwariant gweinyddol cyffredinol a 

chefnogi gwariant cyfalaf ar sylfaen 

ystadau ac asedau Llywodraeth y 

Cynulliad. 

Cyfanswm yr incwm (£000) 11,644

  

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 45



Y Gyllideb Ddrafft 2013-14                                                                                 Hydref 2012 
___________________________________________________________________________  

20_____________________________________________________________________

Atodlen 3 – Gwariant Cyrff a Ariennir yn Uniongyrchol (heb gynnwys 

adnoddau cronnus) 
 

Rhan 1 – Comisiwn Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru 
 

Colofn 1 

Gwasanaethau a dibenion 

Colofn 2 

Swm £000 

Adnoddau heblaw adnoddau cronnus i'w defnyddio gan 

Gomisiwn Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru ar gostau refeniw a 

chyfalaf sy'n gysylltiedig â gweinyddu a gweithredu Cynulliad 

Cenedlaethol Cymru ('y Cynulliad'); hyrwyddo'r Cynulliad gan 

gynnwys taliadau i'r Comisiwn Etholiadol ac eraill; taliadau i'r 

Comisiynydd Safonau a’r Bwrdd Cydnabyddiaethau Ariannol; 

unrhyw daliadau eraill sy'n ymwneud â swyddogaethau'r 

Cynulliad neu swyddogaethau Comisiwn Cynulliad 

Cenedlaethol Cymru. Adnoddau heblaw adnoddau cronus i’w 

defnyddio gan Gomisiwn Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru mewn 

perthynas â phenderfyniadau’r Bwrdd Cydnabyddiaethau 

Ariannol a gwariant yn ymwneud â darpariaeth pensiynau 

Aelodau’r Cynulliad. 

49,950

 

Rhan 2 - Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cymru 

Colofn 1 

Gwasanaethau a dibenion 

Colofn 2 

Swm £000 
 

Adnoddau heblaw adnoddau cronnus i'w defnyddio gan 

Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cymru ('yr 

Ombwdsmon') ar gostau refeniw a chyfalaf sy'n gysylltiedig â 

gweinyddu swyddfa'r Ombwdsmon; taliadau i gymdeithas 

Ombwdsmyn Prydain ac Iwerddon; taliadau i'r Sefydliad 

Ombwdsmyn Rhyngwladol; ac eitemau cysylltiedig nad ydynt 

yn arian parod. 

3,911

Rhan 3 – Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru 

Colofn 1 

Gwasanaethau a dibenion 

Colofn 2 

 

Swm £000 

Adnoddau heblaw adnoddau cronnus i'w defnyddio gan yr 

Archwilydd Cyffredinol ar gyflawni swyddogaethau statudol yr 

Archwilydd Cyffredinol ac archwilwyr sydd wedi'u penodi gan 

lywodraeth leol, ac ar weinyddu Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru. 

4,740

Tudalen 46



Y Gyllideb Ddrafft 2013-14                                                                                 Hydref 2012 
___________________________________________________________________________  

21_____________________________________________________________________

Atodlen 4 – Defnydd o Adnoddau Cronnus gan Gyrff a Ariennir yn 

Uniongyrchol 

Rhan 1 – Comisiwn Cynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru 
 

Colofn 1 

 

Categori adnoddau cronnus 

Colofn 2 

 

Gwasanaethau a dibenion y gellir cadw'r 

incwm ar eu cyfer 

 

Adnoddau cronnus i'w cadw yn unol ag 

adran 120(2) o Ddeddf Llywodraeth 

Cymru 2006 ac i’w defnyddio gan 

Gomisiwn Cynulliad Cenedlaethol 

Cymru, o werthu asesau sefydlog ac 

incwm cyfalaf arall; incwm rhenti; 

rhoddion; cymorth grant; ailgodi tâl; 

incwm o werthiant masnachol a 

gwasanaethau eraill a ddarperir i'r 

cyhoedd ac eraill.  

 

 

I'w defnyddio i brynu neu gaffael asedau 

sefydlog ac i’w defnyddio i dalu costau 

gweinyddol y Cynulliad.

Cyfanswm yr incwm (£000) 

 

250

 

 

 

 

Rhan 2 – Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cymru 
 

Colofn 1 

 

Categori adnoddau cronnus 

Colofn 2 

 

Gwasanaethau a dibenion y gellir cadw'r 

incwm ar eu cyfer 

Incwm o werthiant masnachol a 

gwasanaethau eraill a ddarperir i'r 

cyhoedd ac eraill.  

 

I'w defnyddio ar wasanaethau cysylltiedig 

ac ar weinyddu gwasanaeth yr 

Ombwdsmon 

Cyfanswm yr incwm (£000) 6

 

Tudalen 47



Y Gyllideb Ddrafft 2013-14                                                                                 Hydref 2012 
___________________________________________________________________________  

22_____________________________________________________________________

 

Rhan 3 – Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru 
 

Colofn 1 

 

Categori adnoddau cronnus 

Colofn 2 

 

Gwasanaethau a dibenion y gellir cadw'r 

incwm ar eu cyfer 

 

Adnoddau cronnus o ffioedd a thaliadau 

am wasanaethau archwilio a 

gwasanaethau cysylltiedig (heb gynnwys 

gwaith archwilio, asesu ac arolygu 

llywodraeth leol); adennill costau eraill 

sy'n gysylltiedig â swyddogaethau'r 

Archwilydd Cyffredinol; amryfal incwm 

o gyhoeddiadau, cynadleddau, darparu 

gwasanaethau gweinyddol, proffesiynol a 

thechnegol; adennill costau staff wedi'u 

secondio; ad-daliadau benthyciadau i 

staff; adennill taliadau lesio ceir; a llog a 

dderbynnir ar ffioedd y fantolen waith. 

 

 

I'w defnyddio gan yr Archwilydd 

Cyffredinol ar wasanaethau cysylltiedig a 

gweinyddu Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru. 

 

Cyfanswm yr incwm (£000) 7,271

 

Tudalen 48



Y Gyllideb Ddrafft 2013-14                                                                                 Hydref 2012 
___________________________________________________________________________  

23_____________________________________________________________________

 
Atodlen 5:  Cysoni Adnoddau ag Arian Parod 2013-14 (£000) 

Gweinidogion 

Cymru 

Comisiwn y 

Cynulliad 

Ombwdsmon 

Gwasanaethau 

Cyhoeddus 

Archwilydd

Cyffredinol 

Cymru 

Gofyniad Adnoddau Net 

Gofyniad Cyfalaf Net 
 

Addasiadau: 

 

Taliadau cyfalaf 

Amhariadau 

Symudiadau yn y darpariaethau 

Elw/Colled wrth werthu asedau 

Symudiadau mewn stociau 

Symudiadau yn y 

dyledwyr/credydwyr 

Defnyddio darpariaethau 

Arall 

12,536,987 

 

435,202 

 

 

 

-119,100 

-63,204 

-63,036 

48,250 

 

1,700 

 

 

 

-4,000 

 

-500

3,898 

 

13 

 

 

 

-99 

 

-50 

 

 

25 

 

242 

 

4,724 

 

16 

 

 

 

-10 

 

 

 

 

10 

Gofyniad Arian Parod Net i ddod 

o Gronfa Gyfunol Cymru 

12,726,849 45,450 4,029 4,740 

Nodiadau:

1. Mae cynnwys a fformat y tabl hwn yn cydymffurfio â Rheol Sefydlog 20.7 sy’n 

datgan bod yn rhaid i’r gyllideb ddrafft nodi’r symiau o adnoddau ac arian parod y 

mae’r llywodraeth yn bwriadu eu defnyddio ar gyfer y flwyddyn ariannol ganlynol.  

 

2. Mae’r tablau canlynol a ddarperir yn Atodlenni 6 a 7 yno er gwybodaeth ac maent yn 

dilyn fformat cynnig y gyllideb flynyddol.  

 

Tudalen 49



Y Gyllideb Ddrafft 2013-14                                                                                 Hydref 2012 
___________________________________________________________________________  

24_____________________________________________________________________

 

Atodlen 6: Cysoni’r adnoddau y gofynnir amdanynt yn y cynnig am y gyllideb â'r 

adnoddau a ddarperir gan y Trysorlys ar gyfer Bloc Cymru ar gyfer 2013-14 

 

 2013-14 

 (£000) 

 DEL

Refeniw

DEL

Cyfalaf

AME

Refeniw

AME

Cyfalaf

Cyfanswm

 

Adnoddau y gofynnir amdanynt yng 

nghynnig y gyllideb: 

 

- Gweinidogion Cymru 

- Comisiwn y Cynulliad 

- Archwilydd Cyffredinol 

- Ombwdsmon 

 

12,561,208

47,750

4,724

4,090

171,072

1,700

16

13

-24,221

500

0

-192

 

 

 

 

264,130 

0 

0 

0 

12,972,189

49,950

4,740

3,911

Cyfanswm yr adnoddau y gofynnir 

amdanynt yn y Gyllideb Ddrafft 

12,617,772 172,801 -23,913 264,130 13,030,790

 

Addasiadau: 

 

(i) Defnydd adnoddau gan 

Gyrff a Noddir gan 

Lywodraeth Cymru a 

Byrddau Iechyd Lleol 

(ii)        Grantiau 

(iii) Benthyca â chymorth 

(iv) Arall 

 

176,840

-868,089

0

1,844,597

0

868,089

88,800

0

37,314

0

0

0

 

 

 

0 

 

 

 

0 

0 

0 

 

214,154

0

88,800

1,844,597

Cyfanswm yr addasiadau yn y 

Gyllideb Ddrafft 

1,153,348 956,889 37,314 0 2,147,551

 

- Taliadau a godir yn 

uniongyrchol ar Gronfa 

Gyfunol Cymru 

- Swyddfa Cymru 

- Cronfa wrth gefn heb ei 

chlustnodi 

 

2,420

6,132

213,205

0

724

18,923

0

0

0

 

0 

 

 

0 

0 

 

 

2,420

6,856

232,128

Cyfanswm y Gwariant a Reolir (Bloc) 13,992,877 1,149,337 13,401 264,130 15,419,745

Tudalen 50



Y Gyllideb Ddrafft 2013-14                                                                                 Hydref 2012 
___________________________________________________________________________  

25_____________________________________________________________________

Nodiadau:  

 

1. Mae cyfanswm gofyniad Llywodraeth Cynulliad Cymru am adnoddau yn 

gyfwerth â chyfanswm y dyraniadau a gynhwyswyd yn y Cwmpasau yn Atodlen 

1. 

 

2. Dywed Rheol Sefydlog 20.28 (ii) y dylai cynnig y gyllideb flynyddol gynnwys yr 

adnoddau y mae’r Trysorlys yn cytuno arnynt ar gyfer cyllideb bloc Cymru ar 

gyfer y flwyddyn ariannol y mae'r cynnig yn ymdrin â hi. Mae Atodlen 6 yn 

bodloni'r gofyniad hwn. 

 

3. Dywed Rheol Sefydlog 20.28 (iii) fod yn rhaid i gynnig y gyllideb flynyddol 

gynnwys cysoniad rhwng yr adnoddau a ddyrannwyd i gyllideb bloc Cymru gan y 

Trysorlys a'r adnoddau sydd i’w hawdurdodi i’w defnyddio yn y cynnig am y 

gyllideb. Mae Atodlen 6 yn bodloni'r gofyniad hwn. 

 

4. Dyma’r taliadau a godir yn uniongyrchol ar Gronfa Gyfunol Cymru: 

 

 

Eitem 2013-14

£000

 

Taliadau i'r Gronfa Fenthyciadau Genedlaethol 

 

 

1,686 

 

Cyflogau a chostau pensiwn cysylltiedig y Llywydd a'r 

Dirprwy Lywydd 

 

 

239 

 

Cyflogau a chostau pensiwn cysylltiedig yr Ombwdsmon 

 

 

187 

 

Cyflogau a chostau pensiwn cysylltiedig yr Archwilydd 

Cyffredinol 

 

 

190 

 

Cyflogau a chostau pensiwn cysylltiedig y Comisiynydd 

Safonau    

 

 

26 

 

Incwm Ardrethi Annomestig Cenedlaethol 

 

 

-944,000 

 

Ardrethi Annomestig Cenedlaethol sy'n Daladwy 

 

 

944,000 

 

Costau Etholiad 

 

 

92 

Cyfanswm 2,420

Tudalen 51



Y Gyllideb Ddrafft 2013-14                                                                                 Hydref 2012 
___________________________________________________________________________  

26_____________________________________________________________________

 

Atodlen 7:  Cysoni'r llif arian parod i Gronfa Gyfunol Cymru â'r arian parod y 

gofynnir amdano yn y cynnig am y gyllideb (£000) 

 2013-14

Amcangyfrif o'r symiau net i'w talu i Weinidogion Cymru: 

 

Grant i’w dalu gan Ysgrifennydd Gwladol Cymru i Gronfa Gyfunol Cymru o 

dan Adran 118 (1) 

 

Taliadau gan Adrannau Llywodraeth eraill 

 

Taliadau o ffynonellau eraill 

 

 

 

12,944,839 

 

 

886,953 

 

1,795,463

Amcangyfrif o’r Symiau i’w Talu i Weinidogion Cymru 15,627,255

 

Llai y symiau a awdurdodwyd i’w cadw gan Weinidogion Cymru 

 

Llai y symiau i’w cadw yng Nghronfa Gyfunol Cymru 

 

Symiau Sydd ar Gael i'w Dyrannu o Gronfa Gyfunol Cymru 
 

Dosbarthwyd fel a ganlyn: 

- Gweinidogion Cymru 

- Comisiwn y Cynulliad 

- Ombwdsmon 

- Archwilydd Cyffredinol 

 

Arian a Ryddheir o Gronfa Gyfunol Cymru yn y Cynnig 
 

Plws:

Taliadau a godir yn uniongyrchol ar Gronfa Gyfunol Cymru 

 

Cronfeydd heb eu clustnodi 

 

 

-1,738,416 

 

-944,000 

 

12,944,839
 

 

12,726,849 

45,450 

4,029 

4,740 

 

12,781,068 

2,420 

 

161,351

Amcangyfrif o Gyfanswm y Taliadau 12,944,839

 
Nodiadau:

 

1. Mae Adran 125(3) o’r Ddeddf yn datgan bod yn rhaid i gynnig y gyllideb flynyddol 

gael ei ategu gan ddatganiad ysgrifenedig gan y Gweinidogion, yn dangos: 

 

i. cyfanswm y taliadau a wneir, yn ôl eu hamcangyfrif hwy, ar gyfer y 

flwyddyn ariannol o dan Adran 118(1); 

ii. cyfanswm y taliadau a wneir, yn ôl eu hamcangyfrif hwy, i Weinidogion 

Cymru, y Prif Weinidog neu’r Cwnsler Cyffredinol ar gyfer y flwyddyn 

ariannol gan Weinidogion y Goron ac adrannau’r llywodraeth; a 

iii. cyfanswm y taliadau a wneir, yn ôl eu hamcangyfrif hwy,i Weinidogion 

Cymru, y Prif Weinidog neu’r Cwnsler Cyffredinol ar gyfer y flwyddyn 

ariannol heblaw gan Weinidogion y Goron neu adrann o’r llywodraeth. 

 

2. Mae’r atodlen uchod yn dangos amrywiadau yn y symiau hyn fel sy’n ofynnol o dan 

Reol Sefydlog 20.31  

 

 

Hydref 2012 

Tudalen 52



Y Gyllideb Ddrafft 2013-14                                                                                 Hydref 2012 
___________________________________________________________________________  

27_____________________________________________________________________

Atodiad A 

________________________________________

Dyraniadau Adnoddau ac Arian 

Parod Dangosol ar gyfer

2014-15

________________________________________

Tudalen 53



Y Gyllideb Ddrafft 2013-14                                                                                 Hydref 2012 
___________________________________________________________________________  

28_____________________________________________________________________

  

Crynodeb o'r Gofynion Adnoddau a Chyfalaf 

Gweinidogion Cymru  

 

 

 

Dangosol 2014-15 

Cwmpas Adnoddau 

(£000)

Adnoddau 

Cronnus

(£000)

 

Iechyd, Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol a 

Phlant 

 

5,337,629 918,067 

 

 

 
 

Llywodraeth Leol a Chymunedau 4,290,417 615 

 

 

 
 

Busnes, Menter, Technoleg a Gwyddoniaeth 291,321 618,718 

 

 

 
 

Addysg a Sgiliau 1,984,754 119,690 

 

 

 
 

Yr Amgylchedd a Datblygu Cynaliadwy 315,292 7,835 

 

 

 
 

Tai, Adfywio a Threftadaeth 444,429 76,639 

 

 

 
 

Gwasanaethau Canolog a Gweinyddu 353,165 11,485 

 

 

 
 

Cyfanswm yr Adnoddau y Gofynnir 

Amdanynt a’r Incwm Cronnus mewn 

perthynas â Gweinidogion Cymru 

13,017,007 1,753,049 

 

 

Tudalen 54



Y Gyllideb Ddrafft 2013-14                                                                                 Hydref 2012 
___________________________________________________________________________  

29_____________________________________________________________________

Cysoni Adnoddau ag Arian Parod Dangosol ar gyfer 2014-15 

Dangosol 2014-15
(£000) 

Adnoddau 

(£000)

Gofyniad Adnoddau Net 

Gofyniad Cyfalaf Net 
 

Addasiadau: 

 

Taliadau cyfalaf 

Amhariadau 

Symudiadau yn y darpariaethau 

Elw/Colled wrth werthu asedau 

Symudiadau mewn stociau 

Symudiadau yn y 

dyledwyr/credydwyr 

Defnyddio darpariaethau 

Arall 

 

12,094,078 

 

922,929 

 

 

 

-118,880 

-51,709 

-63,554

Gofyniad Arian Parod Net i ddod 

o Gronfa Gyfunol Cymru 

12,782,864

Nodiadau:

Mae’r atodiad hwn yn cydymffurfio â Rheol Sefydlog 20.7 ac yn nodi’r symiau dros dro o 

adnoddau ac arian parod y mae’r llywodraeth yn bwriadu eu defnyddio ar gyfer 2014-15.   

Y flwyddyn ariannol 2014-15 yw’r flwyddyn olaf yng nghyfnod yr Adolygiad presennol o 

Wariant y DU a’r flwyddyn olaf y mae gennym ddyraniad cadarn ar ei chyfer.    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Hydref 2012 

Tudalen 55



Hydref 2012

Llywodraeth Cymru

Cyllideb Ddrafft 2013-2014:
Cyllideb Twf a Swyddi

Tudalen 56



ISBN 978 0 7504 8028 4 

© Hawlfraint y Goron 2012  

WG16560 Tudalen 57



�

������	


��))����
�	
����	
���
�
������


����	
��)����)
�	
����	
�
��������
�	
���
�)
��
��������
������
�)
������	���
��)

���	������
��	����
�
���	���
�����
��)��)�����
�
����
������
���	�
�)
�)��
��	

������)
�����	�� ��!

"	
�
���
��	
��)���)
#��������
�)
$������ �
���	�%
���
��)

��������
��	����
�	
&��
�
$�����
����
������
��)
��)���)���
���	��) 
��
�)
���	���

���
��)
����)�	��� ���
�	
����	
�
��������
�)
������	����	
���'��� �)
�	��))��

�	���))��%
��
�)
��� ��
����!



�����
����
�����
��	
������)
��) ��
���
������)�
��))����
�	
����	
���
�

������
��
��)
�	��
����)�	��� �
�)
�	
��)�����
���)������
����
���)�!


&���	�����
��	�������
�	���
�)
���)����	
&(
�������
�
���)���
�
��	�)
���	

�	������)
���
����	���
���������
�	
�
��	���!

�����
�)
��	���
�
�	���
)��
��

�����
������	�� �
�
&(
�
������
 ��
���)������
�)
��)�
�)
�����)
����!
&�)
�	

������
��)%
	����
�
)�
����)�����
���
����
����
�	
����
�
)�
�
��)�	 ����
����
������

���	�
�
�����
�
���	��)��	
���)���!

&�)�
���
��)
���
�)
��	���
�
�)���
�

���)���
��	��
������
��	
��)�����
����
�	
����
�
)�
�	��
��)
��������
�	
����	
)��
�

$�����!

�����
�)
�������
��
��	������
 ����
��)
�����	�� �
�
&(
�	
���)

������)��	
)����
��)!

�����
��
����
���	�
��
���)���
�	��%
���	�
����
	������� ����
 	��)����� �%
)*

��
�))�
���)
������
��	
()���
*�)	��
�	
+����)%
���	�
��	��)
����
�
����	�
�	��� ��

��
����� ���)
����
�����)�� ���
���������
�	����)!

&�)�
���
��)
���
����
	���

����)�	��� �
�
�����������
�������
� 	� ����%
��
����	
*�������
&�	��� 
��)
�)
��	�))�

������
�������
� ����
���	 �
,�-.�
�	
���)
�����
�
������)��	
����)�	��� ���
�)
�

���))��
���������
��
���)�����
���	�
�
����
���
�
������!



�����
�)
���)������	
��)�����
����
�	
����
�
)�
�)
����� ����
��
�)
�)��
��)

����)�	��� ���!

�����
�)
��	���
�
�	����
�
������	�� �
�
&(%
����
��))��%

�)������
��)�����	
��)�����
��))�
'
�	��
����)
�	��))�
 �����
�
�����
���)�����

��)
���	��
��) ����
�	���))��
�
�	��))�
�	����� ��
�������
������
���	�!

�����

�����
�)
�	��
��
����������
�������)
$��/%
��
�	 ���)
�� �	���
)���	
�
��) 	��
��������

�
�������)
������
�������)
���������
��)
�����
�
�	��))�!



0	 �
��	� ��
��������
&�	��� 
12�3'�4
	����
����
��������)
��)���)���
���	��) 
�	

���)
���	���
��
���
�)
���)���
�
���� �	����	
������)
�����	�� ��!

������
�

���� �
��)
��
�����
��)
�	
��	������
���)�����
�	
�
������)%
���)
��)���
�	
�

��))���
�
�)�� ���
�	
��)
���	��������
���������!

����	
��)����
"�	�))��
�)
�

������)
��)
�)
����)�����	
�	��
	����))�
���)
�����
�
������)��)
�����)��)
��
�)
 �))�

����
� 
�
)���������
�	
����
������
������)�
�	
���)
��� ��
�
��	���!



���
��)
��)���)���
���	��) 
�)
������	���
��)
���	������
�
������)��	

������ �����%
��
�)
��)��	���
���)�
��
�)�� ���
��������
��)
��)���)
*��� �	���

�	
����	
)	����
)����%
���)
������
���	�)
��
����� ����
 ����
�)
��	
��
� ��
 ����
��	

�������!

" ���	
��)
��)���)
*��� �	���
��)
��)
����)�	��� ���
����������
���
���		��

�)
�
���)�������
��))�	%
��)�����) ��
�	
�������
�
������� �	��
�
���	���
��)
���


Tudalen 58



1

�)
	���
����)�	��� �
�
�)���)��)
�
����
��� ��
�
�����
���	��
�
)����%
��)
��� ��

�)
�	��))��
�
����� ����
���)��
�������
����
������	�� �
�
&(!



�����
����
��	���
�
	��
���
��)����
�
�� �	��� ���
���	��������
�	 �
��)��
��)

��������%
�
���)
��������
�	
�
���� �
�
�)���
���)
���)�������
����)�	��%
�����)

�)
��������
�����)
�	���
�)
���)
�
����
�)
����)�����
����� �
��)
��)���)���
���	��) 

�	
���	��������!
�����
�)
������
��)
���� �
�)
��	����%
��
����
������ ����)
����

��	
�������)
���	��������
�
+������
&�)��
�	
���)
��������)
����
�
��))��

"��������
��	
5���� �
�	
*��	��������!



�����
����
���	��
)���	
�
�����
���)�
�
������	
����
�
�����
��)
��������
��

�������)�!
 0	 �
��� �����
��)
����
���)�%
	����
����
������
���� ����)
���
���	��
�

 �	�����%
��)
������ ����)
����
��	
6������	
������
�
��������	
�	����
�	����!

�����

������
����
���	��
)���	
�
�����
�
�)���
���)�������	
*�������
�)
���
 	�����%
��)

��))���
��	��	�
��	������
���	���)����
�	
����	�
12��'�1!

5	
���)
��������
�	

��))�%
	����
�)
��))��
���
�
����	��	
�)
�
*�������
&�	��� 
��)
�	
�� 
�
���
��)

��)���)���
���	��) 
�)
������ �
��	
��)��)�����
�	
����
)�
��
��
�����
�
����
���	�!



�����
����
��	����
�
��	��
��)
���	���������
�
��)
*�)��)���)
�
��)��������

()����
�	
+�������	
6��) �)!

"	
�
���
��	
*�������
&�	��� %
	����
�)
��))��
�������� �
��
��)����)
�
*�������
�	
���	�
�������
�
���) 
�
�����
���)�!



���
��)
��))����
�	
����	
���
�
������
�)
��)���
�)
���	
��
�	�����
�	
����
�)
��

���	��
�	
���)
������)�
��	���������	
������)
�����	�� ��!

���
��))��)

��))���
��))��)
���	
�� 
�
���
��)
��)���)���
���	��) 
�)
���)���
�
����)���
��)

����)�	��� ���
���������
���
����
 ��
���)������
��)�������%
��������	
����
����

�����
���	��
�
)����
�)
��)
������ ���
�
���	����
�
������
��)
�����)�� ���

	��)�
����)
������
���	�!



����
����
��

�
 ��������
��))��
�!
�	�������
�
�"

Tudalen 59



3

�������

#$
���)������$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ %

&$
�
���'������
��	�����)$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ (

)$
�)����	�������*	
 �))���� $$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ ##

%$
�����������
����)��$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ #%

+$
,������*	
 �����������
���������
�!

-������)��	���� $$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ &#

.$
���	����)���$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ &(

($
,���)���
����)����� $$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ )/

0$
��������
1)����	����
���	�
�	
����	
��))����
&/#)'#% $$$$$ ))

2$
3�!���4
 �����������
�����������)
�
5�)���$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ )2

#/$
1)����	����
1��)
�
����������$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ %0

##$
������4
6����	4
��!���)��
�
 ����������� $$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ +.

#&$
������
�
���)���$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ .)

#)$
�	
����)!����
�
,���)���
����)�����$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ (&

#%$
���4
�������
�
��	��������� $$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ 0#

#+$
 �����������
����)��
�
 �������� $$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ 2&

�������
�
7
������8	
 �))����
9�������)
:
,�	�����
�	

��������
��
�
��������
�	
����	
�
 �))����

,�	���� $$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ 22

�������
�
7
������
��	�����	
�
 �))����
�	
����	
�
6- 

���4
�������
�
��	��������� $$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ #/)

�������
�
7
;���������
�
<�
=)������
�8	
1)�))
��

;�	�������8	
5	��
 	�>���
 ��	���� $$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ #/(

�������
,
7
��������8	
����)��
1����	�����
:8	

 �))����$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ #&#

�������
-
7
 ��	�� $$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$$ #)2

7�
���
��))���
�)	���
���� ��)��
��
��))���
�
������)
��)
������ ���
�8
���'�)9�����/!��� ����!���

Tudalen 60



4

#$
���)������

#$# 6�))���
"��������
*��	��) 
������	�� �
�
&(
��)
��������
�	
����	
�
���)��

12��'�1
���
12�4'�.%
�
����
����
�
�� ����
�)�����
�
*��	�
�	�
�� ��)���!


5	�
��))�%
�
���'��� �)
���)������
��)��
��	���
����
����
��	���
�
�����
��)

���� ��
�
����������
���)
��� �)�%
��
	����
����
���� ����)
�����
�
���	���
��)

���
�)
���)������	
��)�����
����
�	
����
�
)�
�
����
�
������) 
�
����
�

�������
�
����
���	�!



�
����)��
1����	�����


#$& �����
����
���
�)
���	
��
��)
����)�	��� ���
��	
��)��)�����
�	
����
��
��

������)�
�	��
����
���	�!
����	
����)��
1����	�����
�)
����)�����	

��)��)�����
�	
����
�)
���� ���
���
���	����
:
���)���
���
�����	����%
�����

�����)�� ���
���������%
�����
������%
���	��������%
������%
�����)�� ���

������ �����
�
 ���!
����)
��)���
�	
�� 
�
����
��)
������	��� �%
��)
	�����))�%

��)
�����;��
��)
������
�)
���	�))�
� 
�)���
�
�����)��� �
�	
����
��
��
����
�

����
���	�!
�����
����
��	����
�
	��
��	��������
���)�����
�	
��)
��))���!

����	
��)���)���
���	��) 
�
������	���	
�)
�
*�������
&�	��� 
��)
�)
��	���
�

����
��
���)��
�
���)
�
���'��� �)
��))�!


#$) <
�	��
��������
�	 �
��	� ��
��)
��������
���)�
����
���	���
���
��)
��)���)���

���	��) 
�)
���)���
�
�������)�
��)
����)�	��� ���!
�����
����
���)�����

��	������
�)������)
�
����)��
1����	�����
�
������	
���� �
��))�!
<

���)���
��
�)�� ���
��������
��	�)�����
� ����
�
,�1=�
�	
���)
���)���
��)

���	�������� 5��>
��
,������)
��!�!�!
�����
�)
����	��
���
��)

����������%
�	
�
����)%
�)
�
��))��
����	
�
������)�
��)
���	��������!

�����

����
)����
��)
��)���)���
���)
	���
�������%
����
��))��%
�	
���)
������)�

��)��)�����%
��
��
��)���	
�	
�
	���)
��
���)����
"�	�))��
�
������)
��)!

��))����
�	
����	
���
�
������

#$% 5�)
���������� �
�	
����	
���)���
���
�����	����
����
�	 �
����)
�
������)

�����	�� ��!
���
����
 ��
�	
���)���
�
��	��
�
���))��
������
�)
����)�	��� �
�
�����	�� �
���	�!
&�)�
���
�
��)�� ���
��������
��))����
�	

����	
���
�
������
�
���)���
�
��)�
���
���
)��
�
$�����
�)
��	���
�
���)��	

�	��
����
�)
�
*�������
&�	��� 
��)!
�����
����
��	���
��)
	�����)
�
���	�����

�
������
���� �	���
�	
���)
���)����	
���)���
�)
�	
����	����
��	���
��)!

5	�
��	
*�������
&�	��)��
�	
����	
12�1'�3
����
��
�����	)���%
	����
����

��������
)���	
�
�����
� ����
�
�����	
���)���%
��)
��))���8

! ?#+� �)
�����)����
�	
����	
�	�)��
)��
5��)������
���	�>
! � =����	
������!�
1)����	����
1��)
�
����
�)
���	���
�
�����	
���������


���
� 
,�-2�
�	
���)
�������	
�	����	��
�	��
�
 ��	
���)���
)����>
! ���������	
���))��
���������
��
���)�����
���	� ���)
 	��
��)


���	������
�
���)���
 ��
�
������
�)
��)���)���
���������
�������>

! ����)
���������
�������
���	 � ?%%� �	
����	
���� ��%
�������))��
���	��
�


 ���!

Tudalen 61



.

�����������
����)��
�����)

#$+ *�)
��������
�	
��)
�����
�
��) �����
��	
�� ���
�	
�����������
�������%
	����
�)

��	�))� ?#(+� �
�������
�����)����
�)
�
*�������
&�	��� 
��)
�	
���)
�����
�

������)��	
�	��
����)�	��� ���
���������
�)
�
��)���)
#��������
�)
$������ �

���	�!
���
��))��)
��))���
)���	
�
�����
�
���)����	
���)���!
5	
�)��	���� %

	����
�)
���������
,?.�
�)
�����)����
�	��
�
����
���)���
)����
���)

�������))��
 	��)����� �
��)�����
�	
���)
��))��
�
������ �����
 	��)����� �
��

���)
��)�����
������
�	
���)
�������	
���)���!



#$. *�����
������%
����
�
����)
���������
��)
�)
���
�
��) �����
���	��)�����

������
���	�%
��) �	�� )��
���)���
�	��
3222
�
������
�	��
�
����
���)���

)����%
����
 ��
��	����	
�
�������	
������� �
�
����)�� ���
���������

���������!
������	
	����	
�
������� �
��
��)
��
���))��
4
��	
��)����

"�	�))��
�)
�
������)
��)!

,������8	
 �����������
���������
�!
-������)��	����

#$( ���
��))��
)�
��)��
��������))��
�
���	��	�
�����)�� ���
���������

����� ���)
��
����� ����
�)�
@����	�%
��
��
���)����	
6������	
���	���)

���������
��))�
�)
�� "�	������ �����	
�
��)�	������
��������)
�

����������
��
���
5�	���
12�1!
���)
���)��
��)
��
�����������)
��� �)�%

����)
������
��)
���
�)
��	���
�
�	���)
�	
���)��
��)%
�
��))�
�	
��	��	!

<	

��)
���)
���������
�	
���)
��	��
��	
��	
��)
��
�� �����
��� ��
 	���'
��� �	����
�
������� ���
�	
�	���
�
�����)�� �
���������!
������	
	����	
�

��)����)
��
��)
����
�
������)��	
���)��
��)%
�)����
�
�������	���
�	
��)

������)�����
���
���%
��
���))��
.!


���	����)���

#$0 ���
������	�� �
���	�
����
��	����
�
�)���
���� �
�
���)
��
�����
�
�������	

�����
���	��������!
*�)��	
��))��)
�	��))��
�
�)���
��)
��)��	��)�����

������	�� �
�
&(%
�)
�)�����
���)
��	 ��)��
�
&������
����%
�)�
�����)
�)

���	��
���
���
������
�
��)��	�
����� ����
���� ���
���� �	������
������	�� �

�
&(!



#$2 *�)
��������
�	
��)
���� �
���)
���)�������
����)�	��%
	����
�	
��)
��������
"������
��	
5���� �
�	
*��	��������
�	
����	
��)
��)���)���
���	��) !
���

��))��)
������	����	
���� �
���
�� �	��� ���
���	��������
�)
��)���� ��)
�	����

���������!
"�
�
 	�
��) ��%
��
�	
���)
� ����	
��)���)
*��� �	���
�	
����	

)	����
)����%
	����
����
�� �	���
�	
����� �
�	
����)��
�	�����
������ �����'
���)������
���
	��)
��)
+�������
��	
5���� �
�	
*��	��������!



#$#/ @�
����
�
������	�� �
��) ��
�)
�
&(
�
�����
����� �
��)
��)���)���
���	��) %
�

 �	��
�
���)�������
���� ���
	����
����
�� �	���
�� 
�
�����
��)
����
�
������	

����� �
�	
���	��������!
�����
�)
�������
�
��������
�	
��))�%
��
�)
�������
*	A�
��)���	��	
*�������
�	
*��	��������%
�
����
�)
���������
�	 � ���)���
�

���)���	�
�	
���)
�������	
�� �	��� ���
���	��������
�)�
)������������	

�������!



Tudalen 62



?

,���)���
����)�����

#$## �����
�)
��	���
�
���
�)
��	�������
�
��� �����
��)�������
���
��)
�	��

�������	
�	��)�����!
B��
	��)
��	
*�������
&�	��� 
��)%
	����
����
������

��	��	�
���
�
������� �
��
�
�����
�	
����
�)
��
���	��
�
���	���
���

�� �����
��)�������
�)
	��)
�	�������
��	
�	����
�
��� ������)
�����;��
��)

	�����))�%
��)
��))���
�
*�������
&�	��� !
�����
�)
�� �	���
�
���� �
��)
�)

	��)
�))� ��
��	
�	����
�
��)���	
��������%
��
���
6�))��
- �)
����)�����)

���� �
�
�) ��	������
����
���)������%
������ �����
��
������������
��)

��)��	��)�����!



���)����8	
 �))����
,�	����

#$#& ()
��	
�	��
 �����
�
������
�	 �
�	����
�	
��)
��)����)
�
���)���
����
�
����
�

������)��)
��)���)���
���	��) 
�)����
���
 	�������	!
0	 �
��	� ���	
*�������

&�	��� 
��)%
	����
����
�� �	���
�� 
�
�����)
�����
�	����
�
*�������
�

 �	�������	
���)�������	
*�������!
<)
����
��))�%
	����
�)8

! ��))��
���
�
��)����)
��
B��������
�
"	���
�)
)������
�����

*��� �	���
6	��
*	�����
*��	��) 
�
��������>

!  �))�
����
� 
�
)���������
�
�)
�������)
��	
�����
���)
����� ���
�	
�	
����
#	��
*	�����
*��	��) %
�)
" �����
�>


! ��))��
����)���
��)����
���)
��)���
�� 
�
���
��)����)
��)
��������

�)
���)���
��	
������)
�����	�� ��%
�)
" �����
&!

#$#) 5�)
)��
�����
��
���
�)
����)
�)
�
���	��
�
�����)
�)
	���
�������� �
��	

6������	��
�)
�� ��
�
���
�	����!
*�����
������%
	����
�)
����� ���
�
����
�

�����
�	
����
������
���	��
�
������)
����
�
������)�
��)
��)���)���
���	��) %

�)����
���
 	�������	%
�)
	���
�����
���)���� �
��	
�	����
�	����!



Tudalen 63



-

&$
�
���'������
��	�����)

�
���'������
 ��	����
���������

&$# ����	
*�������
&�	��� 
�	
����	
12�3'�4
�)
��))�
��)
��)���)���
���	��) 
�	

����	
12�3'�4
��	
��)���)���
��)�����
�	
����	
12�4'�.%
���
���
���)���
����

���)��
�	
"��������
*��	��) 
���	����!

���
��)
��)����)
�	
����	
�
*�������
�)

��������
�	
��)
����
� ��� �	���
�	��
�
���)�������
����)�	��% ���
���	���
���

���	��) 
���������
�)�
@����	�
�)
����
�����) 
�
����� �
�
�������
�	

���� ���
�
��� �)����
���)
����������!



&$& B��
�	��	%
�����)
�)
��������
��)
��)����)
����������
��
���)��
�
���	
���)���!

B���
��))��%
12�4'�.
���	
�������)
����
�
���
��))��
�� ����
��)��) 
�	
��

����	!
5	
���
������	�� �
�
&(
����
��������
��
���)���)���
���	��) 
����)�����

�	
����	
���
���)���
��) ��
�	
"��������
*��	��) 
)����%
���
�)���	����

�)������
�
	��������)
���)������
��
��� ����)
������	�� �
�
&(
�)
��)

��)���
�)
�)���
	�������
�)
��)��
�� �
����
�
�� ����
�	��))��
�	
����	
���	�

�)�
)����)��
�	
"��������
*��	��) 
)����!
"�
�
	�������
��))�%
)��
����
�)

��))��
��	�)�����
��)�����
�	
��)
�
�	��
�
 �
��) 
�
12�4'�.!


&$) #��	
�)���	����
��)
�)
��	
���	
�
�����	�� �
���	�
�	 �
�
)�
��	� ��
��)���)���

���	��) 
�
����
����)
����) 
��� ��
�
��	����
�������!

���
����� �

��)��	��)�����
�)
�
�������
)��
���) 
������
�� ��)���
�����
����
��	���
�

��))��
��	
�����)����!

*����	
����� �
��))�
�	
��
��� ���
�����	
����������
�

����'��������
����%
���
����
�
 �	�����
����
�	
�
������
�
����'��������
����
�

���	�)
���� ���
�
��	������
 	� �
��)
�����	�� �
�
&(
�)
�	���)
� 
�� �)����

�
����� �
,�C�)%
)��
 ��
C
�
��) %
�)
�
��������
����'��������
)����

������ �����
� ��	������
 	� �!



&$% B�
������
�
����
����� �����	
 �	�����
��)
���
 ������)
��� �
�)�
@����	�
��)

��)
���
�)
���
����))��
�	
����'��������
����
)��	
&(
�)
����	���)��!

�����

������
�)
���� ����)
�����
�
�����
����� �
�	�))��
�
����������
����
�)�

@����	�%
��
�	
���)
� ����	
��	������
�)
��)
������)
�����	�� ��%
��

����)����	
��)��)������	
���� �
��)
�
������)
����
�
������
����� �����	

)���������
��)
��	
�	��)
����'��������
���
��
��))��)
������!



&$+ �����
�)
�	���	�
�
���
��
����� �
�	�))��
�
)���������
��)
�	
�
����
��� ��
�

�����
���	��
�
)����
�)�
@����	�%
�)
�)�����
��)
���
�
	���)
�)
�����)����

� 
�
 �	�����
������
�
����������
�	�
��)������ �!

<
�� ����
�
������
�)

"��������
*��	��) 
12�2
������	�� �
�
&(
����
�
��	�)���
�����
��	���
�

*��	�
�	�
�� ��)���%
�
	��)�
12�2'��
�
12�4'�.
���
��)
��������
�)
��� �)�

�1
�
��) 
���)
 �	���
	���!

<)
����	���)��%
����
����)���
��)
��������
&5�

�)
��� �)�
,322�
���)
 �	���
	���
�)
12�3'�4%
��
�	��)
12�4'�.
����

,�!C�)
�)
����
)��
�)
12�2'�� �!

5	��)
12�4'�.%
����
��������
���	�
,1!��)

�)
����
���)
 �	���
	���
)��
������
�	
��
�����
�)
122='�2
�
 ����	
�)
�����

��
������
�)
122.'?!


�����������������������������������������������
�+��
��))���
���	����) !



Tudalen 64



C

&$. ����	
��� �)������
�)
��)
����������
�������
�)
�	��))��
�
���
��
�)
12�4'�.
����
��)
��������
�	
����	
���������
���)
�	����� ��
�������
..
�
��) 
��	
��)

������
�)
122='�2%
���)
 �	���
	���!

���
��))�
�	
���� ���
�
������
�������

� ����
�
���	��	���
�)
12�3'�4
�
12�4'�.%
�)
����
&� ��)���
�	
+��	��
�

���������
���
���	 �
12�1
������	�� �
�
&(!

&$( �����
�)
��	����)
��	�������
�
��	����
�
����
�����
���	��
�
)����
�)
��)

������ ���%
�
���)
������
��
�
��
��))��)
������
	����
����
������
���)��	�

����� �����	
��� �)������
�	��
��	����
�
�����������
���)
�����)�� ���

	��)�
����)
��)�����%
��)
��))���
�������)%
�������%
�����
������
�������
�

�����)����
�
�����)�� ���
������ �����!
�����
�����
����
���	����
�

������
�	
����	
������)
����	���)��!

&$0 �����
����
���� ����)
� 	� ����
�
���	���
���
�	
��)�����
����
�	
����
�
)�
�)

����
��
���)�����
�
����
�
������) 
�
����
�
�������
�
*��	�!

&�)�
���
�

��)�� ���
��)��	��)�
���������
,3C!=�
�)
12��'�1
�	
���)
��))��

��������
 ���	
��	
��	
���)���!

�����
�
����)
��))�%
���
���	��	�
�	��
����

���)���%
�)
��))���
��) 	��
��
����
�������
�
�����������
�������
���)

������� �%
��)
��))���
�������)
�
 ���!

<)
��)��	���
���)�%
��
�)�� ���
�����

���	�))�
,44�
�
�������
� ����
�	
���)
���)���
����)
�
�������������
�������

� 	� ����
�
����
�)
�	��
)���)
���	����
�	��
�%322
�
������!

&$2 *�)
��������
�	
�
����
��)%
���
�� �������
�
��)���)
#��������
�)
$������ �

���	�
�
+���
)��
�
$�����
����
�����
�
���	���
�
����
�
,�-.�
�
�������

� ����
�	
����
)��)
��
���	�))�
���
	��)
��	
*�������
&�	��� 
��)
�)

����)�	��� ��
�����������
�)
�
��))��
���
����
�����
����� ����!


&$#/ 5	
��)
���
����
�����
�������
����� �����	
 �	�����
���
���%
)��
���	
	��������)

�	
����	
���	��) 
���������
�)
�������
�
�����
�)
�
 ���	
��	!

�����
�)

�������
��
����������
��
�	
"��������
*��	��) 
)����
�)�
����	
�	������)

��))�	
��)
�����	�� �
�
&(
�)
���	���
�
����
�
������
�	
��	��) 

���������
�)
��	���!

<)
�����)����
� 
��))�
���
�������� �
���)

��)������%
��� ��
��)�����
��	��	�
�����)�� ���
�
 �	�)��� ���
)�����%
�)

���� ��
�
������������
����
�)������
�)�����
�����)�� ���
���������%
�

���
�)
��	�
�)���� �	!

&$## ���
�����	
�
��)
�
 �
��) 
��)
	������ �%
��
����)
�������
�
����
�	
��	
�

��))��
�
���	����
�����)�� ���
�)
��)�
�)
�)������
�� �
�	��
���)��
�	

"��������
*��	��) 
)����!
*����	
�)���	����
��	����
���)
������ �����
��	

��������
�) "	���
�	
5�	�%
�
����	���
�
 ��
���)������
��	
�������% ���
�)��)
�

)�
���	���
��)
���
�)
������
��
���)
��������
���
�
��� ��
�
�)	���

�������������
�
�����
����
�)
�
�������!

�
����))��
-!��������

&$#& B�
�����������
���)��;���	
&(
�
����	�
�)
���	
�)
����
��	�������
122C'2=%

�
�������
��� �)����
�
�	��
?
�
��) 
�)�
@���))�	��
���)������
�	�)�� �

D���E
�
&(
	��)�
122C
�
122=!

&����	
��	�����
�����
�
���)�����
�)
��)

��)��
���)������
�������	!

Tudalen 65



=

&$#) ���
	��������)
�������	��
�
$������
���	�������
����������
D7#�E
�)

���	���
�
����
�	
���)���
�)
��)���
���)��
��	
�
��)��	���	���
�
����
�)

��	���
��
����
�������)%
��
���
�)�
��	���
���	��)�����
�
����
�
��)��)���

�)
���
)�������
�� �%
�)
�)�����
��
)�
����
"	���
�	
5�	�
�)
�� 	��
��

��	����)�
�������)!
&�������	
��	
$������
��)��	���
��
	��������)
)����
 ��

������
�
�������)%
��
��
�����) 
�)
������	���
������������
�
	��)
�����
��	

�	�������
�))���))��
�	
��)
�
�	��
�����
�
	��������)
��
���	�����
�)��� �
� �!



&$#% ����	
����
��� ����� �
�)
���	���
���
���	�����)
������	�� �
�
&(
�
����

����	���
�)
�� ��%
�
����	�����
��	�������
�	���
 ��
������
12��!

5	
���

���	�%
�)
������
�	�����%
����
����	��
��
	��)
�	 �
�� �)�
�
������
�	��))��

	����
����
�� ��)
�)
���	
���
 �	�����
������	�� �
�
&(
��
��)�
�)
	��
����%

�)
	��
������!

�����
����
�������)
����)
�
�����
������	�� �
�
&(
����� �	���

��
����
�
��� �	���
�
���))��
��������
�
����
�)
��))�� ���
���)������

��	��)�����!

�	�������
��	������
�������	
��)
�
$��������
��)����� ���
�	��

<������
5��)������
�
������� �����
�
������) 
��)
���������%
��

���	�����
�
����
�
�����
��)���
�
������)���
��)
�����	�� �
�
&(
�)

������
��� �)����
�
�?!.
�
��) 
�)
���
6	����)
�	��
�������!

�����
�

�����	��
��) ����
�	
����	
������	�� �
�
&(
�
����������
�)
��������	
�)

 �)��)�����	
��������%
�
������
�����
�
����
�)
	����
��	
$������
���	�������

����������
����
��
�����)���	��
�	
����	
��) ����
�)
�
�������)
�	��))��
��)!

&$#+ "	
�	
�)
�	��%
����	
�)���	����
�)
"	���
�	
5�	�
�)
��	���
�
��))��
��	
�)���	!


5	
��
���
�)
�)���
����	
��)%
����)
�����
�
����
�)
��	���
�
����
����� �

)�������
�	
�
����
��
�����	��)
�
����	
���)����%
����
�����������
�	
����	

�����������
�
��������� �!

7�
)�
����
"	���
�	
5�	�
�)
�� 	��
��
��	����)�

�������)%
)���)
��� �
�� �%
��
���
"	���
�	
5�	�
�)
���������
���)
����

�)�	��)��%
�������	
�����������
�	
����	
���	�
��	
&(
���
�)
����	����
���)!



&$#. ����	
�)���	����
�)
��)
�
�� �%
�	
�
���
��	
��� �)������
���	����
�)
��)

��������%
����
����� ���
�	
��)
�����
�
��)��	�
����� �
�
��	�����
���)������!

���

��))��)
�	��))��
�
��	
��
�����������
���)
������� �%
���
���
����)
����

������
�������
�	
���)
��'�	��)�
�����)�� ���
�
��	��	�
�����
���	 �
��
�	��)

�)
�
 ���	
��	���!

&�)�
���
��)
���
����
����)
�)
��	����
�
�����	�� �
�
&(

��)����
�����������
�������
�)
���������
)��
��
����)
�����)!

&�)��	

	�����
�����
���
���
���	���
����)
�	��))�
 �����
�
*��	�
�)
��	���
�
���
�)

����)�	��� �
���������!


�	�����
��!�!�

&$#( ���
������	�� �
���	�
��	
��	)
���
����)
��������)
���������
�
����
�
�	��))��	

�����)�� ���
���������
�� ��)������
�)�
@����	�!

&	��
�
�������)

����� ���%
	����
����
��))��
���	��
�
�	������ ���
����
������	�� �
�
&(

�)������
�����
�
�����	���
��� ��
������
�
��))�
�	�) 
����
���	�!

<)

���� ��%
	����
����
���
�)
)�����
�
)�
����
���)������	
���	��
��) ����
����

��))��
�)
��	��
��)
��������
�
���������
���)
�	����� ��
������� �
���	
�

����)���
����	���
���)������!

���
���
���	����
�
�	����
�)
��	��)
�
��)

�	��)
��)
�
�����)
�)
��)���
����������
�	
�
��))���
�)
��)
�
�� �
�	��
�	

�� �)����
)����!



Tudalen 66



�2

&$#0 "	
�
���
�
��))�%
���
�������)
$��/
������	�� �
�
&(
����
���
�)
�� �	���
�	

�����
�	��
��������
���)����%
��)
��))���
�
�������	����
�
��� ��)���
	���

���	��
 	� ��
��)����
�
*��	�!
�����
�)
��	���
�����)
� 
����
�� �	���

�	���������)
�
�������)
��)
��) 
��
��������
�)
��������	���
���)�!

���

������	�� �
���	�
�)
��	���
�
���
�)
��	�������
�
������ ���
���)
����

���������
����
������	�� �
�
&(
�
���	��	�
 	��)
�������
���
��
� ����
�
*��	�!



&$#2 0	 �
��	
���� �
��)
��)�
	������%
	����
�)
��	���
�
�������
��
���
�
��������

�	��))�
�	������
�	
���)
�����
�
������
����� �
�
��� �)������
��)
��������
�
���

��	
����
�����
������
�
*��	�
�����	
��)�����
����
�	
����!

&���
����
�)
�

�	��
��	���������	
������)
�����	�� ��
��
	����
������
�)
���	��
�����

�	�����)
��)
��� �����
�����)��
�	��))�
)�����
��
�	������
�	
���)
���)����	

����)�	��� ���
������� �
� 	� ����
�
����)����	
�)
�
��)���)
#��������
�)

$������ �
���	�
�
+���
)��
�
$�����!

&$&/ �����
�����
�)
���� ���
�
���	���
���
��)
��)��	��)�����
�	
�������������
�)

��) ������
�
����)����%
��)
����
�����)�
�����)��%
�������� �
�
����������

�����	���
�����
�����) 
�
�������!
������	
	����	
�
������� �
��
��)
�������

�	��))�
�	������
��
���))��
4!




Tudalen 67



��

)$
�)����	�������*	
 �))����

�
����)��
1����	�����


)$# <)
�	
��)�����
���)������
����
���)�%
�
������	
 �	�����
�
���
������	�� �

�
&(
�)
��
������)�%
����)
��)�����
������
��)
���
�)
���	
�)������
��)

����)�	��� ���
�
���
��)
��)��	��)�����
�	
��	��) 
�)
�������
��)
�����)��)!


&����	
����
���� �	���
�	
����
������
�����)
�	��
�����
��)
������)

�����	�� ��%
���
	����
����
����)�����	
��)��)�����
�	
����
��
��
������)�%
�

��� ����� �
���)
����
��)
��)��	��)�����
�%
 �	���	
*�������
&�	��� 
��)%
�
�������

�	��))�
�
����
�)
���	�����	
��	��������
��))�!


)$& ����	
��)�����
���)������
��
�	��))��
�	���))��
�)
������ ���
�)
	����
�
)�

���	��
�����
�
���)���
���)����!

&	��
��)
��))����
�	
����	
���
�
������
	����
�)
���������
,12�
�)
�����)����
���)
��)�
��)�
������
�	��
�
����

���)���
)����
�	
���)
���	���
�
����
�	
����
�
����
�	��)
12�.!
���
,�2�
�

��)
�)
	��)
��	
����)
�������
� ����
���	 �
,�-.� �	
����
�)
��
���	�))�
�	

���)
�����
�
������)��	
����)�	��� ���
�)
�
��)���)
#��������
�)
$������ �

���	�
�
+���
)��
�
$�����!

�����
�)
��	���
�
���������
�)
��)
���� ���
�	��

��� �	���
)��
$�����
���	�%
�
����
�)
��	��)
,-.�
	��)�
12�1'�3
�
12�4'
�.%
��)
���	�))�
,4!1�
�)
12�3'�4
�	
����	
�
������)
���	�� ����
F��)�
��

����
���)�����
���	 �
,1!C�
�
*	�)�����
$ 	�� ��	��
5�	�������
�
���)����	

��)���)
�����	��
� 
#	�) ����� ���! *�����
������%
����
�
��) 	��
��)
�)
����

����� �
��	��)�����
�
��������
�	
�������) 
���)������
��	����	
���	�!

)$) 5	
��
���
�)
������
�
)�
���)����	
��� �	
�	���� 
�)
��
���	�����)%
���
�)��)
�
)�

�����
�	���)����
��)
�����)�� ���
���������
�)�
@����	�
���
�����
�

��)����	
��	���
�	���))��
�
���	���
��
���
�)
��	���
�
��	��
��
�)���)��)

���	�!

&�)�
���
��)
���
�)
�������	
��)�����
���
��)���
�)
����
�
����

���)
���� ���
����
������
�	
����)�� ���
�������)
 ����>
�)
	���
	����	
�

���)���� �
�
���) 
���)
���
���)
����)����
���	��) �����
�	��
	��
,�3�
�)

	����	
�
������
�������
�
&���	���)
&��
�)
�
*�������
&�	��� 
��)> �
������

�)�����
��)
������� �	��
��������
�	��
���������
,43!3�
�)
�����)����
�)
��)
	�����)
<������)
�	
����	
�	
1���)
*�)	��!





)$% �����
�����
�)
����	)����	
��	�)�����
��)�����
�)�
@���������
&�	��)��

12�1'�3
�	
���)
	���
���)���� �
�
,12�
�)
12�3'�4
�
12�4'�.
���
��
������
��	

*	�) 
"����������
&��������)!

#���
�
������
� ����
��)
�)
�����
�������)
�

���������
���)
�������
����� ����
�
���	�)
��
����� ����
�����������!

)$+ <)
�)��
��	
������)
�����	�� ��%
	����
����
��	����
�
������)�
��)
5��>

��
,������)
��!�!�%
��
�)�
@���������
&�	��)��
12�1'�3
��
�)�� ���

��������
�
	�����	
,�1=�
�)
�����)����
���
� 
12�4'�.
�	
���)
���)����	

��) 	��
���������
��)!

����	
��)����
"�	�))��
�)
�
������)
��)
�)
	���

	����	
�
��)����)
��
�
����
�
����)�������
�
���	���
���
�
��)���)���
���	��) 

�)
���)���
�
�������)��	
��	��������
�)����
��)!

)$. "	
�	���
�	
����
�������
������
	����
�)
���� ���
�
������)�
��)��)������	

������)
�����	�� ��!

����	
��)��	��)�����
�	
����
������
��)���
���
	��)

��	
*�������
&�	��� 
�)
��	���
�
�		��	 ������)
��))�
�)
��
����)!

�����
����


Tudalen 68



�1

���	���
���
��)
���	��) 
�)
���)���
��)
����)�	��� ��%
��
����
�����
���	�

�	
�
 	�����
����	
�	
����	
�������
��	����	
 �����%
���
�����	����
�
���

��)�������!

�
�)����	�������
,�����	������)


)$( ����	
������)
�����	�� ��
�)
��)���
�� 
�
����
�
�����
�
���
������	�� �

���	�
�)
��
���	��%
��)
��))���
�	��
��
	�����)
�������	��� ���%
�)
������

�������
����!

<�
���
*�	���))��
12��
����)������
�
6	��
0��)����
	����)

�������	��� ���
���
���)���
������	�� �
���	�%
���
�	��
����)
�
B�����
�

����
�)
�����
�
�����
�����)�� ���
���������
�
���))��
���������
�
����!



)$0 5	��)
������
�
�������)
�������	��� ���
��) ��%
	����
������	�� �
���	�

����
������)�
��	
��)������
B��
F�'��������
������	�� �
����
D���	�E%
#��

$���)��
�
)�	��)����� �
<������)
D���	�E%
#��
$��	��
+���)���
#���
D���	�E

�
#��
"	�������
���������
D���	�E!


)$2 *�)
��������
�	
��))�%
��
���
*�	���))��
12�1
��
����)������
�
6	��
0��)����

��
����)�	��� ���
������	��� ���
�	
����	
���
�������)
	�����)
�������	��� ���

���
���)���
������	�� �
���	�!

&����	
�� �
#��
�
��������	
��
������)�8

� #��
&����	� ��� �
���� '
�
����
�)
��)���
�
�	����
�
��))��
� ��������
�����
�

���� ���	���
��)	��������	
�����
�)
���
 	�����!
������)�	
�
#��
�)
12�1'�3>

� #��
������
�A)

'
�
����
�)
������)�
)���������
���������
��	
�������	��� �

���	����
�	
�A)
��	�����
�	
���)
���	����
�
�������
�	��
����

��	��)���� �
���	����
�	
�A)!
������)�	
�
#��
�)
12�3>

� #��
)	������))�
&�)�� '
�
����
�)
���
���������
�����)
�
	�)
���� �	���

��� ��
������
�
�� ��
����)
�	
����	
��)�� ��
�
	��
�	��)��
�)�
@����	�!

������)�	
�
#��
�	��)
������
12�1
�����	
)��
�
��� �	���
��� ��
������
�

�� ��
����)
)�����
�)
12�.>

� #��
*����)�� ���
������ �����
�
����
D���	�E

'
�
����
�)
��	��	�

��	����� �
���	�� ����
�����)��
�	
����	
�����)�� ���
������ �����
�)�

@����	�
��
�
 	�
��) ��!
������)�	
�
#��
 ��
����	��
12�3>


� #��
)�� ���
������

'
�
����
�)
�����
����
���	�
�
���
�)
�������%
�)
���

��);��%
��
�)
���
���������
��	
����������!
������)�	
�
#��
�)
12�1'�3>

� #��
�
*��� ���
*����)�� �
��������� :
�
����
�)
��)���
�
���� ���
�)

��)����
�
������	
�����)�� �
���������
�)�
@����	�!
<)
������
�	

����)���	���%
�����
�
#��
��
������)�
�
���)��)
)����>

� #��
"�����
#������
��
(���
D���	�E
�
����
�)
���� �	���
�����	
�

�	���������)
"�	������
+����	���
�	
�����	�� ��
$����������
"�����


Tudalen 69



�3

#������
�)�
@����	�!
#���
�����
�)
)����
� 	�� ��	
�
��	��
���)
���	����
��

�	��))�
�
���)���)��
"�����
(���
�)
� 	� ����!
������)�	
�
#��
�)
12�1'�3>

� #��
"�����
D���	�E
�
����
�)
��	��	�
�	
����	
�������	
����
�
	����
��	���	����

� �	���)
�
��������	
�	��)
�	���))��
�
��� ��)�����
�	
����	
���) 
�
�����

���)�
��
")���)��)
"�������
"	��))��! ������)�	
�
#��
�)
12�1'�3!

)$#/ <)
�����)����
� 
�
#�����
��)%
��
��)����	
����)���	�����
������	��� ���
�	

��)����)
�������
��)
��))���8

� ����
)�	��)
�	
&	���
�)
5	��)
��)����
�
����'�	�)
&���� ��>

� #��
&� �����
��)�������>

� #��
�	
"���������>

� ����)���	���
�	
B��
�)������
	��) �
��	 	���
�
�������
 �)�) ��� ���!

)$## @�
����
�����	
��	
��� ��
���)
������ �����
��	
�������	��� �
�)
���
��	
�����
���

)��
�
����
�
�������	��� �
�)
����
��
	���
�	
��� �!

<)
���%
����
��)
�
 �
��) 

�
���)��
�
*�������
&�	��� 
��)!

�����
�)��)
��)����)
�
��� ��
��
�� �����
���

	��)
��	
"��������
5���� �
������������
��
��
�)��	
��	��	��� �
�	�����
�)�

)������������	
�������!
����	
��)����
"�	�))��
�)
	���
 	������
��	

�������	��� �
�	
����	
���
"�	�)!



Tudalen 70



�4

%$
�����������
����)��

%$# 0	 �
��� �����
��)
��)���)���
���	��) 
�	
����	
12�3'�4%
	����
�)
����	

���������
��	
��� �)������
)�
������
����
 ����
��)
��������
�������
�

��)��)���
�
��	�����
������	�� �
�
&(!
�����
����
�� ��)
�)
���	
���
����	

���
������
�
��	�����
���)���
���	�
�)
�
���)��
�)���
��)
�)
����)�	��� �
�

�����	�� �
���	�%
��
	����
����
��	����
�
����)������	
����
��������
��	

���	��
����
�	
����
�
)�
�
������)��	
����)
��))�
'
��)
��)�����) ��
��)

����	�����)
���
�����)
�����)����	
���	 �
�����
�
����
 ��
�
��� �	�)

�������� �!

%$& B�
������
�
����
���������
�)
�
������� �
����
����� �
���	
�	
���
�
������%
��

�
����
��)
����
�
���	�)
�
�����������
�������
�)���
�����)��� �
���	
�

������)�
����)��)
���������
�	
����	
���	�!

�����
�����
�)
���)����

������	����
�����������
��	����
�)
��)
������� �
��� �	
���������
�	
���)

��))��
������
��	����	
����
���	�
���)
����
��)�������!



%$) ��� ���
������
��)
����
�
���	�)
�
�����������
�������!
<)
��) ��%
	����
����

��	����
�
��	��
��)
���)�����
����)�����
��	
����� ����
�
�������
��
�	
���)
����
��)
����)�	��� ���!
&�)�
���
��)
���
�)
�����
�
��������
�����������

�������
� ����
�
,�-.�
���
	��)
��	
*�������
&�	��� 
��)
�	
���)
���)���

�	����� ��
� 	� ����
������
������
���	�!
<)
���%
��)
)��
��
����
��)

���)�����
���
��))��
�
��
��))��)
������
�	��
��)���)���
�	��))�
�	������

��	�����!
B��
	��)
��	
*�������
&�	��� 
��)%
	����
�)
	���
	����	
� ������� �

��
)���	
��	
��) 	��
��)
�
������%
������
������%
�����
�	��
,1.2�
�
������
��)

�����	�� �
���	�
	��)�
)��	
�
1212!
#���
�
�����������
��)
�)
������
 ��

,�!3�)
�
�����������
�������
�)�
@����	�
�	��
�	
�)
���)��!
���	
	����	
�

������� �
��
�
��)���)���
��)
�	
�������
�
#�))��
��)!

%$% &�����	
����
������
��)
��)�
�� �
��	
���	��
�
��)��	�
����� �
�
��� �)����
�
4.
�

��) 
���)
 �	���
	���
��)
&5�
�������
	��)�
122='�2
�
12�4'�.!




���))��
���������
��
���)�����
���	�

%$+ <�
���
���%
����������
������	�� �
���	�
�
��)���)
#��������
�)
$������ �

���	�%
���)
������	���
��)
���	������
�
����
 ��
�
������
������
���	�!


����	
��)���)
�����
�)
��))��
�
������)�
��)�����
�	
����	
���	���
���

�����������
�������
������	�� �
���	� �)
�
�������
�)
���
��	
����
�����

������
�
*��	�%
��)
�	���	
������� �
�)��)	�������
�	
����	
��������) 

���)������
��)�������
������
���	�$


%$. ���
��)
�������
���������
	�)
��)�����
���
����	��
�	
���)
����
 ��

���)������%
��
	����
�)
���� ����)
�����
�
���	���
�
�����
��)
�����������
�)
�

������� �
��
����)�����
�
����
�����)�
�����)��%
�������� �
�
����������

�����	���
�����
�����) 
�
�������!
�����
��)
������
��) �����)
����)����
��

����)������)
������
��
�	��)
��)
���
�	�)
�
C2
�
�	����� ��
���	 �
�	��
,4�)

����
����	���	�
�������
'
���)
	���
���	�) 
�
	�����	
�����	����) 
�
��������� �

�
����
��)
�)��) ���
��
�
���)����	
�����)�
�������� �
�����
'
�
���)
���	��	��)

�������!

��������
������)
�	
��)���)
)�����
�
�	�����
��) �����)
����)����


Tudalen 71



�.

���������%
��)
��))���
)�����
����������
�
�	���)
�� �������
�)
�
����%
��)

�����	������ �
��	 �)
��)������%
<��	���))���
����	���)��
)(�
���	�!

%$( ���
��)
��)���)���
���	��) 
�)
���)����	
����)�	��� ���
�
)���	
�)�
@���)���)

#��������
�)
$������ �
���	�
�
+���
)��
�
$�����
��
�)
��))���
��	�)�����

� ����
���)
���)���
��	
����)�	��� ���
��)!

�����
����
��)�����) ���)

���)�����
�	
�
��))��
��))�
���
�����)
�����)����	
���	 �
�����!

���
��)

�)
��))���
�	��
	������� �
 	��)����� �%
)*
��
�))�
���)
�����
�	
����	
�
1���)

*�)	��%
���	�
��	��)
����
����
���)����������
�)
��)����
����%
�
�����
���	��

��
����� ���)
���
����
���)����
���))�
�
���
�����
��)
��	��)�����
���)�������� �

���'��)�!

�����
�����
����
��	����
�
���	���
��)
���
�)
��	���
�
���������

���)
�����)�� ���
���������%
�
������
��))�
��
������	���
�)
��)

��	�)�����
�������
� ����
�
������%
�������)
�
 ���
�	��
�
���)�������
���� ���!

%$0 #����)
�)
�	��))�
�����������
�)
�
������� �
�	��
����)�	��� ��
��)

���)�����
�	���))��
���
���)������)
���
����� ���)%
�
 �	��
�� �	���
�������

�������
�	������%
���
	���
�	
��� �!

�����
�)
	���
�������� �
���	
��)
��	 )�	����

��	��	�
�)
�
��� �	��
���������
�
��	���� 
�)������
�
��)���)���
��� �	

���������
����
�)
�	
�	��� �!
@�
����)
������)�
��))�
�	
��)
��))��
��)
��)��)%

��
	����
�)
������ ����)
����
�
���)����%
������	�� �
����%
�
��� �	
 ��
��	

 	�����
��� �	
�
���	���
�����) 
�
�����������
�
�������
���)
�������
���

���
��))��
������) 
����	���)!

Tudalen 72



�?

6��*	
���))��
���������
��
���)�����
���	�@


! ��
��)���))�
���
>�)���
�*�
��))
�
��!	���
���	��
!��������
�	��

�)����	������
���
�������������
��
��)) '
��)
��)�����) ��
�	

���������
���������
���
�
 �	���)�������
�����	
��) �����)
���)������

�����!

��)���	
�
	���)
�	
���	�
�
��� �
����)�	��� �
���������
��))��8

� *�����
	������� �
 	��)����� �
���	�
'
��)
��)�����) ��
�	
�

������ �����
	��)�
�
���	��)
��	
��	�����)
�
�� �����
����
"��	

���	����>


� *�����
	������� ����
 ��� �	���>
� ���)���
�� �������
�
�������) 
�))�
�)�
@����	�>
� #��������
���)
 ��>
� &�	��	�
�����)�� ���
���������
���
����� ���)
�
��	�����
'
�


����)���
��)
���������� �
�	
����	
�
*F*
�)�
@����	�
�)
�	��))��>
� *�����
�)�����
�	
�� ��
������%
�)
�)�����
�������)>
� &� �����
��)
+�	�������
��) �	!

! ��
>����
>�)���
1)����	����
���	�
�	
�
��))���
��	��
�*�

���������
�	��
�����)���
�
���	����
���
������������� '
���	���

����
��
����
�	��
���	����	
���	 �
��	��
��
�	��)
�	��
�����
����	)���
�

���
����)
�
��� �����
��
�	��	)�
�������)
���)��
�	
�	���
������	�� �

���	�>
��)� 	��	
�������������
�
���)���	
��))��
�)
����
�
����
)�����

�
�	�����
�
	�����
��)���)���
���	
�	
���)
���	���
��
���
�)
����
��

������)��)
�	�����
�
���)
�	
����	��)
��	
��������!

! ��
��)���))�
���
��))
�
�������*	
�����������
�	��
���))���

�	�����
�	)����) '
������
���
�
������
�
�����������
�)
�
������� �
��� �	

���������
�	
���)
����
 ��
�
������
�	��
��)���
�������
�	��))�

�	������!

! ��
������
�����������
!���)��
1)����	����
���	�
��
���

�	�)���
�*�
>�	���	����
��	>�	�
' ��))��
�������� �
��)��
��
�

�	����� ��
�	��� �����
�	��
�
 ��	
���)���
)����
�
���))��	
�����	���
�	

����	
�
 ���	
��	���%
�)
���� ��
�
���))��
����) 
��)�����
�	
����	
������� �

���	�
�	
���)
�����
�
�����
��)��	��)�����
���
� 	� ����
�	
�	���
�

������	�� �%
��)���
���������
�
���)�� G�
�	
����	
�)
���) 
���;�
����	)
�

��������
�	 �
)�����
�� �	��)
������� �
� 	� ����
����
������	�� �
�
&(!

,�	�������
����)��
�����)


%$2 ����	
��)���)
#��������
�)
$������ �
���	�
����
��))��
�
���'��� �)
� 	� ����

�	
����	
��	�))�
�����������
�������
� ����
���	 �
,?4�
�)
12�3'�4
�
,����

�)
12�4'�.
�	
���)
��	��	�
������� �
��)�����
������
�)�
@����	�!


#���
�

����)
��)
���	 �
,�-.�
�)
���
�
��) �����)
���	��)�����
������
���	�%
��)

�	��
)��
���)���
�	��
3%222
�
������
�	��
�
����
���)���
)����%
����
 ��

��	����	
�
������
������� �
�����)�� ���
���������
���������!

Tudalen 73



�-

%$#/ #���
�
��	�)�����
�)
�����
�
��	����
��)
����)�	��� ���
�	
����	
���������!

 ��))�
�	����������@

! ?%/�
�	
����	
����)��
,���)�8	
�%.+
�)�����*	
�������
�
=	��'���	
�

,	�����	$
#���
�
�����������
��)
'
,�2�
�)
12�3'�4
�
,32�
�)
12�4'�.

:
�)
������
��������	
�	����
�
��������
)��
�����������
���	��
������
-!C/�

�
���
���
	��)
��	
	�����)
���)����
�
�������
#���)���	
�������!

! ?&+�
 �
 ��))�
 �����)
 �����
 �	
 �	
 �++!
 
 #���
 �
 �������
 � ����
 ��)
 �)

������
 ����	������
 ��)�����
 ������
 �
 &�))��
 ��)��
 �	
 ���)
 ������

���������!

�����
,.�
��
���������
�)
12�3'�4
�
,12�
�)
12�4'�.!

 ��))�*	
	������������
��)���	���@

! ?#/�
��
&/#%'#+
�
�������
����)��
����
-���
�
 �����)����
;����%
�

����
:
�	
�
���
�
�������������
���)�����
:
�)
������
�
����
=?
�
��) 
�

���)����
 �
 ���	 	���
 ���	�
 �)
 �����
 ��	��)
 �����)�� �
 ��)�
 ��)�
 �����	

�	��)
������
12�.!

#���
�
������)%
�)����
�
�����������
����	���)��
#)

�)�
 @����	�%
 �)
 ������
 �����������
 �
 ,41.�
 �	
 ���)
 ���� �)
 ��)�

��)�
������
������
���	�!

���������
����
���@


! ?#&�
 �
 �������
 5�	���	�����
 ���
 ���	�$
���
 ��	��	�
 �)����
 �	
 ����	

	��) �
��)��	���
����
������	 ����
�����)
�)
��))��
���	 �
��
�	��)
��

�)
 �	��
 )���	
 ���������
 �
 ���������
 ��
 ������!
 &�	�))���
 ,?�

�����)����
�)
12�3'�4
�
12�4'�.
���
��
������%
��)
������
 ��
,4C
�����)
�

������
��� �	
�	���� 
� ����
�
 �	��
.22
�
���
���	�������
� ����!

! ?#/�
�
��))�
�������)��	����
����
��������!

,.�
�)
12�3'�4
�
12�4'�.

���
 ��
 ������!
 &��)����	
 �
 ������
 ��)
 �
 ������
 �����������
 �	���� 
 ����)��

�	���	
����������� �
���);��
<))�
)�����
�
����
�)
���� �	���
�	
�
���

��
"�#5&
���
1
��
�����
�	
���)
���� �)
@� �!
*������	
�����������

�����)����
�
�����)
�����
����� ���)	����
�))�
�%?22
�
��	 	���
�����)����

�)�
@����	�%
��)
��)�����) ��
�	
�
	���)�
���)
�	���
 ����
 �)����!

,�	>�	�
������������
!��������
���
�������)��
�
��	�����@

! ?#0�
 �	
 ����	
  ��)��������
 3�!���
 ���	����$
 #���
 �
 �����������

�����)����
 �)
 ������
 �
 �����	
 ��������	
 �	����
 �
 ��� �	���
 ���
 �#
����������
������)
*��������� �
F�����
"��	 ���
���
	��)
��	
������ �����

���)����
�	
<��� �
)	���	��%
"��	 ���!

&�	�))���
,.�
�	
����	
12�3'�4

�
,�3�
�	
����	
12�4'�.!

! ?#)�
 �	
 ����	
,�!�	��*�
,��4
�	��
 	����)
 ������	�� �
 ���	�
 �	
 ����	
 �

���)�������
��))�	%
��
�)
��)
���	��������
6���
��
&�������
)�����%

���)
��	��	�
�����
���) 
����)��%
�)
	���
��
��
����%
�
���) 
1'3
���
�)
	���

�
 �	�������
 �����
 ���	��) �����
 ���	�%
 �)
 ���� ��
 �
 �����
 �����)�� �


Tudalen 74



�C

�������	
 ������%
 	�����))�
 	���) �
�
����)���� �
�	
����	
�� �������
 ��� �

��))�	!

#���
�
�����������
)�����
��)%
���)
�����)����
� 
�
,3�
� ����

�
���	�))���
������
�	
����	
12�1'�3
�
12�3'�4
 ���
��
������%
�)
������
�

�����	
��	��	�
������� �	��
�����
���) 
� ����
������
���	�!

&�	�))���
,=�

�)
 �����)����
 �	
 ����	
 12�3'�4
 �
 ,4�
 �	
 ����	
 12�4'�.%
 ��)
 ����
 �

�����)���
�
�����������
�������
� ����
�)
�
	�����)
��)
�
,�=�!

! ?#&�
�	
����	
<���
�!A��
 �
B���)���
������
���	����)
1)����!���
�!

��)���))����*	
 ���������
3�!���
6����)
��
������
 )��'	���4
5��'�'
����
�	
B��	!

#���
�������
� ����
:
,.�
�)
12�3'�4
�
,-�
�)
12�4'�.
:
�)
 �����
 �
 ���	��	�
 �����
 ������� �	��
 �
 �����)�� ���
 �
 ����
 �
 ������

������
�)
@�
���	�
�)
��)��	���!

 ��))�
�������
�	
�����
������

! ?#+�
�	
����	
�
	���)��
����)���
�	
����	
�	
&#���
 ��	��
�)
12�3'�4
�	

���)
�����
�������
)���	
�
��)���)���! *�)
������ ���
��
����	�����
�����%

���
������	�� �
���	�
�)
�� �	���
�
������������
�	
����	
��������	
	�����)

���������!

! ?#/�
��
&/#%'#+
�
���)���*	
!��>��
������
��))�!�
C)'#.
������
�	

����	
 ��)��
 ���	����
 �*	
 =	�
 ���
 ������)
 �����
 ���	����!
 
 #���
 �

��)���)
��)
�)
��))��
�	���)�����
���������
�	
����	
������
�������
��
�)

��	��
��
�)���)��)
�� �����
�)������)%
����)����
�
���)����
�)
�
���)��

�
	�)
�����
�
�������!

%$## #����)
�����
�)
���������
?#/�
��
�!�������)
�
�������
	���)��
�

��))������
�������)
������
�
���������
	���
))�������
�!
���������
�	

�	��	��	$
���
�)
�����
�
���
������
�)�
@����	�
���)
��	���
�
��������

���������
��
���
112%222
�
��	 	���
�
���)����
�	
�	�����	����
���	�%
�)

���� ��
�
������� �
��)�����
�����
�����)�����
�A�	%
������ �����
 	��)����� �%

�������)
��
���� ��! &�	�))���
,4�
�	
����	
12�3'�4
�
,?�
�	
����	
12�4'�.!



%$#& <)
�����)����
� 
�
��	�)�����
��)
���)
����
��
��)���
�)
��	%
	����
�)

�� �����
�����)��
�	
����	
�����������
�������
� ����
���)
�������

����)�	��� �
���������
�	����%
��)
��))���8
"	�������
��) �	>
���)��
�	�)��

)��
5��)������
���	�
�
������
 �)���
#	�)'����
�	
�	
�4!


%$#) #����)
�)
��	���
�
����)������	
�	��	��)
���	����
���)��
�
	�����
�	����� ��
�

	�����))�
����	)
�
����)����	
�)
�
��)���)
#��������
�)
$������ �
���	�
�

���	���
���
��)
�������������
�)
��))��
���	 �
��
�	��)
�	���	����
�
*��	�!


,�))���
�	�����
�	)����)

%$#% �����
����
�� ��)
�)
����)
���) 
�
��	
��
��
�
���	��	�
������
�	
����	
�������
�

���������
���)
������� �
���)
����������
���
��
�����������)
��� �)�
�)

���������!

&���
�)
��	
�	��
	������
���
�	
����
�)
����)
��
���	��

��) ����
)�����%
��
��
�)�� ���
�	������
�����������	
6������	
������
�)
��


Tudalen 75



�=

��	������
�������	
�	
#��	��
#�) ���
�
&������
"	������
�
&���)�����
"	��)

�������!

%$#+ 0	 �
�
)�
��� ���
�
���	���
�
�����)
����)������	
���	��
��) ����
�	���))��%

	����
����
��	����
�
��� �����
�������
����)
�
����)������)
���)�����

�	���))��
��	
�� ���
�
���)��	�
����� �
�
��� �)����
�	��� ��
��)
����������
�������!


&���
����
�)
�
�	��
��	���������	
������)
�����	�� ��
��
	����
������
�)

���	��
�����
�	�����)
�
��� �����
�����)��
�	��))�
)�����
��
�	������
�	

���)
���)����	
����)�	��� ���
������� �
� 	� ����
�
����)����	
�)
�
��)���)

#��������
�)
$������ �
���	�!


%$#. �����
�)
���)����
���
�)�
�����
�	��%
�)
���)������
��
�
	�)
���	 �
��

�	��)%
�	��
�����	
��)�����
����
�	
����
�	
����	
���������
�)
������� �

���������
���	�%
�)
�����)����
� 
�����
����������
�������
�
������	�� �!


���
��))�
�
��)��)���
��	
 �	�����
���������
��)
����������
�������
�)
����
�	

"��������
*��	��) 
���� ���
�
��) �����)
���)������
�
������� �����
���)

�	����� ��
������� �
�
���
���	
���
����)�) 
�)
��
����)��!
B��
�	���%

�������	
	���)
�)
����
��
����	��
��
���)�������
����	%
��
�
������
)�
�����) 
�)

�������
�
����!

���
�)�
�)��)
���	
��
�����������
�
����
������
�)
�
 ���	

��	
��	
 ���	
��	%
��
���
���� �	���
�)
��	
�)
	����	
�����
�
)�
��) �����
�	
��� ��

��) ����
�����	��
����!



%$#( ���
���	���
������
�	���� 
� ����
�	
���)
���������
�)
������� �
���������

���	�
�)
��)����
�
)��
������	�� �
���	�
�
����
�����������
�������!


�����
�)
�� �	���
�	
����
��	 )�	����
�	��))�
������%
�)����
��
�� ��
��)�
�

��������
��	��	�%
��)
��))���
�� �����
�������
���������
��'�������)�!


#����)
�)
��)���
������������
�������
��
�
���	��
�����)
�)
��������	���

���)�!

%$#0 ���
������	�� �
���	�
����
�� ��)
�)
���	%
����
��))��%
)��
���)
����	��

���)������	
B�) �	
������
6	���� 
D6BFE%
�
��	��������
�
����������
�
���)���
�

������
)	���	���
5�
���	����
�)
��))��
���������
������)��
��	
B�) �	%
�)
����)

��	��������
���	)�����
��)
#������	
&� ���
�
)	���	���
��	
6������	
���	���)

���������!
()
�
��)��)�����
������) 
������	�� �
���	�
�	
�
6BF
��
)��

���
�)�
	��������� ���
	���)��
���	
�)
�����
�	
����������
���	�!
5	

�)��	���� %
����	
	���������� ���
�	
����	
��)���)���
6BF
�)�
@����	�
 ��
�)

	��)
�
����
��	
��)
���) 
�)
�	
"���)
'
,�22
�����)
�
�������)
�)�
@����	�
�

�����	�
�
,��)
�
�������)
�)
�	
"���)!


%$#2 ����	
������
�����	��
����
��)
�)
	����	
�����
�
�����	�� �
���	�
��	���
�

��� �����
�������
)�����%
�	������
�
���)�
�����������
�	���� 
��	
������� �

���������
�	��
�
���)�������
)����!
5	
�)��	���� %
	����
����8

� ��������	
�	�)��
H5�5�F5
��) ��
�)
�
&(%
����
���	 �
�������
�
,�.2�%
��)

��))���
,-.�
�
������
#�)�
#��������
5�	��>

� ��������	
*	�)��
B��������
##�����%
��) �	
�	
�
���
�
#�	�����%
�
����
�)

�����
�
�	��
	��)�
1%222
�
4%222
�
������>


Tudalen 76



12

� �	��
6�	 )�	��� �
)��
���	�%
���)
��	 �
,�?�%
�)
12��!

5	�
��))�%
	����

����
��������
,�C�
�����)����
�	
���)
���� �)
�
#�	 )�	��� �!
#���

��)
�)
�	���)
� 
�����������
���	 �
,=2
�����)
�
���>

� �������
��	���	�� �
&� �����
6�) 
)	��G�
D5#&�E
�	
�
���
�
������� ���

"��������	
6	�)������ �!

��) �	
������ �����
���	
���)�%
�
����
�)
�	���)

��) �	
)�����
���)
���)�����
�����
���������
�	������
�
��� ����
,?2�
�

������
�������
�
��������
 ��
�
���
���	
�)��)
����)�) !
#���
�
*�	���	�� �

�)
��	��	�
����� �
-22
�
��	 	���%
�
����
�	��
��))�	
�
	���)
�)
���

���	�������!
�����
�)
�� �	���
�	
��)
�
�	��
�
����	
���� �)
�
�����
��)
�

	�))��
�	����
�
*��	�>

� �������
��	��
�	��))�
���)�����
���	 �
,4�
�	
���)
��))��
����
)�����
�

���	��	�
 ��
���	�������
�
����
�)
�	��))�
�	��
�%222
�
���
���	�������
�	��

�
�����	
���)���
)����>

� �� �����
	�����)
��� 	���
�	������%
��)
�������
����	�����
�����
�)�

@����	�
�
������ ���
�	
���)
�������
������� �	��
 	�)
���� 	���
�����������

�
�	��))�	
�
	���)��!
����	
���	��	��� �
�������
 ����
��	����	
�)
��))��
�

����������
��	
��� �	
�	���� 
���	��	��	
������� �
�)��)	�������!
���

����)���
���	 �
�������
�
�	����� ��
��)
����� � ,-C2�!

����	
��)���)���

��) ��
�	�)
�
�����
��
���	����
�	��)
��)
�����	
�	����� 
 	�����
�)��	����

��) ��
�)�
@���)���%
���
����	�����
�
���� �
��������
���
���� ���%
�

���)���)���
�	
�
������
�
��) 	�� 
���� 	���
����
��)����	 �
���	�
�����	��

��
���
)�������>

� ��)����	
B�) �	
#�) ����
������	�� �
����%
�
����
�)
��������
�����������
�

���
� 
?#(/�
�	
���)
�������	
�	����	��
�	��
�
 ��	
���)���
)����!
�����
�)

�� �	���
�
�������	����
�
���������	
��) �	
��)
�
������
�	����
����	�����

�����
�	
��)
�
�	��!

%$&/ ����)
�����
���
��)
��)���)����)
������������
�)�
	����
�����
�)
���� �	���

���)
���	��
������!

6�
�	��
��))��
�
�����)
�)
�� �	���
��) �����
�	

���������
�	��))�
�	������%
�����)
�)
��))��
����)�������
����	)
�
 �	����	

�	
���)
��)���
���
�����������
��	
�� �
�)
��	��	�
���	 �
���������

���	��)�����
�
����
��
���)���
���	�!

Tudalen 77



1�

+$
,������*	
 �����������
���������
�!
-������)��	����

+$# ���
������	�� �
���	�
����
��	����
�
�����
�
����)����	
���� �
�
���	��	�
�����)�� ���
�
����)%
�	
���� ���	
��� �)����
�)
��)
����������!
���
��))��)

��)�
�)
��)�����
�)���
�	 �
��	
 �	�����
�
��	��) 
���������
��	���%
�)�

	����
����
��)���
��))���
��
�
	�)
��)���
�����)�� ���
���������

���	�
��	
����	)
��
����� ����
�
�������!

+$& �����
�)
�	����)
�	��
���
�����)�� ���
���������
�)
��	 ����	%
�)�
�)

���)����
�����
���
�)��)
��	
�����)�� ���
��)
������
�
��	��
��
�)���)��)

�
������������
���)
 ���%
�)
���� ��
��	
������������
�	��))��
��	���!

5�)
�	��

)��
��
���	����
�
������
�)�����
�
�����)�� ���
���������
�
���	��	�	
�

����
���	�!


+$) <)
��
��	������
�
����������
��
���
5�	���
12�1%
I&�	��)
�
0���)�� ���

���������I%
	����
�
6������	
���	���)
���������
�)
���)����
��)
���
����

��)���
��))���
��
�	 �
��)���
�	��	��)
�
�������
���� ���
��!

�����
�����	
��	

	���)
��
	��))�
�	
����)
���)����
"	��	
&�
$������
"	�������
���	�!

���

����)
�
)�
�)
��	
�������
��
���� �)
�
)���������
�
���	���
��	
	�����)
��� �

������������
���)
��� ��
�
�	���������)
�����������
���������!
����	
	���)
�)

��))���
���������
$�����)
�
����)�� ���
������	�� �
����%
"����������

"�)�����
���)�
B���)
�
J�K��)
)�����
�
����)�� ���
������%
�)
���� ��
�

��������	
�����)�� ���
������ �����%
��)���)
� 	� ����
���
���)���
�
*F*
��	

$ 	� ���� �
)*��
�	
����	
�
$�� �	
���������
�)�
@����	�!



+$% ���
��)
�
���� ���
�����)�� �
���������
��������� �
��)�����
���
����	��

�	 �
��� �	����	
)����
��)!
���
��)��	
6�	 )�	��� �
�
*��� ���
�)
������

��)����
��	
���)��
��)%
��)
��� ���
�
������)��	
)��
�
�����
������������

��	�����!
�����
�����
����
��������	
"������
"	���)���
�	
���)
������
�������

	�����
��
�	���)���
�	
�	���
�����)�� �
���������
���	�
�
������� ���
�	

�	���
���)���
 	����������!

+$+ ���
��)
������)
�����	�� ��
�)
����)����
��)
)��
�
��)�	 ����
�
���	��	�

�����)�� ���
����� ����
��
����� ���)
���)
��	��
��
�)���)��)
����
���	�%
��)

��� �����
�)
�����)�� �
���������
��)����
��
�)����
�	
�	���
���	�!

���	

 ��	
����)
��)
����
�
��������
�	
�	���
�
�����)�� ���
���������8

! ������ ���
)��
��� ����>
! ����������
)��
������ ����>
! ���
�)
� ����
��
�	
��)
�
�)��)!



����������

+$. ���
��)
�� 	��
	��)��	 ���
�	
����	
������ ���
�)
��))��
����	��	
�	��
��))�

�	�������
����)
�	
����	
������ ���
�
���)
�
�����)�� �
���������!

����)

�	��
��	����� �
�	
����	
��)���
��)��	��)�����
�)
�����%
�)
��))��

��������	����
��
�)
�������
������ ����
�	
����	
�����)�� ���
���������
��	

�������!

$�������
�	
����
)���������
�
����������
�)
��������	
��	
	�����)

���)���
6���%
�
��	����
�������
�����%
�
��������)�
�����)�� ���


Tudalen 78



11

������ �����
�	
�	
�	�������
��)%
�
����
����)
��	
	���)
���
�)
��)
������)
�	

����	
�� �	���
�
���	����
�������
������ ���
�)
�
�������!


���)������

+$( �����
����
���������	
��)�������
 �	��)��
�	
��� �����
�
���� �	���
��)���)

F) ��	����
$�)��!

���
��)
�)
�������
)���	
�
��)���)���
�
� 	� ���� ���
��
�)

����
���	��
�	
���	��	� ��� �
���������
�
��	 )�	����
�����!

����)
������
�

�����) 
��)�����) ��
�	
�)���
�� ����)
����
��	
����
�)
��
��	�������
�)

�� 	���
)�
���������	���
�
��	������!

<)
�	
�	�������
�����
�	������%
���

��)���)��
�) ��	����
�)
�	���)
� 
�������)�
�
��	��	�
�����)�� ���
���)

����
�) ��	����%
�)
�)�����
�	
����	
 ��������
��
�)���)��)
�����)����
�

�����)����
���	��) �����!


+$0 ���
��)
��)��	��)���
�
�	��
�)
��	��
��)��
�
	����
�
���	����
��)�����
)� �	���

���	�
�)
�)��	���� 
�������
��)
)��
�
����
����	����
�
�������
�������
�)�

)�����)�� ���
���������
���	�!
#���
�
��	��
)�����
�)
���)
�)����
�

��������� ���
�
�	��	��
���
�)
)����
��)��	
���)
*����
���	�%
"���) �� �
�	

"���������
���	�
�
��������)
��������� �
���	�!

#���
�
��	��
��)
�)
���

����� ����%
�)
���	���
�����
��)��)�����
������������%
��
���
��)����	

�� �)����
�
������
�	�����)
���������
�
������
��
�������������%
���
?#+0�
�	��

���)�
���)���
��) ��
���
�
��	��
)�����!

�����)	����
�
����!	�������

+$2 ����	
��)��	
6�	 )�	��� �%
���)
��))���
*���)������)
��
"	���)��	
�	

"���	�����
�����%
�)
��))��
� ����	����
�����������!
����)
���������
������

�	 �
�		��	
�	����
�
���������	
�����)�� �
���������
�)
��
����)%
��)

��))���
���� �	����	
������ 
�	
����	
@����%
�)
��)����� ���
��
�)

	��)��	 ���!


+$#/ �	��
������	�� �
���	�
���
	L�
�	
�������
� �������
�)
��)�����
������%
��)

��
���
�)
��)	�������
������) 
�
��)�����
��
�)
������
�������))��
�

����)�� ���
�	��
�	����
����� ����!



+$## B�
�)�� �
����	
������	�� �
����
D���	�E
12��
�	������	
��������� ���

�	����
�����
�
���	���
���
��)
�	
��������	
���)���� �
��	
��)�����
����
��

��)��)
�	)�) 
�
�	�����)
����� ����!

�����
�)
��	���
�
	���	
����	
�	
��� �
�����

���
���	��
�
	��������
�
���)�������%
���)
��� �)
����)���	�
�	
��)
�
�	��%
��

�)
������ ���
��	
*�)����)
�	����
���������%
�����
��
�	����
�
��� �����

	�����)
���)���
�	
���)
�� ������	
�	����
�	����!



 	D>
�	����
�
 ���������
���������


+$#& ���
������)�
)����
�)
����� ����
�)
����)
��
�	���)���
�����������
�

���� �	����
�	��
�	
�	���
�
�����)�� ���
���������%
�)
��)����� ���
��
�)

�����!
����	
*���)����
������	�� �
����
�
�����)����
�)
�����	��
*	A�

"	���)
�
*����)�� �
���������%
���)
������	
��)��	
6�	 )�	��� �
�
��))��

����) ��
�
)����!
���
��)
�)
��������
�	
�
���� �
��)��	���
�
��)���

� ����)
)�����
�
��))��
�����
�����)�� ���
����
����
�
�	��)!


Tudalen 79



13

+$#) #���
��)
�)
��))���
��������	
�	����
�
��'�	��)�
�����)�� ���
�
�� �����

��
������
� ����)
��)����� ���
��	
��	���
���)
��)���
����
�)
�
�����)�� �

���������
�����
�������%
	�����
������
��
����� ����	����
�����)�� ���!

���	

 �� ����� �
�	��
��	
��) �����)
���������
�
�����
��������
�
��� ���
���
�)

�����)�� �
���������
���	���
�	
�
�� �	��)
��)%
�
����
��)��	
6�	 )�	��� �
���	�
�)
���	����
�
���	���
�
�����
�
	���)
��
���	����
��)
��) ��
�
�������!

+$#% �����
����
������)�
 ��	
	�����)
��� �
�	
���)
�	���)
�
�������	
)���������!


6	��
0�� �	���	
��	
�����)�� �
���������
�)�
@����	�
���)
�����	��
���

	�����)%
��
��
�����	
�������
��	
��	 )�	����
�����)�� �
���������!
����	

	���)
�)
��)���
��))���
��
�
�����)
�)
��������
�	
�
���� �
��))�
�	��
�

�������)
)����8

����)�
������
�
�������)

+$#+ @��
�
	�����)
��� �
��)
��
�	��
�	�����)
��
����� ����	����
�	��
��������

	�����
�� ����
	������ ����
�
� 	� ����%
�
���	���
�	�����)
�
���	 �
���)����

��	
���
)�
,4�)
���)
����
��
��	��
���
�������)
�	
�������
)������
�

�����)�� ���
�)
�
��� �	
���������
�)�
@����	�!

5	��)
��)
���
���

"���	���
�����%
������������	
*F*%
�	
+���������%
<
*����)�� ���
)�)
��

"����%
"�	�))��
������	�� �
���	�
��	
��	��
�
@����	
��)���
���
�)
���)�����

�	�)��
��� �
��	�����
�
*����)�� �
*������� �
5��� 	�)��
��
5����

D�6F�$E
���
��)���
�)
����
	�����
������
������	
��� �	
���������
�)
����!

+$#. <�
����
�������%
���������
��� �	
���������
���	�
�
�)���
�	�����)
� �	�)
�

?&//� �	�
122?'2-
�	��
����)�����
��) 	�� ��
��	����� �
���	�
����)
����

�����	 �
*��	 �
���	�
�
 �	��
����������
�������
�'�������
���)�������	�!

&	��
��)
� 	� ���� �
I 	�����
��)
���	��) �%
��)���
���	 �
,4.�
�
�	�����)
�	

�	���
�	
����
����)�� ���
���������
�)
�
�������)
����� ���!


+$#( ����	
�	����
�
��� �	���
*����)�� �
�������
��)����� ���%
���
����
� 	� ����
�

�������
)������
�
�����)�� ���
����	���)
�	
����	
���	�%
����
��)
������)!

&�)������
�����
���)��
�
*����)�� �
�
������
�	���
	��)�
?2$&�
�
?&%$.�
�)
���)�����
�
12�4'�.
�����)%
�����	
�������	����
�
����������
����
���

� 	� ����
�
�������� �
�
���)����
���	�!
#���
�	���	
*����)�� �
�����
�)

	�������
��)�����
�
���	�)
�
��	������
�������
�����
������ �
)��
	���
�����!

,���)���
�����)����)
�
 �����	���
���>���

+$#0 �� �)���
������	�� �
����
�
*���)������)
���	�
�	
�
������ 
�	
����	

@���� �)
����
�	���������)
"��������
$�����)%
��
����)
����
��
	��
�	
��� �!


����	
������ 
�)
������)�
����
��	 )�	��� �
���	����
�	
�	���
�������

�����)�� �
��	�����
�	
"���	�����
�����
�
�����)
�)
���� ����)
�����%
�)

��)����� ���
��
�)
	��)��	 ���
�
������	
�������
�
���	��	�
�����)�� ���%

�������	
��)��)�����
)��
�)���
�	�����)!

+$#2 B��
	��)
��	
	�����)
��)%
����	
�� �)����
�	
����	
������ ���
��
M
)��
���	��	�

�������)�� ���
�)
����
��
�� �	���
���)
)���	
�
�������
�����)�� �
�����)��!
���
��
�)�
�����
�	��
�	��
)����
����	
������	�� �
�)
�������
��	


Tudalen 80



14

��	 )�	����
���	��
�����
������
�
��	����
�
�������	
�����)�� ���% �
�� �	���

�
��������
�	��))��
��	���
����
���)�
�)
�
&(!

����	
11
����	���
�����
������
����
���� ���
�	��
���	�)�
�����	
��)��	 ���
������
	��)��	 ���
� �	��

�����)�� ���
������
�������)
�	
�
���!
����	
�������)�� ���
��)%
���)

���������
�	
���)���
�
��	��
�������)
�
��) �����
�	
�	��)�����
��
����
������

�������)%
�	
��� �
�	��)
��)%
��
�)
���
���	
�����)
�
	�)
��	��	�

�����)�� ���!

+$&/ #���
�������
��)��	 ��
������
�)
������
�
����
����	�����
�����
��
�������)

����
�	
	�))�
�������� �%
�	�����
��
�	��	��)
��
�	
���)
������
����)��

��	��������
�
�������)���
���������)! ���
���
��)��	 ���
����
��	����
�

����)�����
�	���)��	
��� ����
�
����
�)
�����
�	
�	
������� �%
�
�������
��	

�	�����
�
��)� 	�%
��	��
�
����)���
�������)
�	
���)
�����	
���)��
������

�������)!

+$&# "	
�
���
�
	��)���������
�	����
�
�������
�����
������ �����
��	
�����)�� ���

������ �����%
����	
����	�����
�����
�����
�)
���	�))�
� 
��� �������

��	����� �
��)��)�����
��)����� ���
�	
����	
�����
������ �����
��	

�����)�� ���
������ �����!
@��
�
��	����� �
��
	���
���
�
	����� �
�
�����

�	�����
�
����
���)
���)�����
�����)�� ���
�	��
��))��
�������� �
���

����	��
�
 �	�����
��
����)�� ���
�
�����������>
�	����
�� �����
�����;��
������
 ��	�����)
����
���)
���������
�	
������)�
��)��)�����
��)����� ���>
�

 ��	����
��)�����
������
�)
����
�)
�����
��
�)
��)����� ���
�	
���)
���	���

���
����)��
�
���)��)�����
��)����� ���
�)
����
��
������)��)
����)!

+$&& <
 �
��) 
��	
�������
�
)���	
�)
�
������ 
�	
����	
@����%
���
*	A�
"	���)
�

*����)�� �
���������
�)
��)�����) ��
�	
��)���
�	��	��)
��
���	����
�)�

@����	�
�
 ��
��) %
�
����
��
���� �	�����!
���
��))��)
��))���
���)�����

��� ����
����
����
�))���
��
�����%
�����
�5"@
�
������
 	��
��� ����%
�

�����
����� ���)	����
�����������!

 �����������
-��������)
�
 	�>���
��*�
���	��
�
;����

+$&) ����	
	�����)
�)
��)�����) ��
�	
)���	
�
����)�	��� ���
�
)�����
��)
�
��� �	

���������
���)����
���
	���
���)
����
�	
����� �
�����!

����)
������
�����

�����������
�
���	�)
�
��	���
����	���)
�	��
��)���
��
��������
���)
���� ���%

�����
�� 
�
���) 
�)
���� ���
�
	��))��	
������ �	��� �
��))�
��
�	����
���)

��)����	
�)
��	���!


+$&% *�)���
��))���
���)
���
����
���������
���
������
�)�����
�

�����)�� ���
�	
����	
���������	
���'�	�)
����� ��%
�
���)���
���	��
����
�

��� ��
�
���) 
�
�����
���)�
���)
��)�
�	
����
�	�
�	
L�
 	�!

! ����	
�	����� 
�2%222
�
B������
&��������
����
��))�
�� 
�
I����)��

����))���
�
����
���� ��)
���������
�
�����
�����
�
�����
� ���
	��)�

����)
��
���	��
�	 �
��� ���
����
���������	
���'�	�)
����� ��!
@��
�

����)��
��)
��
���	���
�
��)���	
�����)�� �
����)
�
�)�����
�����
�

����
����������	
���'�	�)
����� ��
�
����
�)
�����
�
������
���������
�	

�������)
�
�	������� �
��	
�� �)����
����) 
��� �����
�)
	���
	���
�����!


���
���� �
�)
��)�
	������
�
	��
������
�
�����������
�����)�� �


Tudalen 81



1.

���������
���	�
����)�) %

��
��))��
�
�����
�� 
�
���) 
�)
�����	�

��	
����)��
����))��%
�
����	��
�����
�)
�)��
�
��))�!


! 5�	������
�
�����)�� ���
���������
�)�
@���) 
�	
�� 
�
���) 
�)

��� ��
�
���) 
�
�����
���)�
���)
��)�
�	
����
�	
��)
�
�	��
��
���) 
����

������)�
�����
�	��
�	��
)����!
#����) 
�)
 	�����
��)�����) 

�������) �� ���
)�����
�
����
�)
������
�������� �
��
�)	���
���) 

���)
��)�
�	
����
D�� �
��))��
����
��)��
�
���
�)
�
���) 
�)
���
��	 	��

)���)
��	��)
�����E%
��
�)
���� �	���
�	
����
�	
������� �
��))�!
#���

��))��)
�����
�
���	���
��
���
���)
����
�
��	���%
�)
�����
�
	���
��
�)

	�����
�
���	��
�)
����
���! "	
�
���
�
��))�%
���
�)�
��)���)���
�	
����	

�����)�� �
)�����
�
���	�)
�
�����
����
�)�
�	
��)
�
�	��
�
	�)
��))��

 	������ �
�
����) 
���)
��)�
�	
����
����
����) 
����������!
7�
����
�

��)���)
����� 
�)�
@���) 
�)
��������))��%
�������	
����
)�����
����
��

����)�����
���)
	��))��
�	����
�
*��	�
�
�����
�	�����
�	����
���)

���	��
�
)����!

6���	
!������

+$&+ &� �������
��	����� �
����	
�
�����
�
���)���
�
��))���
���)
����
��
�)���
�	

���������	
�����)�� ���
���������%
��
��	���
�	)�!

��������
$������

"	�������
���	�
��
�	��)����	
�))���))��
�	����
��)��	
�	
�
��	����� �%
��
���

*	A�
"	���)
�
*����)�� �
���������
������
����	�����!

#���
�)
��	���
�

����
��
�����
���
��)��
�
�������� �%
�
����
�)
�	�
��	���
��)�����
������
�	

����	
*	A�
"	���)
�
*����)�� �
���������
�	 �
��)� 	�
��))���!

+$&. <)
��
��)���%
����
�� ����
���	
B�	����� �
���)
��))���
��)��������)

�	��))��%
��)��������)
)��
���) 
�)
	���
�	��))��
�
�������� �
�)������
�	

���)
����
��	��)
������)
��	
��))���
�)
�� 	���
)�
���)�����) ��
�	
)���	
�

����)�����
�
����	��%
�����	
��	���
�
������
��))��)
����
����� �
�)�����
�	

�����������
��
�	��	��)!
����	
B�	����� �%
�����%
�)
���)
�)����
�	
����

������� �
���������
�	
��) 
�
����������
�
����)�� ���
���������!

�������
�	)������
�!
�	��	���
��

+$&( ����	
�)��)
�
�)���
�	�����)
����� ���)	����
�
���)
�
����������
���	����%

��	��	�
�����
�����)�� ���
�
�������)�
�����
��)��)�����
�)
����������
�
���!

���	
�����	
�
�)��	���� ���
�
��)
������
��
����
	��)
��	
�����)�� �

���������
�)�
@����	�%
��
����)
������
��)����
�
	��))�
�	��	��)
��
�	

���)
�
)�
������
����
�	 �
��)
������!

���
������	�� �
���	�
�)
��������	

���� �
�
	�))�
�	��	��)
��
�	��
��
��	�)��
#��������
�
"	���%
���)
���������

���)
�	����� ��
������
�
����
�)
�	���)
� 
�	�����)
����� ���)	����%
��)

	������
�	��)
���������
�
��	��	�
�����)�� ���
����� ����
���)
��)�����) ��
�	

�
��)�����
�	
�	
�)
�	��!


+$&0 ���
�������������
������
����
�������
�������))��
���)
�������

������ �	����%
	�����
������%
�������)�� ���
��	���	�� ���
�
��) 	��
���)

���)���
�
�������
���
����� ���)
��
����� ����
�
���	��	�
�����)�� ���!

&	��

#��������
�
"	���
	����
����
���������
,?.�
�
������
��'�������
���)
.=
�

�	����� ��
������
�����)�� ���
���������!
����	
�	����� ��
�
���)���	
�)


Tudalen 82



1?

	�������
�
����
����)���
�	
�	�����)
���)�����
����� �
?2(�
�
���)
.

���)���
�
������)
�
���� �%
�����
�	�����)
	��������
����
��))�!
����	

�������������
������
�)
����
��
���'����%
�
�������
,C�
��
��'����
���
���'
���������
�
���)���%
�	��
,=�
��
��'����
���
���'���������
���)�%
��
��
	������	
�

����
,�.�
�	���
�)
����
��
��'����
�)
12�3'�4!





+$&2 ����������
�� ����� ���
�����
��	��)
�
��������
�	����� 
�
���	��)����

����	 �
#��������
�
"	���
������
�
����
��������
�������
�)
����
��
��������

���)
�����)
�	���
��	
�)�
���������
�
�	���
333
�	
�
���
��	
*�������
&�	��� !



����	
*	�)���)
��	���
�
���������
���)
�	����� ��
���)
� ���
��������

���������
�	
�����)
�����	�� ��
������	�� �
���	�
'
�)
��)����
�	
���)��

����� ���)	����
�����)�� ���
���������
�
������
���)����!

+$)/ +��
���
	����
����
�������
�	��
1.
�
�	����� ��
�
��)
�	����� 
#�	����

*����)�� ���
�����
����
�����	 �
�	�)�����
$ 	�� ��	��
5�	�������%
�
����

	����	
�)
����
��
�	��
�	��
�
�������)
)����!
@��
�
	���)
��
������

�����)�� ���
���������
�	��
������ ���%
��� �	�)
�����%
�
�����
�
���	��	�

�����)�� ���
���
����� ���)!

����	
�	����� ��
��)
�)
��	�����
���)
��
�)

��))���
���	��
)�����
�
��� ���
����
 ���������
��
���)'�'��) 
�	
7��	%

"��	 ���
�
���� ���')���
6�	 
)���� 
�����	
)��
�
��)���)���	
�����)�� ���
�

������
�)���)��)
����)
�
 ����
�)
�� 	���
)�
 �	��
����)�� ���
�)����!

+$)# <)
���� ��
�
���	 ������
�����
�
���
�	����� %
����
���	 ������
��)����� ���
�	

�	���
�	
����
�	����� ��
�)
�����
�� 
�
����	
�������
���� �	���
)�����
����

�	���)
� 
���	��	�
�����
�����)�� ���%
�)
�������
�������
��
�)
��������	
����

�)
�
�������
�
�� 
�
������
��
�� �����
�)
�������
���
���������)
���)����!

Tudalen 83



1-

.$
���	����)���

.$# ���
������	�� �
���	�
����
��	����
�
���	���
���
���	��������
�)
	��)

�	�������
���
��	������
�	
����	
�	��
�����;��
��
�� �	���
��
�����������!

@�
����

�
������	�� �
��) ��
�)
�
&(
�
�����
����� �
��)
��������
���
	��)
�
*�������

&�	��� 
12��'�1
��
��
�)�� ���
��������
����)�������
��)�������	
�
����� �

��)
��)��	��)�����
���	��) !

B�
�)�� ���
��� ������	
����
��)
���������
���

	��)
�
*�������
&�	��� 
�
���������
&�	��)��
12�1'�3%
��)
���	��	�
�������� �

�������
��
�
)���������
�
�)�� ���
�
�����	�
��	
��)���)���
���	��) 

��)�����!



.$& @�
�����
����
�
������	�� �
��) ��
�)
�
&(
�
�������
�	
���)
�	��

���� �������
��)����
�
��)
&�����
���	��������
12�2!

���
��)
��)���)

���	��������
$ 	� ����
�)
����)�����	
���� �������
���)
��)����
�
*��	�%
����

��	
)��
�
���	���
���
�������� �
�
�����)�� ���
���������
�)
���
��
�)

����	��
�
�)������)
�����	
)��������)
���	��������
�
������))�	
�)
@����

���	��������
12�2!



.$) B�
�����)�����
&����
���	��������
12�2
� 
�
)��������)
�
��	�����	
�
��)

�
���	�� �%
���
�)������%
	������
�
���
��)
��))�%
�	
���)
��))���
���	�)%

�����))�
	������%
�	�����
�
���	 )�	��� �
�����%
��������	����
�
������� �%

�	�����
)��
�	��
�
������	������
	������!

���
��))��)
������
���
�)
	����
�

��	��
���������
�� �	���
�)���)��)
�
�	�����
��)
�)
��
���� �!

�����
)��)

���	��
�	
��	������
��)
�
����	��
�
)�
���	
�)��
�����	�� �
�)
�
&(
����
��)

	��������� �
� � ����
�
��))��
"��������
��	
5���� �
�	
*��	��������
�	
����	

��)
����
�����;��%
�	������
��
�	��	��)%
��)
��))���
��)
��������!



.$% #��)
���� �
)�
���
���
�)
	��)
��)
���� �������
���	�� ����
�
���)���
��)
���

�)
�� �	���
����� ����
������
��)
��)���)���
���	��) 
�	
���	��������!

�����

�����
����
���� ����)
�����
�	��
)���	
�
���)�������
�
	��
���	��
 	�����
��)
����
�

���	�)
��
"�����	
5���� �
�	
*��	��������!

.$+ "	
����	
��������
&�	��� 
12�3'�4%
	����
�)
���	���
�)��� �
� �
���

���	��������
)��
�)
�)��
�)
����
��
�� �	���%
�)�
�����
�)
��)����
��	
�	����
�

��)���	
��������!

5	
���)
���)����	
��)���)
*��� �	���
�	
����	
)	����
)����

	����
�����
����
��)��	��)�
�� �	���
�	
����� �
�	
����)��
�	�����

������ �����'���)������
���
	��)
��)
+�������
��	
5���� �
�	
*��	��������!





.$. #����)
�)
���������)
+�������
��	
5���� �
�	
*��	��������
�	
����	
��)���)���

���	��) 
12�3'�4
�)
���)!
#���
��)
�)
��))���
����)�������
�
����������

��)
��)��	��)�����
����������
�	
����	
���	��������
��
�)
����)����
��)
���� �
�

�������
��)
����������
���
	����
����
��)���
)���������
�
�����	�
��	

��)���)���
���	��) 
��)�����!



.$( 0	 �
�� �	���
�
��	�)�����
�������
� ����
�	
���)
���)����	
����)�	��� ���
�)
�

��)���)
#��������
�)
$������ �
���	�
	������
�)
���������
��	
�)��)
�

�� �	���
����� ����
��)
��)��	��)�����
�	
���	��������!

B�
�)�� ���
���	���

���
�	��)�����
��
����
���	��������
������
��))���
�)
�
�	����
�
�)���

��)��	��)�����
�	
���	�)�����
�������%
�
�����)
�)
��	���
�
�)���
��))�!

Tudalen 84



1C

.$0 �����
�����
����
�����	��
�
��	)
����	���
�
��� �
�	
���)
�����
����� ����

�����	 ������
��)
��)��	��)�����
���)
����������
����)�	��!

�����
��)
�)

��))���
��	���
�	
�
��)��	��)�����
�
�)�� ���
�)
12��'�1
�
��	����

�������)%
�������
�
�����
������
�������
�
�����)����
��	
������)
����	���)��!



.$2 �����
)��)
���)����
���
�
����
��)
�)
��������)
����)%
��
�)
�������
�

��� ������	
����
�
������������
��))��
���
���
�	
���)
���	���
���
�

��� ����� �
���)
����
��)
��� �	��� ���
�)
����	)%
�
���
��)
����������
����
�����)���
���	 �
� 
�
�	����
�
��)���	
��������!



-������
,������
1)��

.$#/ "	
�
���
��)
��� �	��� ���
���	��������
���)
��	 ��)��
��)
��)���)���

���	��) 
)�%
	����
�����
����
�� �	���
��)��	��)�����
������	�� �
�
&(
���)

����
����� �
���������
�	
����
���	�!

<)
�
���'��� �)
��)%
	����
)��)
�	���	��)
�	��))��
��
����� �
��)����)
������	�� �
�
&(
�	
����	
�������
����!

.$## "	
��)
�
�	��%
���
��)
*	A�
*�	�����
�
*�	���)
*���)������
�	
&�������
����

�)
��))��
�������
��)�������	
�
����� �
�	�))��
�
)���������
��)
�
����'
��������!
B�
����)����	
��)��)������	
�������
��)
�
��	����
��)
����	�����)

�	
���)
���)��	�
����� ����
)�������
�
&���������
����!

.$#& #���
������	�� �
�
&(
�)
�������
#���'���
�
&	� �
*�)��	
��	
*	�)��

*����� �����
�����	����)��
�	
3�
���	 �
12�3%
��
�)
 	����������	
����	 �
��	

�����
����
���
	��)
���
����������
���)����
��	
�	��)
����'��������!

�����
�)

��))��
 	������ ���
�
������	�� �
�
&(
�	
��)
�
�	��
�	
���)
�� �)�
�	
�
����

��	
���
�
�	��)
�
����
������	�� �
�
&(
�)
��
�	���������
�
*��	�
���
�
�����	

��	���
�
��))��
�
���)���� �
��)
�)�
@����	�!

B�
������
������%
����

��))��%
�
����
�
��������
�
�	���������	
�
�����
�2
�
��) 
�)
��
)�
�����

�	���))��
�
���	��	��� �
�	
����	
#���'���
�
&	� �
*�)��	%
��
�
�����
�
������
�	

����	
�
�	�)��
������ �����
��
��� �)�
�
�������
122.!
<)
��)��	���
���)�
��

�)�� ���
��������
��)
��	���
�
�������
 	�����
��	 �
�	
���)
���� �	����	

�	��)
�
����
�)
��������	
*	�)��
*����� �����
�)�
@����	�%
�
�����)
�)

��)���
������������
�������
�	
��))�
�)
���)!
<)
�
�������	%
	����
�)

������ ����)
��)��
����
�
���	 )�	����
���������
�
���)
������	�� �
����
�

�)���
�
���)���
��	��
��	
������� �
��	
�	��)�����
����
�	
����
�)�
@����	�

�	
���)
�� �����
��)���)
�����
�
���	�������!

�����
)��)
�	���	��)
���	
��

����� �
�
)���������
��)
�	
*��	�
'
�)
�)�����
��	
	���)�
����
�	
�	
�)���
����!



����������
�
������)����
<�����
�	
���)���*	
5)�����
E��<�5F

.$#) <)
����
������)�
����	
+������
6��) 
�
6����
F��)�
D���	�E
12��%
���
�)�

����� �����
� � ����
�	
����
0��)������)
���	�
�	��)
��)
�
	��
����
�������
��	

�������
��	
���	���������
�)
��(+6
�	 �
��� �����
)��
�������
������
)��

�������	��� �!

���
��))��)
������
���
�)
	����
�
0��)������)
�� �	���
�������

���) 
�
�����
���)�
�)
�	
����
��)��	��)�����
�
�)�) 
��
�������	��� �

)�����%
�����;��
)�����
�
)���������
�
�����;��
���	����!

7
��)��)���%
����	

��)��)���)
�)
����
�
��� �
������	�� �
���	�%
��)
��))���
�� �����
��)

��)���)���
���	��) !

Tudalen 85



1=

.$#% B��
	��)
��)
���� �
���)�
�
�����
��)
��)���)���
����������
�)
�)��
�
&����

���	��������
12�2%
	����
����
������
���	���
�
������)���
�
���	���������

��))�
�	 �
��� �����
��)
��)���)���
���	��) 
�	��
����)�����
���������
��	

����� �
�	
���	��������!

<)
�)��
�
&����
���	��������
12�2%
	����
����

�����
����� �
��)
��)��	��)�����
����������
�	
����)��
�	�����
���	�)%
��)

��))���
���) 
�
�����
���)�!

*����	
�����
��)����)
�
���� �
��)
�)
�	
"������

��	
5���� �
�	
*��	��������
�
��������	
�)
���)!



.$#+ �����
����
��	����
�
������)��)
���	���������
�
��)
��(+6%
��
���
���
)���	

�)
�
������)
�����	�� ��
��)
)��
��
���))�
�	�)�����	
�
!�))�����
�	
����	


>)���
�
>���)
����!
�	
)���)
1)����	����
���	�!



.$#. 5	
���)
��	��
��	
��	������
��)
	����
����
�� �����
����)
����	 �
�	

���) ������
�����
�	��))��
����
���)�
��'�=
���
���
��������
�
	����
��
 	��)�����

������
��	��)��
�)
����!

�����
)�
�����
�)
�������
�
���	���
���
���) 
�
�����

���)�
�)
�����
���	�)���
�)
�
�	����
����������%
��
����
�� �����
����)
���)
	����	

�����
�
����	�����
�����
���
��	 )�	����
��))���
����
���)�
�)
�
��)��	��)�����

�)������
�� 
�
��	���	
����������
�����
���)
����� ���
�	)�) !

*�)
��� ������	
����
��)%
	����
�����
�)
��	��	�
 ����)
�	
�
���
��	
*�������
&�	��� %
���)
	���

�������� �
��
��)
��)���)���
���	��) 
�	
����	
12�3'�4
�	
���	�
���)
�����
�

���) 
�
�����
���)�!

Tudalen 86



32

($
,���)���
����)�����

($# ���
&� �����
��)�������
�)
��)����
��)
������)
�����	�� ��!
����)

����	)���
��)
)��
�
���	���
�
����
��)
����
�����;��
��)
	�����))�
�)

������	���
��)
���	������
�
��)����������
�
 ������%
���
��)
���
�)
��)���

�� �����
��)�������
�)
�	��
�������	
�	��)�����
�
)�!

5�)
)��
��
���	���
�
����

 	�����
�� �������
��	����	
���	�
�)
������
����
���)������%
������ �����
��

������������
��
�)
����� ����
�)�����
�����
����
�)�
@����	�
��

��)����� ���
�
����!


,���)���
����)�����
���
;����	�&

*�����
����
���)������%
������ �����
��
������������
����
�

�����)����%
��)
���	���
�)�����
�����
�����
��)
��)������ �
)�
�

���)����� ����	
�������8

' ���)
���	��
���)
��	�����
������)��	
������ �����
�
������
����	 ��>
' ���)
���	��
���)
�������	
����������
)� �	���
�
��������))��
��
�)


��	���
��
��	��)��
'
��)
����)�����
���
�)�
��)
���	�)
���
�

��)������	
�����	
�
���))�� ��)
�� �������� �
���������))��!

&� �����
��)�������
���	
�	����
�
����)�����)
�
������)�
)��

��)����������!

($& 5	�
�� ��)���
	����
����
��)���
��))���
��
����
�� �����
��)�������%
�)�

�����)
��)�
���������!
#���
��)
������)
&������	��� ���
�)
����	��
	��)

������
�	��
�	���	
������
�	
����	
�� �����
��)�������
�)�
@����	�!

�����
�)
������)�
������	��� �
�
�������
�� �����
��)�������
���
�
�	��
�������	

�	��)�����
�	
����	
�	
����
�����
�	
�	���
������	�� �
���	�
��
�)
�	
����
��	��

���������
�� ��)������!



($) 0	 �
��� �����
��)
�����;��
��)
	�����))�
	����
����
	���
�������
���� �	���
��	�����
�	
��� �
�	
���)
���	���
���
�� �����
��)�������
�)
	��)
�	�������

��)
�	������%
��
�	 �
�)���
��)��	��)�����!

#����)
�)
���� ���
�
���	���

�����) 
�
����
�
�������
�
����
���	�
�	��
���� �
�
�)��)%
��)
����)�����

����	
�
������)�
��)��)�����%
���	 ����	���
����
�
���	���
	����	��� �!


($% B��
�	
������	���	
�)
��)
��)���)���
���	��) %
��)
��)���)
�����������
�)���

	����
�)
�����
�	
�����)
���)
���� ���
�	��
�)
�
 ���	
��	%
�����
���������

���)
�����
������
��))�	
�
����)���
 ��������
�)
��	
�	
���)
�����
������

������ �����
�)
��������	���%
�����
��)�������)
�
���)����
���	�
�

����)�����
�))��)
���
����� ���)
�	
���)
��	� ��
�	
����	
��))���
���)
�	�����

�)
�
�������%
�
����)����
���
���)���
������
�
����
����
���	�
�)
������
�

����
����)
�
)�
��)�����) ��
�	
���
�
�����)�� ���
������ �����
�)
���� ��
��	

*F*!



�����������������������������������������������
1
&����)���
������	�� �
���	�
�
��� �����
��)�������
���
���
)���	
�)
�����	
��
)���
�����
����
��%

��
���
������������
����������������������
������������%
���
122=

Tudalen 87



3�

($+ ���
�)��)
�
)�
���	���
�����
���
��)��	��)�����
�)
��)�������
�)
�	��))��
���

�
�����)
������)��)
���	��������
��)
��)��	��)�����
�)
�
 ���	
��	

:
���
��)

�)
��)�����
�	
����	
�� �����
��)�������!

���
��������
&�	��� 
12�3'�4
�)

���)���
�
�������)�
��)
������)
�����	�� ��!

����)
����)�����	
��)���)���

���	��) 
���)
����
��)
�����
�	
���)
���	����
��)
���������� �
�	
����	
���	�

��)�������!



($. ����	
��)����
"�	�))��
�)
����)�����)
��)��
����)�	��� ����	
��������
�	
����	
�

���)��
12�3'�4
�	
���)
���	�����	
������)
�����	�� ��%
���)
������	���
��)

���	������
�
��� �����
��)�������!
����	
�)��	���� ���
����
�)
��)���
�� 
�

����	
"�	�))��
����
��������
���	�)���
��
���� �
�
���
���)������%

������ �����
��
������������
���	�
���)
���	��
���)
�	�����
�	
����	
�

�������
�)
���� ��
��	
�	���))��8



! ��)�
��	
�����
�
 �����
:
����
�) ��	����
��	����	
�
���	�)
�
�� �	��)
����
����

��	�������)
����)
��
�)
��	���
��
��)����� ���!

����	
�����
���� �	���

���������
���)
�����
�
������)�
��)
�)
��))���
�
��)���)
*��� �	���
�	
����	

)	����
)����%
�
� 	� ���� �
 	�������	
���)�%
��	����� �
�
�����)�� �
 �)%
�	

��	������
�6���
��
&�������
)������
�
�	��))�
.22
�
$��������)
����	 �

����)����%
*	�) 
)��������
�)
*�) ��
�
	�����)
&���	���)
&��%
�
��)���)

*��� �	���
<������� ���
�
��������� �
6���
F��)�
��	
*	�) 
"����������

&��������)!


! *����
����)��
�����
:
�	��
��		����
����)��
��)����������
�����
���)
���������
D����)
	���	��
#�55"�E
�����
������ �������
$��)
B����)%
����

�����
�)
����
����� �	��� �
�
�������
�
��� �����
��)�������
�	��
��

��	���)��������%
��
���� ���	�����
���
���� �
�������!


! &��)�����
�))��)
���
����� ���)
'
���
"	���
�
@� �%
��)
��)���)���

����� ���)	����
�))�
����� ��%
�)
���������
���)
�������))��
�
��	���	����

��)
� ��
 ��
�)�
@����	�
��)
�����
�
���	�)
�
 �����
 �)����!
����	
����

��)���)
��)
�)
�����
�
�	��
������
)�����
�)
�����
�
����������
���)��%
��
�)

���	���
�
����	�	
�����
�
��)�
��	
�����
��	
)����
�)
�	
��)�����!

()
�
���)�

�	���
���������
�
	�����)
�������)
�	
����	
�
1���) *�)	��
��
����� ���)	����

�))�
�
���)����������
���������
�������)!

! ���)���
������
�
 ���
��	����	
���)
�	�������
���������
:
�	��
"	�������

��) �	
��
�	�������
 ��
�����%
��)
���	���
 ��
���)������
���)
������
�	��
�

�)���)��)
�����!


! +����
�
�����	��
�
 ����
���)��
'
�	��
��)
+�	������	
5) 	��	�)��	��� �

#��)��%
�
*����)�� �
&���	��
#��)��%
�
$ 	� ���� �
5) 	��	�)��	��� �

F���)� ��%
��)
	�����)
$������
)��
���	�
��)
*����)�� �
��)����))��

���)��	 ���
������
���	�!


! +���
����� �	��� �
�
��� �����
��)�������

:
�	��
���)���� �
�	
����	

�	����� ��
�
��) 	��
���)
���)���
�
��	�����
�� �����
��)�������%
��

�	�����
�)
�
����%
��)
��))���
��))��
���	�%
�
B�	����� �
&� �����

��)�������%
�
*	�)��
+�	
&� �����
��)�������%
��	
��)���)
*	�) 
#���)

*�)�������!


Tudalen 88



31

! #��������
���)
	������� �
 	��)����� �
��	��)
����
: ����)�	��� ���	
��)���)

)	��)����� �
��)����� ���
�	
���)
���	���
�
���)����	
�
������
 	��)����� �
�)

����� ����!

6�	���
�
���������
�	
���)
��))��
�
�����
�
������
������� �

���	��%
	�������	��
�
 ��� ���
������
���	�%
�)����
�
�����)�� ���
������
�

	�������	��!


! &� ���
��������) 
: ��	���
�
���)���
��)�����
��
����
�
��� �
�����

"��������
���	�!

6�	���
�
��� �����
�������
�
*��	���
�	��
$ 	� ���� �
�

*��	���
'
F�� �
B��8
F�� �
#��!

! #���)
����
: ��)
���)����
�
��) �����)
���������
�
����
����	���)
�

���� ���	���
��	���	��
��
��))��
�	
����)��
�������
	����
����
��	����
�

����
)����
��
����%
��
�	��))�
����	���)
���	�!


! *�����
��)
��� ��
'
��)
��������
�	
��)
��������) 
�	 �
��		����
�����
.
�

&�	���
0�	��%
	����
�)
��	���
�
���)���
$�� ��
������
"�����������
�

&�	���
0�	��%
��
�)
�� �����
$ 	� ���� �
������
��	��)
�
��	��
��)
 �	�����

�������
��	��)
�
���)���)
#��������
��	��)!

Tudalen 89



33

0$
��������
1)����	����
���	�
�	
����	
��))����
&/#)'#%

��))����
,-1
���	�

0$# <
���	��) 
�
��� ��)�����
�)�
@����	�
�	
����	
12�3'�4
��
)�	��)
*��	��) 

"�	�))�� D&5�E
���	�
�
�������
�	��
,�.�)
��	
*��	��) 
�
�����	
�)
B��)�����

D"�5E
�
,1--�!

0$& ���
)���
C!�
�)
��)���
����))��
&5�
���	�
���)
��))���
��������
&5�

������	�� �
���	�
�
�����������
��)�����
�������)
�
��)������%
"	��������

����	���)��
���	�
��
7�������)
*����)�� ���
���������
���	�! ���

�����
�)
��)���
�
�	�)�����
"�)�����
�	 �
*��)
��	
�	�)�����
�������
�	 �

*��)!
���
&5�
���	�
�����
�)
��))���
��� ��
()��)��	����
�	
*	�)��

*���)��
���	�!

���)
0$# 7
,�	�����
��))����
,-1
���	�

?///����
��))����
,-1
���	�

&/#&'#) &/#)'#% &/#%'#+

F�����%
*����)�� ���

������ �����
�
6���) 

?%343%142
 ?%33.%1=?
 ?%33=%2=2


������	�� �
����
�

�����)����

.%2=.%?3=
 .%�.�%C3?
 .%124%?--


#��)��%
��) �	%
)���)����
�

*�����)��� �

1-.%11?
 1-4%3?=
 1-1%==C


"�����
�
$������ �%C.4%C11
 �%C.2%=33
 �%C3.%4?C

<	
"���������
�
&� �����

��)�������

342%.11
 31?%-??
 31C%�13


)��%
"������
�
)�	�� ���� � .=1%?4C
 ..?%4C?
 ..2%23-

*����)�� ���
��)����
�

*���)����

3?1%CC3
 34C%?2=
 3.�%�2.


��������
�
���	����	
�

��	�����
1)����	����

���	�

#%40.%420/
 #%40%%4&2+
 #%400#4%20


"�)�����
�������� C�%=2.
 �41%41C
 �33%423
�	�)���
��

"�)����
�
0	 �

*��)

"�)�����

")���������

?C%�3-
 -2%---
 =�%..1


�	�)�����
�������
0	 �
*��) .%411
 �C%=13
 -C%.2�

�������)
�
��)������ 4-%11- 4=%4.2
 .2%.=C

"	��������
����	���)��
���	� 4%-42 4%-42 4%-42
7�������)
*����)�� ���

���������
���	�

4%234 4%�23
 4%2=3


��� ��
()��)��	����
�	
*	�)��

*���)��
���	�

?41
 ?41
 ?41


��������
 ��	����
���

;���))����
,-1
���	�

#+4/((4/0(
 #+4#)+4)+0
 #+4&%+4/&(


Tudalen 90



34

0$) <	
����)
�����
�
&5�
���	�
���	
�	��)
�
���	�))�	
�
"�	�))��
������	�� �

���	�
����%
�)
�
*�������
&�	��� 
�	
����	
12�3'�4%
�)
��))���
,�3!-�)
�

��)�����
��
,�!��)
�
�������!
"���)����	
�
��	�)�����
��	�))��
����
D�����	

)�����
C!1%
C!3
�� C!4E!


Tudalen 91



3
.

�
�
�
)

0
$&
7

,
�
	�
�
��
�

�
�
))
��
�
�
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
))
��
�
)

1
)�
�
�
�
	�
�
��

�
�
�
	�
)

5
�
3=

 
�
9
5
3�
<

 
9
�
�
3�
;
�

E
6
-
 
F@

?
/
/
/
�

�
�
))
��
�
�
�
�

,
-
1



�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
))
��
�
)

1
)�
�
�
))



�
�
)�
�
�
�

&
/
#
&
'#
)



�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



,
�
�
�
�
�
�
)

&
/
#
)
'#
%



E�
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
�
�
�
)

�
�
!
�
�
�
�
�

&
/
#
#
F

;
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

&
/
#
)
'#
%



�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�



&
/
#
)
'#
%

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



,
�
�
�
�
�
�
)


&
/
#
%
'#
+

E�
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
�
�
�
)


�
�
!
�
�
�
�
�

&
/
#
#
F

;
�
�
��
��
�
�
�



&
/
#
%
'#
+



�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



,
�
�
�
�
�
�
)

&
/
#
%
'#
+

�

 
�
))
��
�
�

,
�
	�
��
�

F�
��

��
%


*
�

�
��

)
�

�
 �

�
�



�

��
�

�
� �

�
��

�
�

6

�
��

)
 


.
%=

�
�

%.
1

-



.
%=

2
=

%1
C

2



�
1

%4
?

?



.
%=

1
�

%-
4

?



.
%=

2
=

%?
?

C



�
.

%C
-

1



.
%=

1
.

%.
4

2



�
��

�
�

�
	�

�
 �


�
�

�
�
�



�

�
��

�
)

�
�

�
�

4
%-

�
-

%�
=

2



4
%-

C
C

%-
3

=



�
%4

C
2



4

%-
=

2
%1

�
=



4

%C
�

�
%C

C
2



.

%4
C

2



4
%C

�
-

%3
?

2



#
�

�)
�

�%

�

�
)

 �
	%



)

�
��

)
�

��
�

�



*
�

��
�

�
)

��
�

 �
�

-
.

%3
�

=



�
C

1
%C

-
-



'1

%�
1

=



�
C

2
%-

4
C



�

C
1

%C
-

-



'C
2

2



�
C

1
%2

-
-



"

�
�

��
�


�

$

�
���

�
�

�
%.

-
=

%2
=

C



�
%.

=
2

%-
=

3



'1
�

%2
1

.



�
%.

?
=

%-
?

C



�
%.

=
.

%.
1

C



'1
2

%C
1

.



�
%.

-
4

%-
2

3



<
	


"
�

�
��

��
�

�
�


�



&
�

 �
��

�
�


�
�)

�
���

�
�

�

1

?
1

%2
.

.



1
?

1
%?

.
-



'�

%3
2

2



1
?

�
%3

.
-



1

?
?

%�
2

3



'3
%3

4
.



1

?
1

%-
.

C



)
�

�%

"

�
��

�
��


�



)
�

	�
� 

�
�

�
�

 �
1

-
4

%?
.

3



1
-

.
%=

1
2



�

%C
1

.



1
-

-
%-

4
.



1

-
.

%=
?

?



�
%C

3
2



1

-
-

%-
=

?



*
�

�
��

)
�

�
 �

�
�



�

�
)

�
��

�

�


*
�

�
�)

��
�

�
3

�
C

%4
�

=



1
=

2
%C

=
=



�

?
%3

=
-



3

2
-

%1
=

?



1
=

2
%C

=
=



�

C
%C

=
3



3

2
=

%-
=

1



�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
	�
�
�
�
�



1
)�
�
�
�
	�
�
��

�
�
�
	�

#
)
4&
)
0
4&
.
#



#
)
4)
/
#
4#
.
+



(
4(
#
%



#
)
4)
/
0
40
(
2



#
)
4)
)
&
42
&
#



#
(
4#
/
+



#
)
4)
+
/
4/
&
.



��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

�
�

��
�	


��
� 

�)
��

��

��

	

��

���
��

�

��

)�
��

��

�

	

��

��
	


"
��

��
�


�

$

��
���

�

�)


�
��

��
�	

��
�


 	
��

��
�

��
��

��

	

��
��

��
��


��
	


*
	�

) 

�

�)
)�

�
�
��

�)
��


�
	


�
�

�)

�

�)
)�

�
�

B

�)
 �

	

#

	�
��

��
 
�

�

&

��
�


�
��

)

<

��
��

��
)%


#
��

�

��


7
��


�

�

��
)�

��
�


�
��

)

<

��
��

��
)


��

�

)

��

��
�

�	
��

�

��

�
��

��
��

�

��

���
��


��
)


��
)�

��
)�

��

�

	�
) 

!

Tudalen 92



3
?

�
�
�
)

0
$)
7

,
�
	�
�
��
�

�
�
))
��
�
�
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
))
��
�
)

1
)�
�
�
�
	�
�
��

�
�
�
	�



5
�
3=

 
�
9
5
3�
<

 
9
�
�
3�
;
�

E
6
-
 
F@

?
/
/
/
�

�
�
))
��
�
�
�
�

,
-
1



�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�



�
�
�
�
�
))
��
�
)

1
)�
�
�
))



�
�
)�
�
�
�

&
/
#
&
'#
)



�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



,
�
�
�
�
�
�
)

&
/
#
)
'#
%



E�
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
�
�
�
)

�
�
!
�
�
�
�
�

&
/
#
#
F

;
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

&
/
#
)
'#
%



�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�



&
/
#
)
'#
%

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



,
�
�
�
�
�
�
)


&
/
#
%
'#
+

E�
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
�
�
�
)


�
�
!
�
�
�
�
�

&
/
#
#
F

;
�
�
��
��
�
�
�



&
/
#
%
'#
+



�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



,
�
�
�
�
�
�
)

&
/
#
%
'#
+

�

 
�
))
��
�
�

,
�
	�
��
�

F�
��

��
%


*
�

�
��

)
�

�
 �

�
�



�

��
�

�
� �

�
��

�
�



6
�

��
)

 

�

-
2

%2
2

2



�
-

2
%2

2
2



2

�
-

2
%2

2
2



�

-
2

%2
2

2



2
�

-
2

%2
2

2



�
��

�
�

�
	�

�
 �


�
�

�
�
�



�

�
��

�
)

�
�

�
�

�
2

=
%2

=
C



�

2
=

%2
=

C



2
�

2
=

%2
=

C



�
2

=
%2

=
C



2

�
2

=
%2

=
C



#

�
�)

�
�%


�
�

)
 �

	%



)
�

��
)

�
��

�
�



*

�
��

�
�

)
��

�
 �

�
%.

.
�



�

%.
.

�



2
�

%.
.

�



�
%.

.
�



2

�
%.

.
�



"

�
�

��
�


�

$

�
���

�
�

=
-

%4
3

�



�
2

4
%2

3
�



2

�
2

4
%2

3
�



�

2
?

%=
3

�



2
�

2
?

%=
3

�



<
	


"
�

�
��

��
�

�
�


�



&
�

 �
��

�
�


�
�)

�
���

�
�

�

3

%2
=

C



3
%2

=
C



2

3
%2

=
C



3

%2
=

C



2
3

%2
=

C



)
�

�%

"

�
��

�
��


�



)
�

	�
� 

�
�

�
�

 �
3

%?
-

-



3
%?

-
-



2

3
%?

-
-



3

%?
-

-



2
3

%?
-

-



*
�

�
��

)
�

�
 �

�
�



�

�
)

�
��

�

�



*

�
�

�)
��

�
�

�
?

%2
2

2



�
?

%2
2

2



2
�

?
%2

2
2



�

?
%2

2
2



2

�
?

%2
2

2



�
�
��
�
�
�
�



�
�
	�
�
�
�
�



1
)�
�
�
�
	�
�
��

�
�
�
	�

%
/
/
40
+
+



%
/
(
4%
+
+



2
%
/
(
4%
+
+



%
#
/
4)
+
+



2
%
#
/
4)
+
+



Tudalen 93



3
-

�
�
�
)

0
$%
7

,
�
	�
�
��
�

�
�
))
��
�
�
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
)�
�

1
)�
�
�
�
	�
�
��

�
�
�
	�

5
�
3=

 
�
9
5
3�
<

 
9
�
�
3�
;
�

E
6
-
 
F@

?
/
/
/
�

�
�
))
��
�
�
�
�

,
-
1



�
�
��
)�
�

1
)�
�
�
))



�
�
)�
�
�
�

&
/
#
&
'#
)



�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



,
�
�
�
�
�
�
)

&
/
#
)
'#
%



E�
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
�
�
�
)

�
�
!
�
�
�
�
�

&
/
#
#
F

;
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

&
/
#
)
'#
%



�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�



&
/
#
)
'#
%

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



,
�
�
�
�
�
�
)


&
/
#
%
'#
+

E�
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
�
�
�
)


�
�
!
�
�
�
�
�

&
/
#
#
F

;
�
�
��
��
�
�
�



&
/
#
%
'#
+



�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



,
�
�
�
�
�
�
)

&
/
#
%
'#
+

�

 
�
))
��
�
�

,
�
	�
��
�

F�
��

��
%


*
�

�
��

)
�

�
 �

�
�



�

��
�

�
� �

�
��

�
�



6
�

��
)

 

1

?
�

%-
�

3



1
�

4
%4

-
C

1
=

%2
-

1
1

4
3

%.
.

2



1
�

4
%4

-
C

1
=

%2
-

1
1

4
3

%.
.

2



�
��

�
�

�
	�

�
 �


�
�

�
�
�



�

�
��

�
)

�
�

�
�

1
?

=
%3

.
�



1

3
3

%1
=

�
�

=
%1

1
C

1
.

1
%.

�
=



1

3
3

%1
=

�
4

4
%=

1
C

1
-

C
%1

�
=



#

�
�)

�
�%


�
�

)
 �

	%



)
�

��
)

�
��

�
�



*

�
��

�
�

)
��

�
 �

=
C

%3
.

?



-
=

%3
-

2
�

1
%-

2
2

=
1

%2
-

2



-
=

%3
-

2
�

2
%2

2
2

C
=

%3
-

2



"
�

�
��

�

�


$
�

���
�

�
�

-
C

%1
=

3



�
4

3
%C

3
4

3
3

%3
2

2
�

-
-

%�
3

4



�
4

3
%C

3
4

�
2

%2
2

2
�

.
3

%C
3

4



<
	


"
�

�
��

��
�

�
�


�



&
�

 �
��

�
�


�
�)

�
���

�
�

�

-

.
%3

?
=



.

4
%1

3
C

C
%2

-
3

?
1

%3
�

�



.
4

%1
3

C
C

%2
1

=
?

1
%1

?
-



)

�
�%


"
�

��
�

��

�



)

�
	�

� 
�

�
�

�
 �

3
�

4
%3

�
C



1

?
1

%.
?

4
�

1
%.

2
2

1
-

.
%2

?
4



1

?
1

%.
?

4
?

%2
2

2
1

?
C

%.
?

4



*
�

�
��

)
�

�
 �

�
�



�

�
)

�
��

�

�



*

�
�

�)
��

�
�

1
C

%4
?

4



1
.

%3
�

3
2

1
.

%3
�

3



1
.

%3
�

3
2

1
.

%3
�

3



�
�
��
�
�
�
�



�
�
	�
�
�
�
�



1
)�
�
�
�
	�
�
��

�
�
�
	�

#
4&
&
+
40
.
%



#
4/
#
)
4/
0
0

#
#
%
40
(
)

#
4#
&
(
42
.
#



#
4/
#
)
4/
0
0

#
/
0
4/
&
2

#
4#
&
#
4#
#
(



Tudalen 94



3C

�	�������
�	��
 ���

0$% <)
�
*�������
&�	��� 
��)%
��))�	
���
�!�
�
��) 
��)
&5�
"�)�����
��������
����

�����
��)
�	�)�����
"�)�����
�������� �	 �
*��)
�	
����	
12�3'�4!
6�))�	
���

�!?
�
��) 
��)
&5�
�������
����
��)
�	�)�����
�������
�	 �
*��)
�	
����	
12�3'
�4!



0$+ �����
�)
�����)
���
�����
�
�	�)�����
�	 �
*��)
��	
�������
�)
�����)��
�
	����

	������
��
�)
��))��
����)
�
������	����
�
)�
����
��� ��
�
�������������

�))������!

 ��	����
�
���)�	
��
=)������)

0$. ���
)���
C!.
�)
	���
	�������
�
�����
����������
*��	��) 
�
�����	
�)
B��)�����

D"�5E
������	�� �
���	�!
&����))�	
"�5
���
���	��) 
)�
���
�)
	�������
���
�)

��� �)
����)������
����	)%
���'�������)
�)
�	
�)
���	��
��	
&5�!
���
"�5%
���

	����%
�)
��))���
	�����))�
���)
���	%
�)
�)���	
��
�)
��� ��
��	
����!
���	

�����)���
����)
�)
" �����
5 '
�	
5�	��!

���)
0$+ 7
��))����
�6-
1)����	���� ���	�

?///����

&/#)'#% &/#%'#+
5�3=
 �953�<
 9��3�;�

E6- F@

�������� ����)�� �������� ����)��

F�����%
*����)�� ���

������ �����
�
6���) =4%.-4
 2
 1�3%41C
 2


������	�� �
����
�
�����)����
.1%42?
 2
 .3%434
 2


#��)��%
��) �	%
)���)����
�

*�����)��� � 12%222
 2
 12%222
 2


"�����
�
$������
'C-%1?�
 1?4%�32
 '�21%..3
 1C.%-21


<	
"���������
�
&� �����

��)������� 2 2 2 2

)��%
"������
�
)�	�� ���� �
'?C%1?2
 2
 '?C%1?2
 2


*����)�� ���
��)����
�

*���)���� �%?34
 2
 1%�.1
 2


��������
��))����
�6-

1)����	����
���	� #)4/2)
 &.%4#)/
 ##04&/#
 &0+4(/&


Tudalen 95



3=

2$
3�!���4
 �����������
�����������)
�
5�)���

�	������
�*	
;���������
�*	
 �))����

2$# 
7
�����	�
�
���)���)���
��)�����
�	
����	
12�3'�4
�
12�4'�.
�
����������

�)�
@���������
&�	��)��
12�1'�3%
���
����)���
�
��	�)���
&5�
�	
����	
F�����%

*����)�� ���
������ �����
�
6���) 
����
��)����
,4�!.�
�)
12�3'�4
�

,44!=�
�)
12�4'�.!


2$& 
���
��)
�)
��))���
��))���
)� 
�
,�1!.�
��	
��������
��)�����
�)
12�3'�4
�

,�.!=�
�)
12�4'�.%
��)
��))���8

! )	���������
,1-!.�
�)
	��������
��	
�5*
������	�� �
����
�
�����)����

�	
����	
�������)�����
$��������>

! ,2!-�
��	
�5*
������	�� �
����
�
�����)����
�
��������	���
�
������	��� �

������)��
�)
���)���
��
����������	
)	��)�����
&������
	���
�����
�������>

! ,�1!1�
��	
�5*
*����)�� ���
��)����
�
*���)����
�	
���	�8
� ,1�
�	
����	
�
)	����)���
"������
F�����
������>
� ,�2!��
D,?!?�
�)
12�4'�.E �	
����	
��'����
�	����� ��
#��������
�


"	���
��)
�
*F*>
! ,1!��
D,1!3�
�)
12�4'�.E
��	
�5*
"�����
�
$������
�	
����	
 �������
�


#	�������
���	����
�
��))��
�����	����) 
��������
�
���) �����!


2$) 
����	
��������
�������
�)
��))���
��))���
)� 
�
,1=�
�)
12�3'�4
�
,1=�
�)

12�4'�.%
��)
��))���8

! ?#2�
�
������
�������
�����)����
�	
���)
�����
�
������)��	
��)���)

#��������
�)
$������ �
���	�
�
+���
)��
�
$�����%
��)
��))���

� ,.�
�	
����	
*��������� �
F�����
"��	 ���
'
������ �����
<��� �

)	���	��
D�	��
��� �
��������E
D,�3�
�)
12�4'�.E>

� ,=�
�	
����	
&���	���)
&��
D,4�
�)
12�4'�.E>
� ,3�
�	
����	
�	
()��
"�N� 
�	
����	
7������)
�)
<��� �
" �	�����


���)������
D,-�
�)
12�4'�.E
�
,1�
�	
���)
��'�	��)�

*����)�� ���
F�����
������
�)
<��� �
*��)	���
��
���)'�'��) 
�	

7��	>

! )	���������
,.!��
�
���)
�)
	��������
��	
�5*
������	�� �
����
�

�����)����
�	
����	
�������)�����
$��������>


! ,1�
��	
*	�)��
�������
�
*����	
�)
*�)����
�)
12�3'�4
 ���
� 
������ �����

<��� �
#	�)��)��
���	����>

! ,3�
�������
�)
12�3'�4
��	
*	�)��
�������
�
*����	
�)
*�)����
�	
����	

&���	���)
&��!


2$% 

���	
��))���
)� 
�
,�4!��
�)
�
��������
"�5
�)
12�3'�4
��
,�4�
�)
12�4'�.!

����	
��))���
��)
�
��)��)���
��	
��))���
�
	������	
�)�
)���� 


��	��	��� ���
�	�)��
����
���	�
�	
����	
���������
�������� �	
���)����!
����	

 ���������
�������	
�)
��)���
���
���	 �
�	
����������)
����
�
��)��)���
�

��	����� �
�
���� �	��
���)
���)���
�
��������) 
�
���) 
�	
���)���

���	�� ����
�
	����	!




Tudalen 96



42

�	���)��
�*	
5�	����)��

2$+ 


����	
��	 ������
F�����%
*����)�� ���
������ �����
�
6���) 
�)
���	����
��

�����
��
��������)
������%
����	�����
���� �
�
*F*%
��	��������
�����

������ �����%
��)�
��	
�����
�
��������)�����
���������%
	�����
	���
	�����))�

���) 
�
����)���
�"B�"$$
���	�!

2$. 

5�)
�	��
)����
� 	� ����
�	
����	
������
��
� ��
��������
�
���	���
����
�

�)����	����������
������%
��)
�����
��)��)�����
������
�	��
���	���
���

�����)�� ���
�)
������
��
�)
���
�)
���
������%
��
��)���
�)
����
�
����

��) �����
�	)�) 
�
������
�	�����
�
����!
����
�����
�	�����
�
����)�����	
�

�������	%
�
���
�
	����� �
�	��
�
�����)�� ���
�
���	��)��) 
��
��)
)����

� 	� ����
�	
����	
�����)�� ���
������ �����
�
����) %
�
��))�
�	
���)

���	���
���
����
�)
��	��)
�
����	 �
�)��)	�������
�
���
�������
�����)%
�

������
�	�������
�)
�
���)�������
��))�	!


2$( 

���
��	��
��)
	�����))�
�����
�)
���	�))�
� 
)����
���)����
�
������	�� �%

���
��)���
��)
����)����
�)
���
������
 	��
������
���������

��	 ������� �����%
 	������
�
��������)�����
���������%
�
�������
 ����!


�)����	�������*	
 �))����


2$0 


���
��)
F�����%
*����)�� ���
������ �����
�
6���) 
���	�)���
������
���

�)���
� 
������)�
)����
������)
�����	�� ��
������	�� �
���	�
�	
����	

*����
F�����
�	
����	
�	
1���)
*�)	��
�
����)���
6���%
�
��	�)
���	�)���
�����
� 

������)�
��
)����
��
�������
"�����
�
)�	����
)����!
*F*
���	�
�

������	�� �
����
���)
��	��	�
��)
	�����))��)
��))��%
����
����)���� �
�����

��)
�
$�� �	
*��	������!

�����
������
��
�����
��
�����
��	���


2$2 


5	
���� ���
�	
��	
�
��� ��
�
�������� �
���)
��)������%
�
��))���
���)

���������)
���)
������ �����
�
���	��
�
���
�
�������
�
	�)
	��	�� ��%
����	
*F*

�)
���
�
�����
�)�����
�
�����
�
���	��	�	
�
�������� �
���	�!
"�
�� �	��
��

����
�	 �������%
���
� 
�������
���
���	 �
12�1
���)
	����
�
=.
�
��) 
�

�������)
�	��
����
)�
1?
�� �)��
�
����
��
�� �����	��
� 
����
��
 	�)!
����	

�����������
�����)����
�
,1�!.�
���)
�����)�� ���
�	 �������
�
�)���

�)
12��'�1%
���)
	��)
��	
����)
,?.�
�
����������
��
���
���	 �
12��%
�)

������
���
)���	
�
�������)
���)
�	��
�	��
3?
�� �)��
�
����
��
 	�)
����
��� �)�
�

3.?
�	��)
���
���	 �
12�1%
�
�	�)
�
?%222
�	
��
�) �	 �
��
���
������)
12��!

#����)
�)
���������
,�?!?�
�)
	��������
���
�������)
�
12�3'�4%
�	
���)

��	���
�
�����
����	����
�	��
��
����)�� ���
�	 �������!

2$#/ 


����	
*F*%
 	��
���	��	�
�����
�����
�)
)��
� 
��	 	���
�������)
����
�

������	��
�	�)��%
����
���	���
���
�����	
����
�
����
�)
����
��
��	��)
��	
���� �

���
�������)
�	��>
�	�)
�.
�
��) 
�)
����
�	
����	
����� ��
�
=
�
��) 
�	
����	

������
�
����)!
���
=C
�
��) 
�
�������)
���)
����
��
�� �����	��
���	����

������� �
��
���
�)
�������
�
��)��	%
)��
���)
�����
�	��%
�)
����
��
�����

�
���)
3�
���	)��!
*�)���
��))���
�
	�)
�����
� 	L�
�)
12��'�1
�����%
��


Tudalen 97



4�

���
���
�)
��	
��� �
��	��
������
�������
�)
��	��	�
 �	���������
���
��	
��	

����
��	
)��!


2$## <)�
@���������
12�1'�3%
��	��	���
,1CC�
�)
�����)����
��	
*F*
�	
����	

���)�������
�	��))��
12�1'�3
�
12�4'�.%
��)
��))���
,4C!.�
���
	��)
��	

����)
���	 �
,?.�
�
����������
�	
����	
�����)�� ���
�	 �������!
7�	

,1CC�
��)%
	����
,13=�
�	
����	 ���	���
���
�
*F*
�	
������)
�	��))��

����	)���%
���
�
����
��	���
�
��))�
!��)�������
��!���4
��
������
��
����
�

���)
���������
�	
�����������
�
���))�
>	�����
�
!)��!
�����
��)
�	
��)
�

,�23�
�)
�����)����
�
)���� ����
��	
*F*
�)
12��'�1%
����
�������
�)
���	���

	��)
�
�� ����
	��������
�
*F*!


2$#& �����
�
,13=�
�����)����
�����
�)
��))���
����	 �
�	��))��
 	����))��
�

B�	��
F�����
+����
&��%
���
	��)
�
����)
�	��))��
���	 �
,C2�
���)
��� �)�

�)
	�����%
�	
���	�
,32�
�)
12��'�1%
,12�
�)
12�1'�3%
,12�
�)
12�3'�4
�

,�2�
�)
12�4'�.!
#����)
�)
��	���
�
�������
�� ����
�
*F*%
�)
�)�����
�	 �
�

����)�� ���
����
��
���'�	��)�
�	
���)
���	���
��
���
�)
��	��)
�������
���

���
�)
�����
��� ��
�
��	
�
����
��)�����
�
)�������
��
����
������
�)
�

�������!


2$#) -�
������
��
����
�
���)
��*�
��������
���)
�����)
�	
�����������

��������
���)�
��
�)
�
���������)
5��>
��
,������)
��!�!�
������	�� �
���	�!
&��)����	
�����������
��	����
�
,4.2�
���)

*����)�� ���
��������
����	���)��%
�	��
������)��	
���
*��� �	���

*����)�� �
*F*
�	����%
�
������)��	
�������
��)!
��)�����) ����
�	
���	���

���
����
�
�����������
�)
���
��
��))�	
���	)��
)��
�)
�� ��
�	
��	
��)��
�)

�� ��
12�1'�3%
��
�	
���������	 ��
����) �����
�
���)
�	����	
��) 	�� %
���

	��)�
C!22��
�
?!32��!


2$#% 7
12�3'�4%
�����)
�)
��)�����) ��
�	
���	���
���
���
�
����) �����
�	
����

�����	
)��%
�	
L�
?!32��%
��
�)
��))�	
�)
�
��	�%
��)
C!22��%
�	
���)
�������

�)���)��)
�������)!
&��)����	
��)�����
�	���))��
�
����
��� 
�����)����

��	��	�
���
�
����) �����
�	��
������
���	��) 
�	���))��
�	
���)

��)�����) ��
�	
����
�����)�� ���!
�������)���
���� �
�������
�
��� �����

�����
�	������
�	
����	
��) �����
�	
����)�� ���
�������)
 ����
�	

��)�� �)����%
�
��������	
�
����
����) �����
��)���)�����
�)
����	��
����
��

������)�
�	
��)�� �)����
�)
�� ��
12�4'�.!


2$#+ �����
�
$ 	� ���� �
F�����
������%
���
�	
����
��
������
�������
��
��)���

�)
�	
���	��%
��)
�������
����	
F�����
������
���	�%
�
����
�)
����
��

��� �	����)
����)
�)
)��
�����)
�)
�
���!
���
������	�� �
���	�
����

��)����
���	��) 
,.!.�
���
�������)
�	
���)
�����
�
��� �	����	
����	%
�

�����
��
��	 �����)
���	����
�	
L�
�����	
���)���!


2$#. ���
������	�� �
���	�%
���)
��	 )�	��� �
��	
*F*%
�)
���	��
�����
�
���)

����!���
�
))�����
������	����)�����
��!���$
���
���	�����
��	����� ���

���	����
��������
�����	�����
�
�����
����
�������)
���������!
���

���	�����
��	����� ���
���	����
��)��	
�����
�)
��� �)�
��
���
���� 	

������
�	
!�"�	
��	)��
#
��	���	
������	�
��
�����
�
���
�)
����	�����	

�����
�
�����)
�)
��
���	��
���
��� �)�
���������!

Tudalen 98



41

2$#( �����
�)
�))��
��
�)
��)�	 ����
	���
42%222
�
���������
��
�������)
�

�)���
)���������
����%
�	�����
���
���	��
�
���% �	���	
����	��
;����
��

B��
���	�4
�	
���)
��������	
��	���
��
���
�)
�������
����� ����
������

��	����	�
�
��)�
��	
�����
�
���)���
��	�����
�
�������!


2$#0 @��
�	
����	��
������	
����
��$�� �
��)�����
��
���
�����	�	
12�1
��

����
����������� �
�
��	����)
������
���)
���	
�
���) %
�	��
���)���
�
	��)�

��
�	����
��	
��	�����
��
������
�
������
���) !
&	���	
��)���)
��$��
����
��

�����%
���)
����
��
������)�
��)
F�����
���������
���	�%
	����
�)
�����

��������	
�
��))��
�
������
������
�
����
��
���� ���	
�)
�
���� ���!


2$#2 ���
����)��
 ���)��
�
 3 
�)
�����
�
���	��	�
*����
F�����
�	
����	
�	
1���)


*�)	��
�	��
�����
��)��)�����
������%
�
��))�
�	��
���	���
���

������)�� ���
�)
������
��
�)
���
�)
���
������>
�	��
��
��)���
�)
����
�

�������)
����
������
�	
����)�� ���
�
	���
�����
�	�����
����) >
�	��
� ��

��������
�
�������
�)����	����������
������!
���
�)��	���� ���
�)
��))���

�	��))�
�����
������� �	��
���) �����%
��	�����
�������)�
�
���)����))��

��)�����
�����
������)��%
�)
���� ��
��
���� ��
����)����
�
���)����))��
����

)�����!

2$&/ &�	��	�
�����)�� ���
���������
���
����� ���)
�
��	�����%
�
����)���
��)

���������� �
�	
����	
*F*
���	�
�)
�	��))��%
��
�)
��	
��� �
����)�	��� �

���������
�����
�����
�
)�����
�)
�
��)���)
#��������
�)
$������ �
���	�
�

+���
)��
�
$�����!
<)
�
*�������
&�	��� 
��)%
	����
�)
)���� ��
,43�
�
�������

�����)����
�	��
�
����
���)���
)����
�
���)����	
����)�	��� �
��)
�
	�)

���������!
����	
������
��)
�)
��))���8

! ,�C�
�	
����	
*��������� �
F�����
"��	 ���!
#���
�
�����������

�����)����
�)
��������	
�	����
�
������)�
��)���)
���
�#
����������

������)
*��������� �
F�����
"��	 ���%
���
	��)
��	
���� �
������ �����

���)����
���)
�������
�)
<��� �
)	���	��%
"��	 ���!
&�	�))���
,.�
�	

����	
12�3'�4
�
,�3�
�	
����	
12�4'�.>

! ,�2�
�	
����	
�	
()��
"�N� 
�	
����	
7������)
�)
<��� �
" �	�����

���)������
�
,1�
�	
����	
��'�	��)�
*����)�� ���
F�����
������
�)

<��� �
*��)	���
��
���)'�'��) 
�	
7��	!
#���
�������
�����)����
'
,.�

�)
12�3'�4
�
,-�
�)
12�4'�.
:
�)
����	 �
�
��������	
�	����
�
������)�

�����
������� �	��
�
�����)�� ���
������
������
�)
)�
���	�>

! ,�3�
�	
����	
&���	���)
&��%
��)
��))���
,=�
�)
�����)����
�	
����	

12�3'�4
�
,4�
�	
����	
12�4'�.!
����	
�����������
)�����
��)%
����
�	

��)
�
,3�
�)
�����)����
�
)���� ����
������
��	
*	�)��
�������
�
*����	
�)

*�)����
�	
����	
12�1'�3
�
12�3'�4%
�)
���
�
�����)���
�
�����������

�������
�����)����
�
���)
�
	�����)
��)
�
,�=�!
���
��))��)
������
�
����

����
��	��	�
������� �	��
�����
���) 
�����)����
������
���	�!


Tudalen 99



43

���	���
%�"�

2$&# ����	
��	 ������
F�����%
*����)�� ���
������ �����
�
6���) 
�)
�	���)
�	

��	������
5��>
��
,������)
��!�!�
�
���	���
���
������ �
�����) 
�

���) 
�)
��) �����
�	
,�!�	��*�
,��%
��
���
������	�� �
���	�
����
)���� ��

,..�
�)
�����)����
�
�	��)
	���)��
�
12�1'�3
�
12�4'�.
�	
���)
������)��	

��	������
��)!
<)
�� ��
���
�
������	�� �
��)
����
3?%222
�
���) %
���
�	�)

�
����	 �	
����
���) 
���	�
����
�
��)
4
���%
�)
�����
��) �����
�	
�
����)

����	 �
��)!
<)����
��	
�������
�����)����%
�����)
����
���������
�	��

,-4�
�)
&���	���)
&��
�	��)
12�4'�.!

2$&& 5	��)
��)
����	
����	�����
�����
����
������)�
��)���)���
� 	� ����
 ��	

���)���%
���)
���������
�	
�
��)�������
� 	� ����
)�����
�
����������
��
���

5�	���
�
����
�)
��))�
���
��	 )�	��� ���
&���	���)
&��
�)
	���
��������

�	��))��
�	
��� ���
����
�	�����
�)���
��
��		����!
0	 �
��	
������)
���)��

����
�)
��)�����) ��
�	
�	�)�����
�
���������
�
����) 
2'3
���
���)
���
�	

���������
���)
��	��)
#���'���
F)���
������
���	�!
������)���
����)
�
��� �

�������	 �
�����
���
���
���
��	
 ��������
��))�
����
�����
�)��)

�����)�� ���
&���	���)
&��
�)
�����
��) �����
�	)�) !


2$&) ����	
��������
*����
������ �����
�
7������)
�)
�����
�
�	��
�����)�� ���

��)�������%
������
��
����� ����
���)
��)�����) ��
�	
�)���)��)
����%
�)
��������

�	
��
�	����	��
��
�)
����
��
����!
#����)
�)
��	���
�
���������
,33�
�)
�

 	���
�������)�
����)���
,����
�	
���)
�����
��)�������)
�
���
�)
��

����)����!
"	
�	
�)
�	��
���
���)���� �
�
������	�� �
����)
�
��������

)�����
�
����������
�
�����
����
�
����)
�))���))��
�)
���	�))�
� 
������
����

�	 �
�	���������
�����!
����	
����	 �
���)
����
��
��	�����)
��	����
� 

�	������	
��� �	
���	������
�)
	���
���
�
����
�
���)�������)
�
���
�
	����� �

�	��
�
�����)�� ���
�
���	��)��) �

��$�	����
���������
�
&��"

2$&% 5	��)
��)
����	
��	 ������
F�����%
*����)�� ���
������ �����
�
6���) 
�)

���	�))�
� 
�	
��	������
��)
�	���	
 	����
9����	���
�	
 ������������

��)������$
#����)
�)
��	���
�
���������
,31!?�
�)
�
�	�)��
��)
�)
12�3'�4
��
���)
	�����))�
������ �����
�	
���)
� ��
�������)�����
���������
�

������	
	���
���)
�������)�����%
�
	���
���)
������
����)�) 
���
 ��������!

'�����
'����


2$&+ ����	
���� �
��)
���
�)
��)����
��)
�����������
�)
�
 	���
���)�����
��

 �����
�)
12�3'�4
�
���
)�
,44
�����)
���
�������)
�)
�	����
��)

���	������
�
������
 ����
�	��
�����
������
�
���)��)�����
������
���) %
����

���)�
�
 ���������!
&	��
)��������
�)
*�) ��%
	����
�)
�����
����	�����

�����
�
��� �����
�������
�������) �� ���
)�����
�
���)���
 ��������
���)
���

���)
 ����%
��)
	��
��������
���	
�	
���		��
�)
���)
�	
���)
���	���
���
����
�

���������
�)
�� �����
�)���)��)
���
������ �
����
�)��)
���	�����
���

����
�
���� ��!

Tudalen 100



44

�
����)��
,������	������)


2$&. ���
	�����)
�������	��� ���
������	�� �
���	�
�)
��))���
�
#�����
��)��)��

���)
	��)
��	
��	 ������
F�����%
*����)�� ���
������ �����
�
6���) 8

! #��
$��	��
+���)���
#���
D���	�E

! #��
)	������))�
&�)��
D���	�E

! #��
*����)�� ���
������ �����
D���	�E

! #��
�����������
��
"	�����
*����)�� ���
������ �����
D���	�E
! #��
)����
����� ��


2$&( ���	
��	������
�����
�
����)���	�
�	
�	
�)��)
��
B��
F�����
���������
�

���)��	��)�
�
������
������)��	
�������	��� �
�)�
)�����)��	
��� ��
��	

����)���	���!
<�	������
�����
�
��������
6���	
*��)
�	
B��
6��) 
�
6����

F��)�
��)
������
 ���	
�
��)������
��)!


2$&0 ���
������
�	
����	
�
��� 
�
�����	�� �
���	�
�
��� �	����	
#��
$��	��
+���)���

#���
������
��))���
�)
�
��)���)���
���	��) 
��)!
�����
��� ��
���� �	���

������	��� �
�	��� �����
�	���
��
����	)���
�)
�� ��
�
�	����
�
��� �����
��

����)���	�
�	
�
��)����)
�	
����	
������	��� �%
�
���)�����	
��	��	��� �
�)
�

��������
�)�
)���)���)���
���	��) 
�
�������!


5�	���	����
,�	>�	�

2$&2 <
��� �
��	��
������
��	
 ��	
�����	������� �
*F*
���)
���	���
*F*
���	�
���)

��))��
���	����
��
������)�
��)
)��
� 	� ����
�
�����
��)��)�����
������%
������

��)�����
� 
����)�� ���
�
������
�	�������
�������)%
� ��
��������
�
�������

�)����	����������
������!
����	)�����
�� ����
�
*F*
�	
����	
���)�������

12�1'�3
�
12�4'�.
�)�
@���������
&�	��)��
12�1'�3!


2$)/ ����	
 ���
����
�)
��)���
�
��	�)�����
	���)��
��)�����
�	
����	
���
#�	��

F�����
�)
12�3'�4%
�
�	��))�	
��	
���
*��� �	���
I&�	��	�
*����)�� ���

�	����
�
*F*�%
���)
��	 �
?+$/+��!
���
,12!1�
�
�	��))�
��) 	��
��)����

�����
������
��))���
�)
�
���
*��� �	���
��)!







,�	�������
�������
,������)
�
��	����
3�!���
�	
����	
&/#)'#%


?�

#�	��
F�����
6	�������
"��	 ���
#	�
��	��))��
 ,C.�!1�
#�	��
F�����
")��	�)
#�K�)
 ,=34!?�
#�	��
F�����
6	�������
#� ��
��������	
 ,�%�4=!?�
#�	��
F�����
6	�������
���	����
��	
B	�
 ,-�.�
#�	��
F�����
���
)�� ,.�1!.�
#�	��
F�����
+����
&�� ,?3=!-�
#�	��
F�����
6���� ,11-!��
�������� ?+4/&2$(�

2$)# �����
�����
�)
���� ���
�����
"���	�����
�����
��	
$�� �	
*��	������
�

������)�
��)
�����)��)
� 	� ����
�	
����	
� ��
��������%
������
��)�����
�


Tudalen 101



4.

����)�� ���%
���	���
���
����
�)
��	��)
�
����	 �
�
���
�	)�) 
��
�)��)
�

���
�������
�����)%
������
�	��������	
���)�������
��))�	
�
������
������

���) %
����
���)�
�
 ���������
���)
���
���)
 ����!
5	
�)��	���� %
�����)
�)

��	���
�
���������
,-�
�)
12�3'�4
�
���)����	
��!��	
��������
���	�����)4 �

�����)
�)
��	���
�
���������
���
)�
,4�
���
�������)
�)
�
 	���

6�������
5)���
�
����)�����$
��)����
������	
��������
���	������
������

��))�
���)
���)���
����)��)
������	�� �
���	�
�
�	��
������ ���
���

��)������%
���)
	���
�����
����	 ��
�
���
���) �)%
��
��	���
�
������
��)!


2$)& #�	����)
��������	
"���	�����
�����
��	
$�� �	
*��	������
��	
�������
�	�) 

��)�����
�	
����	
12�3'�4
��
���
������	
12�1%
���
�
�����) 
��)���)���)

����� ����
��)
����	���	
�������)
�	��))��
)�����!

Tudalen 102



4
?

�
�
�
)

2
$#

7

,
�
	�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

3
�
!
�
�
�
4

 
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
)

�

5
�
)�
�
�

?
/
/
/
�
�
�
�

&
/
#
&
'#
)
%

&
/
#
)
'#
%

&
/
#
%
'#
+

�
�
))
��
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
�
��

1
)�
�
�
))



�
�
)�
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



,
�
�
�
�
�
�
)


�
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
�
�
�
)


&
/
#
)
'#
%

;
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



,
�
�
�
�
�
�
)


�
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
�
�
�
)


&
/
#
%
'#
+

;
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

�
��

��
)�

��	

*

F*
.%

.2
.%

41
?


.%
.2

-%
23

2

'�

1%
��

4

.%

4=
4%

=�
?


.%
4=

-%
4�

C

'-

%=
C3



.%

4C
=%

43
.


�
��

���
��

��

�

�)
��

��

F�

��
��

11
-%

=1
2


12
.%

3-
4


13
%.

32



11
C%

=2
4


12
.%

3-
4


11
%C

2.



11
C%

�-
=


"
 �

�
6
	�

�
��

�
��


�
�


�
��

�

F�

��
��


�

�

��
��

��
�.

-%
2-

�

�.

-%
.4

C

4.

3

�.

C%
22

�

�.

-%
.4

C

4.

3

�.

C%
22

�

*

�
��

�)
��

 �
��


�
��

��
� �

��
��



�C

�%
4-

.

12

2%
�?

�

'3

=C



�=
=%

-?
3


1�
2%

�?
�


'3
=C



12

=%
-?

3

�

"
B

�
"

$
$


�
��

	�
=%

?3
.


=%
�?

-

==

.

�2

%�
?1



=%

�?
-


==
.


�2
%�

?1



�
�
��
�
�
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
�
��

.
4/
0
#
4+
&
(



.
4/
(
2
4&
0
/



#
&
4%
.
.



.
4/
2
#
4(
%
.



.
4/
(
2
4.
.
0



#
+
40
(
&



.
4/
2
+
4+
%
/



�
�
))
��
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
�
��

"
�

��
	��

��
��

	

*

F*
12

�%
-�

2

C2

%.
�4



�4

%2
?2



=4

%.
-4



�=

=%
3=

1

�4

%2
3?



1�

3%
41

C


�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
�
��

&
/
#
4(
#
/



0
/
4+
#
%



#
%
4/
.
/



2
%
4+
(
%



#
2
2
4)
2
&



#
%
4/
)
.



&
#
)
4%
&
0



�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�

 
�
�
	�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�
)�
	

E�
6
-
F

.
4&
0
)
4&
)
(



.
4#
+
2
4(
2
%



&
.
4+
&
.



.
4#
0
.
4)
&
/



.
4&
(
2
4/
.
/



&
2
42
/
0



.
4)
/
0
42
.
0



��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

4
B

���
�	

��

��

�)
��

�
�
��

��
�)


1
2�

1'
�3


��
�
I

�

��

	�
�	

�
��


�
)


�

*

��
���

��

"

 �
��

�
�

�

��
�	

��
�

��
��


�
�)


�

�

�)
��

���
�


�)
�


@
��

	�
��

))
��

Tudalen 103



4
-

�
�
�
)

2
$&

7

,
�
	�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
��
)�
�

3�
!
�
�
�
4

 
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
)

�

5
�
)�
�
�

?
/
/
/
�
�
�
�

&
/
#
&
'#
)
+

&
/
#
)
'#
%

&
/
#
%
'#
+

�
�
))
��
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
)�
�

1
)�
�
�
))



�
�
)�
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



,
�
�
�
�
�
�
)


�
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
�
�
�
)


&
/
#
)
'#
%

;
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



,
�
�
�
�
�
�
)


�
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
�
�
�
)


&
/
#
%
'#
+

;
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

�
��

��
)�

��	

*

F*
14

.%
?=

=

12

.%
1-

.

�1

%2
22



1�

-%
1-

.

12

.%
1-

.

12

%2
22



11

.%
1-

.

�

��
���

��
��


�
�)

��
��


F�
��

��
.%

?=
2


2

.%

2-
1


.%
2-

1

2


.%
2-

1

.%

2-
1


"
 �

�
6
	�

�
��

�
��


�
�


�
��

�

F�

��
��


�

�

��
��

��
.%

23
=


4%
4=

1

2


4%
4=

1

4%

4=
1


2

4%

4=
1


*
�

��
�)

��
 �

��

�

��
��

� �
��

��



.%
1C

.

4%

-�
�


�1
%2

22



�?
%-

��



4%
-�

�

4%

22
2


C%
-�

�


�
�
��
�
�
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
)�
�

&
.
#
4(
#
)



&
#
%
4%
(
0



&
2
4/
(
&



&
%
)
4+
+
/



&
#
%
4%
(
0



&
2
4/
(
&



&
%
)
4+
+
/



�
�
))
��
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
)�
�

2

2


2

2


2

2


2


�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
)�
�

/



/



/



/



/



/



/



�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�

 
�
�
	�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�
)�
	

E�
6
-
F

&
.
#
4(
#
)



&
#
%
4%
(
0



&
2
4/
(
&



&
%
)
4+
+
/



&
#
%
4%
(
0



&
2
4/
(
&



&
%
)
4+
+
/



��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

�
B

���
�	

��

��

�)
��

�
�
��

��
�)


1
2�

1'
�3


��
�
I

�

��

	�
�	

�
��


�
)


�

*

��
���

��

"

 �
��

�
�

�

��
�	

��
�

��
��


�
�)


�

�

�)
��

���
�


�)
�


@
��

	�
��

))
��

Tudalen 104



4C

#/$
1)����	����
1��)
�
����������

�	������
�*	
;���������
�*	
 �))����

#/$# 7
�����	�
�
���)���)���
��)�����
�	
����	
12�3'�4
�
12�4'�.
�
����������

�)�
@���������
&�	��)��
12�1'�3%
���
����)���
�
��	�)���
&5�
�	
����	

������	�� �
����
�
�����)����
����
��)����
,12!-�
�)
12�3'�4
�
,.2!4�

�)
12�4'�.!

#/$& ���
��)
�)
��))���
��))���
)� 
�
,�!.�
��	
��������
��)�����
�)
12�3'�4
�

,.!.�
�)
12�4'�.%
��)
��))���8

! )	���������
,1-!.�
�)
	��������
��	
�5*
F�����%
*����)�� ���

������ �����
�
6���) 
�	
����	
�������)�����
$��������>


! )	�����������
)� 
�
,1C!=�
��	
*	�) 
��))��
����)��
�)
12�3'�4
�
,31!=�
�)

12�4'�.%
��)
��))���8
� ,C�
��	
�	�)�����
��)����
0	 �
*��)
�	
����	
�
B�) �	
#�) ����


������	�� �
����
D,�1�
�
12�4'�.E>
� ,1�!C�
��	
�5*
"�����
�
$������
�	
����	
�
B�) �	
#	����� 
��
&���


���)
<������)%
#���
��
7��
�
���)����
���)
<������)>
� ,2!-�
��	
�5*
F�����%
*����)�� ���
������ �����
�
6���) 
�


��������	���
�
������	��� �
������)��
�)
���)���
��
����������	

)	��)�����
&������
����
�����
�������>

� )	���������
,�!?�
����)
��	
�5*
*����)�� ���
��)����
�
*���)����
�	

����	
�� �)���
������	
$�� �	
���������!

#/$) ����	
��������
�������
�)
��))���
��))���
)� 
�
,�=!1�
�)
12�3'�4
�

���))���
�
,44!=�
�)
12�4'�.%
��)
��))���8

! ,�.�
�
������
�������
�����)����
�	
���)
�����
�
������)��	
��)���)


#��������
�)
$������ �
���	�
�
+���
)��
�
$�����%
��)
��))���8
� ,�2�
�	
����	
��)���)
&������	
"4?.
#���)���	
�������
�
B	�)'���	
�


&	�����	
D,32�
�)
12�4'�.E>
� ,.�
�	
����	
�������))��
 �
&�))��
��)��
�	
�	
"..
 D,12�
�)
12�4'

�.E!

! ,=!3�
�)
12�3'�4
��	
*	�)��
�������
�
*����	
�)
*�)����
�	
���)
�����
�


��� ������	
������� �
�
�������
�� �
��
�	�����>


! )	�����������
 	��������
 �
 ,.!��
 ����)
 ��	
 �5*
 F�����
 �
 *����)�� ���


������ �����
�	
����	
�������)�����
$��������!


#/$% "�����	�))���
�� �
��	
�5*
������	�� �
����
�
�����)����
���
	��)
��	

��������
��)
���
��
���
�)
���'��)�
�)
����
��)
����)�	��� ���%
��
�	
���)
���
�

�����������
���)
��)�����) ��
�	
�����	�� �
����%
�	
�����
�����)�� ���

���������
��
�	
���)���
����)����
� 
��
������!
���	
 	�����������
�
,2!4�

�����
�
��������
�
���
*��� �	���
����	 �
�
B�����
�
)�	��)����� �
����
��	

���
*��� �	���
����	 �
"	��))��
�
�����	�� �
����
�	
����	
��� ��
��)���)
�

#� ����)
*���%
���)
����
��
��))���
�)
�
*	�) 
��))��
����)��!


#/$+ "��� 	�� ��	���
����������
	���)��
�
��������
)	��)����� �!
&�	��	���
����)���

��	
� 	�� ��	
)�����
���
	��)
�
*�������
" ����
������)
12�1!

Tudalen 105



4=

#/$. ����	
����������
"�5
�)
��))���
��))���
)� 
�
,1?!-�
�)
12�3'�4
�
,2!1�

�)
12�4'�.!
"������
�� ���	����
����������
�
#�)���)���	
*����)�� �
)�)
�

���))���
�)
)��	�����
�
	������� �
���	��
���	����
)���������
�
����������

�������
��	��
�
��)���)���
���)
���	����
��
��)!

�	���)��
�*	
5�	����)��

#/$( ���
������	�� �
����
�
�����)����
�)
���	�))�
� 
��	��
�
)�����	
������)

�����	�� ��%
�)
�)�����
�	���	
����
 	�����)����
�
	����)
�
�	������	
�	����
�

���	��	�
�����)�� ���
���������%
 	����
 ����
�
����
����)����
���������%

�)
���� ��
�
�������	
������� �
 	��)����� �
���)
��	��	�
������ 
�
������
�

�����)�� ���
���������%
��
���)
����
�
�)�����
�����
����
���	�!
�����

�����
�)
��)���
���	�)���
������
�
���
���)������
�	��
�����
������ ���

 	��)����� �
���	�
�
 �	��
��)
�����������
���������
�)
�
������� �
 	��)����� �

��
���)
�����)�� ���
 	��)����� �!


#/$0 ���
��)
	�����))�
�)
���)���
����������
�	
���)
���	���
�����)�� ���

���������
����� ����%
����� ���)
�
����	��
���)
�������
�)���)��)
����!
�����

�)
��)�
��	
�����
��
���������
��	 ������� �����
�
 �	������
D��)
��))���

��)
 	�����E%
��
�)
���� ���
�
������
)���	
�
 �)��
��	
�	����)���
�	����
���

������ �!
#����)
�)
������
������
�������
����
�	��
��� ���
�
������
 ����%

��������	
 ������	����
�
����
����
�)
��)�
�)
�����%
�
�����
����
�

�����)����
����
������
���
���)
 ����!


�)����	�������*	
 �))����

#/$2 ���
���� �
�
��	 ������
������	�� �
����
�
�����)����
�	 �
�	����
������)

�����	�� ��
������	�� �
���	�!
����	
�����
	����
�)
��
���	��
�)

���	�))�
� 
������)�
��	��
�
��)��)�����
���������!
������)���
���� �
�)

�� ��
�
�������)
����� ���
�
���	���
���
�
��������
�)
���'��)�
��
����)��)

� 	� ����
�	
"�	�)%
���)
����	���	�
��	���������	
������)
�����	�� ��!
<)

��)��	���
���)�
��)�������
���������
��)�������	
��)
����������
�	
���)

���	���
���
����)
�
�	��)
�	
����
�
������)�
��)
��)���)���
�	
����	
�
�������!

���������
,����)�!�
�
����


#/$#/ �����
�	
�
 	�����
���)
�
������)�
�)
�
���������)
5��>
��
,������)

��!�!� ������	�� �
���	�
��
���
��������
�
,�?!C�
�	
����
�)
12�3'�4
�	

����	
.22
�)
���
�
����������
����	��
��������) �)�
@����	�!
#���
�

���������)
��)
�)
�����
���)
�)
��
����)����%
��)
������ �
�
�����%
 �����

��
���������
�
��)�
��	
�����
��
���������
��	 ������� �����!
#����) 
�)

��)���
���	�)���
����������
� 
�)���
��)
����)����
�)
���
������%
�)
���� ��

�
��)���
����) 
�������)
���
������!
<)
L�
��)���)���
	��	�� ���	
+���������%

�����) 
�)
��	��	�
4.
�
$��������)
����	 �
����)����
�����)����%
�	��

	��	�� ��
	���
���������)
	��)'����	!
*�����
��)
�
����
.4.
�
$��������)

����	 �
����)����
�	
��� �
�
��)��)���
��	
�������
��)
�	��)
���
����
12�3!

#/$## B��
	��)
��	
������)
�����	�� ��%
�����)
�)
��	���
�
����
�����
���)

���	�))� � 
�)���
��)
����)����
�)
���
������
�
����
�	��
���	��	�
,�?!-�

�
������
	���)��
�
,1!?�
�
������
�������
�)
12�3'�4!
&	���	
� 	� ���� �
(�
)���
�


Tudalen 106



.2

���
�	
������� ��	
�	����� 
#/4///
�
=������ ,����)�!�4
���
��)
������
�)

��)���
��)
���	������
�
�����
�
������� �
�����)�� ���
�������) �� �
���

������
�	
���)
�����
���������	
 	���
����� ��
�
 �	���
�)
�	��)
��)����
�

��������	
�������)
��	
)���	����
���)
�������
��))�
�	�
�	
L�
 	�!
#����)
�)

��	���
�
�	��))�
6�	 )�	��� ���
&��������
����)����
�)�
@����	�
�	
���)

��	��	�
��	����� �
�
���	�����
�
��	����� ��
���)
������
 	��
����
����
���)�

�	��
�
�	������
��
������)
�)
�	 ������� �����!
<)
����%
���
��)

=�	�������
�����)�����)
�:�
�!
�!���
�)
)���
�����	���
� 	� ����
���������

�	
"���	�����
)�)
��
"����
�)
�
���)�������
�
����!

�	�!��
�)���


#/$#& ���
��)
���	������
�
������)��	
������ �����
�
������
����	 ��
�)
������
��

���
�)
��)�����
��)
���%
�)
�	
��)�����
����
���)�%
�)
���
�
��	�
� �
�
�	�!��
�)���
�	��
����)�	��� ��
�)���)��)
�
����
��� ��
��
��������)
�
	���)�
����

�����
���)
��	���
�
�����
�
�����
��
��� �	��!
B��
	��)
�
��)%
����
�

������	�� �
�)
��	���
�
���)���
��)
��	�������
�����
���	��) �����
�	��
���

)����
�
����)��
���������
��
 �����4
����
�
���������
�
,42!3�
�)
12�3'
�4!
5	�
���
5�	���
12�1%
	�������
��)�����) 
)�����
��	
	�����)
����)����

�)
*�) ��
�	
���)
����
���)��
�	�!��
�)���
������	�� �
���	�
:
�	��

���)����	
����
�����
���	��) �����
�)
��)
��	�������
�����
���	��) �����%
�����	

)��
�
������
 ����
��	����!
���
����)����
�)
*�) ��
�)
���� ���
���	
�)
���	

�
	�����))�
�	����
�
�������	
�������
�
	�)
������%
�������%
�	
���)���
��
������
	��)�
�	�������
�����
���	��) �����
��
�	�������
���
�����	����
���	�%
�

�����
����
�
����
������!
�����
������
�	�) 
�	
����	
�
	�����)
��
���	�))�
�

*��� �	��
����)����
�)
*�) ��
�
����
B�	����� �
��)��)�����
����)����

�)
*�) ��
�)
��	��	��	
� 	�� ��	
�	
����	
 �� ��
��	
��)
�
������)���
��)

����)�����
����
O� ����	����
�	
����
��)��)�����O!
���
����)����
�)
���
�

���	��)
����	 �
�
	���	
�	����
)�����
�	
��� �
�
�� �����
��)���)���
��	��	�

�����
���)
��)�����) ��
�	
����	��
��	���	����
����	
'
��)
���)���
���	�)���
�

	�����)
� 
�	
���)��
 	����
 ����
���)����!


#/$#) ���
��) 	��
���������
�	����
�)
��))���
� ��	��������
�����������

�	�����)4
�
����
,3!1�
�	
����
�)
12�3'�4
�
���)���
�����)�� ���
��	
	���)�

����
������
��� �	���)
�	��))��
������
���	�
�
���	���
���
()�����
�	����%

���)
��	��	�
�����)�� ���
�
����
)��
���) 
�)
�����
��) �����
�	
���	��	��	

�	��
��	��%
�)
��	���
��
�)
���)��!
�����
�����
����
������)
���������
�

����)�� ���
��)���	�%
���)
�	��))��
�
������
�
�� �	���
����� �
	�����)
�������

����'��������
����
������	�� �
�
&(
�	
��)
����
�����
���	��
�
)����!
#����)

�����
�)
��)���
 	��)�����
�
��������
#���'���
�
&	� �
*�)��	
��	
*	�)��

*����� �����
 	��
�	���������
��)�����
�����)����
�
�����	�� �
���	�!

#����)
�)
���)�����
����)�
�	
�	��)
��))��)
����)
�
���)���
��)
��)���)���
��)

��)��)
�
���
5�	���
12�4!

 �����������
���������
���
;����	�


#/$#% #���
�
������	�� �
�)
���)���
�����
�
���	���
���
������������

!��������
���������)
�!
�������)��4 ���)
�����)�
�)���)��)
����
���	�% �)

����
��
��	��	��)
����! &�	��	�	
��)����)
�������
��
�� ����
�	
����	�����
�����

�	
����	
12�3'�4
��)
��������	
�	 "�	������
&	��
&	�
�	
*�����
������	�� �


Tudalen 107



.�

����
�	
�C
+��	��!
#���
��)
�)
)���
���
�
*	�) 
����	 �
����)��
�
���

������	�� �
���	�
�)
��	����
��
������	 ��
�
��)���	��
��	
�
���)���	��

��	���� 	��
��	��
�)
12�3'�4
�
 ��
��) %
�)����
�
����
�
�����	 ����!

#/$#+ #���
��)
 	��)
�
 ���������
���)�������
�)
��	��	�
���������)
�	��))��
�

�����
�����)�� ���%
����
����)���� �
�
*	�) 
�� �)���
��)��)�����
���)

��	 �
,3��!
����	
�	�) 
��)
�)
)���� ��
������
�	
����
��	���	����
�)
�	��)
�

 �	�����
�
)�����
�)
�
�� �)�����
��)��)�����!

#/$#. ���
��)
����
)�����
�
���	�)
�
���)���)��
�
��� �)�����
��	 )�	��� �
�)

������
�
����
��	 )�	����
���)
��	��	�
�����)�� ���
���������
�)
�����

������ ����)
���
����� ����
�
����	
�
)���
��
��� ��
�
�)���)��)
� 	� ����
��

�	P���!
����	
���� �
���
���	��	� ��� �
�)
����
��
����������
���
��������)

���������
���
��)
�)
������
�)
��)���)
�)
�� 	���
)�
������	
'
��� �)����
�
CC

��)���)
�
11
��)���)
�	��)
���
5�	���
12�3!

#/$#( ���
�� 	��
����	���)
�
������	�� �
�	
����	
�
�����)�� ���
���������
�)

���������
�	
���)����	
#�	����
F�����
�����
��	
������!
&	��
�)���
������ �	���

�)
�	��	��
�
���)
���)���
����	���)%
����
�����)�� ���
������	�� �
����%
������
��	

������
������ ���%
��)
������
������ ����
�
��	��	�
��	����� �
����	
�	
����	

������ ���!
���
��)
�)
�	��))��
�
������
�)
����
�	
�����
�
��� �	���

���������
$�����)
��	
����������
������
�	����
����
�	
�
������
��
����

������
��	
�����)�� ���
������ �����!


#/$#0 ���
��)
����)��
����������
�	 �
�	����
�	���	
����������
�	�����
�	
����	

������	�� ��
�
��	��	�
�����)�� ���
���������
�)
���
����� ����
��
����� ���)!

<)
��	%
�����)
�)
��	���
�
������
���	��	� ��� �
����)��)
�	��
��))��
�
�����)

'
���
��)
#��
F�'��������
�)
�)��	���� 
��	
���	��
�
�����)
����)�����

������	��� �
�
������
�����
��)
��	 )�	����!
#���
*	A�
"	���)
�
*����)�� �

���������
�)
��	���
�
��	�
�����)
�
��������
�
����
�
��)��	
6�	 )�	��� �%

����
������
�������%
�)
������	�� ��
�����
������ �	����
�)
�	��
�	
���)

��)����
����� ����	����
��
����� ���)	����
�)
�����%
�)
	��)��	 ���
�
 �	���	

����!

���
�
������
����)�����


#/$#2 B��
	��)
�
)��
��)
������)
�����	�� ��
�
���	���
 ��
�
������
��)�������%

	����
����
��	����
�
��� �����
��� ��
�	��)����� �
�
����)
���'��)�
�
����%

�	
���)
��	��	�
 	��)����� �
�������%
���	�������
�
���)�������
�	
�
���	��%
�	
�

	�������	��
��
�)
�	
���	!
#���
��������
	���)��
�
,434!4�
�
���������
�������
�

,1�C!?�
�	
����
�	
����	
��) �)
12�3'�4!
<�
���
������	
12��
�� ���
� �
�

��������	
���))��
�	����������
�����)�����) �	
���)
���	���
���
������

 	��)����� �
�)
����
��
����)������)
����� ����
�
���
��)��	��)�����
���������

�)
������	���
����)�	��� ���
��))��
�
������	�� �!


#/$&/ *�����
 	��)����� �
��
�)
��	
��� �
����)�	��� �
���������
�����
�����
�

)�����
��))��
�)
�
��)���)
#��������
�)
$������ �
���	�
�
+���
)��
�

$�����!
<)
�
*�������
&�	��� 
��)%
	����
�)
)���� ��
,?.�
D,�.�
�)
12�3'�4
�

,.2�
�)
12�4'�.E
�
�����������
�������
�����)����
�
���)����	
����)�	��� �
��)

�
	�)
���������!
����	
������
��)
�)
��))���8

Tudalen 108



.1

! ,42�
�	
����	
��)���)
&������	
"4?.
#���)���	
�������
�
B	�)'���	
�

&	�����	!
#���
�
�����������
��)
'
,�2�
�)
12�3'�4
�
,32�
�)
12�4'�.

:
�)
������
�
�����	
��������	
�	����
�
���	��	�
-!C
�������	
�
���	��
������

������
������������
��
������
��	��
��	
)�����%
���
	��)
�
	����)
�������

���)����
#���)���	
�������>

! ,1.�
�	
����	
�������))��
�
&�))��
��)��
�	
�	
"..!
#���
�
�������

�����)����
��)
�)
 ���
��
��� �
��)�����
�
����	�����
)�))��
��)��
�	

���)
������
���������!
�����
,.�
��
���������
�)
12�3'�4
�
,12�
�)
12�4'
�.!


#/$&# �����
�����
����
���	���
�����������
���������
�	
����	
���	�
	��)�
12�4
�
12�=%
���
�
���)��
)����
�	
����	
���������
�)
�
	�������	��%
�)
����

 	���)������
���)������	
�������
��	
�	��
��)���
	������	��
�
*��	����
�
"��	 ���%

��)
�	���	
������)
�	
����	
	������� �
�
�	��)����� �
���������
�) ��	����
�	��

���
���	�!

#/$&& <)
�
��	�����)
	����
�)
����	������	
"4--
�
$�)��Q	
�
���'����%
��
�)
�

�������
	����
����
���������	
�����	
���)
����
��
����	��
�	
����	
�	

"4C-
�

*��	)�	��)
�
#�) )�����
�)
��������	!
�����
�����
�)
���)���
	�����)
�

�����
��	�������
��
	����
������
����
��	����
�
�	��
���)������
������
�)

���)���)�!
���
��)���)���
�	
�
������
�
����	�����
��	�������
�	����%
��)

�����	���	
�������)
)����!


#/$&) #����)
�)
��	���
�
�	��))��	
���� �
�
����������	
���)���
	�������	��
	��)�

0	�����
�
����	
�	
���)
�������
����	����
 �� ���
���������
�
��	��	�

���
�
�	�)��
�)
�
�������!
���
�����
���������
�	����
���)
����
��
���	��
���

	��)
��	
��)���)
)	��)����� �
��)����� ���%
�����
�� �����
��)���)���

 	��)����� �
����)����
�
������
�������� �
)	������	�
�
0���)�� ���
#��

6��� �	
+�	%
�)
������
���
	��)
�
�����
�����)�� ���
���������
���)

����)����
�������!

�
����)��
,������	������)

#/$&% ���
	�����)
�������	��� ���
������	�� �
���	�
�)
��))���
�
#�����

��)��)��%
���)
	��)
��	
��	 ������
������	�� �
����
�
�����)����8
! #��
F�'��������
������	�� �
����
D���	�E
! #��
"	�������
���������
D���	�E
! #��
&����	� ��� �
������	�� �
����
D���	�E
! #��
)�� ���
������
D���	�E

#/$&+ ������)���
��)
3�'��������
1)����	����
1��)
E���	�F � ��)
�	!���)��

���������
E���	�F
�)
12��'�1!
#����)
�)
������)�
��)
,���!	�������

1)����	����
1��)
E���	�F
�
��)
�������
1)���)
E���	�F
�)
12�1'�3!

#/$&. ���
���� �
�����
�	
�
������
�
��������
6���	
*��	��
�	
�
>�����)	����
�

���)����
��)
���)
�	�������
3����!��� �	
���	��
��)%
�
6����	
*��)
�	
����	

��)
�
����
�*	
����)
:
��	���
��
�	���
�������
�
��	���
�������� ��)
������

12�1!

Tudalen 109



.3

#/$&( #���
#��
)�� ���
������
D���	�E
�)
���)���
��)
)��
�
���	���
���
��	����
�

������
���	
���	��
�����
)� �	���
��
�	��	��
�
��)�
�
�)
���
��	
�����!
5�
)��
��

������
��	����� �
�
��)��)�����
��
����
������
��	
���)���!
�����
�)

�������
��)
�	�) ���
�	���))��
�	
����	
��	����
�
������
�	
���)
���	���
��

���
�)
���'��)�
�
��	��	��	
#��!
����������
 �� ���
������M��	����
�
������

�	���))��
����
�)
 ����	
��� ��
��)!
#���
#��
&����	� ��� �
������	�� �
����

D���	�E
�)
��)���
�	����
� ��������
�����
�
���� ���	�����
��)	��������	
�����

�)
���
 	�����!
#���
�����
�)
�������
� 	�� ��	
�
��������� ����	
�������)

B��)���
������	�� �
����
�
*��	�!
"���)���	���	
�
����
�
��� ��
�)
����
���)
��

�
����
����
��
 ���
�
����������
�	���))��!


5�	���	����
,�	>�	�



#/$&0 ����	
������	�� �
�)
���� ����)
����
������
��	��
��	 )�	����
��	��	�
�

������)�
)�����	
������) �����	�� ���

#/$&2 �����
�)
���� ����)
����
�����
����	�����
�����
�
���	 )�	����
��	�����
�

�	������	
�	����
�
���	��	�
�����)�� ���
���������
����� ���)%
����� ����
�

����	��!
<����
�
��	��
���������
	����
�)
��
)����
����	
�������)
B��)���

������	�� �
����
�
*��	�%
�
����
�)
��	��)
	���
,2!.�
�)
12�3'�4%
��

"���) �� �
�
$������
#	����
�
)�	����)���
6	����
���	�%
�
����
�)
��	��)

����)���
�
,�2�!
�����
�)
���	����
��
�	��))�
��	��
�
"	������� ���
��

���
��))��
����������
�

,�4!.�
�	
����	
"	������� �
*����
�
*����)�� ���

������ �����
���	�%
,1!?�
�	
����	
"	������� �
F�����
���	�
�
,�1!4�
�	

����	
5� �)!

#/$)/ ���
�� �)���
6�	 )�	��� �
�	���))��
�
)	�����
$�� �	%
�
�����
��
����	����

��)
�������)
�	��))��
12�3'�4%
�)
����	����
����
������
������	�� �
���	�
�	

����	
��������
���
�
��)���	��
*��	������
$�	��
��	
��)����))��
*��	������!

���
������
�
�
��������
�
)	�����
$�� �	
�)
���
�
����)���
�
,C!?�
�)
12�3'
�4!
#���
��)���)���
�	�) 
�	����
���
�
������)
������� �	��
�
*��� ���	�����

����)����%
����
�
���������
�������
�
�������
����
)��
,���
�)
12�3'�4%
�)

��	���
�
	��
���)���� �
�	��))��
�
��������
����)����!

#/$)# ���
������	�� �
����
��	
��)��	 ��
)	��)����� �
���)��	 ���
�)
��	 )�	����

���������
�)
�
���� �
�
���	��	�
�����)�� ���
 	��)����� �
������
���	�!

&	���	
���>�!�
�	
����	
;����%
	����
�)
���� ���
�����)
��	 )�	����
�)
�	

����	�����
�����
�
������	
�����
�	��
)����
�	
���)
!���������
����))�!�

�	��
���	>�	�
������������
>	����	��
�
��	����������!
����	
���� �
��)
�)

��������
�	
�
������ ���
����
������
�)
�������
���
)��
��
������

�����)�� ���
�M)��
���	���
�	�����)!
���
������	�� �
���	�
�����
�)

���� ����)
����
�����	
�������) 
������
��	
�������) 
	�������	��%
��)
���	��	�

�	�)
������
�	
����	
�����)�� ���
������
���	�!


Tudalen 110



.
4

�
�
�
)

#
/
$#

7

,
�
	�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

1
)�
�
�
�
	�
�
��

1
�
�
)

�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�



?
/
/
/
�
�
�
�

&
/
#
&
'#
)
.

&
/
#
)
'#
%

&
/
#
%
'#
+

�
�
))
��
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
�
��

1
)�
�
�
))



�
�
)�
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



,
�
�
�
�
�
�
)


�
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
�
�
�
)


&
/
#
)
'#
%

;
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



,
�
�
�
�
�
�
)


�
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
�
�
�
)


&
/
#
%
'#
+

;
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

�
��

���

�

��
�

��
	�

� 
�


��
��

4%
13

=%
1?

=

4%

1=
?%

3-
1


1=
%3

-.



4%
31

.%
-4

-

4%

3�
C%

--
1


33
%3

-.



4%
3.

1%
�4

-

�

��
)�

��

�

��
�)

��
��


�

6

��
��

.3
%=

?3



.1
%2

?4



2

.1

%2
?4



.1

%2
?4



2


.1
%2

?4



�
��

�)
��

��

&

��
��

��
��

�?
%.

.�



44
%�

-?



'1
-%

4-
.


�?
%-

2�



44
%�

-?



'1
-%

4-
.


�?
%-

2�



*
�

��
��


*
�

��
�)

��
 �

��
%
�

��
�

��
 �

	�
��


�

&

��
��

	�
 ��

� 
�

4�
%C

=?



42
%=

-=



2

42

%=
-=



42

%=
-=



2


42
%=

-=



"
	�

��
��

��
 �


*
��

��

�


*
�

��
�)

��
 �

��

�

��
��

� �
��

��
�.

%�
=2



�4

%4
?�



2


�4
%4

?�



�4
%4

?�



2

�4

%4
?�



"

	�
��

��
��

 �

*

��
��


F�
��

��

�

��
	�

1%
-1

1

1%

.=
�


2

1%

.=
�


1%
.=

�

2


1%
.=

�

5

� 
�)

�1
%=

?C



�1
%3

?4



2

�1

%3
?4



�1

%3
?4



2


�1
%3

?4



*
�

��
 �

	�
��

��
��

�	

�

��
��

�
��

 �

)

	�
���

	�
�


�

�

��
�)

���
	�

�
�?

C%
=.

�

�-

4%
1�

1

2


�-
4%

1�
1


�-
3%

.-
4


2

�-

3%
.-

4

*

�
��

 �
	�

��
��

��

�

��
���

��
	�

�

��


"
�

�	
�)

)�
�

�-
3%

=-
�


�-
3%

�-
=


2

�-

3%
�-

=

�-

3%
�-

=

2


�-
3%

�-
=


)
��

 �
��


�
�)

��
��

��
�

=.
%2

=�



C1
%-

11



'4
12



C1

%3
21



C4

%�
2.



'4

12



C3
%?

C.



*
�

��
��


&
��

��
��

��

�

	

�


B
��

	�
�

.%
-�

?

4%

-�
-


2

4%

-�
-


4%
-�

3

2


4%
-�

3


�
�
��
�
�
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
�
��

%
40
&
.
4&
0
0



%
40
2
(
40
)
(



#
4%
0
/



%
40
2
2
4)
#
(



%
42
&
/
42
(
0



+
4%
0
/



%
42
&
.
4%
+
0



�
�
))
��
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
�
��

�
��

���

�

��
�

��
	�

� 
�


��
��

12
%-

�-



12
%-

�-



3%
--

�

14

%4
CC



�C

%1
CC



?%

12
2


14
%4

CC



*
�

��
 �

	�
��

��
��

�	

�

��
��

�
��

 �

)

	�
���

	�
�


�

�

��
�)

���
	�

�
32

%?
?C



4%

=-
3


11
%=

4.



1-
%=

�C



34
%=

.1



'?
%2

2?



1C
%=

4?



�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
�
��

+
#
4)
0
+



&
+
4.
2
/



&
.
4(
#
.



+
&
4%
/
.



+
)
4&
%
/



#
2
%



+
)
4%
)
%



�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�

 
�
�
	�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�
)�
	

E�
6
-
F

%
40
(
(
4.
(
)



%
42
&
)
4+
&
(



&
0
4#
2
.



%
42
+
#
4(
&
)



%
42
(
%
4&
#
0



+
4.
(
%



%
42
(
2
40
2
&



��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

�
B

���
�	

��

��

�)
��

�
�
��

��
�)


1
2�

1'
�3


��
�
I

�

��

	�
�	

�
��


�
)


�

*

��
���

��

"

 �
��

�
�

�

��
�	

��
�

��
��


�
�)


�

�

�)
��

���
�


�)
�


@
��

	�
��

))
��

Tudalen 111



.
.

�
�
�
)

#
/
$&

7

,
�
	�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
��
)�
�

1
)�
�
�
�
	�
�
��

1
�
�
)

�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�



?
/
/
/
�
�
�
�

&
/
#
&
'#
)
(

&
/
#
)
'#
%

&
/
#
%
'#
+

�
�
))
��
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
)�
�

1
)�
�
�
))



�
�
)�
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



,
�
�
�
�
�
�
)


�
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
�
�
�
)


&
/
#
)
'#
%

;
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



,
�
�
�
�
�
�
)


�
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
�
�
�
)


&
/
#
%
'#
+

;
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

�
��

���

�

��
�

��
	�

� 
�


��
��

12
%2

22



12
%2

22



2

12

%2
22



12

%2
22



2


12
%2

22



�
��

)�
��


�
��

�)
��

��

�


6
��

��
�4

%-
-4



�2

%=
.2



2


�2
%=

.2



�2
%=

.2



2

�2

%=
.2



�

��
�)

��
��


&
��

��
��

��
3%

33
=


-%
-�

�

'.

%2
-1



1%

?3
=


-%
-�

�

'.

%2
-1



1%

?3
=


5
� 

�)
3�

.

1C

�

2


1C
�


1C
�


2

1C

�

*

�
��

 �
	�

��
��

��
�	


�
��

��
�

��
 �


)
	�

���
	�

�

�


�
��

�)
���

	�
�

..
%3

??



3C
%�

.�



�2
%4

22



4C
%.

.�



43
%1

24



12
%2

22



?3
%1

24



#
��

��
��

��

�

��
)


B
��

	�
�


�

�

��
���

��
	�

�
=?

%?
=4



=3

%=
=�



�3

%=
22



�2

-%
C=

�

=�

%2
4?



32

%2
22



�1

�%
24

?

)

��
 �

��

�

�)
��

��
��

�
43

%C
1?



4�

%?
42



2


4�
%?

42



3=
%.

31



2

3=

%.
31



*

�
��

��

�


�
��

))
��


�

$

��
��

��
 �


B
��

	�
�


��
��

�
1C

%�
3-



�3

%?
?-



2


�3
%?

?-



�3
%?

?-



2

�3

%?
?-



*

�
��

��

&

��
��

��
��


�
	


�

B

��
	�

�
?%

=2
2


?%
=2

2

2


?%
=2

2

?%

=2
2


2

?%

=2
2


�
�
��
�
�
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
)�
�

1?
=%

3.
�


13
3%

1=
�


�=
%1

1C



1.
1%

.�
=


13
3%

1=
�


44
%=

1C



1-
C%

1�
=


�
�
))
��
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
)�
�

2

2


2

2


2

2


2


�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
)�
�

2

2


2

2


2

2


2


�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�

 
�
�
	�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�
)�
	

E�
6
-
F

&
.
2
4)
+
#



&
)
)
4&
2
#



#
2
4&
&
0



&
+
&
4+
#
2



&
)
)
4&
2
#



%
%
42
&
0



&
(
0
4&
#
2



��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

�
B

���
�	

��

��

�)
��

�
�
��

��
�)


1
2�

1'
�3


��
�
I

�

��

	�
�	

�
��


�
)


�

*

��
���

��

"

 �
��

�
�

�

��
�	

��
�

��
��


�
�)


�

�

�)
��

���
�


�)
�


@
��

	�
��

))
��

Tudalen 112



.?

##$
������4
6����	4
��!���)��
�
 �����������

�	������
�*	
;���������
�*	
 �))����

##$# 7
�����	�
�
���)���)���
��)�����
�	
����	
12�3'�4
�
12�4'�.
�
����������

�)�
@���������
&�	��)��
12�1'�3%
���
����)���
�
��	�)���
&5�
�	
����	

#��)��%
��) �	%
)���)����
�
*�����)��� �
����
��)����
,�2!?�
�)
12�3'�4

�
,=!1�
�)
12�4'�.!


##$& ���
��)
�)
��))���
��� �)����
)� 
�
,1!��
�)
12�3'�4
�
,2!C�
�)
12�4'�.
��	

��������
��)�����%
���)
��))���
�
 	�������������
��)��)��8

!  	���������
,2!C�
�
���)
�)
12�3'�4
�
,2!?�
�)
12�4'�.
��)
&5B�"
�	


����	
�
$�� ��
)	�������
$���������
")���������>
!  	���������
,1!=�
����)
�)
12�3'�4
�
,�!4�
�)
12�4'�.
��	
�5*


*����)�� ���
��)����
�
*���)����
�	
����	
��'��������
��	
������)

#��������
�
"	���!

##$) ���
��))���
�
,�1!-�
�)
12�3'�4
�
,�2�
�)
12�4'�.
��	
��������
�������!
���

��)
�)
��))���
�
������
��)��)��
�
���	��)����
��	
*	�)��
�������
�
*����	
�)

*�)����8

! ,�2�
�)
12�3'�4
�	
����	
6	����� 
#�)�
5�)�
�
*�)������ �
@����>
! ,1!-�
�)
12�3'�4
�	
����	
*����)�� ���
*������
"	'���)!

##$% ���
������	�� �
���	�
�����
����
��)���
��	��
�
���	�)�����
�������

�����)����
�	
���)
�����
�
������)��	
����)�	��� ���
�)
�
��)���)
#��������

�)
$������ �
���	�
�
+���
)��
�
$�����%
��)
��))���
,�2�
�)
�����)����
�	

����	
6	����� 
#�)�
5�)�
�
*�)������ �
@����
�)
12�4'�.!


##$+ ���
�5*
�	
"�	�)
#��)��%
��) �	%
)���)����
�
*�����)��� �
�����
�)

��))���
��	�)���
��������
�
,4�!4�
�	
����	
*��	��) 
�
�����	
�)
B��)�����

D"�5E%
���)
��	��	�
�	
����	
��������)
��	
��	 ������
�����%
��) 	��
�	
�
���
�

�������������!
"	
����
�������	
��	��)��
�	
��)
�
�	��
��	
������
��)�����%
���	
��� �)����
�
,1�!4�
�)
�
��������
�)
12�3'�4
�
12�4'�.!

�	���)��
�*	
5�	����)��

##$. �	������	
������
�
����
�)
��������
���)����
�
�	��
������
�
 ���
���)������

��)�������
��
��)
)��!

##$( 7
���)
��)
���	��
�� ��)������%
�
�����	���
� 	� ����
�
)�����
�)
������)

"�)�������	
5��)���
��
������)
��)
���� �
'
���������
���)
������� �%

�������%
�	�����%
�������	
����������
���)��
�
���)�	 ����
���)����!
���
��)

�)
��))���
�) ��	������
�����;��
���)������%
������%
�������%
�������
�

���)���)��
���������
�	
���)
���
�
���
�
��) �����)
�
���)���
���	�>
�))��

�
��� �	
�	���� 
�
���������
�
��������
���>
��)�����	
������ �����
	��)�
�
���

����������
�
���)����>
�
������
���	�
���
���)���
��	��%
��	��)
����!

##$0 �����
����
���	��
�����
���������
�
�����
�����
���)����
�)
)�	���
��
�)�

)����)
�����
���	�%
�)
���� ��
��	
����������
���)��
�
���) 
�)
���� �	���


Tudalen 113



.-

���
���)!
���
��	������
���)�����
�
������)
�����	�� ��
�)
)���
�
��
	�����

	����
����
������)�
��)
�	��
��)��)�����
�	
����	
���	�!
<)
���� ��
�
��))�%

���
��)����)
��)
����	 �
��)����
�
���)����
������
��))���
�)
��)
&� ��)���

#��)�����
�	
��� �
�
���������
�
���)���
���)����
�	���	
����!
����	

&� ��)���
���
����
�	
����)
������	�� �
���	�!

##$2 5	
��)
���
�)
��	���
�	
����� �
��)
�����;��
�)
�
 ���	
��	
�	
���)
��� ��
�

�� �	��)
� 	�� ��	��
���
������� �
�
�������%
	����
�����
�)
������
��������	
������

�	
���������
�)������)
�
���)����
�)
�
 ���	
��	!

##$#/ <)
12�3'�4%
�����)
�)
��	���
�
�����
����
�
����
������
��)�������
�	��
	��

����	 �
�)��)��	����
�
���)����%
�	��
�������
 ��
������
�)
�
��� �	
�	���� 
�

 �	��
������	
����������
���)��
�
��	���	
������
��	
��	����� �
��	
��� �	

�	���� 
���))�!
�����
�)
��)�����) ��
�	
�	�
��	��
����
�	
���)
�����
�
��)����	

��������
���)������
��	���
���)
����
���)�8


! +����
���)����
�	��
������
��	���>
! <������	
����>
! #��������
�	
����	
 ��
�
������
�)
�
�������!


�)����	�������*	
 �))����

##$## ����	
"�	�)
����
��))��
���������
��)��
���
���)���)���
���	��
�	
���)

���	���
���
����������
12�3'�4
�
12�4'�.
�)
��������
�
�������)��	
������)

�����	�� ��!
"�'�	��)���
�	
"�	�)
� 	�� ��	
��
���������
�
���'��)�
���

���)���)���
������)�
�)�
@���������
" ����
������)
12�1
��
����	
)���������

	��������
������
��))���
�)
�
*�������
&�	��� 
��)!


##$#& ��������
�	
���������
��)��
�
��)���)���
���	��) 
�����
�
�	�����
��)

���)���� �
��	
$�� �	��
�)
����)
 	���������

,�2�
��	
���
*��� �	���
�������

$�� �	��
�)
12�4'�.
�
��)��)���
�
������
��	��������
�
��)
	����)
�
*	�)��

B��������
$�)��
5 �������!


##$#) *�)���
�������
�
����������
�
����������
#5)$
�)
�� ��
�
)����
�������)
��	

�����
�����
�	
���)
��	��	�
������
�	
����	
�	
���)��
0����)��� �
�
���)
�
���

*��� �	���
*�����)��� �%
��)
��))���
���	�)���
�	
"�	�)
� 
��	������
���

���)���
������	�� �
���	�
��	
	�����)
$Q	
���	�%
���)
��	 �
,.2�!
@��
�

	�����)
��)
��
��)�
� �	���)
�	�������
��
���������	
����)����
�
*��	�
�	

���)
������
��	���	����
���������	
���	�%
���
�
�����
��
����	
�)
L�
����)��

	����	��� �
	��)�������
�
�����
�
������
�	
����	
�������
�
�����	)�	
�	
����

��� ������� �!


##$#% 5	
)��
��
#5)$
�)
�)��)��	����
���	����
��
������)�
��	��������
6���
��

&�������
)�����%
�����)
�)
���)�����
��)
���� �
 	�����)����
��)
������ �����

��
"�	�))��
�	����
�
	�)
���� ���	�����
���)������
�
�������
�
��� ����)
����

�
���
�	
���)
��
�����	
���� �!


##$#+ 5	
���)
���	���
���
��)
�����
���� �	����)
���	�))��)
�)��)��	����
��
�)

���'��)�
��	
������)
�����	�� ��%
�����)
�)
���	�))�
� 
��)��)������	

������)
�����	�� ��%
��)
��))���8

Tudalen 114



.C

5�����
#
' �������*	
�!�����
�
������G
5�����
#
�
#/
'  ��))�
���
���)�����
�
��!	���
���
!��������
��)����
��

��))�
���������
�	
����))������
����
����
!��)���!�
�
������������

������)
������G
5�����
#/
' -!�����
�)����
����������G


5�����
#&
' -�����
��������
�*�
����))����4
���
�	���������
�
!���	����

�!
�����
>��)
�
���	��
	���
�������$


##$#. <����
�
��)��)�����
�	����
�
�����)
�)
��
������)�
���
6�))��
1
'
!���	�����
���
������������
!��������
�
��))�*�
��	����
E���	�

,������)F
�
6��))��
-
'  ������
)���)��
�	������
�!
���
�	�����
E��!��	��

� ��F!

##$#( #����)
�)
���������
,�32!=�
�	
���)
!������*	
�!�����
�
��������
�	���	
����������
$�� �	��
�
#��)��%
*�����)��� �
��
"	�����%
$ 	� ���� �
�

������))�
��	���	�� ���
�
������
��	��	�
	�����))��	
*	�)��
$ 	�� ��	��
�)�

@����	�%
05B7!
����	
"�	�)
����
��	����
���
��)���
�)
����
�
���)����

����
������%
�
��� �����
�
����)���
��)
���	����)����
��
�
�����
���)����
�

������)
�
 ����
�	��%
�	
�)��	���� 8

! �������
�	�)��
B��������
##���
���	�
���	 �
,42�
�)
12�1'�3%
�

���)�� G�
�
��	��
�
���)����
����
�
���)����
����
������
�	��
���)��
�

���)�������
����	!

! �	���	
*	�)��
B�) ��������
�
B��	����)����
���	 �
,?�
�)
12�1'�3%
��)

���	��	�
����	 �
�
322
�
���)����
�
�����%
�
12�3'�4
�����)!

! �	��
�	�)��
B��������
*�����	��
#����
���	�
�)
12�1'�3%
���)
��	 �
���

� 
,�22�%
���
�
����
���)����
������	��
�����
��	���
�
����%
�
��)���

��))��)
���������!


##$#0 �����
�)
���)����
������	����
��)�����
�������
�
������)��� �
�)�

@����	�
�	��
��� �	���
R*�����)��� �
�
*��	�
'
���)��
� 	� ����
�	
����	

������)��� �
��
�	�������
�)�
@����	�S
��
	����
����
��	��	�
,.�
�)
12�3'
�4
�
,?�
�)
12�4'�.
�
���)���
���� ���	�����
��
����
������)��� �!

##$#2 <)
12�1'�3
	����
�)
���������
,32�
�
���)���
�	�)��
)��
5��)������

���	�%
���)
��	��	�
������
 ���	
��	%
�����	
��	���
�
���)����
���
�
�����) 
����

������
�	
�	��)
�������
�	
����	
�������������
�
����
�)
�	��
��
�)
����

������%
�
��))��)
���'���!
����	
*	�)��
��)
����
	���
���
������
��	
���� �
�

��� �����
���)����
�)�
@����	�!
�����
�)
����� ���
��������
�	
��)
��

	����
�)
����
�����
��)��
�	
��) 
���
��) ��
�
��)���)
��)%
�	
���)
�����
�

���
���
�
���������
	����	
�
�������
�)
�
����
��)!

##$&/ <)
��)��	���
���)�
����	)�����
��� �
"	���
B�) �	
������
���	�
�
����
�)

��))��
���������)
��)����
�
���)�
���)����
)�����
�
���������
�� ���
�)�

@����	�!
*�)���
���)���
���	�
�)
���
��� �������
�
��)���
��	������

��	����
�
������	�� �
�
�	��
������
�
 ���
��)�������
��
��
)��!
�����

�	 ���)
�� �����
	�����)
���������
�	
���)
���)����	
"	�������
��) �	
������


Tudalen 115



.=

���	�
�)
�� ��
�
���)�������
)����!
#����)
�)
�� �	���
��	�)�����
�������

�	�����
�
���)����	
����
����)�	��� �
������
��)
�	 �
��	
���� �
��)�
�)
��
����)!

##$&# #���
�	
"�	�)
�)
������
�
�������
��	��
�
 	�������
��	�����	�)
�	

<-
���
;����	�%
�	��
	����
	��)�
�	��))�
122-'�3
�)
����� ����!
����	

�	�)�����
�)
��	��	�
,4C3!C�
�)
12�3'�4
�	
����	
	�����))�
�	
�	���

������	�� �
���	�!
�����
�)
�� �����
������))�
5�	�������
�	
����	
	��)�

�	��))�
12�4'1212
���)
��	 )�	��� �
�
	��)���������
���������%
�	
���)

���	���
��
���
�)
���'��)�
�
����)�	��� ���
� 	� ����!

##$&& #���
��)
	�����))�
���	��) 
�	
$������ �
�)
���)��� ���))�
���
���)�����4
�

����
�
���
*��� �	���
&�	��	�
$������ �
)*��
�
$������ �
�)
*����� �����
��

5����%
���)
��	 �
,4=!��
�)
12�3'�4%
�)
���	���
���
��)
��	 	���
�
���)����

����
��)�����
�
B�)�
5�)�
�
*�)������ �
@����!
�����
�)
)���� ��
,�2�
�)

�����)����
�)
12�3'�4
��
�)
12�4'�.
�
���)���
������)
#�)�
5�)�
�

*�)������ �
@����!
7
����)�
��))�
�
�������������
���)�����%
����
=?
�

��) 
�
���)����
�
���	 	���
���	�
�)
�����
���)�����
�����)�� �
��)�
��)�

�����	
�	��)
������
12�.!
7
��)��)���
��	
������)%
�)
���� ��
�
�����������

����	���)��
#)
�)�
@����	�%
����
,41.�
�)
����
��
���������
�
���)��
��)�

��)�
������
������
���	�!
#����)
�����
�)
���	���
���
�����
�����
�	
����
�

� ��
����)��)
����)�	��� ���
�� �����
���)������
��
����)��)
���)����

������	�� �
���	�!


##$&) �����
�!�����
�)����
����������
��
����)���
��)
��)
	�����)
��	��) 

�� �	��)
*������
���)
��	 �
,C=!.�
�)
12�3'�4%
��)
��))���
��	��	��	

	�����))�
���)
	��)
��	
��)���)
&� �����
*������%
 ����)
�)��
�
	�������	
(5
�

������	�� �
���	�%
�� �����
�	
����
 �� ����� �
��
����
�� �	��)
*������%

�������
�)���)��)
����)����
�������
�
��	������	
�
�� �����
�����;��
�������


D	�����))�
���)
��� ��
�
��� ���������
���)
���
��	
�����
��
���
���� �E%
�

	�����
�
�� �����
6����������
�
&��	���� �
�)�
@����	�
!


##$&% #����)
�)
!������
������
��������
�*�
����))����4
���
�	���������
�

!���	����
�!
��
�����
>��)
�
���	��
	���
�������
�	��
	��
,4!-�
 ���
� 

�������������
���	
�)
12�3'�4!

�
����)��
,������	������)

##$&+ @��
����
�)
�������
������)�
�)	���
B�����
�)
�� ��
12�3'�4!

5�	���	����
,�	>�	�

##$&. ���
���	�)���
	��)���������
�
������� �
�
����)
��	���
�
���
�)
���������
�	 �

��)�
��	
������)
�����	�� ��
�)
��
����)!
��)��	
"�)�������	
5��)���
���	

�	��
�����
�
������ �
�
	��)���������!
<
6	��
0��)����
���)
�����	���	
��)��	%
��

����)
���
�
���)����%
*���)������)
�
������	�� �%
��	��
��)	��������%

�)�����
�����	
��	
������ ���
�����
� 
��
������!
����	
*	�����
*�	�����
�

*�	���)
��	
6�)���
$�� �	
�
���������
��)
�
*���)����
#��)��%
��) �	%

)���)����
�
*�����)��� �
�����
�)
	���
��)��	
�	
�� �	��)M�������	

���)������
���������!

Tudalen 116



?2

##$&( #���
��	����� �
�
�����������
���������%
�	���� 
�M)��
�	�����
��	 �
D��)

��))���
�
)	�����
$�� �	E
�)
���	�))�
� 
������)�
��)
�����
���� �	���!

&���)�	
	������
�������
�	
(5
�
������	�� �
���	�
�	 �
�������
�
�����)�� ���

��)%
��
��
��))��)
��	 �)����!
<)
���� ��
�
��)
	����
�)
	���
����	 �
��	

 	�����
��� �	
�	��
�	��))�
��������
���
�
��)��)��8
��)����)
������ �	����

���	�%
$�����
B�	��
0����%
��)��	��	
��) 	��
������ �����
���	�%
�

������� ���
<����	������� ���
&� �����
���	�!


##$&0 ����	
"�	�)
�)
���� ����)
����
����
������
���	�
D��'���)�
���)
�����
����	
�

�����	�� �
���	�E
�
���	��	�
����	 �
�	��))��
����
��
�)��)
�)
���	
�

���)����
����
�
���)����!
����	
����	 �
�	
����
�
��	��
�
�	�)�����%
��)

��))���
�
�	�)��
���'��)�����
5�	�������
�	
����	
#��)����
���	�
�

*�)����%
�	�)��
#��)����
#���
�
���)����
���	�%
�
*	�)��
B�) ��������
�

B��	����)����
�
��	�)��
B��������
*�����	��
#����
���	�!


Tudalen 117



?
�

�
�
�
)

#
#
$#

7

,
�
	�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
4

6
�
�
��
	4

�
�
!
�
�
�
)�
�

�

 
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��



?
/
/
/
�
�
�
�

&
/
#
&
'#
)
0

&
/
#
)
'#
%

&
/
#
%
'#
+

�
�
))
��
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
�
��

1
)�
�
�
))



�
�
)�
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



,
�
�
�
�
�
�
)


�
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
�
�
�
)


&
/
#
)
'#
%

;
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



,
�
�
�
�
�
�
)


�
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
�
�
�
)


&
/
#
%
'#
+

;
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

$
��

 �
	�

�

�


#
��

)�
�

.2
%-

11



43
%C

.?



�1
%2

�?



..
%C

-1



43
%C

.?



��
%4

?C



..
%3

14



*
�

��
��

)�
��

 �

�

�

"

	��
��

�
�2

%?
.?



.%

C2
2


C%
4?

=

�4

%1
?=



.%

C2
2


=%
2=

.

�4

%C
=.



�

��
���


�
��

)�
�	

 �
��

2

1%

22
.


'1
%2

2.



2

1%

22
.


'1
%2

2.



2

�

��
���


�
��

	�
2


4%
�2

1

'4

%�
21



2


4%
�2

1

'4

%�
21



2


&
��

�
��

��
��

��

�

��
	

4%
C3

�

3%

C=
-


C4
3


4%
-4

2

3%

C=
-


C4
3


4%
-4

2

�

�	
��

)�
 �

2

1%

C�
.


'1
%C

�.



2

1%

C�
.


'1
%C

�.



2

$

��
��

��
 �

11
%4

�.



13
%.

-�



'1
%=

1=



12
%?

41



13
%.

-�



'�
%4

22



11
%�

-�



�
��

��
�)

)�

$

 	
� 

��
��

 �

�


�
��

	�
��

	�
� 

��
�

�1
%4

-C



4%
=�

C

.%

11
2


�2
%�

3C



4%
=�

C

.%

�4
1


�2
%2

?2



0
5

B
7

�%
.1

1

�%

.1
1


2

�%

.1
1


�%
.1

1

2


�%
.1

1


�
� 

�	
��

)

*

�
��

��
�

-4
%1

4?



-=
%3

�?



'4
%1

22



-.
%�

�?



-=
%3

�?



'4
%4

22



-4
%=

�?



)
�

	��
 ��

� 
�

2

�1

%?
1?



'�

1%
?1

?

2


�1
%?

1?



'�
1%

?1
?


2


�
�
��
�
�
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
�
��

#
(
.
40
(
/



#
0
%
4%
&
0



'&
4#
&
2



#
0
&
4&
2
2



#
0
%
4%
&
0



'0
/
/



#
0
)
4.
&
0



�
�
))
��
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
�
��

$
��

��
��

 �
4�

%4
21



4�

%4
21



'1

�%
42

1

12

%2
22



4�

%4
21



'1

�%
42

1

12

%2
22




�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
�
��

%
#
4%
/
&



%
#
4%
/
&



'&
#
4%
/
&



&
/
4/
/
/



%
#
4%
/
&



'&
#
4%
/
&



&
/
4/
/
/



�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�

 
�
�
	�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�
)�
	

E�
6
-
F

&
#
0
4&
(
&



&
&
+
40
)
/



'&
)
4+
)
#



&
/
&
4&
2
2



&
&
+
40
)
/



'&
&
4&
/
&



&
/
)
4.
&
0



��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

	
B

���
�	

��

��

�)
��

�
�
��

��
�)


1
2�

1'
�3


��
�
I

�

��

	�
�	

�
��


�
)


�

*

��
���

��

"

 �
��

�
�

�

��
�	

��
�

��
��


�
�)


�

�

�)
��

���
�


�)
�


@
��

	�
��

))
��

Tudalen 118



?
1

�
�
�
)

#
#
$&

7

,
�
	�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
��
)�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
4

6
�
�
��
	4

�
�
!
�
�
�
)�
�

�

 
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��



?
/
/
/
�
�
�
�

&
/
#
&
'#
)
2

&
/
#
)
'#
%

&
/
#
%
'#
+

�
�
))
��
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
)�
�

1
)�
�
�
))



�
�
)�
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



,
�
�
�
�
�
�
)


�
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
�
�
�
)


&
/
#
)
'#
%

;
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



,
�
�
�
�
�
�
)


�
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
�
�
�
)


&
/
#
%
'#
+

;
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

$
��

 �
	�

�

�


#
��

)�
�

?C
%C

31



43
%-

��



1%
C2

C

4?

%.
�=



43

%-
��



1%

43
3


4?
%�

44



*
�

��
��

)�
��

 �

�

�

"

	��
��

�
�%

�2
-


32
2


1%
3�

3

1%

?�
3


32
2


1%
?-

=

1%

=-
=


�
��

���

�

��
)�

�	
 �

��
2


==
.


'=
=.



2


==
.


'=
=.



2


�
��

���

�

��
	�

2

�%

.2
2


'�
%.

22



2

�%

.2
2


'�
%.

22



2

$

��
��

��
 �

��
%2

3�



�C
%4

.?



�2
%2

22



1C
%4

.?



�C
%4

.?



�2
%2

22



1C
%4

.?



�
��

��
�)

)�

$

 	
� 

��
��

 �

�


�
��

	�
��

	�
� 

��
�

�%
=�

-

3-

1

'3

�3



.=



3-
1


'3
24



?C



�

� 
�	

��
)


*
�

��
��

�
�.

%4
?=



��

%-
13



1%

-2
2


�4
%4

13



��
%-

13



2

��

%-
13



)

�
	��

 ��
� 

�
2


1%
3�

3

'1

%3
�3



2


1%
3�

3

'1

%3
�3



2


�
�
��
�
�
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
)�
�

=C
%3

.?



-=
%3

-2



�1
%-

22



=1
%2

-2



-=
%3

-2



�2
%2

22



C=
%3

-2



�
�
))
��
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
)�
�

2

2


2

2


2

2


2


�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
)�
�

/



/



/



/



/



/



/



�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�

 
�
�
	�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�
)�
	

E�
6
-
F

2
0
4)
+
.



(
2
4)
(
/



#
&
4(
/
/



2
&
4/
(
/



(
2
4)
(
/



#
/
4/
/
/



0
2
4)
(
/



��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�



B

���
�	

��

��

�)
��

�
�
��

��
�)


1
2�

1'
�3


��
�
I

�

��

	�
�	

�
��


�
)


�

*

��
���

��

"

 �
��

�
�

�

��
�	

��
�

��
��


�
�)


�

�

�)
��

���
�


�)
�


@
��

	�
��

))
��

Tudalen 119



?3

#&$
������
�
���)���

�	������
�*	
;���������
�*	
 �))����

#&$# 7
�����	�
�
���)���)���
��)�����
�	
����	
12�3'�4
�
12�4'�.
�
����������

�)�
 @���������
 &�	��)��
 12�1'�3%
 ���
 ����)���
 �
 ��	�)���
 &5�
 �	
 ����	

"�����
�
$������
����
��)����
,�1!3�
�)
12�3'�4
��
����
��� �)�
,�2!C�
�)

12�4'�.!


#&$& ���
��)
�)
��))���
��� �)����
)� 
�
,1��
��	
��������
��)�����
�)
12�3'�4
�

,12!C�
�)
12�4'�.%
���)
��))���
�
 	�������������
��)��)��
�
�5*
�	����8

! #���
,1!��
D,1!3�
�)
12�4'�.E
�)
 	���������
��	
�5*
"�����
�
$������
��	

�5*
 F�����%
 *����)�� ���
 ������ �����
 �
 6���) 
 �	
 ����	
  �������
 �

#	�������
���	����
�
���)���
�����	����) 
��������
�
���) �����>


! <)
 ����
 ����������
 ��)
 ��)���)���
 �	�) 
 ���������
 ����
 �����������	
 B�) �	

#	����� 
��
&���
���)
<������)%
#���
��
7��
�
���)����
���)
<������)

�)
 	���������
�
*	�) 
��))��
����)���	
����	�����
�����!
���
��)
�)
������

 	���������
 ,1�!C�
 �)
 	��������
 ��	
 �5*
 "�����
 �
 $������
 ��	
 �5*

������	�� �
����
�
�����)����
�)
12�3'�4
>

! )	�����������
 	��������
 ����)
 �
 ,�!3�
 ��	
 �5*
 *����)�� ���
 ��)����
 �

*���)����
 �
 ����
 ��� ��
 ����)����
 ��)
 B�	��
 �	
 F�� �
 *��	���%
 �

����������
�)
��)��	���
���)�!


#&$) ���
��))���
�
,33!3�
��	
��������
�������
�)
12�3'�4
D,�2�
�)
12�4'�.E%
��)

��))���8

! ,�.�
 �
 ������
 �������
 �����)����
 �)
 12�3'�4
 �	
 ���)
 ��������	
 �	����
 �

������)�
��	��
�
��)���)���
�
��)
�
	�����)
<������)
�	
����	
�	
1���)
*�)	��

�)
�)��
��	
����)�	��� �
�
	�)
���������
�
��))�
!��)�	
�	
���:�
������%
���

���
)���	
�)
�
��)���)
#��������
�)
$������ �
���	�
�
+���
)��
�
$�����>

! ,�C!3�
�)
12�3'�4
��	
*	�)��
�������
�
*����	
�)
*�)����%
��)
��))���8
� ,-�
�	
���)
���)��%
��)������
��
��������
�������)
����	���
)�����


�)
�	���
&�)���	%
$�	
*��	��	���)>

� ,1!��
�	
����	
6	����� 
6�	 �
�
�������
�
��������
�����
)�����
�)
�	���


)�)��
�
#�)'�'��) 
�	
7��	>

� ,3�
 �	
 ����	
 �	����� 
 "	���
 &�����
 ��	 ��	
 ���)
 ���
 �
 ���������)


��������
 �����	 �
 ��	 ��	
 )�����
 �)����
 �
 ������
 ��	 ��	%
 6	�������

��	��))��
��
" �	���
6	���������)
#���)���	
�������>

� ,4!-�
�	
����	
�	����� 
<����
�
#�) 
�	
<)��
�L)
�	
���)
��������
�����

)�����
��	��
����	)>

� ,�!.�
�	
����	
�	
<����
*��	���
)�����
�)
0	�����!


#&$% 5	
 ���)
 �����
 �
 ������)��	
 ����)�	��� ���
 �
 )�����
 ��))��
 �)
 �
 ��)���)

#��������
�)
$������ �
���	�
�
+���
)��
�
$�����%
	����
�)
���������
,�2�

�)
12�4'�.
�	
���)
��������	
�	����
�
��� ������	
������
"�����
#������
L�'
�?
)�����
�	
����	
�����
���	����
��	
B	�
�)�
)���)��
��)��
���	����!

Tudalen 120



?4

#&$+ <)
 L�
 �
 	��������)
 �������	��
 �	
 ����	
 *��	��) 
 �
 �����	
 �)
 B��)�����
 ���

�)��)
 ��))���
 �
 ,�.!?�
 �)
 12�3'�4
 �	
 ����	
 #�) ��������
 ����	��	!
 ���

��))��)
 ������
 ��������
 �
 ,�-?!=�%
 �
 ���))���
 �
 ,1=!C�
 �)
 12�4'�.%
 ���)

�	���)
� 
��������
�����������
�
,�C3!��!

�	���)��
�*	
5�	����)��


#&$. ���
��) �	
"�	�)
"�����
�
$������
���
)��
� 	� ����
���)
������	���
)�����	

������)
�����	�� ��8


! ����
 ����)��
 ��	��	��� �%
 ��	��������
 �
 ������� �
 ������
 �
 �����	����) 

������
���	�
�	
���)
�
����
���	�
������)�
��
�� �)����>

! &�	��	�
���� ���
���	��
�
����������
�
����)
�����
�
���
�����	>

! +����
�)������)%
 ��������%
����)����
�
���)����
�
�����
����
���)������
�

������� �����%
�
�������
�)����	��������
�	��
������
�
�����	����) >

! *����
�	
��� �
*��	���
�)
���))�
�)�
@����	�>

! #��
�)
"�	�)
���)
��	���	����)
���
��
�)
�������	
����	����!

�)����	�������*	
 �))����

#&$( ���
������
�
�������
�	 �
�	����
������)
�����	�� ��
������	�� �
���	�
��

���
���� �
�	
"�	�)
�)
��)�	 ����
�
������)�
��	��
�
��)��)�����
���������
�

������)
�����	�� ��!
0	 �
��	� ��
�	
����	
��������
&�	��)��
12�1'�3%
��)���

���	���
 �
 ���	���
 ���
 �
 ��)���)���
 ���	��) 
 �
 ���)
 �
 �5*
 �)
 ���'��)�
 ��

����)��)
 � 	� ����
 �	
 "�	�)%
 ���)
 ����	���	��	
 ��	��������
 �)
 �
 ������)

�����	�� ��!


#&$0 0	 �
��	� ��
�	
����	
��������
&�	��� 
12�3'�4%
 	����
����
�� ������	
���� �
�

�)���
 �
 ���)���
 �
 �������
 �����	����
 ��)
 ���)�����%
 ��
 	����
 ����

���)�����
��	������
���)�����
�
������)
�����	�� ��
���
����
�	
����	
�������

����������!
 "	���)����
 ��)
 � 
 ��	��
 �
 ��)����)
 ���	��) 
 �
 ���)����	
 ���� �
 �

������)��	
����)��)
���������%
��)
��))���
�������
)���	
�
����
���)�
)��
���) 

���)
 �������� �
 )�
 �����	����) %
 ����
 ��	��������
 ��������
 �	
 ���
 �����
 �

��	��	�
<������)
�	
����	
�	
1���)
*�)	��
������
���	�!

1)�����
����	
�
���)
����!
���
�����
����
!��)������
��
�����	������


#&$2 ����	
 "�	�)
 ����
 ��'�	��)�
 ��)�����
 �	
 ���)
 �����
 �
 ���	���
 ��)��)�����

���������
�
������)
�����	�� ��%
��)
��))���
������
)������
�	
�
��$����

��
�����
)������
$�	�
�*�
�����
+
�����������
��	����
�	��$
���������
�

������
 )������
 ,�"�
 ���	�
 �
 ����������� "�'�	��)���
 ����������
 �����
 �	

���)
�����
���)�����
,�=!-�
�
���)����	
���)��
��)!

#&$#/ "	
L�
��))��
��)���)
����� 
 ��������))��%
��)�����
)��
$�����
���	�
��
���

5�	���
 12�1%
 ��)
 ���	��	�
 �����������
 �
 ,-.�
 �	��
 ���	
 ���)���
 �
 ���)����	


Tudalen 121



?.

��	������
�)
5��>
��
,������)
��!�!�!
5�
)��
��
�	��
4%222
�
������
�	

����	
����
���)�
���'��� �
	��)�
�?'14
���
������
���	�
���
�������)%
�	��
	��

�����
����) 
����
�	�����
���� �
��
?
���!
������)
�	
����	
����
���)�
���)
��	��

��
 �����
 �)�
 ���)
 ����
  	����	 �
 ���
 �
 ���
 �
 �����
 ��
 ��)!
 �����
 �)

��	����
,�1!.�
���
�������)
�
���)
��������
�
���
*��� �	���
<������� �

�
��������� �
F���)� ��
�
����
�	��)
���� ����
�
*	�)��
*����� �����
5�	��
�	

����
�
���)���
��)!


#&$## �����
 �)
 ���	��
 �����
 ��)��) 
 �
 ��� ��
 �
 	��
 ��	
 �)��� �	��
 ���)
 ����
 �

��)��)���
 ��	
 ��)�����
 ���)������!
 ���
 ��)
 	�����)
 $������
 )��
 ���	�
 �)

�����
���)����
���)
  ���
���)
��� �	��
����)�	��� �
���������
 �
�����
�������

��
���� �������%
��
�)
�����
�
�	��
������
)�����!
5��)����
�
	�����)
��)

��
 ���
 F�)��	
 12�1
 �
 )���� ����
 ��������
 �
 ,-!=�
 �	
 ��
 �����	
 �)
 12�3'�4!

5��)����
�
������)
���	�� ����
F��)�%
���)
	���
����	 �
�	��))��
�
��)�	 ����

��������	
 ������
 ���)
 ��))��
 	�����))�
 �	�) ����� �
 �����
 ��
 ����)%
 ��
 ���

,4!1�
 �	
 ����
 ���
 ����)���
�)
 12�3'�4!
 ��������	
 �
 ����
 �%222
 �
 ����
 �)

��) �����
�	
����	 �
�)
12�3'�4!


#&$#& )	��
 ���������
 ,13�%
 	����
 ����
 ������)��	
 ������)
 +����	����� ���%
 ��)

�����
���	�)����	
�?'�C
���
�
����
�����	����) 
��	� ��
�
�����
�
���)
���������
�	

��� �!
�����
�����
�)
	�����
�
	�����)
�����
� 
0�� �%
���)
	���
�����	����) 

���)
 �������
 �
 ���	�)����	
 ��'��� �!
 �����
 ����
 �	��
 1%222
 �
 ������
 �	
 �

��)���)
�����	��
� 
#	�) ����� ���
�	
���)
���	���
���
����
���)�
�)
���
�
����

����
�����	����) 
�������
�
����)
�����%
�	
���� ���
������
�	�) ����� ���!
,1!C�

�
*	�)��
*����� �����
5�	��
���)
�	��))�
��)!
�����
�����
�)
��))��
��)���)

*��� �	���
 <������� �
 �
 ��������� �
 F���)� ��
 12��'12�.
 �	
 ���)
 �))�)

�����	���
����
���)�
���)
�����!

 ��))�
!�	��������
�������)

#&$#) ���
 ��)
 ��)���)
 *��� �	���
 *�����
 <������)
 12
 ���) %
 ���)
 ������
 ������

�����������
 �)�����	�
 �)
 ��)�����) ���)
 ��)����
 �	
 �����
 ��� �	�))���
 �

	������
 �
 �������
 ����� �
 �����������
 �	
 ��	��������
 ��������!
�����
 ����

�� �����
 ��	����� ����
 ��� �	�))���
 �
 	������
 ��
 	����
 �)
 ������
 �	��	��)

�������
 �	��
 *���)����
 &����
 6	�������)��
 ��	
 B�	����� �
 5���� ����	����

<������)!
 �����
 �����
 �)
 ��'�	��)�
 ��������� ���
 ������
 �������)
 �	
 ����

�����	
 ��)��	 ���
 	��)��	 ���
 ��
 	����
 ����
 ��������	
 ()��
 $���)��

<������)!
 ���
 ����
��������
 �)
 ���)����	
 ���
 ���� �	���
 ��)%
 ��)
 ��))���

,34!4�
�	
����	
$���)��
"�����
D�)
����
�
,3-!3�
�)
12�4'�.E%
,C!3�
�	
����	

�
��	������
��
"����%
,�?�
�	
����	
�����	��
&����
�4'�=
�
,-!.�
�	
����	

��� �	�))���
 �
 �������!
 �����
 �����
 �)
 ��	��	�
 ����	 �
 �����)����
 �

���	��	�
 ����������
 "	��)����
 �
 B���	��	
 ����
 ��
 ")��� �	��
&����
 ���)

$"#%
����
�
���������
�
,�?�
�)
12�3'�4%
��)
��))���
��))���
�
,3!-�
�	

12�1'�3
�
�����)��	
��))���
���)
����!

#&$#% �����
�)
����
����)��
�������
��
	����
����
�� �����
��	�
���� 	
�����	���

� �	���)%
 �
 ������)���
 ���
 ����
 ���)�!
 7
 ��)
 �
 ���
 *��� �	���
 $���)��

"�����%
����
,�2�
�
 �������)
��	
��������
"�����
��
"	���)������ �
�
,12�

�)
�	��))��	
��	�
��)
�
12�3'�4
�����)!


Tudalen 122



??

#&$#+ �����
 ����
 ��	����
 �
 �����
 ,�������� �
 "��	�������
 ��		�� ��
 ����	

�	����
 �
 ������)��	
 ���)��
 $�����)
 �
 ���) 
 .
 �
 -
 ���
 ���)
 �������)
 ��)	���

�������
 ������
 ��������!
 �����
 �
 ���)��
 $�����)
 ��
 ��	 �����)
 ��	
 �
 ����
 �	

��	������
�	
����
�)
12�3'�4%
����
�����
�	
����
��	
�	�) 
�
�	��
��	��
�
*	�) 

��))��
����)��
�)
12�4'�.!
,�2��
��
��������
�
���)��
$�����)
�)
12�3'�4
��

�)
12�4'�.!

#&$#. 7
 ������)
 ���)��
 �	
 "��������
 ��)
 �
0�	��) %
 	����
 ����
 �����
 ��)
 ���

����
 ��	����
 �
 ���������	
 �����������
 ���)
 �������)%
 ��
 ������	�����
 �	

��	������
 ��)%
 ���)
 	��)
 �
 %�$,
 �$
 ��������
 '������
 �)
 �
 ������)

�����	�� ��!
 <)
 �� ��
 �
 ���)��
 12��'�1
 �
 12�4'�.%
 	����
 ����
 ��)����

����������
 �������)
 �T
 �)
 �����)����%
 ��������	
 )���������
 ����	���)��
 �

*�������
 ���	�!
 ���
 ��)
 �)
 ������
 �
 ����
 ������
 �	
 ����	
 �������)
 �
 ���)
 �

�5*
 "�����
 �
 $������
 �)
 ��)����
 ,�-�
 �)
 �� ��
 �	
 �)
 ���)��!
 ����	

��������)���
��)
�����
�)
������
�
����
������
�	
����	
������
�
���)
�
*	�) 

��))��
 ����)��
 �	��
 ,C2�
 �)
 ����
 �)
 12�4'�.
 )��
 �)
 12�2'��!
 �����
 �)

���� ���
�����	
����	�����
�����
�
���	���
���
C.
�
��) 
�
������
�������)
������

���	�	���
�
�������)
�	��)
32
����
12�4!


#&$#( <)�
@���������
&�	��)��
12�1'�3%
����������
�
����
,12�
�)
�����)����

�	
����
�	
����	
�
*	�) 
"����������
&��������)
�)
12�1'�3!
,12�
���	
 �����	


��)�����
�	
����	
12�3'�4%
��
�	
����	
12�4'�.
�����%
�	
���)
�����
�
��)�
��	

�����
 ��
 ����� �
 �����������
 �	
 ��	��������!
 <)
 �)��
 �
 ��))�%
 ��
 �)�� ���

������)��	
*	�) 
"����������
<������)
��
���
5�	���
12�1!
"	
�
���
��
����)
�

*	�) 
 5���� ����	����
 <������)%
 ��))�	
 ����)���
 �
 ,31!4�
 �	
 ����	
 �
 *	�) 

"����������
&��������)
�)
12�1'�3!
5	
���)
��� ��
��	
����
�
	������	%
	����

����
��)�����	
 ������
,4!4�
�	
 �������
12�1'�3%
 �
,3?!C�
�)
12�3'�4%
��
���

��))���
 �������
 �
 ,�!4�
 ������
 ��)���)��
 �	
 ����	
 12�4'�.!
 ����	
 ������

�����)����
 �)
 12�3'�4
 �)
 ��))���
 ,�!.�
 �
 �	�����)
 �����)����
 �
 )�����

��)
����������
�
����������%
�
����
�)
��)
��������
�
���� �)
�
�	�) 
�
���	��	�

���)���� �
 �
 ���) 
 ���)
 ��	��)
 �����!
 #���
 ��)
 �)
 ��)
 ��������
 �
 ��))��

���)���� �
�����)����
�
,4.2
�
�������%
�
����
��)
�
���
�)
����
��
�����	��
��	

�������)!
 ����	
 *	�) 
 "����������
 &��������)
 �)
 �����
 ���������
 �
 �������)

���������
���)
�������
����� ����
�
��)�
��	
�����
��
����� �
�����������!

#&$#0 �����
�)
���
�
���
����
��	����
�
�����
-���)�
&������
��
-���)�
.���/

#����)
�)
�))��
���
�
�)�
�
������� ���
�	
���)
�	��
�	�����)
��
���)��

��)�����!
#���
���	������	
����	��	
L�'�?
���)
�	��
���)
"�����
#������
�)

��)����
��
��
�������	
��))���
�)
�
���	�����
�������
�����
�
�����
��	��������

�)
 �=
 ���!
 #���
 �����
 �
 �����
 ����
 ���)�
 )��
 ���) 
 ���)
 �������� �
 )�

�����	����) 
�����
�)
��� ��
�
���	�����
��	��������
����
�)
�
�	A�
��)!


#&$#2 ����	
 ��������
 &�	��	��� �
 "�����
 #������%
 ��)
 ��))���
 &����	 ������

������
���)
<������)%
�
,4..!-�
�)
��))���
 	���������
,4!-�
�
���)
��	

��������
 ������ �	��
 �	
 ����	
 ��	��	�
 #����	��� �
 ���	�!
 ����	
 ��������

$ 	�� ��	��
 "�����
 �
 ,1!=�
 �)
 ������	
 ��� �	
 "�����
 #������
 �
 �	���)����!

���
��)
�)
��))���
��� �)����
�
,��
�������
���)���
������)
12�1'�3%
���
�	

�	�����)
�
)�����
�)
����
��)
����������
�
����������!


Tudalen 123



?-

#&$&/ <�
 ����
 "�����
 (���
	����
 �)
 ��	���
 ��	
 ���	���
 �
 �	���)����
 �

	��������
���)
�����	���
�)�
@����	�%
�	
���)
�	��
����
�
�	���������)
�	�����!

����	
���� �
�
�������
��) �	
" �	���
6	���������)
#���)���	
�������
�����
�)

�����
�����)
�)
���!
5�)
)��
��
���
��
"�����
(���
�)
)��
� 
�
 	���)�
�

�����
��) �����
�����
�	)�%
�)
���� ��
�
���������	
����)��
�
�������!
����	
�����

���	���
 ��)����� ���
 ����
 ����	��
 ����
 "�����
 (���
 �	��
 ���	�)�
 �

*��	���
 ��
 ���
 ����
 ������)�
 ������	��� ���
 ���	���!
 ���
 ��������� �

������
��)
*�)��	
�������
"�����
(���
���	�
�
	�)
���	���
���
�
��������
�

,3C1!3�
�)
��)�����) ��
�	
������)�
��)
�	��
����)��)!


#&$&# 7
	�)
����	 �
�
����	��	%
���
������	�� �
���	�
����
��	����
�
���	���
)�

����
�	
�)
����	��	
�)
��	���
 ���
�������
�����
����
��
)�
����
�	
�)
�	�������

�)�
@����	�
�)
����
���
)�
,4%222%
�)�
���
��
���
�)
���)��
��)�����
��
�)

	���
 �����
 �	�����
 �
 ����	��	!
 �����
 �����
 �)
 ��))��
 ����	 �
 �	��))��
 �	��

�	�) ���
 ��)������ �
 �)
 ���������
 �	
 �	���
 ����%
 ��)
 ��))���
 �
 ����)�

��)������ �
"�����
�
��) ��������
�
����	��	!
,�=C!1�
���	
����	 �
�
����	��	

�)
12�3'�4%
�	
���	�
*	�) 
&�����	
��)������
�
����)���
��)������ �
"�����%
��	

���
*��� �	���
����	 �
�
&������	
U�'�?!


����)���
�	
����	
�	
&#���
 ��	��


#&$&& #����)
�)
��	���
��)
	�����)
��)��
 �������))��
<������)
�	
����	
�	
1���)

*�)	��%
 ���)
 ������
 ��������
 �������)
 )�����%
 ������
 ������� �	��
 �	���))��

�������)
 �
 ���������
 ���)
 �)���)��)
 �����
 �����)����%
 ����
 ������

*��	���%
�
��	��	�
�������)
�����!


#&$&) <)
 ���� ��
 �
 ��)�
 ��	
 �����
 ��
 ������
 �����
 �
 �������
 ����
 �)
 �	
 �� ��

�������)%
 ����
 �
 	�����)
 �)
 ��	��	�
 �������)
 ��)�������%
 ��� 
 ����� ����
 ���)

�����
�	
����	
�	
()���
*�)	��
�	
+����)!

#&$&% �����
����
��)�����	
��������
�������
�
���)����	
���� �
��)%
��
���
�������

,33!3�
�)
����
)��	
��)���)���
��)�����
�
����������
������
�	
����	
12�3'
�4%
�
,�2�
�)
����
�)
12�4'�.!
���
��)
�)
��))���
��	�)���
�����)����
�

,�.�
�)
12�3'�4
�	
���)
��������	
�	����
�
������)�
�����	
�
��)���)���
���)

	��)
 ��	
 	�����)
 <������)
 �	
 ����	
 �	
 1���)
 *�)	��!
 ���
 ������	�� �
 ���	�
 �)

���� ���
�����	
����	�����
�����
�
��	���
�
��
	�����
�
�����	
��������	
�	����
�

������)��	
	�����)!
����	
������
��)
�����
�)
��))���
,�2�
�)
�����)����
�)

12�4'�.
 �	
 ���)
 ��������	
 �	����
 �
 ���	��	�
 ������
 "�����
 #������
 L�'�?

)�����
�)�
)���)��
��)��
���	����%
�	
����	
�����
���	����
��	
B	�!
#���
�

��)���)
 ��)
 �)
 ������
 �	�)
 �	���)�����
 �
 ������
 �������
 ��
 �)���)��)

�)������)%
 ����)����
 �
 ���)�����	
 ���)��
 �
 	�)
 �����
 �
 �� �����
�������!
 7

��)��)���
 ��	
 �����������
 ����
 �)
 �
 ����
 ��)
 �����)
 �)
 �����
 )���
 �

����)�	��� ��
 ��)���)���
 ���������
 �������
 ���)
 �����
 ������)
 �)
 ��)��	���

)��	
��	���!

�
����)��
,������	������)

#&$&+ ���
	�����)
�������	��� ���
������	�� �
���	�
�)
��))���
�
#�����
��)��)��

���)
	��)
��	
��	 ������
"�����
�
$������8
! #��
$���)��
�
)�	��)����� �
<������)
D���	�E

Tudalen 124



?C

! #��
"�����
#������
��
(���
D���	�E
! #��
"�����
D���	�E

#&$&. ��������
 ��)
 �������
 �
 ��	����������
 ����)���
 E���	�F
 ��	�	�)
 �

��)������
 ��
 ���
 5�	���
 12�1
 ��
 ����)
 ����)
 �	����
 �	����
 ��)������

��)����� ���
 ���	�
 �	
 ��)
 �
 �	��!
 #���
 �
 #��
 �)
 ������
 ������
 ����)��
 �

���	���	����
 ������
 �)�
 @����	�
 �
 ����
 �)
 �����
 ���� �������
 �	

����	�����
 �����
 �
 ���	��	�
 �����)�� �
 ��)����
 ���)
 �������)
 �
 �	����� 

��
����
���)
�������)
��)	���%
�	
���)
���	���
���
�
�����)�� ���
��)
�)

��	���!
B��
	��)
�
��� �	����	
#��%
�����)
�����
�)
�
���
��
��	��
�
	����))�

���)
 ��	��)
 ����	 �
 �	�) 
 ��	
 �	��
 ��	��
 �	
 ���)
 �����
 �
 ����������
 �	������

�	���))��!
 #���
 ������	�� �
 ���	�
 �)
  	����������	
 �	�) ���
 ����
 ������

)���� ��
 �	
 ��)
 �
 �	��
 �	
 ����	
 ��	��	�
 �	����� 
 ��
 ����
 ���)
 �������)

��)	���
�
���)����
���)
�������)%
��	
*	�) 
��))��
����)��!
�����
����)���
�

,�1!C�
 �	
 ����	
 �
 ����������
 ������ �����
 ��
 �	���������
 ��	
 *	�) 
 ��))��

����)��
 �)
 12�3'�4!
 &��)����	
 �
 �5*
 �
 ����
 �)	���
 ��� ��
 �������
 ���)

������ �����
�
�� �����
�
���� �	����	
#��!


#&$&( #���
��)
������
��))�!�
�!
<�!�
 E���	�F
 �)
������
������
��	����� �
�

�����
 �������
 "�����
 #������
 �
 �)���
 ��)��	��)�����!
 #���
 �����
 �)
 ������

�������
 ��������� ���
 ��)��	
 �������
 "�����
 (���
 ���	�
 ��
 �)
 ��������

*���)������)
 ���	�
 �
 �	��))�
 ��	��	��� �
 "�����
 (���
 �)
 �)��)��	����%
 �	

���)
���)���
���� �
��	 )�	��� �
�
������� ���!
�����
������
�	
����	
�� ������	

#��
��
���	��	�
��	
�5*
�	
����	
�
�����
*��� �	���
"�����
(���
��
"�����

U�'�?!
#����)
�)
��	���
�
��� �����
��� ��
����	)
�����)
��	 )�	����
��	��	�

�
 �����)
 �)
 �� �	���
 ��)��)������	
���	��	
 ����)���	�
 �
 ���� �
 �
 ��)
 �	
 14

����!

#&$&0 #���
��)
 ������
 E���	�F �)
 ��))���
 ��	��
 �
 ��)����)%
 ��)
 ��))���
 �	

�)��)
�
���	�� 	��	
���� ���
������
�
����	�� 	�
���) 
���	�)
�����
��	�����
���)

��	��)
������
�)
�
��	 	��!
�����
�	 ���)
�� �����
��� ��
��)��
���� �	����	

#��
 ��)!
 #���
 �
 �5*
 �)
  ���
 �)	���
 ��� ��
 ���)
 ������ �����
 �
 �� �����
�

���� �	����	
#��!

5�	���	����
,�	>�	�

#&$&2 5�)
 ��	 )�	����
 ��	��	�
 ���	
 �������
 �
 �������) 
 "�����
 �
 $������
 �)�

@����	�%
 �)
 �)�����
 ��)
 ���
 �
 	��)
 �����
 ��	
 ������
 �)
 ��		����
 �
 ������	

�)����
�	���	
��	��
��)!
&���
��)
�	��
��	 )�	����
��	��	�
��)
��)���)���
�	
����	

�����
�
������
�)
12�3'�48


! ����)���
�
,4-�!-�
�
�������
������
�������
�
��������
�����	 �
�������)

D�	�) ���E>

! ����)���
�
,3C1!3�
�
�����������
������
����
�	��
����	 �
�	�) 
�

�	�) ���
��)����
�
*�)��	
�������
"�����
(���
���	�>

! ,114!C�
�
���)���
	�����))�
���������
�
�	��))�	
�	��
����	�����
�

���)��	 ��
�����%
��)
��))���
�
���)��
$�����)%
�
*	�) 
"����������

&��������)%
�
*	�) 
5���� ����	����
<������)
��
�	��))�
")���)��)
"�������

"	��))��
U�'�?>




Tudalen 125



?=

! ����	 �
�
,�=1!C�
�
����	��	
�	���	
���)�
#�) ��������
�
B���	��	%
�	
���)

���)���
*	�) 
&�����	
��)������
��	
����)�
��)������ �
"�����>

! ,32�
�
���);��
��	��!

#&$)/ ����	
 ��	 )�	����
 ��	��	�
 �	����
 �)
 ��))���
 �#"�%
 ��)��	
 "������

����	���)��
 ���	�%
 ����	���)
 ���	�%
 �������)���
 �
 *��	���%
 ���������	

)	�����
$�� �	%
������� ����	
������
��	
��� �	
�	���� !


Tudalen 126



-
2

�
�
�
)

#
&
$#

7

,
�
	�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�)
��
�



?
/
/
/
�
�
�
�

&
/
#
&
'#
)
#
/

&
/
#
)
'#
%

&
/
#
%
'#
+

�
�
))
��
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
�
��

1
)�
�
�
))



�
�
)�
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



,
�
�
�
�
�
�
)


�
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
�
�
�
)


&
/
#
)
'#
%

;
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



,
�
�
�
�
�
�
)


�
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
�
�
�
)


&
/
#
%
'#
+

;
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

$
��

�)
��


"
��

��
�


�

+

��
��

	�
��

�)
 

�%
�?

?%
=?

�

�%

�C
?%

-�
=


'1
%4

?-



�%
�C

4%
1.

1

�%

�=
�%

3�
=


'1
%1

?-



�%
�C

=%
2.

1

*

�
��

 �
��


�
��

	�
�

C=
%?

4=



--
%2

3=



4%
3?

4

C�

%4
23



--

%2
3=



4%

3?
4


C�
%4

23



��
��


�
��

��
� �

��
��


�

�

��
��

��

"

)�
��

�	
��

��
��

��
��

3=
2%

-.
1


42
�%

?2
.


'1
1%

.C
?


3-
=%

2�
=


42
4%

?4
2


'1
1%

.C
?


3C
1%

2.
4


<
	


F�
� �


*
��

	�
��

14
%=

-?



1?
%4

..



'�
%3

-=



1.
%2

-?



1?
%4

..



'�
%3

-=



1.
%2

-?



�
��

�	
 �


�
��

��
�

)�
4%

�=
�


3%
22

?

�%

24
3


4%
24

=

3%

22
?


�%
24

3

4%

24
=


�
�
��
�
�
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
�
��

#
4.
(
.
4+
&
2



#
4.
2
%
40
&
%



'&
#
4/
&
+



#
4.
(
)
4(
2
2



#
4(
/
&
4%
+
2



'&
/
40
&
+



#
4.
0
#
4.
)
%



�
�
))
��
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
�
��

��
��


�
��

��
� �

��
��


�

�

��
��

��

"

)�
��

�	
��

��
��

��
��

'C
=%

23
3


'�
2C

%4
..



1�

%�
=4



'C

-%
1?

�

'�

1.
%=

-4



13
%4

1�



'�
21

%.
.3




�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
�
��

'0
2
4/
)
)



'#
/
0
4%
+
+



&
#
4#
2
%



'0
(
4&
.
#



'#
&
+
42
(
%



&
)
4%
&
#



'#
/
&
4+
+
)



�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�

 
�
�
	�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�
)�
	

E�
6
-
F

#
4+
0
(
4%
2
.



#
4+
0
.
4)
.
2



#
.
2



#
4+
0
.
4+
)
0



#
4+
(
.
4%
0
+



&
4+
2
.



#
4+
(
2
4/
0
#



��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

�
�

B
���

�	
��


��
�)

��
�
�

��
��

�)

1

2�
1'

�3

��

�
I
�


��
	�

�	
�

��

�

)

�


*
��

���
��


"
 �

��
�
�


�
��

�	
��

�
��

��

�

�)

�


�
�)

��
���

�

�)

�

@

��
	�

��
))

��

Tudalen 127



-
�

�
�
�
)

#
&
$&

7

,
�
	�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
��
)�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�)
��
�



?
/
/
/
�
�
�
�

&
/
#
&
'#
)
#
#

&
/
#
)
'#
%

&
/
#
%
'#
+

�
�
))
��
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
)�
�

1
)�
�
�
))



�
�
)�
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



,
�
�
�
�
�
�
)


�
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
�
�
�
)


&
/
#
)
'#
%

;
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



,
�
�
�
�
�
�
)


�
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
�
�
�
)


&
/
#
%
'#
+

;
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

$
��

�)
��


"
��

��
�


�

+

��
��

	�
��

�)
 

�-
C%

1=
3


�4
3%

-3
4


33
%4

22



�-
-%

�3
4


�4
3%

-3
4


�2
%�

22



�.
3%

C3
4


<
	


F�
� �


*
��

	�
��

2

�2

2

'�

22



2

�2

2

'�

22



2


�
�
��
�
�
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
)�
�

#
(
0
4&
2
)



#
%
)
40
)
%



)
)
4)
/
/



#
(
(
4#
)
%



#
%
)
40
)
%



#
/
4/
/
/



#
+
)
40
)
%



�
�
))
��
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
)�
�

��
��


�
��

��
� �

��
��


�

�

��
��

��

"

)�
��

�	
��

��
��

��
��

1?
-%

34
1


1?
=%

-4
2


'.
%?

�2



1?
4%

�3
2


1-
=%

1C
4


?%
4�

C

1C

.%
-2

1


�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
)�
�

&
.
(
4)
%
&



&
.
2
4(
%
/



'+
4.
#
/



&
.
%
4#
)
/



&
(
2
4&
0
%



.
4%
#
0



&
0
+
4(
/
&



�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�

 
�
�
	�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�
)�
	

E�
6
-
F

%
%
+
4.
)
+



%
#
)
4+
(
%



&
(
4.
2
/



%
%
#
4&
.
%



%
&
)
4#
#
0



#
.
4%
#
0



%
)
2
4+
)
.



��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

�
�

B
���

�	
��


��
�)

��
�
�

��
��

�)

1

2�
1'

�3

��

�
I
�


��
	�

�	
�

��

�

)

�


*
��

���
��


"
 �

��
�
�


�
��

�	
��

�
��

��

�

�)

�


�
�)

��
���

�

�)

�

@

��
	�

��
))

��

Tudalen 128



-1

#)$
�	
����)!����
�
,���)���
����)�����

�	������
�8	
;���������
�8	
 �))����


#)$# 7
�����	�
�
���)���)���
��)�����
�	
����	
12�3'�4
�
12�4'�.
�
����������

�)�
 @���������
 &�	��)��
 12�1'�3%
 ���
 ����)���
 �
 ��	�)���
 &5�
 �	
 ����	
 �	

"���������
�
&� �����
��)�������
����
��)����
,?!C�
�)
12�3'�4
�
,4!-�

�)
12�4'�.!


#)$& ���
��)
�)
��))���
��� �)����
)� 
�
,�!3�
�)
12�3'�4
��	
��������
��)�����%

���)
������	���
��������
���	����
��� �)������
���)
��� 
��
����	��������	

������)
�������
������
*��� 	���!
���	
��� �)����
)� 
�
,3!3�
��	
��������

��)�����
�)
12�4'�.!
���
��)
�)
��))���
��������
�
,�!C�
���	����
�

������)
�������
������
*��� 	���
��
��'������
�
,�!.�
�
������
I#��������
�

"	����
�)
����
�	���	
��	��
"�)�����
@� �	���
)�����!


#)$) ���
��))���
)� 
�
,C!��
��	
��������
�������
�)
12�3'�4
��
,C�
�)
12�4'�.!
���
������	�� �
���	�
����
��)���
��	��
�
���	�)�����
�������
�����)����

�	
���)
�����
�
������)�
����)�	��� ����	
��)���)
#��������
�)
$������ �

���	�
�
+���
)��
�
$�����%
��)
��))���8
! ,.�
 �	
 ���)
 ���������
 ���
 ���)
 ���	���
 ���
 ��	 	���
 ���	�
 �)


���)�����
�))�
�)
���
����� ����
D,.�
�)
12�4'�.E
��)
�����
�
������
������
�

*��	�
�)
����
�
����������� �
���);��
<))�
)�����!
5�)
	�����))�
@� �

��
"	���
����
�)
���	����
��
�
������
��)>

! ,4�
�	
����	
�
������)
������
6�	���
���������
��
5	���
"	��	��	��
D,?�
�)

12�4'�.E%
�
����
�)
 ���
��
��)���)���
��)
�	���)���
"���	�����
�����
��	

��	��
"�)�����
@� �	���
�
����
�)
��������	
��	���
�
��������
���)
��	��
�

����)����
������
���	�!

#)$% ����	
��������
��	
��������
�������%
���
,2!=�
�)
12�3'�4

�
,3!2�
�)
12�4'�.%

�����
�)
������	���
��� ��
��
��
����	��������	
������)
�������
������
*��� 	���!

�	���)��
�8	
5�	����)��


#)$+ ���
��)
��	 �������	
"���������
�
&� �����
��)�������
���	�������
 	�����)����

��
��� �����
��)�������
��
����)
���
�
���������
���)
���)���
��	

����������
��
������
�
����
�)���������
� 
��
������!


#)$. @��
"�	�)
�	
"���������
�
&� �����
��)�������
��
���	���
���
���	�
�)

�� �����
���)
����
��)�������%
�
��))�
�	��
�)���
�
���)���
��	��
������

��)
���)�����
)� �	���%
�	
����
���)����
�
�������!


#)$( <	
"�	�)
���)
�	���)
�	
	�)
������	�� �
���	�
�
	�)
�	
��	��������

������)������
�
����
�� �����
��)�������
��
��� ��
��	
)����
�)
�	
��)�����!

&	��
��
	�����))�
���������
���
����	���������
��
����
��)���)��%
����)

���	�))�
� 
��))��
���)���
�	��
�
���)�������>
� 
������ ���
�������
�

 ������>
� 
������������
��	�����
�
����)�	 �%
��
� 
��� �����
���	�
���

������ ���
��	��)
����%
���� 	���
����%
���)
���)�����
�))�
�)
����� ���)!

Tudalen 129



-3

#)$0 ����	
"�	�)
�)
���	��
�	
���)��
�
	�)
�����;��
�
	����������
�A	%
���� 	���%

�))�
��
����� ����	����
�))�%
 ����
 �)����%
������
�)���������
�
����)�����)%

�����	����� �
�
��)�����
�
���)
�����%
��)���)��
��	��%
��)���)��
���)���
 �	%

 �� ����� �
������������%
	�����
����	���
��
�)�����
�	
����������
�����!
����	

"�	�)
�����
�)
������
���������
��)�������
�)
�)��)��	����
�	��
	����))�

���������
���)
������� �
�	
����	
���������%
���� 	���%
 ����
 �)����
��

����� ����	����
�))�!


#)$2 B��
	��)
�
��	������
������	�� �
���	�
�
��� �����
�����;��
���)
���������
�	

��� ����� �%
���
��������
�
���
�	
�	
�)��)
��
��� �
�������
����� ����%

��	 �)����
�
�����	)!
����	
"�	�)
����
��	����
�
�����
�
��� �����
������)

��� ����� �
��)����
*��	���
��
����
�	
����������%
�
����)����	
���
����
�	

����	
�
����)�	��� ���
������
�
����)����	
�����
��
�
�	�������
��) 	��

 	�����)����
�	
"�	�)!

#)$#/ #���
�
��)���)���
�
����)����	
�)
�
*�������
&�	��� 
�)
���)���
��)
�	��

����	��
�
���	���
���
��)�����%
��)
��))���
�))�%
�)
����
��
���)������)
���

����� ����>
�	��
�����
��
�) ��	�������	
���	��
	����
�)
	�����
��
�)
	����������

��)
���)���
�
��	%
��	
�L	%
�
��	
��
�
��A	%
�
 �	��
��� ���
�����
�	����
�

������)��	
��	������
�
��� �����
��)�������
���
�������	
��)����
���)
������

����
��� �
�
������	�� �!


�)����	�������8	
 �))����


#)$## ��)�������
���������
�
����������
�)
��������	
�	
���)
���	���
��
���
�)

���'��)�
�)
����	
��	
���� �
�
������)��	
����)�	��� ���
�
)���	
�)
�
������)

�����	�� ��!


#)$#& 7
��)��)���
�
��������	
����)�	��� ���
�	
����
��	�)�����
�	���))��
�
��������%

	����
����
�	��
���
	����)
)�����
�)
���� ��
�
���������
�)����
�	
����	
�

��	��
"�)�����
@� �	���
)�����
�	
����	
���	�%
���)
���
��	
��)��	
���)

*����%
"���) �� �
�	
"���������
���	�
�
��������)
��������� �
���	�
� 

��
������!
#���
�
��������
����)
�	
����	
�
��	��
()����
�)
���
)�
,-C�
�)
12�3'
�4!

#)$#) "	��))���
�
	�����))�
)�����
�	��
	������
��)�����
��	
��������

"��� 	�� ��	�
B�	����� �
�	
"���������
@� �	���%
���)
����
��
����)���
�	��

���	��	��	
��	��
()����
�
���
5�	���
12�3!
&����	
	�����))�
�����)����
��))�8

! <	
"���������
)	����
:
���
I")�����
�	
"���������
�����
�
������

*��	��)
&������
��) %
����
�
���������
�
,1!=�
�
���)����	
��) �	
I)	���

)������%
������
*��	��)
&�����
�
��	��	�
�	�) ���
�
������	

����������
�����!
<)
���
���)%
��)
����)����
 �� ��
���)
�	�������

 	����
����
��	
������������
�������%
�
�����	
���)
�
���	���
�
���

�����
�
��) �����
�	
��))��
���	��!
�����
�)
���
�
	�����))�
� 
��
������

�
���)���
�������))��
�����
���)����
�
���)���
��
�)
��)����%
	����
�)

)���� ��
,��
�)
�����)����
D�)
��)����
�
,1�
�)
12�4'�.E
�
��������
�	

"���������
)	����%
����
������
�����)��
��
�
����
�)
���)���

���� ���	���
�����)����
�)
�
����
��)8
���� ���	�����
���


Tudalen 130



-4

��)�����	
��)���)
�	�) 
)�����
�
����
�)
�����
����	�����
�����
�

��� �����
�	����� ��
�
������
����	���
�)
�	
��	
�
����	���
�A)%
�)

���� ��
�
�� �����
��))��
���	��
 ����!


! <	
"���������
@� �	���
:
����
	����)
)�����%
�
�����)
�)
��	��	�

,��
�	
��
�����	
�)
�� ��
12�3'�4
D��)
��)����
�
,1�
�)
12�4'�.E
�

���	��	�
�	����� ��
���)
���	�))�
� 
�����
��)
������� ����%
��)

��))���
���)���
��)
���	��������
 ���
� 
�����	����� �
�
��	�

�����)
�
������
����)�	��� �
���)
�������
�
��� ������	
��)���)

���� �	���
�	
����	
����������)%
�
��������	
�)�
)���)��)
12�3!


#)$#% "�'�	��)���
����
������
�	
�
��������
���
���
	�����))�
�
���)�����
���	����
�

��������
�)
���'��)�
���
�����
*��� �	���
��	 �)����!
@��
���	
�)
�
����������

�	����
�
��	 ������
����
)����
��
���) 
�)
���
�
���)���
�
�������)�
��)

���	��������
�
��)
�
������)
�����	�� ��!


#)$#+ �����
�)
� ����
��
���	����)
��)����
���
��	��
�
�������
�
���)
�
������)

�����	�� ��
�)
�� �����
�)
L�
�
�������
'
�)
�
��)����
���)
���	�)
�
)���
�

$�����
��)�������%
��	 	���
���	�%
)	����
)����%
����)����
*������
��	

"���������
�
���)����������%
�)
��)����!


#)$#. &���	���	
�	��
��� ���	������	
������)
�����	�� ��
���)
	��)
�
��� �
�
��	 ������

��)
�)
�	
��	�))��
��)��)��!


&��
�
���	
�����	��*�
�$��������
�
����������
��
�
	����
�	
��
��	)����


#)$#( �����
����
�����
�
��� �	����)
��))��
�	
����
	����������
�
��� �	���
�	��

����������)
���������
�)
��)
������� �
������������%
��)
������
�������
�	���� 

��
��
��))��)
�	�����!


#)$#0 5�)
����������
��
���������
-2
�
��) 
��)
���� 	���
�	��)
121.
�
���
�)
��)���

������ 	���
�	��)
12.2
��
�)
��	%
���
���	�)
����
�
����	
�
��� 	���
�)
����
��

���������!
���
���	�
�)
��)���
�)
����
)�
��������
�	����
�
&(
��
���
�	
�

 	�����
���)
�
��		����
�
 �	���
���������
� � ����
��) ��
D.1
�
��) 
�)
12�1'
�3E!
����	
������)
�������
*��� 	���
����
�����
�)
��
����)
�)
���
�

��� �����
�	����� ��
�������
�
����
�)
���	��)�
��))���
�
��		����
�
 �	�����

&���� 	���
������������
��)!
���
���
)�
,C?�
�	
����
�
���)����	
��	��������

��) �)
12�3'�4!

#)$#2 ���
��	�����)
���) 
�
���	 �
���������
��������� �)
�������
��	
���� �
���
1�

����	���
�)
���	��
	��)
���)
��)��	 ��
	��)��	 ���
�	
���)
�������

������� �	��
���� 	���!
����	
��) �����)
I���	 �
��
�	��)�
��	
��� �	
���������

�)
���������%
)��
�)
������
���	����
�����	���
����
��)
�
��	��)��
�)
)���

���� �	���
��������� �����
���)
�
������	�� �!
���
����
�������
)�� 	��
�
	�)

 ���)����
�
���	��)���� �
������� �	��
�)
����
��� ����
��	
�� ���!
0	 �
�

��) 	�� ��
����
��
����	)�%
����	
�	�����)
�	��))��
�
�����	�� �
���	�
������

�)
����
��
���	����
��
����	
����
��) 	�� 
��) ��
�	
����	
)	�����
")��	����

����
�������
�
�	���
�������
�	��
�
,�!=�!

Tudalen 131



-.

#)$&/ �����
������
��
)���� ��
�����
�	
���)
������)��	
� 	� ���� �
������ �
�
��� ��
��	

)����
�)
�	
��)�����%
�	
���)
���	����	
)����
���������
����
��
�)��)
�

��		����
 �	�����
������������
�
� 	� ���� �!
���
��))��
���	�%
������

*��	��)
&�����
��	
	�����)
#	��)�	�
�)
�)��	���� ���
�
�����������
���)
����
��

��	��))�
�
���	���
��)��)������	
� 	� ���� �!
&�	�))���
,1!=�
�)
12�3'�4
�	

����	
��)
�
���)
�
���
���� �	���
I&� �����
�
���� �	���
������%
�������
�

���� �	���%
������	��� �
�
	���������
�)��V)
��	
)����
�)
�	
��)�����%
� ��

����	�����
�
 �����
 �)����!

-$������	
���)�)��$��
����

#)$&# #���
��)���)���
)�����
�	
����	
��)�����
)� �	���
�)
	���
��	��)
���	
��)

����)�	��� ���
��)
��������
�
	�)
���)�����
��)�����
)� �	���
���	�!

@�����
�
��)����)
�)
��)
6���	
*��	��
I��))��
���	�
B���!

#)$&& #���
��)
�
��	��
"�)�����
@� �	���
)�����
�	
����	
���	�
��������
����)
�

,-C�% �
����
�)
���)����	
������
�	
����	
���	�)
��	
����������
�
	�����

��)�����
)� �	���
���)
���	��
���
�) ��	����
�
����!
#���
��)���

��������� �
���������
�
	�)
��������)
�
	�����
��)
���)�����
)� �	���%
��)
��)

�����
�
�����������	
�	����
	���������!
#���
�
��	��
�)
��	���
�
���	��	�

�����)�� ����	
��	��
���
	�������)���%
��
�)
�������
��
���������
�	
�	
�)
�	��
�

�����
�
	���������	
���	��
�
�����
�
�����)�� ���
��)
��
��	��	�%
���
��) �����)

�
������ ���!


����
$�		��
��	�������
�
"�"�


#)$&) ����	
	�����)
������
6�	���
���������
��
5	���
"	��	��	��
�)
������
���

����)����
����
���)
��	���
�
��������
�)
����
���
�
����	
�
����	 �
)��
�)

�
��	���))��!
<)
��������	
	����
����
��)����	
$ 	� ���� �
*�)����� ���
��) ��

�	
����	
������
6�	���
���������
��
5	���
"	��	��	��%
���)
����	�����	
��	����)
���)

��)
���)���!


#)$&% <)
�� ��
�
����
���)���
)����%
	����
�)
)���� ��
,�2�
�)
�����)����
�	
�	���

���	�
��	
	�����)
����������
��)%
�	
���)
��������)
�����
�)
����
	���

���������
������
���	�!
#���
,4�
�	
����
�)
12�3'�4
�
,?� �)
12�4'�.!
*�����
��)
�
�����)
�)
���������
�	��
,�4!C�
�)
�� ��
12�3'�4%
�	
���)

�����
�
��������)
�����
	���
��	���
���������
�	
���
�
����
���	�!
#����)
�����

�)
 �))�
����� �
,?!��
�
���	
�
*	�)��
&� �����
���)��	 ���
5�	��%
���)

������
�
�����)
�)
����������)
����
� 
,12�
�
�������
�)
12�3'�4!

#)$&+ *�)
��))���
������
�������
��
��)�����%
���
������	�� �
���	�
�)
���������

���
)�
,�42�
�	
���)
	�����
��	���
���������
��
�	���
�	��	��	��
�)
�� ��
���
�

������	�� �
��)%
���)
��))���
,41�
�	
����	
12�3'�4
�)
�)��!
" ���	
��)
��)

,.2�
�)
�����)����
�
*	�)��
&� �����
���)��	 ���
5�	��!


!��	�$�
������
���	��		�)


#)$&. ���
��)
���� �
�
������
�
)#
���)
���	 ���
�)
��	���!
<)
L�
�
�� �
�����

�������	%
����	
�����
���)
��������	���
��	
�	����)
)#
���)�����
�)
�����
���)!


Tudalen 132



-?

7��	
�)
���	
�
����	��
�	����%
���
��)
�)
��)�
��	
�����
��	
�	�����
�

�	���������
)#
�
�)
�����
��	
�����!

#)$&( �����
�)
��	�
�����)
��	
��	������
�)
�
������)
�����	�� ��
�
��)�
��	

�����
�
)#
���)
���	 ���
�	
����
�����)��%
��
	����
����
������)
�
	�����)
�

�	����
����
����	
�
���)
�	
"	���
)	�)��� �
&����!


#)$&0 ���
��	��������
�	����
��
����
������
�
����
�)���������
�)
��))���
����

����)��
����
�
	�)
������
�
����
�)���������%
�
��)���
�)
��A	
)��
��
��������
���) ��
���)
�)���������
�)
������)�!
���
,3=�
�	
����
�	
����	
�
���

*��� �	���
"�������)
�
*�����
F�����
�
����
")���������!

��	�
�*�
�����
+
����������
�
���	����
�	��$
���������

#)$&2 ���
-�"��%
��)
��)���)
����� ����	����
�))�
����� ��%
�)
���������
���)

�������))��
��
���	���	����
��)
� ��
 ��
�)�
@����	�!
#���
"	���
�)
���	���

���
4%-=2
�
��	 	���
���	�
�)
���)�����
�))�
�)
���
����� ����
�	��)
������

12�.!
<)
�� ��
���
1%
���)
����
��
�	��))��)
��))��
�	��
*	�)��
&� �����

���)��	 ���
5�	��
�����
�	��)
���� ����
��)
�����	�� �
���	�%
�����
�	�)

,43�
��
���������
�	��
3
���)���!


#)$)/ ���
@� �
D���)���
�
��)���)
5���� ����	����
<))�
��	 	��E
�)
�����
�
�	����
 ����

 �)����!
&�������	
����
�����
���
� 
�.%222
�
���������
���	�
�	��
	��

��)��	
�
������
����� ����	����
�))�
�)
��
��	 	���!
�����
�)
�������
���������

���
� 
,�22�
�)
�
	�����)
��)
�)
�� ��
�
.
���)���
�
12��'�1!

#)$)# #��������
���)
 ��
��
�)
��)
��� �
����)�	��� �
�����
�����%
���
���
)�����
�)
�

��)���)
#��������
�)
$������ �
���	�
�
+���
)��
�
$�����!
5	
���)
�����
�

������)��	
����)�	��� �
��)%
	����
�)
)���� ��
,�2�
�)
�����)����
�)
�
*�������

&�	��� 
��)
�
�����
����� ����	����
�))�
����� ��!
&��)����	
�������
�����)����
:
,.�
�)
12�3'�4
�
,.�
�)
12�4'�.
: ��)
	����))�
@� �
��
"	���
�	
���)

������
����� ����	����
�))�
�%?22
�
��	 	���
�)�
@����	�%
��)
��)�����) ��
�	
�

	���)�
���)
�������
�
�����
 �)����!
*�����
��)
��)
���
�)
��	�))�
,3?!.�
�

@� �
��
"	���
�)
12�3'�4!
���
��)
�)
��))���
,�3!.�
�
*	�)��
&� �����

���)��	 ���
5�	��!


����
���	�$�
��	��������
���"�	
�)��


#)$)& ���
����
���	�
7
;����
��	���
3��)%
�
����������
��
���
���	 �
12�1%

�)
����	����
�� 
�
�����)
�)
��)�
�����������
���)
�))�
��	��)
����
��

��)���������!
����)
����	�����	
���	��
�
�����)
�)
��)�����	
��) �����)

 ���	
��	
�
*��	�%
��)
��� ���
���)
��	 )�	��� �
�
���)����
�
�����)����!

#���
�	
"�	�)
�)
���	��
,2!?�
�)
�)��)��	����
�	
��)
�)
12�3'�4!

#)$)) �����
����
��	����
�
���	���
��� �)����
�
..
�
��) �)
����	�����
��	��)
 ��

)�����
�	��)
12�?%
����
�	
�������
122?!
����	
,2!C�
	����
�)
��
���	��	��)

�)��)��	����
�)
12�3'�4
�)
 ���
��
)����
"�������
"	��)��	����
�)�

@����	�%
��)����)
&����	��)
���	�
�
���� �
�� ������	
����������
"�������%

�	
���)
������)�
��	������
�
������)
�����	�� ��
�
�����
��	���	����
��	 	���

)�����
�
	�)
����	�����!


Tudalen 133



--

�
����)��
,������	������)


#)$)% #�	����)
������)�
#��
&� �����
��)�������
 ��
������
12�3%
�	
���)
������)�

��)
���	������
�)
�
������)
�����	�� ��
�
�������
�	
���)
���	���
���

�� �����
��)�������
���	
�������	
���)
������
���� �
������	�� �
���	�
�

���	��
���������
���	�!

#)$)+ #���
#��
�	
"���������%
����
������
����	��))�
�	
����	
12�4'�.
�)
	���
�����
�

����	�)����	
 	��)�����
	����������
������ �
�
���	���
��
���
�)
�����
��	

����)!
#���
�)
���
��)
�����)��
����)�	��)��
	�����
� 
��
������
�
���	���
�	����

�������
���)
	���
����	��	
�
����������	
�
�����)����!

#)$). #���
������	��� �
)�����
��
����
��)���)��
�)
���������
�	
��)��)�����
��)

����������
�))���))��
��	
���	��
�
�����)
�)���
�
��� ��
��)���)��
�)
���

����� ����!
&���
�����
�
������)�
������	��� �
������)��
���)
��)�
��	
���)��

��������
�)
��
����)!


#)$)( #���
�
#��
������
�A)%
����
������
����	��))�
�	
����	
��
������)�
�)
12�3%
�)

���	���
���
�A)
����
����)
�
	����� �
�)
����
��
	�����
���
����
��)
	����� �!

����	
�������	��� �
���
�
���
�)
��)�����) ��
�	
	��
�	�����
��)����%
�)�
����

�
#��
��)
�)
���������
�	
���������
�
��%
��� �
�� �
��
��
�	W�!


5�	���	����
,�	>�	�

#)$)0 #����)
�)
���� ����)
����
�����
��	��
�
��	 )�	����
�
������)�
�	
����	
����

���	�!
<)
12�3'�48

! �����)
�)
)���� ��
�	��
,��2�
�
����	�����
�����
�	
���)
�����
�
������)�

��)
����)�	��� ���%
��)
��))���8
� ,C?!.�
�
��		����
 �	�����
���������
���� 	���
�	
(5
�
����	�%
�)


���� ��
�
�����
�
��		����
 �	�����
���� 	���
���)
	��)
�
��	�����

���� 	���
�	����!
&	���	
��)����))��
�������%
���)����	
�
������
��)
�

������	
�	����
�������
�	 �
�	�)
���� 	���
�����������
�
���� 	���
����
�

��	��	��	
������� �
�	
����	
���������%
�	
���)
��		����
 �	�����
���	�

��	
(5
���
��
������>

� �����)
�)
��	��	�
,�3!��
�
*�����
�������
����	���)��
���
��
)���� ��%

���)
���	���
	��)
��	
$� ����
������	�� �
����
����	���)��%
�	
����	
�	

"���������
�
&� �����
��)�������>



� �����)
�)
��	��	�
�	��
,12�
�	
����	
������
6�	���
���������
��
5	���

"	��	��	��
�	
���)
����
��������)�����
���������
�
��������
���� �

��������)
�	��	��	��
D��)
��))���
,?�
�
*	�)��
&� �����
���)��	 ���

5�	��E!


! �����)
�)
��	��	�
����)���
�
,��!1�
��	
 	�
"���	���
6�	�
��)����� ���

���)
��	 )�	����
���������
�)
�
���� �
�
������)�
���	�
=��>


! �����)
�)
��	���
�
���������
�)
��)
���
��)���)
����)����
�
��)�
��	
�����
�

 �����
 �)����
�)�
@����	�8
@� �
D,�C�E
�
	����	
��)
@��
6	����)%
��
"	���

1
D,4!��
�
�	��)
���� ����E
�
	����	
�
��)
��) 	�� 
��)
0���� 
&�X�)
�
����)


Tudalen 134



-C

+����!
#����)
�����
�)
���������
,.!3�
�)
��)
	�����)
��)��	
�

����)���� �
����� ����	����
�))�
�
�����)
�)
��	���
�
���)���
��)
	�����)

�))�
��)���������
����)����%
<))��	
B	�!
�����
�)
�
�	����
�
�������
�

���))�
���
�
����
	�����))�
��)��	
�
����)���� �
����� ����	����
�))��	

�������%
���)
����
��
������)�
�	
��)
�
�	��
��)
�	
<����	������� �
*�	��)%

$���X
��	
<����	������� �
"	���
<))�!

! �����
,�?!?�
��
)���� ��
��	
"���) �� �
F�����
")���������
��	
����	���
�����������

�)�
@����	�!
����	
"���) �� �
�)
�)
��	
�	��
����) ��
���)
��	��	�
�	
	�)

������	�� �
���	�
��
����	
�	��)
�)
�����
�
��������
������
�
����
�)���������%

�)
���� ��
��
������
�
�������!
���
�����
�)
���	���
���
����
�)
���
������

�	��
���������%
�	��
�	��������
�
 �	��
�	�����!

! ����
,-C�
�
�	��)
�)
���)����	
��	��
"�)�����
@� �	���
�	
����	
���	�%
�

����
�
������� �
�	
�
5�	���
12�3%
��)
����
�
��������� ���
"���) �� �
�	

"���������
���	�
D,12!C�E%
��)��	
���)
*����
���	�
D,3?!4�E
�

��������)
���)
*����
���	�
D,12!.�E
�)����!
<
����	 �
�	�) 
�	
����	
�

��	��
)�����
���	
����	 �
�	�) 
����)
�
��)���)����
�	
����	
�
��	��
����)�	��!

#�	����	
��	
��	��
)�����
���	��	�
���	 �
,�.C�
�	��
�
��) �����)
�)
�� ��
�2

���)���
��) ��
��
���%
�	 �
����
������)�
����
��������� ����	
 	�
���	��

����)�	��!


#)$)0 
���
��	 )�	����
��	��	�
�	����
���)
��	��)
�	��)
�)
��))���
�������)
���	�

�	
�
@����
�)
�	
+�)�����%
�	
"	������� �
*�)���)��%
�������)
&���)��

���	�%
"�������
"	��)��	����
�)�
@����	�%
"���������
���	�
�
��))��

���	�!

Tudalen 135



-
=

�
�
�
)

#
)
$#

7
,
�
	�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
8	

�
�
�
�
)!
�
�
�
�

�

,
�
��
)�
�
�

�
�
�
�
)�
�
�
�
�



?
/
/
/
�
�
�
�

&
/
#
&
'#
)
#
&

&
/
#
)
'#
%

&
/
#
%
'#
+

�
�
))
��
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
�
��

1
)�
�
�
))



�
�
)�
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



,
�
�
�
�
�
�
)


�
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
�
�
�
)


&
/
#
)
'#
%

;
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



,
�
�
�
�
�
�
)


�
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
�
�
�
)


&
/
#
%
'#
+

;
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

<

@

��
��


�
)


�	

+

�)
��

�
��


�

�

��
)�

���
��

��
��

��
.%

C.
.


�1
�%

��
C


'�
%2

22



�1
2%

��
C


�1
.%

4�
C


'�
%.

33



�1
3%

CC
.


<
	


"
�

��
��

��
��

C2
%C

C-



--
%?

4C



�=
%.

?C



=-
%1

�?



--
%?

4C



�C
%2

.?



=.
%-

24



�
�)

���
)�

�
-%

42
3


-%
2=

2

2


-%
2=

2

-%

2=
2


2

-%

2=
2


*
�

�	
��

��

�


*
�

��
��


F�
��

��

�


�
��

�

"

)�
��

���
��

�
3=

%4
.4



3C

%C
=.



2


3C
%C

=.



3C
%2

4�



2

3C

%2
4�



<


$
��

��
�)


&
��

 ��
��

� 
�

3.
4


32
4


C3
1


�%
�3

?

32

4

C3

1

�%

�3
?


�
��

��
��

��
 �

1�
%1

22



12
%-

22



'1
2%

-2
2


2

12

%-
22



'1

2%
-2

2

2


�
�
��
�
�
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
�
��

&
.
+
4#
+
)



&
.
+
4(
+
+



'#
4)
/
/



&
.
%
4%
+
+



&
.
2
4&
/
#



')
4)
%
+



&
.
+
40
+
.



�
�
))
��
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
�
��

2

2


2

2


2

2


2


�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
�
��

/



/



/



/



/



/



/



�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�

 
�
�
	�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�
)�
	

E�
6
-
F

&
.
+
4#
+
)



&
.
+
4(
+
+



'#
4)
/
/



&
.
%
4%
+
+



&
.
2
4&
/
#



')
4)
%
+



&
.
+
40
+
.



��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

�
)

B
���

�	
��


��
�)

��
�
�

��
��

�)

1

2�
1'

�3

��

�
I
�


��
	�

�	
�

��

�

)

�


*
��

���
��


"
 �

��
�
�


�
��

�	
��

�
��

��

�

�)

�


�
�)

��
���

�

�)

�

@

��
	�

��
))

��

Tudalen 136



C
2

�
�
�
)

#
)
$&

7
,
�
	�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
��
)�
�

�
	

�
�
�
�
)!
�
�
�
�

�

,
�
��
)�
�
�

�
�
�
�
)�
�
�
�
�



?
/
/
/
�
�
�
�

&
/
#
&
'#
)
#
)

&
/
#
)
'#
%

&
/
#
%
'#
+

�
�
))
��
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
)�
�

1
)�
�
�
))



�
�
)�
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



,
�
�
�
�
�
�
)


�
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
�
�
�
)


&
/
#
)
'#
%

;
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



,
�
�
�
�
�
�
)


�
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
�
�
�
)


&
/
#
%
'#
+

;
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

<

@

��
��


�
)


�	

+

�)
��

�
��


�

�

��
)�

���
��

��
��

?=
%=

3?



.2
%.

..



C%
2-

3

.C

%?
1C



.2

%.
..



C%

21
=


.C
%.

C4



<
	


"
�

��
��

��
��

.%
?2

2

3%

C.
2


'1
2.



3%

?4
.


3%
C.

2

'1

2.



3%
?4

.

<


$
��

��
�)


&
��

 ��
��

� 
�

3C



3C



2

3C



3C



2


3C



�
��

��
��

��
 �

'1
2.



'1

2.



12
.


2

'1

2.



12
.


2


�
�
��
�
�
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
)�
�

(
+
4)
.
2



+
%
4&
)
0



0
4/
(
)



.
&
4)
#
#



+
%
4&
)
0



0
4/
&
2



.
&
4&
.
(



�
�
))
��
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
)�
�

2

2


2

2


2

2


2


�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
)�
�

/



/



/



/



/



/



/



�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�

 
�
�
	�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�
)�
	

E�
6
-
F

(
+
4)
.
2



+
%
4&
)
0



0
4/
(
)



.
&
4)
#
#



+
%
4&
)
0



0
4/
&
2



.
&
4&
.
(



��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

�
�

B
���

�	
��


��
�)

��
�
�

��
��

�)

1

2�
1'

�
3

��

�
I
�


��
	�

�	
�

��

�

)

�


*
��

���
��


"
 �

��
�
�


�
��

�	
��

�
��

��

�

�)

�


�
�)

��
���

�

�)

�

@

��
	�

��
))

��

Tudalen 137



C�

#%$
���4
�������
�
��	���������

�	������
�8	
;���������
�8	
 �))����

#%$# 7
�����	�
��	
��)���)���
��)�����
�	
����	
12�3'�4
�
12�4'�.
�
����������

�)�
@���������
&�	��)��
12�1'�3%
���
����)���
�
��	�)���
&5�
�	
����	
)��%

"������
�
)�	�� ���� �
����
��)����
,�4!3�
�)
12�3'�4
�
,-!C�
�)
12�4'�.!

#%$& ���
��)
�)
��))���
��))���
)� 
�)
�
��������
��)�����
�
,�!C�
�)
12�3'�4

��
,�!C�
�)
12�4'�.%
���8

! )	���������
,1�
�
���) ��	
�5*
*����)�� ���
��)����
�
*���)����
�	

����	
����
)�����
�
��)�����	
�����������
���)
 ��
������ �����!

! )	���������
,2!1�
����)
��	
�5*
*����)�� ���
��)����
�
*���)����

���)
��	 ��)��
��	
)	����)���
5����
6	�����!

#%$) ����	
��������
�������
�)
��)����
,�1!.�
�)
12�3'�4
�
,?!2�
�)
12�4'�.%
��)

��))���8
! ,?�
�
������
�������
� ����
D�)
12�3'�4
�
12�4'�.
���
��
������E
�	
����	


6�	 )�	��� �
)��
���	�
�	
���)
�����
�
������)��	
����)�	��� �
I#��������

���)
 ���
�)
�
��)���)
#��������
�)
$������ �
���	�
�
+���
)��
�

$�����>

! ,?!.�
��	
*	�)��
�������
�
*����	
�)
*�)����
���>
� ,.�
�)
12�3'�4
�	
����	
��)���)
"����� �����
)��
*�	�����)
�
����>
� ,�!.�
�)
12�3'�4
�
��)������
+�)
@�����
�
&	��%
��	 ��	
)�����!

#%$% ����	
��������
*��	��) 
�
�����	
�)
B��)�����
����
��� �)�
,�?�
�	
���)

������	����	
	��������)
�������	��
�)������
��	��)�����
�����	 ����
�
���	��

����)��
)��
���)
�������
��	
)	���	���!

�	���)��
�8	
5�	����)��

#%$+ ���
��)
�	
"�	�)
��)
�����
���� �
��)�!
����)
���	����
��
��� �����
�

���� �	���
�����;��
���)
��	 ��)��
�
 ���%
�������%
�
�����������%
��������) %

����	���)
�
������)
��);��%
������������%
�	������
�
����	��������
��	

����������
��)�������!

#%$. ���
��)
�	
"�	�)
)���	
�
�	��
����)��)
�
������	���	
�	
�	���
�
������)

�����	�� ��%
��
����	
*�������
&�	��� 
��)
�)
��)���
�� 
�
�����)
�)
��

������)�
�)
12�3'�4
�
 ��
��) !
#����)
�)
���	���
���
��)
����
��	 	���

��))��
�
������
�
�)�����
�����
�
���
�)���) !
���
����� �
	���
��)
�����
�)
�

����
��)
�)
�������
�
����)
��	�� �
�)
�
 ���	
���
�	 �
�))�
)����
�

�������	��� �
��)���)��
��
���)��
��)
� ��
�
���
������ �����!

#%$( #����)
�)
��	���
�
�������
�)��������
�
�����)����
���������
��
����	
��)

 	���
���)
�
�L	!
#����)
�����
�)
���)���
��������) 
�
 �	�� ���� �
���	�
�	

���)
��))��
������)
����
�	
����	
�����
 	��
���	��	�
�������%
��������) %

����	���)
�
����	�)���
������!

Tudalen 138



C1

�)����	�������8	
 �))����

#%$0 ����	
*���)����
)��%
"������
�
)�	�� ���� �
����
��������	
����������
�	
���)

���	���
���
�
��	�)������)
���������)
����)
�
�������)��	
����)�	��� ���
�)
�

������)
�����	�� ��!
���
��))�
����
��))���
���'����)�	��� ���	
����������

	���)��
��)
�����
���
,�!C�
��	
��������
�������
�
,2!1�
��	
��������
�� �����

������
 ��
������
 	���������
�	
���) ���)���
����
)�����
�
��)�����	

�����������
���)
 ��
������ �����
'
��)
������	����	
�)��)
��)�����
������

�
���	��	�
���
�
���
�	
����	
����)����
���	�!

#%$2 <)
���� ��%
	����
����
���� 	�� ��	�
��)
����������
�	
���)
	���
���
�

��������
�	
������)�
����)�	��� ����	
������	�� �!
����	
	���)
�)
��))���

��	��	�
 ��
�����)����
�)����
�
���� ���	�����
�������
�
����)����

������	����
����������
����
�) ��	����
�
��)�
� �
�
������ �����!

#%$#/ "���)����	
�
�	��
��� ���	�����
�)
�
������)
�����	�� ��
���)
����
��

������)�
��	
��	 ������
��)
�)
�	
��	�))��
��)��)��!

��	����*�
�����	���
�*�
����)
�
���

#%$## �����
�)
���� ���
�
������
��������
 ��
�	��
�����
�)
�
��� ��
��)���)��
�

	������
���
�
��	>
�	��
��� �����
���	��
���
��)���
�)
����
	�������
 �	

���������
�	
����	
��������
 ��>
�
 �	��
�� �	���
�������
�	������
�
������

�����������
�	���� !
#���
�
����	��
�)
�
#��
)��
��	
#��
��)���)��
�)
�����
�)

��)
�
�� �!
����������
��)����)
�	
����	
�
#��
)��
�
������
�������
�

��)�����	
�����)���
�
���
�)
�
6���	
*��)
�	
&��
�
����������
��
���
���

12�1!


#%$#& �����
�)
���������
�	�)
�
,1�1�
���)
 ��%
���
 ��
12T
�
����)���
��������

�������
������	�� �
���	�!
"���)������
�
6���	
*��)
�������	
�)
���	
��)
���

�)
����� ����
���)������
�)
���� ��
�
��) �����)
������ �����
�
�����������

��)!
"���)���	���	
���
�)��)
1�
�
��� ���	
�
���	���
���
,��
�
�����)
 ��

)�����
�
31
�
��� ���	
�� ���
,��
�
���������	
�
��)������
 ��!

#%$#) ���
��)�����	
�����)���
��	
�����
�
���
�)
����))��
���������
��)
���	������

�)
�
������)
�����	�� ��
�
���	���
���
��)
����
��	 	���
��))��
�
������
�

�)�����
�����
�
���
�)���) !
"	
�4
���%
��
���)������
�
*���)����
)��%

"������
�
)�	�� ���� �
��
��	������
�
��)�����	
�����)���
�
���
���	�������

�	��
��������
 �	�����
 ��
)�����
�	
����	
 ���	
�
������	�� �
��)!
5�)
)��

��
�
����
-%.22
�
���
)�����
���	�������
������
���������
�
.%222
�
���
����

�)
����
��
���)�����
�)��� �
� �!
5	
���)
�����
� ������)�
��))�%
�����
)���	
�

��) 	��
��
	���
�	
��� �%
��)
��))���8

! ����	
��������
	���)��
 ��
������
����'����)�	��� ��%
�
���������
�
����
������

)�����
�	
���)
�	��
��������
���	 �
,4�
�
�������)
�
12�3'�4
�����)
�

���)���
��� ��
�	��))�
����
)�����
�
��)�����	
�����������
���)
 ��

������ �����!
#���
��)
�)
���	���
�����������
������))��
�
����� �

,�22�
��
�)
��	��	�
�	��
�%1.2
�
���
������
���	�>

Tudalen 139



C3

! #��������
���)
 ��
��
�)
��)
��� �
����)�	��� �
�����
�����
�	
����	

���������
�
)���	
�)
�
��)���)
#��������
�)
$������ �
���	�
�
+���
)��
�

$�����!
5	
���)
�����
�
������)��	
����)�	��� �
��)%
	����
�)
��	�))�
���

� ����
� ,?�
�
�������)
�)
12�3'�4
�
12�4'�.
�
���� �)
6�	 )�	��� �
)��

���	�
: ��	 )�	��� �
�
������� �����
 ��
���)
���������
���� �!
#���
�

�����������
� ����
��)
�
,�1�
�)
������
 ��
,4C�
�
������
� ����
��	
��� �	

�	���� 
��
�)
��	��	�
�	��
.?2 �
���
���	�������
�����)����>

! �	�)��
��) ��������
������������
��
������)
�
	�����)
)	��
)���)
*�	 	���%
�

���������
��������
���	 �
,�2�
�)
12�1'�3!
�����
��'���������	
��) ��������

��
����������
�	��
�
 ��	
���)���
)����
�	
���)
�����
���)�����
���
�
���
����
��	����	
�)��� �
� �!

������
-	)����
'��

#%$#% ���
���	���
���
��)
����
��	 	���
���)
��	��
���
��)���)��)
: ��	 	���
��))��%

���	�������%
������
���)
�����	
��
)��
���) 
�)
����
����� �
�)�����
�	
�	

����������
: �)
����)�	��� �
�����
�
�����	�� �
���	�!
���
��	 	��
�)
	��)

��)�����
�
�������
����!
����)
����� ���
�	
������
�
����%
�)�����
�����%
�

����������
�)������)
�
 ���������
�	��
�����
��
�������!
�����
�)
��	���
�

���������
,�2C�
�
�������)
�)
�
����)�
" �����	�����
���	
��	
*	�)��

*�������!
����	
��������
��)
�)
�	��))�
� �����	�����
���	
�	
����	
 ��

����	�����
�����%
�
 ��������
��������
�
����	
����	�����
�����
��) 
����
������
 	���������
�
��)���	�����
 	���������
� ��
)�����!
����	
����
��	��
�	��))�

��)
�)
�����
�
������)�
$���)
")�����
)��
���	�!
@��
����	���)��
�
$���)
��

���	���
���
�
� ��
 ��
������ �����
�)�
@����	�
�)
�����
�	
����	
�	 ()���

*�)	��
�	
+����)!
&����	
������)
�	
����	
�����	
�
����)��)
� 	� ����

������	�� �
���	�
:
�	
�)��	���� 
�	
��)�
��	
�����
��
�����������%
 ����%
������

��)��)�����
������
�
��	��
������
�
����������
�����	���!


������
���)�	������
���
�
���$����
���
'����
��
�$���������
$������


#%$#+ �����
�)
��	���
�
���������
,�3?�
�
�������)
�	
���)
��	��	�
����	 �
���)

������ �����
�
 ���
�
����
���)
���	��
�
)����
�	���	
������)
���)���
6���!
�����

��	
	�����)
��)
��	���
�
����
����)�	��� �
��
����
��
�	 ��)���
����� �����	

����������
����
��	
��	�����
���)������!
����	
	�����)
�)
���)���
 ��
.2%222
�

����
�
�������)
��
�)
��))��
���	 �
��
��
���
��) 
�
���������	
���)

	�����))�
��	�����!


#%$#. �����
�����
����
��	����
�
� ��
����	 	�����%
���
�)
��	
�)��	���� ���
�����

�� �����
�
�����������%
��
�)
��))��
�
�����������
�
�	��
,-�
�	
���)

���)����	
���)��
������
��)
�)
12�3'�4!
�����
�)
������
���	�)
�
�� �	��)

���)
���)���
��	
�����)���
�	
���)
��	��
��	
����
�
���)����
)���	����
�
 ��

���	�������%
�
����
�)
�����
�
���	�)
��	
�� �	
��)!


#%$#( ()
�	���
�
����)�	��� ���
������	�� �
���	�
��
��������
����
�
����)
�))���))��

�)
��
��	 	���
��
��)��)
��
��)
��	��
�
�������%
�
��)�
���
��)
���
����

���	����
��)
�����������
�������
�
,�!?�
�
�������)
�)
�
������)

"���������
#	��%
�
���))��
����	 �
	���)��
�
,2!.�
�	
����	
�
	�����)!
" ���	


Tudalen 140



C4

��)
�	��
��))��
������
	���)��
�
,4!-�
�)
12�3'�4
�	
����	
�	
����) �� ���

*����
�
)�	����
���)
������)��	
���� �
��)
�
�����)�� ���
�	����
�	����
���)

������ �����
�
���)���	�!
����	
	�����)
��)
�����
�)
�����
�
�������	
��������
�	

�
*F*
��	
�����)�� ���
������ �����
�	��
�������
����
�
�����
�	
���� �
)��

����
�	�����
��)
��) ��
��
�
�����) 
�)���
��))�!
�����
�)
�	������	

������ �����
	��)�
 ��%
������
��	
�����)�� ���
������ �����!

-������
��	��
�����
�
������
���	
�
$0�

#%$#0 ���	��
�) ��	����
�
�����
���� �	���
�
�������������
������
 �	����
���	

	�����)
�������%
���
)��
��
��	 ��	���	
��	�����
���)
	��))��
���	��) �����
�
*��	�
�
���	���
��������
��)�������!
#���
�
��������
�
,??�
�)
12�3'�4
�)

���)���
���	��
�
�����
�
������
���)
�	�������
��)����
�
*��	�%
���
	����
�)
������ ���
��
����) �� ���
�����
�
���	�)
��
�)���)��)
����
��
�����������

�������!
�����
�)
���� ���
����
���	 )�	����
�	
�	���
�
��� �	��
���������
�

��	���� %
��	
 	�����
��� �	%
�
��� �����
�
�������)�
��)���)���
���� �	���

��������� �����
�
�����))��
�	
���)
���	�)
��
�)���)��)
�
����������
�����!
5	

���)
��	
�����������
���)
�������
����
�����) 
�
����� �
�
�������
�	
����
�

�������%
���)����	
�
������
�
������
������
� ����
�
��	����� �
��)�
�

���)�)�����
��)
��))���
�
�	�)�����
$ 	�� ��	��
5�	�������%
�
��� �	

���������
���)����
�
�����������
�
��� �	
�	���� !

#%$#2 "	
��)
�
�	��
���
������	�� �
���	�
�)
������)�
��)
���	��������
�)
�
��� �

"	���
"������
D#���)���	
�������%
�������
�
*�	�����)%
�L)
�
��)��%

"	��	��	
*������
���	�%
"��	�� �� �%
"��	 ���
��	
#�		�E
�
	�����))�
�������

��)
��))���
���)�����!
&��)����	
�
�����������
��)
��������
"	�������

"������
���
�	��)
���� ����
�	
����	
�	����� ��
���)
��	��)
�	��)
5�	�������>
�

�����
��	
	���)
��
	��)
�
#�	�
���)��	 ���
�
�������%
��	 )�	��� �
�	
����

�)
��
��	���)
�	
	�)
�	��
42
�
�����������!
�����
�����
�)
	���
�	�) ���

����	����)��
�
���������	
 	�����
��� �	
�	
���)
����
�
�������
�	��	��)

�������
��������))��%
��
���
���	�������
� � ����
�	)��
�
�	��))�
"���	���

+�	��	
���	����!

#%$&/ B��
	��)
��	
���	���
�
�������
�	�������
���	��) �����%
��	�))���
,.�
�)

�����)����
�)
12�3'�4
�	
����	
��)���)
"����� �����
)��
*�	�����)
�
����%
�

,�!.�
�
��)������
+�)
@�����
�
&	��
��	 ��	
)�����!

#%$&# "	
��)
�
�	��
	����
�)
��))��
���������
������
��)
�������
�
���	�)
��
�������%

�
�����)
�)
����)���	�
�	
��)����)
�	
����	
������)�
�
���������
��	
�������

�	��
�	
���	��!
#���
�	
���������
�)
�����
��
��	
����� ����
��
����
�	

"	�������
"������%
�� �
����
����
���� ����)
���
��	
��)
)��
��
����
���� ���

��� ��%
��
�)
�� �	���
�)��	���� ���
�
�	��	��)
��
�
���
�����
�)	���
��� ���	���

�)
�
�������!
<	
��)
���)
��)����
��	
���������
��
��	������
������	�� �

���	�
�
����
����
������	�� �
����)
�
���	�)
��
�������%
�
���� ���
���)

���	��
��	��)�����
�) ��	����%
�	
���)
���
��	
����
�����
������
�
����)����!

B�
��������	
�
������
)�����
��
���
�����	�	
12�3%
�
��	����	
����
�������)

�	����))��
�)
12�3'12�4
�	
���)
��) ���	
�����
	��)�
�	
"	�������
"������

��	
����
)�����
�
��� ���!

Tudalen 141



C.

!��	��
$�	�����
�*	
��������	��
��	
�����������
�
��������	�
��
�		��
$��
�

�����	�����

(
�����������

#%$&& ���
��)	�)
�
����
�
�	�����
������
 �)��)	�������
���)
��)�
�
�������������

�����������
����
���
�)
����
�	�
122?%
��
���
��)��	
�����������
���	�
�)

	���
���
�
��������
�	
��)�	 ����
�����������
�
����
���	�)�����
��� �	����
�)

�
�����������!
����������
I�	������	
F��)��%
� 	� ���� �
)�����
�
��)��	

�����������
�	
����	
���) %
����
���)�
��	
�����������
��
���
)�������
12��!

#%$&) ����	
*���)����
)��%
"������
�
)�	�� ���� �
��	
*���)����
"�����
�
$������

�����
����
�������
"��������
��	
�����������
���)
"�����>
����
��)
�)

�� �	���
�
������ �	��� �
��	
�����������
���)
�������)
�)�
@����	�%
�

���	�)�����
�)���) %
�)����
��	
�	��	��)
���	����
��
����
������
�

�����������!
#���
�)
�� �	���
�	
��)
�
���
�������)
�)
��
�)���
�
�))��
����

���)�
�
���	�)���
�)
�
�����������%
��
�
��� �����
��
�������
�	�������!
#���
�)

)���
�)��	���� ���
�
�	��	��)
��%
��
�)
��)���
�	���������)
��
�� 
�
����

�������)%
����	�����
�����%
�����������
�����������
�
������	�� �
���	�
������	

��)��)�����
��������
���)
�������
�
���	�)���
�)
�
�����������!
&�������	
��	

���������
����
��
�������
�	��)
3�
���	 �
12�3!

-$����������
�
�������������

#%$&% ���������
�
����
����)���
�
,�1�
�
*	�)��
&	�� ���� �
�
�� �	�
�	
���)

������ �����
"��������
0�	�)
���	�%
$��)
B����)!
@��
�
�	����� 
��
��������

�	
������	����
$��)
B����)
���
� �)���
�������	
�����
����������
�
&(
�

�����)�
�	����	��
���������
���	
���	��
�
	���
���������
��)��)���)��! ���

������	�� �
���	�
�)
���)����	
�	����� 
� 	� ����
��)�����
������
��)
�
*��	�%

��
���
����
���� )���
����)���
�
,-�
�	
����	
�
�	����� !

#%$&+ ����	
������)
�����	�� ��
�)
����)����
��)
���	������
�
��	���
�
��))��

��)�����
��
����
�
��� �
�����
"��������
���	�!
���)���	
��))�
�	��

����	 �
�	�) 
�
,14!?�
��	
"��������
�)
12�3'�4!

#%$&. ���
��	����� �
�� �����
� 	� ���� �������������
�	
()"������ �	
����	

����	��������
���	�%
�
��)�����
��
���
)�������
12��%
�)
��������
�

����)�	��� ����	
������)
�����	�� ��
��
�)
���)���
	����	
�
������ ���
�	 �

�������
�
��	��	�
�����
�����)�� ���
���������!
����	)������
����������	

����	��������
���������%
�� �����
��� ��
	�����
����	��������
�	
����	
���	�
�

����
��	���)
�
��� �	�))���
�������
��
	���
�
����)�	��� ���
�������������
�	

()"������!
���)���	
��)
����
�������
���	 �
,�!=�
�)
12�3'�4!

#%$&( ����	
������)
�����	�� ��
�)
��	����
�
��� �����
�� �)����
�
���	�)���

�������
�
����
��������) 
�	�� ��)�����
�
����	
��$��
� ��) 	��
�	'���)
�	����!


������	
������
�	����
������	�� �
���	�
�
��	 )�	����
�	���)���
��������
�
0�	�)

���	�%
���)
���� �	����	
	�����)
�	������
��)!
����	
����)
��	
	�����)
� ����
�

��� ���	���
�)
�� �	���
�������
)�����
�
�����	���
�
������%
�� �	���%

��	��)���
�
	��))�
� 	���)
���	�
���
�����!
���)���	
��)
����
�������
���	 �

,2!?.�
�)
12�3'�4!


Tudalen 142



C?

����

#%$&0 #����)
�)
��	��	�
,�4!1�
�
������
�
���)���
����%
�����)�� �
����������

��)�������
������	�� �
���	�%
�)
12�3'�4!
���
����
�)
���	����
��
��	����

��)
 	�� ���� �%
��)
��))���
$��������
)	�� ���� �
�
#��%
���������
	��� 	����

�
��)����)
���	�� 	����!
���
����
�����
�)
���� ���
�
��	����
����	���

�)��	��
��)
 	���
��)
 �	������
��
�)
�����
����
�
������
��
���
���
��)��%
�
���

�)
�� �	���
���)�) !
�����
�)
�����
������	����
�
���	�)���
��)%
�)

���)������
��
�)
������ �����%
��
����
��	����
���
	����))�
���� �
���	����!

�����
�����
����
��	����
�
������)��	
6	����� 
)�	�� ��� �
)	�� ���� �
���)

��	 �
,�=�
�
����
�)
������
����	�����
)���	
��)
��)����)%
�)����
�
��	�����

�	
��������!

��������	

#%$&2 B��
	��)
�
*�)���)
*��� �	���
�	��
���	�
5�);��%
	����
�)
���������
���)

����	���)
����)����
��
�)
�	��
������ �����
�	�����
	��)�
�������)
�

��������
����	���)!
5	��)
��)%
���
��)
	�����))�
)����
��
����
�)
����������

���� ���	�����
� 	�� ��	����
�	
���)
�����
���
�
����
���)�
�
)����
���

��))��
�
���	�)���
���)
����	���)
�
������)
��	���	��
�)
������
�	��
�����

��
����!
����	
	�����)
��)
�)
��	��)
���)���� �
���	 �
,3!.�
�)
12�3'�4!

#%$)/ ���
��))��
)�
��)���)���
�
��) �����
�	
�
�����	���
�
���)������
����
���)

����	���)
�)
�� ��
���)���)
12�1
��
����
��))�
�	
���)
��)����

���	�)�����!
#���
��)
�������������
�	��
����	���)
���	�
�)
����
��)

���	��������
�
��)����
���	�)�����
�
�������
�	
�����)
���'��)�!
#���
��)

$ 	� ���� �
����	���)
����)����
�)
������
�)�����
�
���������
����	���)
�)
��)
����)����!
#���
��)
$ 	� ���� �
+����	���
�)
��	��	��	
�	���)�����)%
�

���	��������	
��	
�����	����	
���)
��)�����
�	
����	
����	���)
�	
���
�����
��

���
��)
$ 	� ���� �
����	���)
��	
5�W 
�)
���������
�)
��)
 ����
��)
�� ��� ��	

���
���
���	�
�)
��	���
�
���)����	
�� �
�
�������) 
�
������
�)�
@�����

7��������
�
6��	���������
���)���)
12�1!
 #����)
�����
�)
������
	���
���
�

���������
�
�������)
	��
�����
�������%
����	
��
��������
�
���) 
�
�����
���)�

����) 
����
���)���
����	���)
�
���� ���	���
��	���	��
�	��
�����
��
����!

�
����)��
,������	������)

#%$)# #���
�
#��
)��
�)
��))���
�� ��
��)�
�
���	��	��� ���
�	
���)
������
 ��
�)�

@����	�!
#���
�
	���)
�)
��))���8
��	��	��� ���
�
�����
����)��
�)
�
��� �	

	��) �
�	���� 
�	��
������)�
��)���)
 	�������
�	
����	
���
��)���	�
�	���� >
�

����������
��	
�������	��� �
�	
�����	 	�����
�	
���)
	���
��������
�	
� ��

����	 	�����
�
�������	
����	 �
����
�	
����
�
����
�����	 	��!



#%$)& #���
�
#��
�)
��))���
��	��	��� ���
�
�������
����	�����
�����
�
����
 	� �

��)��	
����
�	
�����
����
����
���
�)
���
��
���)��
��	
��
�)
����
���	��
�	

	��� 	��
������	��� ���
���
��)���
�)
����
�
��������
������ �	����
��

�����	������� ���
 �	
����)����
���	��	�
���	����
)�����
�	
���
���	�������!

Tudalen 143



C-

#%$)) #�	����	
�����
�����
���� �����
�	
����	�����
�����
�
��))��
���������

���������
�
$�����)
�
)��� ���	
���
��)�����
���
�)�
�)��)
�����!


#%$)% #���
���
B��
)��%
#��
���) �
)��
D���	�E%
�)
�	���)
� 
���	�� �
���
�������
�
���

����� ����
�	
����	
 �)�) ����%
��	��	
��)�) ����
�
��)���	�����
���
��
������!
<)

���������
�	
��� �
�������)
�
*��	�� �%
����
�)
���	���
���
�)�
����

����� �	��� �
�
�������
�
����	���������
 �)�) ����
�
��)���	�����!
#���
���	���

����
���
����)
�����
�)
������
��� ��
���
���
������%
��)
��
��)���
�)
����

�
����
�����
	��)�
 ��
������ �����
�
��� �
�	���� �	
	�) !
������
��)��)���

����� �
�
	��)���������
���
���
���
��)����)
������ ���
�
*��	�� �
�)
�	�����

�	
����	
���	�!

#%$)+ @��
�
#��
)	�� ���� �
�	��� �����
��	
���� ���	���
������
������ �����
��
�	��

��� ��
���
����	)%
����%
 	�����
��
� ����
�
��������)
 	�� ���� �
�
����
�)

�����
�
��	����
� 
�����)��)
��)�������
�	
������
��)�������
���)
��)���

���	��)
�	��))��
��
�)
�)��	��!
#���
�)
������
���	���
���
�
�	����
���)���

�)
��))���
��	��)����)
��
)��
��
I��)
�	�����
��	�������%
���
�
��)�������

�)
�
��	���))��!
<)
���� ��%
����
�)
������
�����
�
���	��	�
� ����)
�	
����	

������
 	�� ���� �
����
���)
��	���!

5�	���	����
,�	>�	�

#%$). #���
�	
"�	�)
)��%
"������
�
)�	�� ���� �
�)
������ ����)
����
�
)���	
�

��	 )�	����
�	
���)
������)�
�	��
����
���	�!
<)
12�3'�48

! �����)
�)
	���
������
*	�) 
)��
������ �����
���	 �
,.3!��
�
���
�

��)���	�����
������ �����
���	�� 	����
�	
���)
��������
 ��>

! �����)
�)
��	��	�
������
�������
����	���)��
�
����	�����
�����%
���
	��)
��	

$� ����
������	�� �
����
����	���)��%
�
,3-!.�
�	
����	
)��
�
,�2!=�
�	
����	

"������>

! �����)
�)
	���
,��!.�
�
������
"	�������
"�)������
)��
�
����	�����
�����>

! �����)
�)
	���
������
�
����	�����
�����
�
��)���)
�	�) 
���"�
�	
���)


��)������
����	��������
������
���	�!

#%$)( <)
���� ��%
�����)
�)
��	���
�
���	��	�
������
�	
����	
���� ���	���
��)
��	��

�
@����	
��)
�����	�� �
���	�

' ��)��	
�����������
���	�%
"��������

���	�%
����	����
*�)����� ���
���	�%
�������)

#	�)��)��
+�)����)
���	�
�
����	���)
���	�8

! 	����
�)
���)����
���	�)���
��)�����
������
�
�����������
�
*��	�
��	

���	�)���
�
����
��
�)���
�
�)�����
�������
����!
#����)
�)
��))��
�����
�

������
�	
����	
�
�����������
�
����������
�)
����)�	��
�	
����	
12�3'�4!

����)���
�
������
�	
����	
��)��	
�����������
���	�
�)
12�3'�4
����
,34�!

#����)
�)
��	���
�
	��
���)���� �
�	��))��
�
,2!C�
�
"	��
B� �)��

*�)����� ���
���	�>


! ����
��)
������
�	
����	
"��������
���	�
D,14!?�E
�
����	����
*�)����� ���

���	�
D,��!2�E
�)
������
�
�����)
��	���
��)
������
�
��))��
��)�����
��

����
�
���������
"��������
���	�%
��
�)
���������	
����	����
�
��	� ��
�	
����	

������)�
��)���
���	�� ����
���� 	�)��
 :
�
����
�) ����� �����
� � ����


Tudalen 144



CC

)�����
�)
12�3!
#����)
�����
�)
��	���
�
��))��
����	 �
�	��))��
��

�	���)���
� 	� ����
�
������������%
�	������
�
����	��������
�����
�	��
���"�%

���
���)�������� �
�
���	�)���
������
�
�����)�� ���
��)
��)
����)����

�����!
���) 
�)
��)
��)���
�)
����
�
����
����
������
�	
������� �%
�)
��))��

���������
�����
�����
���%
�)
����� ����
��)
 	�� ���� �
���������))��%
��
�)

����
 �	�� ��� �
�)�
@����	�!
������	
,1�
�
*������)
#	�)��)��
+�)����)

���	�
�)
12�3'�4>


! 	����
�����
�)
�����
�
��) �����)
���	
�
���
��������
�
����	���)
�

���� ���	���
��	���	��
�	
)���	
�
����)��
�������%
��)
��))���
�����
������
�

����
�)������)!
5	
���)
���)���
��))�%
	����
����
��	����
�
����
)����
��

����%
�
�����)���
�
������
�	
����	
����	���)
���	�
�)
12�3'�4
����
,14!��!

Tudalen 145



C=Tudalen 146



=
2

�
�
�
)

#
%
$#

7
,
�
	�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�4

�
�
��
�
��

�

�
�
	�
��
�
�
�
�
��

?
/
/
/
�
�
�
�

&
/
#
&
'#
)
#
%

&
/
#
)
'#
%

&
/
#
%
'#
+

�
�
))
��
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
�
��

1
)�
�
�
))



�
�
)�
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



,
�
�
�
�
�
�
)


�
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
�
�
�
)


&
/
#
)
'#
%

;
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



,
�
�
�
�
�
�
)


�
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
�
�
�
)


&
/
#
%
'#
+

;
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

6
��

��
�
)

��
�.

2%
4=

3

�.

�%
2=

�

'3

..



�.
2%

-3
?


�.
�%

2=
�


'3
.2



�.

2%
-4

�

�

�	
 	

��
�
�


�
��

��
��

�.
%2

3C



�.
%2

=C



1%
�C

2

�-

%1
-C



�.

%2
=C



1%

�C
2


�-
%1

-C



�
��

)�
��


�

�

��
))

��

�

��
 �

	

��

���
��

��
��


�
	�

�
�
	�

�

*

�)
��

	

�


�
��

��
��

��
��


�
�


�	
��

��
34

%C
21



3.

%?
43



2


3.
%?

43



3.
%?

43



2

3.

%?
43




"
�

��
��

��
��

��
%
"

	�
��

��
�


�

��

��
	�

��
��

��
�

3-
%4

3?



3-
%4

4.



2

3-

%4
4.



3-

%4
4.



2


3-
%4

4.



*
�

��
 �

	�
��


	
��

��
�)

)�

�

��
�	

��
�)


�

�

�
��

 �
��

	�
��



��

	�
��

	�
�
�

���
� �

��
�

14
%=

13



14
%C

.3



2

14

%C
.3



14

%C
==



2


14
%C

==



<

�

��
	�

)�
��


�

�

��
��

��
��

3%
=C

2

3%

=1
?


2

3%

=1
?


3%
=1

?

2


3%
=1

?

�

��
�

%
�
�

�	
��

��
%
�

�)
)�

�
�

�

�	
�

��
��


�
�)

��
��

�

��	



��

��
��

��
��


�
�)

��
��

��
�

��
%?

.C



��
%.

4�



2

��

%.
4�



��

%.
4�



2


��
%.

4�



�
�
��
�
�
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
�
��

&
(
0
4)
)
/



&
(
2
4+
2
(



#
40
&
+



&
0
#
4%
&
&



&
(
2
4.
%
)



#
40
)
/



&
0
#
4%
(
)



�
�
))
��
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
�
��

"
�

��
��

��
��

��
%
"

	�
��

��
�


�

��

��
	�

��
��

��
�

1%
4=

2

1%

-4
2


2

1%

-4
2


1%
-4

2

2


1%
-4

2

)

��
'?

C%
22

2

'.

.%
22

2

'�

?%
22

2

'-

�%
22

2

'.

.%
22

2

'�

?%
22

2

'-

�%
22

2


�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
�
��

'.
+
4+
#
/



'+
&
4&
.
/



'#
.
4/
/
/



'.
0
4&
.
/



'+
&
4&
.
/



'#
.
4/
/
/



'.
0
4&
.
/



�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�

 
�
�
	�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�
)�
	

E�
6
-
F

&
#
&
40
&
/



&
&
(
4)
)
(



'#
%
4#
(
+



&
#
)
4#
.
&



&
&
(
4)
0
)



'#
%
4#
(
/



&
#
)
4&
#
)



��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

�
�

B
���

�	
��


��
�)

��
�
�

��
��

�)

1

2�
1'

�3

��

�
I
�


��
	�

�	
�

��

�

)

�


*
��

���
��


"
 �

��
�
�


�
��

�	
��

�
��

��

�

�)

�


�
�)

��
���

�

�)

�

@

��
	�

��
))

��

Tudalen 147



=
�

�
�
�
)

#
%
$&

7
,
�
	�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
��
)�
�

�
�
�4

�
�
��
�
��

�

�
�
	�
��
�
�
�
�
��



?
/
/
/
�
�
�
�

&
/
#
&
'#
)
#
+

&
/
#
)
'#
%

&
/
#
%
'#
+

�
�
))
��
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
)�
�

1
)�
�
�
))



�
�
)�
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



,
�
�
�
�
�
�
)


�
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
�
�
�
)


&
/
#
)
'#
%

;
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



,
�
�
�
�
�
�
)


�
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
�
�
�
)


&
/
#
%
'#
+

;
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

6
��

��
�
)

��
�%

?4
�


�%
?4

�

2


�%
?4

�

�%

?4
�


2

�%

?4
�


�
�	

 	
��

�
�

�

��
��

��
32

1%
.?

?

1.

�%
21

=

�1

%.
22



1?

3%
.1

=

1.

�%
21

=

?%

22
2


1.
-%

21
=


�
��

)�
��


�

�

��
))

��

�

��
 �

	

��

���
��

��
��


�
	�

�
�
	�

�

*

�)
��

	

�


�
��

��
��

��
��


�
�


�	
��

��
4.

.

4.

2

2


4.
2


4.
2


2

4.

2


"
�

��
��

��
��

��
%
"

	�
��

��
�


�

��

��
	�

��
��

��
�

3%
=-

3

4%

24
3


2

4%

24
3


4%
24

3

2


4%
24

3

*

�
��

 �
	�

��

	

��
��

�)
)�


�
��

�	
��

�)

�


�
�

��
 �

��
	�

��



��
	�

��
	�

�
�
���

� �
��

�
34

.

34

.

2


34
.


34
.


2

34

.


<

�

��
	�

)�
��


�

�

��
��

��
��

1.



1.



2

1.



1.



2


1.



�
��

�
%
�

�
�	

��
��

%
�
�)

)�
�
�


�
�	

�
��

��

�

�)
��

��
�


��	



��
��

��
��

��

�

�)
��

��
��

�
.%

3�
3


.%
23

�

2


.%
23

�

.%

23
�


2

.%

23
�


�
�
��
�
�
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
)�
�

)
#
%
4)
#
0



&
.
&
4+
.
%



#
&
4+
/
/



&
(
+
4/
.
%



&
.
&
4+
.
%



.
4/
/
/



&
.
0
4+
.
%



�
�
))
��
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
)�
�

2

2


2

2


2

2


2


�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
)�
�

/



/



/



/



/



/



/



�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�

 
�
�
	�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�
)�
	

E�
6
-
F

)
#
%
4)
#
0



&
.
&
4+
.
%



#
&
4+
/
/



&
(
+
4/
.
%



&
.
&
4+
.
%



.
4/
/
/



&
.
0
4+
.
%



��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

�
�

B
���

�	
��


��
�)

��
�
�

��
��

�)

1

2�
1'

�
3

��

�
I
�


��
	�

�	
�

��

�

)

�


*
��

���
��


"
 �

��
�
�


�
��

�	
��

�
��

��

�

�)

�


�
�)

��
���

�

�)

�

@

��
	�

��
))

��

Tudalen 148



=1

#+$
 �����������
����)��
�
 ��������

�	������
�8	
;���������
�8	
 �))����

#+$# 7
�����	�
�
���)���)���
��)�����
�	
����	
12�3'�4
�
12�4'�.
�
����������

�)�
 @���������
 &�	��)��
 12�1'�3%
 ���
 ����)���
 �
 ��	�)���
 &5�
 �	
 ����	

*����)�� ���
 ��)����
 �
 *���)����
 ����
 ��)����
 ,�?!4�
 �)
 12�3'�4
 �

,�C!=�
�)
12�4'�.!


#+$& @���������
 ��	
 ���	��
 �
 ����	
 ������� �
 �)
 ���)���
 ��	
 *	�)��
 #��������
 �

"	���
 �)
 ����
 ��
 �������)�
 �)
 �
 *�������
 &�	��� 
 ���)
 ���	��
 �)
 ��))��
 ��
 �

��))���
��)!
<)
�)��
��)
���	������
�
���	���
���
�������� �
��
�
*�������

�)
 ���
  	�����%
 �
 ����)����	
 �	����
 �	����%
 	����
 �)
 ��)���
 ��)����)
 ��'
��������
�������������
����)�	��
��	
*	�)��
#��������
�
"	���
�)
�
*�������

&�	��� ��
�
 	�
��) ��!
7
��)��)���%
���	
��))���
�
,�3!��
�)
12�3'�4
�
,=!.�

�)
12�4'�.
�
�����	�
�
���)���)���
��)�����!


#+$) ����	
��))���
 )� 
 �
 ,�?!4�
 ��	
 ��������
 ��)�����
 �����
 �)
 ��))���
 �

 	�������������
��)��)��8

! )	�����������
 	��������
 �
 ,�!3�
 ��	
 �5*
 "�����
 �
 $������
 �
 ����
 ��� ��

����)����
 ��)
 B�	��
 �	
 F�� �
 *��	���
 �
 ����������
 �������
 ���
 ���	 �

12�1>

! )	�����������
	��������
�
,1�
��	
�5*
F�����%
*����)�� ���
������ �����

�
6���) 
�	
����	
�
)	����)���
F�����
������>

! ,2!1�
 �)
 12�3'�4
 �
 12�4'�.
 ��	
 �5*
 )��%
 "������
 �
 )�	�� ���� �
 ����
 �

�����)����
�	
����	
�
)	����)���
5����
6	�����>

! ,1�
��	
�	�)�����
��)����
0	 �
*��)
�	
����	
�
*	�)��
#��������
 �
"	���
D,C�
�)
12�4'�.E>

! ,�!?�
 �)
 12�3'�4
 �
 12�4'�.
 ��	
 �5*
 ������	�� �
 ����
 �
 �����)����
 �	

����	
�� �)���
�
������	�� �
����)
�)������
�����
�������>


! ,�!C�
����)
��	
"�	�)
#��)��%
"	�����
�
$������
�	
����	
�� �)���
�
������	�� �

����)
�)������
�����
�������
D,�!-�
�)
12�4'�.E>

! ,1�
����)
��	
�5*
)��%
"������
�
)�	�� ���� �
�	
����	
���)���
����
)�����
�

��)�����	
�����������
���)
 ��
������ �����!

#+$% @��
���
�)	���
)����
��	
��������
�������
����	���)��!


#+$+ #���
�
��������
"�5
�)
��)����
,3�
�
12�3'�4%
�	
���)
������	���
 �������

��)���)
 ����))��!


�	���)��
�8	
5�	����)��


#+$. ����	
�56
*����)�� ���
��)����
�
*���)����
�)
��)�����) ��
�	
���	��	�

������	�� �
 ����� ����%
 � ����
 �
 �� ��)������!
 ����	
��������
 �)
 ���	�)
��

��	����� �
 ��)�
 �
 ��������� ���%
��)
 ��))���
 ��� ��
 	�����
������	�� �

���	�%
 ��� ��
 �����)�� ���
 ��)����
 �	����%
 �
 �����)�� ���
 �
 	�����))�

�������� �
���)
	������) ��	
������	�� �
�
���!
���
�����
�)
��))���
��	��


Tudalen 149



=3

�
 ��)�����
 ��������
 �
 ���)����	
 ���� �
 �
 ���	����	
 ��)��)�����
 ���)
 ���	�������

�)��)��	����
��	
6	��
0��)����
)��
��	
*���)����
������
��
"	���)���
�
)V!


�)����	�������8	
 �))����

#+$( ����	
��������
 *����)�� ���
 ��)����
 �
 *���)����
 �)
 �����
 "�	�))��

��	 ������
 �
������)��	
 ��	��������
�
)�����
�)
�
������)
�����	�� ��!
���

��)
 �)
 ��))���
 ��	��	�
 ��)�����
 � ���
 �
 ����������
������ �����%
 )*%

��������� ���
����	 �
��)����
�
�����)�� ���
�������� �!


#+$0 $��	���
���
��)�����
�)
���)���
�
�������)��	
������)
�����	�� ��
��
��)

�	��
 ����)�	��� �%
��
	����
����
 	���
��	��
�
 ��) 	��
�	
��� �
�	
���)
 �������

��� ��
 ���)
 ���	��
 �	��)��
 �
 ��� ����!
 ����	
��) 	��
 ��)
 �)
 ��))���

���	�����)
 �
 ������
 ��� ��
 � ���%
 ��� �)�
 ��� ��
 ����)����
 ���
 ���
 �)

��������
�	��
�������
�
����%
�
	��������
��)
�������
���)�����!


#+$2 �����
 ������
 ����
 ��� �)�
 ��)
 ���� ���
 �
 �	�)
 �
 �%222
 �
 ��� ���	
 �����	 �

����	
 ����)
 	��)�
 ���
 ���	 �
 12�2
 �
 ���
 ���	 �
 12�1%
 �	��
 ����)���
�

��������
 ��������
 ���	������
 �
 �������
 	�����
 ���)��
 D����)��
 �	
 	��	�� ���)

����)��%
�	
�)��	���� E!
5	
���)
������	���
��)%
����
�
��������
��� ��
� ���
�)

��� �)�
,�2!1�
	��)�
12�1'�3
�
12�3'�4!


#+$#/ ���
��)%
�)����
�
�������)�
���	��
)�����
�
��� ���%
�����)
��������
�
��))��

	�����)
 �
 	��������	
 �� ��!
 <)
 ����
 ��))�
 ���
 )���	
 ���������
 ������	�� �

���	�
����
��� �)�
�
-.
��
���
5�	���
12�2
�
.1
��
���
5�	���
12�1
D��
���

��))��
��)���)���
�
����
���	��
�
�2
�	���
�	��)
���
5�	���
12�3E!


#+$## ����	
 ������)
 �����	�� ��
 �)
 ����	����
 )��
 ������	�� �
 ���	�
 �
 
 �	��

!���������
 ���4
 ���
 ��	���
 �����������4
 ��)������
 ��!
 �	)��������4

��8�
!������
!��������
!��)���)
�
!��������)!
���
��	��
�
	����))�
�

���)
�
�5*
�)
���)����	
���)��
��)%
��)
��))���8

��$�	����
$��
��	���)��
�
������	��


#+$#& �����
�)
��	���
�
���	��	�
,2!1�
�)
12�3'�4
�	
����	
�����)��) 
����)����!

#���
�
������
��)
�)
��	��	�
������
�	
����	
�� �
��������� ���
���)��	 ���

�����)��) 
 ����)����
 �	
 �	���
 	��)��	 ���
 ���	�%
 �)
 �)��
 �
 ��� 	��
������	�� �
 ���	�
 �	
 ����	
 ������ �	���
 	��)��	 ���
 	��)�
 �
 �����)�� ���

���������!
 #���
 �
 ������
��)
 �)
 �����
 �
 �	�����
 �����)��) 
 ����)����
 �	��

��� �����
���	��
��)�������
�
� 	� ����
�
��� �	���!
#���
�)��)
��	
����	�����

�����
 	��
 ���)���� �
 �	��
 ��	
 ��������� ��	
 �	
 ���)
 ���	���
 ���
 ����
 ���
 ��

�������	��)
 �����)��) 
 ����)����
 ��	
 �	��
 ��	��%
 ���
 ��
 ���
 �)
 ����� ���
 �	

�����;��
 ��
 �	
 �
 ���	��
 �
 �����
 �����)�� ���
 ��
 ��	��	�!
 ���
 ������	�� �

���	�
 �)
 ���� ���
 �����	
 ����	�����
 �����
 �
 ���	���
 ��)��)�����%
 ���
 ���

��))��
	���� �
��)��) 
���
���)���
�	��)
12�4!


#+$#) �����
 �)
 ��	���
 �
 ���	��	�
 ,��
 �)
 12�3'�4
 �	
 ���)
 ���)���
 ������)

��)������) 
 &������
 ������	�� �
 ���	�%
 ���)
 ��)�	 ����
 �)������)%

����)����
 �
 ��) 	��
 �
 ����)������	
 ����)����
 ��������!
 ����)
 	���

����)�	��� �
 �
���)����	
�	�����
��))�
���)
������ ���
���)
����
��
��� �	��


Tudalen 150



=4

�����
 ��	
 ����)����
 ��������%
 ��)
 ��))���
 ����
 �V)
 �
 �����
 �)���%
 ����
 ���'
��� �
 �
 �����
 ���)
 ���
 ���)
  ��
 ������ �����%
 �	��
 ��
 �����
 �
 �	����)

	���� 	��%
 �	��
 ��)����
 ��
 ����	
 �
  �	��
 	��
 �����
 ����) 
 ����)�����
 �������

)�����!
 ���)
 ������ ���
 ����	)%
 ����	
 �)��)
 �
 ����
 ����
 ��))���
 �)
 �

����)����
��������
�)
�	���	
����
�)
�)�����	!

#+$#% �����
�����
�)
��	��	�
,�!.�
�)
12�3'�4
�	
����	
�
*	�) 
$��������
$�����)

�
)��� ���	!
*����	
���)������	
�	�) 
��)
�
��)������%
�
���)��%
�
�����
)��
�

��� �����
 $��������
 $�����)
 �
 )��� ���	!
 *�����
 �����
 �
 ����)��
 ���

�	�������	
�	
$��������
$�����)
�
)��� ���	
������
���	�
��
��
)��!


)�"�
�����
��������
�
$�	�
�*�
�����
+
�����	������


#+$#+ ���
 ���	�
 �)
 �)��	��
 �����
 ��������
 �
 &(
 ���	����
 ���
 ��)���

����� �������
 5�	�������
��)����
 �)
 ���)���
 �
 ��������
 �)
 �
 ��� �	

���������!
���
*��	 �
���	�
����
���� ���
�����	
�������)
���	��������
�

+������
&�)��
 �
��� �����
��)�������
�	
�
���� �������
��)
�	
����	
�
��� �	

���������!
 ���
 �����
 ����
 ���� ���
 ����
 #�	��
 �	
 F�� �
 *��	���
 �	
 �)��

��	�������
���)�	������
��������)
�*�
�����
��$����!


#+$#. ���
*��	 �
���	�
�)
���	���
���
����
�	������
�������
���)��
������	�� �

���	�%
 �
 ���� ���	�����
 ������ �	����
 ���)
 ����
 ��
 ��	���)
 �)
 ��)����%
 �)

����)
�	��	��)
���	 �
��	��!
�����
�
��� �	
���������
���)����
��
�))��
�)
�	��

�
�����������	
�	��	��)
��	��
��)
��
��)�)
�	 �
�������!


#+$#( 5	
 ���)
 �����)�
 ��	���������	
 ������)
 �����	�� ��
 �
 ���	���
 ���

����)�	��� ���
 �)
 ���'��)�
 �
 ���)���)
 ���	��������
 $ 	� ����
 ������	�� �

���	�%
�����)
�)
����)���	�
��	
�������
�	
�
���)���
��	
*	�)��
+�	�����

���	��������
��	
*	�) 
��)������) 
�)
�
�������!
#���
��)
�)
����	���	
���	��

��)%
�)
��	��
�	
����	
12�3'�4!
"	
��)
�
�	��%
,�!?�
����
�	
����
�	
����	
�

�	�) ���
��)
�)
12�3'�4!


#+$#0 +��������
 �����������
 ���)
 ��	��)
 �	�) 
 ��	
 *	�)��
 +�	�����
 ���	��������

��	
*	�) 
��)������) 
�	
��)
�
�	��%
���
��
����	)���
�	�) 
������
���� �)
 �)

�������
 ���
 ����
 12�3!
 #���
 ��)
 �)
 	���
 �����
 �
 ��))��
 ���	��	
 ����)���	�

����� �
 �	
 �
 ��)����)
 �	
 ����	
 12�3'�4
 �
  ��
 ��) !
 ��)�������
 "������
 ��	

5���� �
�	
*��	��������
�	
����	
�
����
��)���)
�	�) %
��)
�� �	���
���
�
����

��)���)
�)
����
��
����� �)
��
?
���
�
12�3'�4!


��������������
1��	�������


#+$#2 �����
 �)
 ��	���
 �
 ���)���
 ���	�
 ��)
 �����)
 6����!�
 ,��
 ��	
 	�����)

���	�
 �
 �)���
 ���	�!� ���)
 ������
 ���)���
 �� �����
��)�������
 �
 �����

	��)�������%
 ��
 	����
 ����
 )���� ��
 ,2!C�
 �
 ������)��	
 ��	��������
 ��)
 �)

12�3'�4!


#+$&/ �����
 �����
 ����
 ��	���
 �
 ���)���
���� ���	�����
 	��)�������
 ���)
 ������

 �))�
���
�
����
� 
*��	�
�
�� �����
��	 ��)��
�
��������
 	���	%
�)
�)��
��

����)��)
� 	� ����
������	�� �
���	�%
��
	����
����
)���� ��
,�!1�
�	
����	

��)
�)
12�3'�4!

Tudalen 151



=.

5�	���	����
,�	>�	�

#+$&# ����	
��������
 *����)�� ���
 ��)����
 �
 *���)����
 �)
 )����
 ��	 )�	����

��	��	�
����)��
�	���	
*	�)��
+�	�����
���	��������%
�
*	�) 
��)������) 
��	

��������
�����)��) 
����)����!


Tudalen 152



=
?

�
�
�
)

#
+
$#

7
,
�
	�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

 
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
)�
�

�

 
�
�
��
�
�
�
�



?
/
/
/
�
�
�
�

&
/
#
&
'#
)
#
.

&
/
#
)
'#
%

&
/
#
%
'#
+

�
�
))
��
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
�
��

1
)�
�
�
))



�
�
)�
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



,
�
�
�
�
�
�
)


�
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
�
�
�
)


&
/
#
)
'#
%

;
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



,
�
�
�
�
�
�
)


�
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
�
�
�
)


&
/
#
%
'#
+

;
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

�
��

 �
�


�
��

��
�


&
�	�

	�
��

��
�

12
.%

?�
3


�=
4%

2=
=


�%
1-

3

�=

.%
3-

1

�=

4%
2=

=

�%

1-
3


�=
.%

3-
1


�
��

 �
�


�
��

��
�


�
�)

��
��

=�
%4

1=



CC
%2

C3



.3
3


CC
%?

�?



CC
%2

C3



..
1


CC
%?

3.



*
�

��
�)

��
 �

��

*

�
��

��
��

 �

�


�
��

�
�	

 �
13

%2
�?



��

%2
3.



�%

4-
3


�1
%.

2C



��
%2

3.



�%
.-

3

�1

%?
2C



�

��
��

�)
)�


�
�)

��
��

�4
%3

?�



�3
%?

C1



�3
%�

�C



1?
%C

22



�3
%?

C1



�.
%4

=.



1=
%�

--



�
�
��
�
�
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
�
��

)
)
%
4%
#
2



)
/
.
40
2
2



#
.
4)
2
(



)
&
)
4&
2
.



)
/
.
40
2
2



#
0
40
2
)



)
&
+
4(
2
&



�
�
))
��
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
�
��

�
��

 �
�


�
��

��
�


�
�)

��
��

'�
%C

41



'�
%3

??



3%
22

2

�%

?3
4


'C
4C



3%

22
2


1%
�.

1


�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
�
��

'#
40
%
&



'#
4)
.
.



)
4/
/
/



#
4.
)
%



'0
%
0



)
4/
/
/



&
4#
+
&



�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�

 
�
�
	�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�
)�
	

E�
6
-
F

)
)
&
4+
(
(



)
/
+
4+
)
)



#
2
4)
2
(



)
&
%
42
)
/



)
/
.
4/
+
#



&
#
40
2
)



)
&
(
42
%
%



��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

�
�

B
���

�	
��


��
�)

��
�
�

��
��

�)

1

2�
1'

�
3

��

�
I
�


��
	�

�	
�

��

�

)

�


*
��

���
��


"
 �

��
�
�


�
��

�	
��

�
��

��

�

�)

�


�
�)

��
���

�

�)

�

@

��
	�

��
))

��

Tudalen 153



=
-

�
�
�
)

#
+
$&

7
,
�
	�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
��
)�
�

 
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
)�
�

�

 
�
�
��
�
�
�
�



?
/
/
/
�
�
�
�

&
/
#
&
'#
)
#
(

&
/
#
)
'#
%

&
/
#
%
'#
+

�
�
))
��
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
)�
�

1
)�
�
�
))



�
�
)�
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



,
�
�
�
�
�
�
)


�
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
�
�
�
)


&
/
#
)
'#
%

;
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



,
�
�
�
�
�
�
)


�
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
�
�
�
)


&
/
#
%
'#
+

;
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

�
��

 �
�


�
��

��
�


�
�)

��
��

��
%�

4.



=%
=3

.

2


=%
=3

.

=%

=3
.


2

=%

=3
.


�
��

��
�)

)�

�

�)
��

��
�-

%3
�=



�.

%3
-C



2


�.
%3

-C



�.
%3

-C



2

�.

%3
-C




�
�
��
�
�
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
)�
�

&
0
4%
.
%



&
+
4)
#
)



/



&
+
4)
#
)



&
+
4)
#
)



/



&
+
4)
#
)



�
�
))
��
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
)�
�

2

2


2

2


2

2


2


�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
)�
�

/



/



/



/



/



/



/



�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�

 
�
�
	�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�
)�
	

E�
6
-
F

&
0
4%
.
%



&
+
4)
#
)



/



&
+
4)
#
)



&
+
4)
#
)



/



&
+
4)
#
)



��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

�
�

B
���

�	
��


��
�)

��
�
�

��
��

�)

1

2�
1'

�
3

��

�
I
�


��
	�

�	
�

��

�

)

�


*
��

���
��


"
 �

��
�
�


�
��

�	
��

�
��

��

�

�)

�


�
�)

��
���

�

�)

�

@

��
	�

��
))

��

Tudalen 154



=
C

Tudalen 155



==

�������
�
7
������8	
 �))����
9�������)
:
,�	�����
�	
��������

��
�
��������
�	
����	
�
 �))����
,�	����

���)
#.$#
3�!���4
 �����������
�����������)
�
5�)���

&/#)'#% &/#%'#+

,-1

"�)����� ?%2=�%-4? ?%2=.%.42

������� 143%..2 143%..2

�6-

"�)����� =4%.-4 1�3%41C

������� 2 2

��������
�
 ��	����
�
���)�	 .4%&240(/ .4++&4+#0

������
��
��������

"�)�����
�
&���)����	
��)
�@����
�
���	��
�
*F*
 '124%.-4 '313%41C

#�) ����
�
�����	 � '3%?21 '3%?21
&�	��)������	
*	�)��
<���	��) 
*������
D��	
��� ��

������E 'CC-%C.= 'CC-%C.=

�	
��������
�
������
!���
�������� +4)))40)+ +4))(4.&2

���)
#.$&
1)����	����
1��)
�
����������

&/#)'#% &/#%'#+

,-1

"�)����� 4%C==%3�- 4%=1?%4.C

������� 1.1%.�= 1-C%1�=

�6-

"�)����� .1%42? .3%434

������� 2 2

��������
�
 ��	����
�
���)�	 +4&/%4&%& +4&+04###

������
��
��������

"�)�����
�
&���)����	
��)
�@����
�
���	��
�
*F*
 '422 '422

#�) ����
�
�����	 � '�2%33? '�2%33?

"	�	� ��
"))���� ��
��)����� ���
���)
�������
D��	

��� ��
������E '=4=%�-1 '=4=%�-1
6BF '-%.?? '-%-C?

�	
��������
�
������
!���
�������� %4&).4(.0 %4&2/4%#(

Tudalen 156



�22

���)
#.$)

������4
6����	4
��!���)��
�
 �����������

&/#)'#% &/#%'#+

,-1

"�)����� �C1%1== �C3%?1C

������� =1%2-2 C=%3-2

�6-

"�)����� 12%222 12%222

������� 2 2

��������
�
 ��	����
�
���)�	 &2%4).2 &2&4220

������
��
��������

��� ��
()��)��	����
�	
*	�)��
*���)��
���	� '�%?C? '�%?--

�	
��������
�
������
!���
�������� &2&4.0) &2#4)&#

���)
#.$%
������
�
���)���

&/#)'#% &/#%'#+

,-1

"�)����� �%?-3%-== �%?C�%?34

������� �--%�34 �.3%C34

�6-

"�)����� 'C-%1?� '�21%..3

������� 1?4%�32 1C.%-21

��������
�
 ��	����
�
���)�	 &4/&(40/& &4/#04.#(

������
��
��������

"�)�����
�
&���)����	
��)
�@����
�
���	��
�
*F* 'C1 'C1

#�) ����
�
�����	 � '33%-C� '33%-C�

�	
��������
�
������
!���
�������� #422)42)2 #420%4(+%

Tudalen 157



�2�

���)
#.$+
�	
����)!����
�
,���)���
����)�����

&/#)'#% &/#%'#+

,-1

"�)����� 1?4%4.. 1?.%C.?

������� ?1%3�� ?1%1?-

�6-

"�)����� 2 2

������� 2 2

��������
�
 ��	����
�
���)�	 )&.4(.. )&04#&)

������
��
��������

"�)�����
�
&���)����	
��)
�@����
�
���	��
�
*F* '3%2=2 '3%2=2

#�) ����
�
�����	 � '=%-4� '=%-4�

�	
��������
�
������
!���
�������� )#)42)+ )#+4&2&

���)
#.$.
���4
�������
�
��	���������

&/#)'#% &/#%'#+

,-1

"�)����� 1C�%411 1C�%4-3

������� 1-.%2?4 1?C%.?4

�6-

"�)����� '?C%1?2 '?C%1?2

������� 2 2

��������
�
 ��	����
�
���)�	 %004&&. %0#4(((

������
��
��������

"�)�����
�
&���)����	
��)
�@����
�
���	��
�
*F* '?%22C '?%22C

#�) ����
�
�����	 � '3�%342 '3�%342

�	
��������
�
������
!���
�������� %+/40(0 %%%4%&2

Tudalen 158



�21

���)
#.$(
 �����������
����)��
�
 ��������

&/#)'#% &/#%'#+

,-1

"�)����� 313%1=? 31.%-=1

������� 1.%3�3 1.%3�3

�6-

"�)����� �%?34 1%�.1

������� 2 2

��������
�
 ��	����
�
���)�	 )+/4&%) )+)4&+(

������
��
��������

��� ��
()��)��	����
�	
*	�)��
*���)��
���	� '=1 '=1

�	
��������
�
������
!���
�������� )+/4#+# )+)4#.+

Tudalen 159



�
2

3

�
��
�
��
�

�

7

�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�	
�
�
��
�
	

�

 
�
))
��
�
�

�
	

�
�
��
	

�
6
-
 

�
�
�4

�
�
��
�
��

�

�
�
	�
��
�
�
�
�
��

�
�
�
)

#
(
$#

�
�
))
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

6
�
�
�



�
�
�
�
)�
�
�
�


 
�
�
	�
�
�
�


E�
5
�
F


�
�
�

 
�
�
��
�
	�
�
�

�
�
))
��
�
�



&
/
#
&
'#
)
#
0

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



,
�
�
�
�
�
�
)


&
/
#
)
'#
%

�
�
�



;
�
�
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�


�
�
!
�
�
�
�
�



&
/
#
#

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



,
�
�
�
�
�
�
)


&
/
#
%
'#
+

�
�
�



;
�
�
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�


�
�
!
�
�
�
�
�



&
/
#
#

�
�
)�
�
�
�
�

�
�

�)
�

�
�
6

�
�

�

�

3
.

%=
-

C
�

3
?

%.
.

C
�

3
?

%.
.

C

)
	�

��
��

��
�

�

,

�
3

.
%=

-
C

/

�



�

�
���

�
�

��
�

�
�

��
��

��
�

 

�

�





��

�





�

��
�

	

�

��
�

	

1

2
�

1
M�

3
%


�

,

�
3

?
%.

.
C

/

�

	

�

��
�

	

1

2
�

3
M�

4



�

1

2
�

4
M�

.
!

&
��

�
	 

	�
��

�
�

-
%�

.
2

-
%�

C
�

-
%�

C
�

@
�

�
��


 
�

� �

�


�
�

�

*

�
�

� �
	�

�
�




!

�



�
��

 �
�"

��
�

��
#

��
��

�
��

��
��

�
�
!




<


�
��

���
�

�
�

�

�

�
�


)
�

�
��

!

#
��

�)

"

)
)

��
�)

)
�

�

.

%�
2

�
.

%�
1

3
.

%�
1

3

�
�

�

*

�
�

� �
	�

�
�


@
�

�
��

�
!


)
	�

��
��

��
�

�

,

.
%�

2
�

/

�



�

�
���

�
�

��
�

�
�

��
��

��
�

 

�

�





��

�





�

��
�

	

�

��
�

	

1

2
�

1
M�

3
$�

�

,

.
%�

1
3

/

�

	

�

��
�

	

1

2
�

3
M�

4

�



1

2
�

4
M�

.
!

�
5
�

5
�
)�
�
�

�
�
�


&
�
 �

��
�
�

�


*
�

�
� �

	�
�
�

6

�
���

�
1

%1
?

4
1

%1
1

=
1

%1
1

=

)
	�

��
��

��
�

�

,

1
%1

?
4

/

�



�

�
��

��
�

�
��

�
��%

�$
��

�
�

�
��

��
�

�
��

�
�

��
�

�
�

���
�

�
�

��
�

�
�
	


�
��

�
	


1
2

�
1

M�
3

%

�


,
1
%1

1
=
/


�
	


�
��

�
	


��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

�
	

B
���

�	
��


��
�)

��
�
�

��
��

�)

1

2�
1'

�3

��

�
I
�


��
	�

�	
�

��

�

)

�


*
��

���
��


"
 �

��
�
�


�
��

�	
��

�
��

��

�

�)

�


�
�)

��
���

�

�)

�

@

��
	�

��
))

��

Tudalen 160



�
2

4

1
2

�
3

M�
4


�

1

2
�

4
M�

.
!

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

5
�
)�
�
�

�
�
�

#
+
/
4%
2
)

#
+
#
4/
2
#

#
+
#
4/
2
#

$
��

	�
�
�

 
�
�
�


�
)
��

�
�
�

�

��
�
�

1
-

4
1

-
4

1
-

4
+

�
�


)
�

�
��

!
�

�)
��

�
�

�	

�

��
��

)
�

�
�


�
�	

�

�
�

��



�

�

�
�

=
.

=
.

=
.

+
�

�

)

�
�

��
!

<
�

��
�

��

�


�
�

�
	 

�
�

��

�

�
���

�

1

C
.

3
3

1
3

3
1

)
	�

��
��

��
�

�

,

1
C

.
/


�



�
�

��
��

�
�

��
��

�
�

��
�

��
�

�
��

�
��%

��
�

	

�

��
�

	

1

2
�

1
M�

3

�


,
3

3
1

/

�

	

�

��
�

	

1

2
�

3
M�

4

�


1
2

�
4

M�
.

!

�
5
�

�
�
	�
	�
��



�

1
)�
�
�
�
�

"
�
��

�
��

�
4

%3
C

4
�

4
%3

=
-

�
4

%3
=

-

)
	�

��
��

��
�

�

�


�
�

�
)


�

�

�
�

�



*
�

�

*

�
�

� �
	�

�
�

8
�

!


)

	�
��

��
��

�
�


,
?

%�
C

4
/


�



�
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

�"
��

�
��

�
�

�
�

"
�

��
�

��
�&

��
�

��
�

�
�
�

	

�

��
�

	

1

2
�

1
M�

3
%


�

,

?
%3

=
-

/

�

	

�

��
�

	

1

2
�

3
M�

4

�


1
2

�
4

M�
.

!
1

!


)

	�
��

��
��

�
�


,
C

%1
2

2
/


�



'
�

�
�

�� 
��

�
�

�
��

�
��

�(
�

��
�

��
�

�
�

"
��

�
��

�
�

�
�"

�
��

�
��

��
 �

�
�

�
��

��





�

��
�
	


�
��

�
	


1
2
�
1
M�

3
%

�



,
C

%2
2

2
/


�
	


�
��

�
	


1
2

�
3

M�
4


�



1
2

�
4

M�
.

!
�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
	�
	�
��

�

1
)�
�
�
�
�

#
+
4/
)
0

#
+
4/
2
0

#
+
4/
2
0

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

5
�
)�
�
�

�
�
�


�

�
�
	�
	�
��

�

1
)�
�
�
�
�



#
.
+
4+
)
#

#
.
.
4#
0
2

#
.
.
4#
0
2

Tudalen 161



�
2

.

�
�
�
)

#
(
$&

�
�
))
��
�
�

 
�
��
)�
�


6
�
�
�



�
�
�
�
)�
�
�
�


 
�
�
	�
�
�
�


E�
5
�
F


�
�
�

 
�
�
��
�
	�
�
�

�
�
))
��
�
�



&
/
#
&
'#
)
#
2

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



,
�
�
�
�
�
�
)


&
/
#
)
'#
%

�
�
�



;
�
�
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�


�
�
!
�
�
�
�
�



&
/
#
#

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



,
�
�
�
�
�
�
)


&
/
#
%
'#
+

�
�
�



;
�
�
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�


�
�
!
�
�
�
�
�



&
/
#
#

�
�
)�
�
�
�
�

�
5
�



5
�
)�
�
�

�
�
�

#
��

�)

"

)
)

��
�)

)
�

�

�

%?
4

�
�

%?
4

�
�

%?
4

�

)
	�

��
��

��
�

�

,

�
%?

4
�

/

�



�

�
���

�
�

��
�

�
�

��
��

��
�

 

�

�





��

�





�

�
�
	


�
��

�
	


1
2

�
1

M�
3

%

1

2
�

3
M�

4

�


1
2

�
4

M�
.

!
�
�
��
�
�
�
�

5
�
)�
�
�

�
�
�


#
4.
%
#

#
4.
%
#

#
4.
%
#

$
��

	�
�
�

 
�
�
�


�
)
��

�
�
�

�

��
�
�

�
?

=
%4

4
4

�
.

-
%2

2
-

�
.

-
%2

2
-

+
�

�

)

�
�

��
!

�
�)

��
�

�
�	

�

��
��

)
�

�
�

�

�	

�

�
�

��



�

�

�
�

-
?

%.
�

.
4

C
%�

3
4

4
C

%�
3

4
+

�
�


)
�

�
��

!

�
5
�



�
�
	�
	�
��

�



1
)�
�
�
�
�

"
�
��

�
��

.
?

%?
2

-
4

.
%C

C
C

4
.

%C
C

C

)
	�

��
��

��
�

�

�


�
�

�
)


�

�

	�



�
�

�
�


*
�

�
� �

	�
�

�
8


�
!


)
	�

��
��

��
�

�

,

4
�

%?
3

2
/


�



�
�

�
��

�
��

�
�

�"
��

�
��

�
�

�
�

"
�

��
�

��
�&

��
�

��
�

�
�
�

	

�

��
�

	

1

2
�

1
M�

3
%


�

,

3
3

%2
2

2
/


�
	


�
��

�
	


1
2

�
3

M�
4


�

1

2
�

4
M�

.
!

1
!



)
	�

��
��

��
�

�

,

3
%4

2
2

/

�



'

�
�

�
�� 

��
�

�
�

��
�

��
�(

�
��

�
��

�
�

�
"

��
�

��
�

�
�

�"
�

��
�

��
��

 �
�

�
�

��
��






�
��
�
	


�
��

�
	


1
2
�
1
M�

3
%

�



,
1

%2
2

2
/


�
	


�
��

�
	


1
2

�
3

M�
4


�



1
2

�
4

M�
.

!

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

�



B
���

�	
��


��
�)

��
�
�

��
��

�)

1

2�
1'

�
3

��

�
I
�


��
	�

�	
�

��

�

)

�


*
��

���
��


"
 �

��
�
�


�
��

�	
��

�
��

��

�

�)

�


�
�)

��
���

�

�)

�

@

��
	�

��
))

��

Tudalen 162



�
2

?

3
!



)
	�

��
��

��
�

�

,

�
�

%.
-

-
/


�



"
�

��
�

��
��

��
�

�
%

�



�
�

��
�

�
�

�
��

�
��

)
��

���
�*

��
�

���
�

��
�

��
��

��
�

�
��

��
�

�

�

�
�
	


�
��

�
	


1
2

�
1

M�
3

%

�


,
�
2
%C

C
C
/


�
	


�
��

�
	


1
2
�
3
M�

4

�



1

2
�

4
M�

.
!

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
	�
	�
��

�

1
)�
�
�
�
�

)
/
&
4+
.
.

&
+
#
4/
&
2

&
+
#
4/
&
2

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

5
�
)�
�
�

�
�
�


�

�
�
	�
	�
��

�

1
)�
�
�
�
�



)
/
%
4&
/
(

&
+
&
4.
(
/

&
+
&
4.
(
/

Tudalen 163



�
2

-

�
��
�
��
�

�

7

;
�
�
��
��
�
�
�

�

<
�

=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	

1
)�
))

�
�

;
�
	�
�
��
�
�
�
8	

5
	�
�

 
	�
>
��
�

 
�
�
	�
�
�
�&
/

�
�
�
)

#
0
$#

,
�
	�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
8	

6
-
 

3
�
!
�
�
�
4

 
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
)

�

5
�
)�
�
�


?
/
/
/
�
�
�
�

&
/
#
&
'#
)

&
/
#
)
'#
%

&
/
#
%
'#
+

�
�
))
��
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
�
��

1
)�
�
�
))



�
�
)�
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

E�
�
�
)F

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

E�
�
�
)F

�
��

��
)�

��	

*

F*
.%

.2
.%

41
?


.%
4=

4%
=�

?

'2

!1
T

'1
!?

T
.%

4C
=%

43
.


'2
!�

T
'1

!.
T

�
��

���
��

��

�

�)
��

��

F�

��
��

11
-%

=1
2


11
C%

=2
4


2!
4T

'1
!2

T
11

C%
�-

=

'2

!3
T

'1
!-

T

"
 �

�
6
	�

�
��

�
��


�
�


�
��

�

F�

��
��


�

�

��
��

��
�.

-%
2-

�

�.

C%
22

�

2!

?T
'�

!=
T

�.
C%

22
�


2!
2T

'1
!4

T

*
�

��
�)

��
 �

��

�

��
��

� �
��

��



�C
�%

4-
.


�=
=%

-?
3


�2
!�

T
-!

4T
12

=%
-?

3

.!

2T
1!

4T

�
"

B
�

"
$

$

�

��
	�

=%
?3

.

�2

%�
?1



.!

.T
1!

=T
�2

%�
?1



2!

2T
'1

!4
T

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
�
��

?%
2C

�%
.1

-

?%

2=
�%

-4
?


2!
1T

'1
!3

T
?%

2=
.%

.4
2


2!
�T

'1
!4

T

�
�
))
��
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
�
��

"
�

��
	��

��
��

	

*

F*
12

�%
-�

2

=4

%.
-4



'.

3!
�T

'.
4!

3T
�4

%2
3?



'C

.!
1T

'C
.!

.T

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
�
��

12
�%

-�
2


=4
%.

-4



'.
3!

�T
'.

4!
3T

�4
%2

3?



'C
.!

1T
'C

.!
.T

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�

 
�
�
	�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�
)�
	

E�
6
-
F

.
4&
0
)
4&
)
(



.
4#
0
.
4)
&
/



'#
$+
H

')
$2
H

.
4#
/
2
4+
(
.



'#
$&
H

')
$.
H

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��

��
�

)
�

B
���

�	
��


��
�)

��
�
�

��
��

�)

1

2�
1'

�3

��

�
I
�


��
	�

�	
�

��

�

)

�


*
��

���
��


"
 �

��
�
�


�
��

�	
��

�
��

��

�

�)

�


�
�)

��
���

�

�)

�

@

��
	�

��
))

��

Tudalen 164



�
2

C

�
�
�
)

#
0
$&

,
�
	�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
��
)�
�

�

6
-
 

3
�
!
�
�
�
4

 
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
)

�

5
�
)�
�
�


?
/
/
/
�
�
�
�

&
/
#
&
'#
)

&
/
#
)
'#
%

&
/
#
%
'#
+

�
�
))
��
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
)�
�

1
)�
�
�
))



�
�
)�
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

E�
�
�
)F

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

E�
�
�
)F

�
��

��
)�

��	

*

F*
14

.%
?=

=

1�

-%
1-

.

'�

�!
?T

'�
3!

-T
11

.%
1-

.

3!

-T
�!

1T
�

��
���

��
��


�
�)

��
��


F�
��

��
.%

?=
2


.%
2-

1

'�

2!
=T

'�
3!

2T
.%

2-
1


2!
2T

'1
!4

T
"

 �
�
6

	�
�
��

�
��


�
�


�
��

�

F�

��
��


�

�

��
��

��
.%

23
=


4%
4=

1

'�

2!
=T

'�
3!

2T
4%

4=
1


2!
2T

'1
!4

T
*

�
��

�)
��

 �
��


�
��

��
� �

��
��



.%

1C
.


�?
%-

��



1�
?!

1T
12

C!
.T

C%
-�

�

'4

-!
=T

'4
=!

�T

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
)�
�

1?
�%

-�
3


14
3%

..
2


'?
!=

T
'=

!1
T

14
3%

..
2


2!
2T

'1
!4

T

�
�
))
��
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
)�
�

2

2


2!
2T

2!
2T

2

2!

2T
2!

2T

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
)�
�

2

2


2!
2T

2!
2T

2

2!

2T
2!

2T

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�

 
�
�
	�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�
)�
	

E�
6
-
F

&
.
#
4(
#
)



&
%
)
4+
+
/



'.
$2
H

'2
$&
H

&
%
)
4+
+
/



/
$/
H

'&
$%
H

Tudalen 165



�
2

=

�
�
�
)

#
0
$)

,
�
	�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
8	

6
-
 

1
)�
�
�
�
	�
�
��

1
�
�
)

�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�



?
/
/
/
�
�
�
�

&
/
#
&
'#
)

&
/
#
)
'#
%

&
/
#
%
'#
+

�
�
))
��
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
�
��

1
)�
�
�
))



�
�
)�
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

E�
�
�
)F

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

E�
�
�
)F

�
��

���

�

��
�

��
	�

� 
�


��
��

4%
13

=%
1?

=

4%

31
.%

-4
-


1!
2T

'2
!4

T
4%

3.
1%

�4
-


2!
?T

'�
!C

T

�
��

)�
��


�
��

�)
��

��

�


6
��

��
.3

%=
?3



.1

%2
?4



'3

!.
T

'.
!=

T
.1

%2
?4



2!

2T
'1

!4
T

�
��

�)
��

��

&

��
��

��
��

�?
%.

.�



�?
%-

2�



2!
=T

'�
!?

T
�?

%-
2�



2!

2T
'1

!4
T

*
�

��
��


*
�

��
�)

��
 �

��
%
�

��
�

��
 �

	�
��


�

&

��
��

	�
 ��

� 
�

4�
%C

=?



42
%=

-=



'1
!1

T
'4

!?
T

42
%=

-=



2!
2T

'1
!4

T

"
	�

��
��

��
 �


*
��

��

�


*
�

��
�)

��
 �

��

�

��
��

� �
��

��
�.

%�
=2



�4

%4
?�



'4

!C
T

'-
!�

T
�4

%4
?�



2!

2T
'1

!4
T

"
	�

��
��

��
 �


*
��

��

F�

��
��


�
��

	�
1%

-1
1


1%
.=

�

'4

!C
T

'-
!�

T
1%

.=
�


2!
2T

'1
!4

T

5
� 

�)
�1

%=
?C



�1

%3
?4



'4

!-
T

'-
!2

T
�1

%3
?4



2!

2T
'1

!4
T

*
�

��
 �

	�
��

��
��

�	

�

��
��

�
��

 �

)

	�
���

	�
�


�

�

��
�)

���
	�

�
�?

C%
=.

�

�-

4%
1�

1

3!

�T
2!

?T
�-

3%
.-

4

'2

!4
T

'1
!C

T

*
�

��
 �

	�
��

��
��


�
��

���
��

	�
�


��

"

�
�	

�)
)�

�
�-

3%
=-

�

�-

3%
�-

=

'2

!.
T

'1
!=

T
�-

3%
�-

=

2!

2T
'1

!4
T

)
��

 �
��


�
�)

��
��

��
�

=.
%2

=�



C1
%3

21



'�
3!

4T
'�

.!
?T

C3
%?

C.



�!
-T

'2
!C

T

*
�

��
��


&
��

��
��

��

�

	

�


B
��

	�
�

.%
-�

?

4%

-�
-


'�
-!

.T
'�

=!
.T

4%
-�

3

'2

!�
T

'1
!.

T

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
�
��

4%
C1

?%
1C

C

4%

C=
=%

3�
-


�!
.T

'�
!2

T
4%

=1
?%

4.
C


2!
?T

'�
!=

T

�
�
))
��
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
�
��

�
��

���

�

��
�

��
	�

� 
�


��
��

12
%-

�-



14
%4

CC



�C
!1

T
�.

!3
T

14
%4

CC



2!
2T

'1
!4

T

*
�

��
 �

	�
��

��
��

�	

�

��
��

�
��

 �

)

	�
���

	�
�


�

�

��
�)

���
	�

�
32

%?
?C



1-

%=
�C



'=

!2
T

'�
�!

1T
1C

%=
4?



3!

-T
�!

1T

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
�
��

.�
%3

C.



.1
%4

2?



1!
2T

'2
!.

T
.3

%4
34



1!

2T
'2

!.
T

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�

 
�
�
	�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�
)�
	

E�
6
-
F

%
40
(
(
4.
(
)



%
42
+
#
4(
&
)



#
$+
H

'#
$/
H

%
42
(
2
40
2
&



/
$.
H

'#
$2
H

Tudalen 166



�
�

2

�
�
�
)

#
0
$%

,
�
	�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
��
)�
�

�

6
-
 

1
)�
�
�
�
	�
�
��

1
�
�
)

�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

?
/
/
/
�
�
�
�

&
/
#
&
'#
)

&
/
#
)
'#
%

&
/
#
%
'#
+

�
�
))
��
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
)�
�

1
)�
�
�
))



�
�
)�
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

E�
�
�
)F

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

E�
�
�
)F

�
��

���

�

��
�

��
	�

� 
�


��
��

12
%2

22



12
%2

22



2!
2T

'1
!4

T
12

%2
22



2!

2T
'1

!4
T

�
��

)�
��


�
��

�)
��

��

�


6
��

��
�4

%-
-4



�2

%=
.2



'1

.!
=T

'1
-!

-T
�2

%=
.2



2!

2T
'1

!4
T

�
��

�)
��

��

&

��
��

��
��

3%
33

=

1%

?3
=


'1
�!

2T
'1

1!
=T

1%
?3

=

2!

2T
'1

!4
T

5
� 

�)
3�

.

1C

�

'�

2!
CT

'�
3!

2T
1C

�

2!

2T
'1

!4
T

*
�

��
 �

	�
��

��
��

�	

�

��
��

�
��

 �

)

	�
���

	�
�


�

�

��
�)

���
	�

�
..

%3
??



4C

%.
.�



'�

1!
3T

'�
4!

4T
?3

%1
24



32

!1
T

1-
!2

T
#

��
��

��
��


�
��

)

B

��
	�

�

�


�
��

���
��

	�
�

=?
%?

=4



�2
-%

C=
�


��
!?

T
C!

=T
�1

�%
24

?

�1

!1
T

=!
.T

)
��

 �
��


�
�)

��
��

��
�

43
%C

1?



4�
%?

42



'.
!2

T
'-

!3
T

3=
%.

31



'.
!�

T
'-

!4
T

*
�

��
��


�

�

��
))

��

�


$
��

��
��

 �

B

��
	�

�

��

��
�

1C
%�

3-



�3
%?

?-



'.
�!

4T
'.

1!
?T

�3
%?

?-



2!
2T

'1
!4

T
*

�
��

��

&

��
��

��
��


�
	


�

B

��
	�

�
?%

=2
2


?%
=2

2

2!

2T
'1

!4
T

?%
=2

2

2!

2T
'1

!4
T

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
)�
�

1?
=%

3.
�


1.
1%

.�
=


'?
!1

T
'C

!.
T

1-
C%

1�
=


�2
!1

T
-!

.T

�
�
))
��
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
)�
�

2

2


2!
2T

2!
2T

2

2!

2T
2!

2T

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
)�
�

2

2


2!
2T

2!
2T

2

2!

2T
2!

2T

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�

 
�
�
	�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�
)�
	

E�
6
-
F

&
.
2
4)
+
#



&
+
&
4+
#
2



'.
$&
H

'0
$+
H

&
(
0
4&
#
2



#
/
$&
H

(
$+
H

Tudalen 167



�
�

�

�
�
�
)

#
0
$+

,
�
	�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
8	

6
-
 

�
�
�
�
�
�
4

6
�
�
��
	4

�
�
!
�
�
�
)�
�

�

 
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��

?
/
/
/
�
�
�
�

&
/
#
&
'#
)

&
/
#
)
'#
%

&
/
#
%
'#
+

�
�
))
��
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
�
��

1
)�
�
�
))



�
�
)�
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

E�
�
�
)F

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

E�
�
�
)F

$
��

 �
	�

�

�


#
��

)�
�

.2
%-

11



..
%C

-1



�2
!1

T
-!

.T
..

%3
14



'�

!2
T

'3
!4

T

*
�

��
��

)�
��

 �

�

�

"

	��
��

�
�2

%?
.?



�4

%1
?=



33

!=
T

32
!?

T
�4

%C
=.



4!

4T
�!

CT

�
��

���

�

��
)�

�	
 �

��
2


2

2!

2T
2!

2T
2


2!
2T

2!
2T

�
��

���

�

��
	�

2

2


2!
2T

2!
2T

2

2!

2T
2!

2T

&
��

�
��

��
��

��

�

��
	

4%
C3

�

4%

-4
2


'�
!=

T
'4

!3
T

4%
-4

2

2!

2T
'1

!4
T

�
�	

��
)�

 �
2


2

2!

2T
2!

2T
2


2!
2T

2!
2T

$
��

��
��

 �
11

%4
�.



12

%?
41



'-

!=
T

'�
2!

1T
11

%�
-�



-!

4T
4!

CT

�
��

��
�)

)�

$

 	
� 

��
��

 �

�


�
��

	�
��

	�
� 

��
�

�1
%4

-C



�2
%�

3C



'�
C!

CT
'1

2!
-T

�2
%2

?2



'2
!C

T
'3

!1
T

0
5

B
7

�%
.1

1

�%

.1
1


2!
2T

'1
!4

T
�%

.1
1


2!
2T

'1
!4

T

�
� 

�	
��

)

*

�
��

��
�

-4
%1

4?



-.
%�

�?



�!
1T

'�
!3

T
-4

%=
�?



'2

!3
T

'1
!-

T

)
�

	��
 ��

� 
�

2

2


2!
2T

2!
2T

2

2!

2T
2!

2T

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
�
��

�-
?%

C-
2


�C
1%

1=
=


3!
�T

2!
?T

�C
3%

?1
C


2!
-T

'�
!-

T

�
�
))
��
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
�
��

$
��

��
��

 �
4�

%4
21



12

%2
22



'.

�!
-T

'.
1!

=T
12

%2
22



2!

2T
'1

!4
T

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
�
��

4�
%4

21



12
%2

22



'.
�!

-T
'.

1!
=T

12
%2

22



2!
2T

'1
!4

T

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�

 
�
�
	�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�
)�
	

E�
6
-
F

&
#
0
4&
(
&



&
/
&
4&
2
2



'(
$)
H

'2
$.
H

&
/
)
4.
&
0



/
$(
H

'#
$0
H

Tudalen 168



�
�

1

�
�
�
)

#
0
$.

,
�
	�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
��
)�
�

�

6
-
 

�
�
�
�
�
�
4

6
�
�
��
	4

�
�
!
�
�
�
)�
�

�

 
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��

?
/
/
/
�
�
�
�

&
/
#
&
'#
)

&
/
#
)
'#
%

&
/
#
%
'#
+

�
�
))
��
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
)�
�

1
)�
�
�
))



�
�
)�
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

E�
�
�
)F

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

E�
�
�
)F

$
��

 �
	�

�

�


#
��

)�
�

?C
%C

31



4?
%.

�=



'3
1!

4T
'3

4!
�T

4?
%�

44



'2
!C

T
'3

!1
T

*
�

��
��

)�
��

 �

�

�

"

	��
��

�
�%

�2
-


1%
?�

3

�3

?!
2T

�3
2!

3T
1%

=-
=


�4
!2

T
��

!1
T

�
��

���

�

��
)�

�	
 �

��
2


2

2!

2T
2!

2T
2


2!
2T

2!
2T

�
��

���

�

��
	�

2

2


2!
2T

2!
2T

2

2!

2T
2!

2T
$

��
��

��
 �

��
%2

3�



1C
%4

.?



�.
C!

2T
�.

�!
-T

1C
%4

.?



2!
2T

'1
!4

T
�

��
��

�)
)�


$
 	

� 
��

��
 �


�

�

��
	�

��
	�

� 
��

�
�%

=�
-


.=



'=
?!

=T
'=

-!
2T

?C



�.
!3

T
�1

!4
T

�
� 

�	
��

)

*

�
��

��
�

�.
%4

?=



�4
%4

13



'?
!C

T
'=

!2
T

��
%-

13



'�
C!

-T
'1

2!
-T

)
�

	��
 ��

� 
�

2

2


2!
2T

2!
2T

2

2!

2T
2!

2T

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
)�
�

=C
%3

.?



=1
%2

-2



'?
!4

T
'C

!-
T

C=
%3

-2



'1
!=

T
'.

!3
T

�
�
))
��
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
)�
�

2

2


2!
2T

2!
2T

2

2!

2T
2!

2T

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
)�
�

2

2


2!
2T

2!
2T

2

2!

2T
2!

2T

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�

 
�
�
	�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�
)�
	

E�
6
-
F

2
0
4)
+
.



2
&
4/
(
/



'.
$%
H

'0
$(
H

0
2
4)
(
/



'&
$2
H

'+
$)
H

Tudalen 169



�
�

3

�
�
�
)

#
0
$(

,
�
	�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
8	

6
-
 

�
�
�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�)
��
�

?
/
/
/
�
�
�
�

&
/
#
&
'#
)

&
/
#
)
'#
%

&
/
#
%
'#
+

�
�
))
��
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
�
��

1
)�
�
�
))



�
�
)�
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

E�
�
�
)F

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

E�
�
�
)F

$
��

�)
��


"
��

��
�


�

+

��
��

	�
��

�)
 

�%
�?

?%
=?

�

�%

�C
4%

1.
1


�
!.

T
'�

!2
T

�%
�C

=%
2.

1

2!

4T
'1

!2
T

*
�

��
 �

��

�

��
	�

�
C=

%?
4=



C�

%4
23



'=

!1
T

'�
�!

4T
C�

%4
23



2!

2T
'1

!4
T

��
��


5
��

)�
�

��
��


�

�

��
�

��
� �

��
��


�

�

��
��

��



"
)�

��
�	

��
��

��
��

��
3=

2%
-.

1

3-

=%
2�

=

'3

!2
T

'.
!4

T
3C

1%
2.

4

2!

CT
'�

!-
T

<
	


F�
� �


*
��

	�
��

14
%=

-?



1.
%2

-?



2!
4T

'1
!2

T
1.

%2
-?



2!

2T
'1

!4
T

�
��

�	
 �


�
��

��
�

)�
4%

�=
�


4%
24

=

'3

!4
T

'.
!-

T
4%

24
=


2!
2T

'1
!4

T

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
�
��

�%
?-

?%
.1

=

�%

?-
3%

-=
=


'2
!1

T
'1

!?
T

�%
?C

�%
?3

4

2!

.T
'1

!2
T

�
�
))
��
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
�
��

��
��


5
��

)�
�

��
��


�

�

��
�

��
� �

��
��


�

�

��
��

��



"
)�

��
�	

��
��

��
��

��
'C

=%
23

3

'C

-%
1?

�

'1

!2
T

'4
!4

T
'�

21
%.

.3



�-
!.

T
�4

!-
T

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
�
��

'C
=%

23
3


'C
-%

1?
�


'1
!2

T
'4

!4
T

'�
21

%.
.3



�-

!.
T

�4
!-

T

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�

 
�
�
	�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�
)�
	

E�
6
-
F

#
4+
0
(
4%
2
.



#
4+
0
.
4+
)
0



'/
$#
H

'&
$+
H

#
4+
(
2
4/
0
#



'/
$+
H

'&
$2
H

Tudalen 170



�
�

4

�
�
�
)

#
0
$0

,
�
	�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
��
)�
�

�

6
-
 

�
�
�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�)
��
�

?
/
/
/
�
�
�
�

&
/
#
&
'#
)

&
/
#
)
'#
%

&
/
#
%
'#
+

�
�
))
��
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
)�
�

1
)�
�
�
))



�
�
)�
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

E�
�
�
)F

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

E�
�
�
)F

$
��

�)
��


"
��

��
�


�

+

��
��

	�
��

�)
 

�-
C%

1=
3


�-
-%

�3
4


'2
!-

T
'3

!�
T

�.
3%

C3
4


'�
3!

1T
'�

.!
3T

<
	


F�
� �


*
��

	�
��

2

2


2!
2T

2!
2T

2

2!

2T
2!

2T

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
)�
�

�-
C%

1=
3


�-
-%

�3
4


'2
!-

T
'3

!�
T

�.
3%

C3
4


'�
3!

1T
'�

.!
3T

�
�
))
��
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
)�
�

��
��


5
��

)�
�

��
��


�

�

��
�

��
� �

��
��


�

�

��
��

��



"
)�

��
�	

��
��

��
��

��
1?

-%
34

1

1?

4%
�3

2

'�

!1
T

'3
!?

T
1C

.%
-2

1

C!

1T
.!

.T

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
)�
�

1?
-%

34
1


1?
4%

�3
2


'�
!1

T
'3

!?
T

1C
.%

-2
1


C!
1T

.!
.T

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�

 
�
�
	�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�
)�
	

E�
6
-
F

%
%
+
4.
)
+



%
%
#
4&
.
%



'#
$/
H

')
$%
H

%
)
2
4+
)
.



'/
$%
H

'&
$0
H

Tudalen 171



�
�

.

�
�
�
)

#
0
$2

,
�
	�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

6
-
 

�
	

�
�
�
�
)!
�
�
�
�

�

,
�
��
)�
�
�

�
�
�
�
)�
�
�
�
�

 ?
/
/
/
�
�
�
�

&
/
#
&
'#
)

&
/
#
)
'#
%

&
/
#
%
'#
+

�
�
))
��
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
�
��

1
)�
�
�
))



�
�
)�
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

E�
�
�
)F

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

E�
�
�
)F

<

@

��
��


�
)


�	

+

�)
��

�
��


�

�

��
)�

���
��

��
��

��
.%

C.
.


�1
2%

��
C


3!
-T

�!
1T

�1
3%

CC
.


3!
�T

2!
?T

<
	


"
�

��
��

��
��

C2
%C

C-



=-
%1

�?



12
!1

T
�-

!3
T

=.
%-

24



'�
!?

T
'4

!2
T

�
�)

���
)�

�
-%

42
3


-%
2=

2

'4

!1
T

'?
!?

T
-%

2=
2


2!
2T

'1
!4

T

*
�

�	
��

��

�


*
�

��
��


F�
��

��

�


�
��

�

"

)�
��

���
��

�
3=

%4
.4



3C

%C
=.



'�

!4
T

'3
!C

T
3C

%2
4�



'1

!1
T

'4
!?

T

<

$

��
��

�)

&

��
 ��

��
� 

�
3.

4

�%

�3
?


11
2!

=T
1�

3!
�T

�%
�3

?

2!

2T
'1

!4
T

�
��

��
��

��
 �

1�
%1

22



2

'�

22
!2

T
'�

22
!2

T
2


2!
2T

2!
2T

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
�
��

1?
.%

�.
3


1?
4%

4.
.


'2
!3

T
'1

!-
T

1?
.%

C.
?


2!
.T

'�
!=

T

�
�
))
��
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
�
��

2

2


2!
2T

2!
2T

2

2!

2T
2!

2T

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
�
��

2

2


2!
2T

2!
2T

2

2!

2T
2!

2T

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�

 
�
�
	�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�
)�
	

E�
6
-
F

&
.
+
4#
+
)



1?
4%

4.
.


'2
!3

T
'1

!-
T

1?
.%

C.
?


2!
.T

'�
!=

T

Tudalen 172



�
�

?

�
�
�
)

#
0
$#
/

,
�
	�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
��
)�
�

6
-
 

�
	

�
�
�
�
)!
�
�
�
�

�

,
�
��
)�
�
�

�
�
�
�
)�
�
�
�
�

?
/
/
/
�
�
�
�

&
/
#
&
'#
)

&
/
#
)
'#
%

&
/
#
%
'#
+

�
�
))
��
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
)�
�

1
)�
�
�
))



�
�
)�
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

E�
�
�
)F

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

E�
�
�
)F

<

@

��
��


�
)


�	

+

�)
��

�
��


�

�

��
)�

���
��

��
��

?=
%=

3?



.C
%?

1C



'�
?!

1T
'�

C!
1T

.C
%.

C4



'2
!�

T
'1

!.
T

<
	


"
�

��
��

��
��

.%
?2

2

3%

?4
.


'3
4!

=T
'3

?!
.T

3%
?4

.

2!

2T
'1

!4
T

<

$

��
��

�)

&

��
 ��

��
� 

�
3C



3C



2!

2T
'1

!4
T

3C



2!
2T

'1
!4

T
�

��
��

��
��

 �
'1

2.



2

'�

22
!2

T
'�

22
!2

T
2


2!
2T

2!
2T

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
)�
�

-.
%3

?=



?1
%3

��



'�
-!

3T
'�

=!
3T

?1
%1

?-



'2
!�

T
'1

!.
T

�
�
))
��
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
)�
�

2

2


2!
2T

2!
2T

2

2!

2T
2!

2T

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
)�
�

2

2


2!
2T

2!
2T

2

2!

2T
2!

2T

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�

 
�
�
	�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�
)�
	

E�
6
-
F

(
+
4)
.
2



.
&
4)
#
#



'#
(
$)
H

'#
2
$)
H

.
&
4&
.
(



'/
$#
H

'&
$+
H

Tudalen 173



�
�

-

�
�
�
)

#
0
$#
#

,
�
	�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
8	

6
-
 

�
�
�4

�
�
��
�
��

�

�
�
	�
��
�
�
�
�
��

?
/
/
/
�
�
�
�

&
/
#
&
'#
)

&
/
#
)
'#
%

&
/
#
%
'#
+

�
�
))
��
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
�
��

1
)�
�
�
))



�
�
)�
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

E�
�
�
)F

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

E�
�
�
)F

6
��

��
�
)

��
�.

2%
4=

3

�.

2%
-3

?

2!

1T
'1

!3
T

�.
2%

-4
�


2!
2T

'1
!4

T
�

�	
 	

��
�
�


�
��

��
��

�.
%2

3C



�-
%1

-C



�4
!=

T
�1

!�
T

�-
%1

-C



2!
2T

'1
!4

T

�
��

)�
��


�

�

��
))

��

�

��
 �

	

��

���
��

��
��


�
	�

�
�
	�

�

*

�)
��

	

�


�
��

��
��

��
��


�
�


�	
��

��
34

%C
21



3.

%?
43



1!

4T
'2

!�
T

3.
%?

43



2!
2T

'1
!4

T
"

�
��

��
��

��
��

%
"
	�

��
��

�

�


��
��

	�
��

��
��

�
3-

%4
3?



3-

%4
4.



2!

2T
'1

!4
T

3-
%4

4.



2!
2T

'1
!4

T

*
�

��
 �

	�
��


	
��

��
�)

)�

�

��
�	

��
�)


�

�

�
��

 �
��

	�
��



��

	�
��

	�
�
�

���
� �

��
�

14
%=

13



14
%C

.3



'2
!3

T
'1

!-
T

14
%C

==



2!
1T

'1
!3

T
<


�
��

	�
)�

��

�


�
��

��
��

��
3%

=C
2


3%
=1

?

'�

!4
T

'3
!C

T
3%

=1
?


2!
2T

'1
!4

T

�
��

�
%
�

�
�	

��
��

%
�
�)

)�
�
�


�
�	

�
��

��

�

�)
��

��
�


��	



��
��

��
��

��

�

�)
��

��
��

�
��

%?
.C



��

%.
4�



'�

!2
T

'3
!4

T
��

%.
4�



2!

2T
'1

!4
T

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
�
��

1-
C%

33
2


1C
�%

41
1


�!
�T

'�
!4

T
1C

�%
4-

3

2!

2T
'1

!4
T

�
�
))
��
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
�
��

"
�

��
��

��
��

��
%
"

	�
��

��
�


�

��

��
	�

��
��

��
�

1%
4=

2

1%

-4
2


�2
!2

T
-!

4T
1%

-4
2


2!
2T

'1
!4

T
)

��
'?

C%
22

2

'-

�%
22

2

4!

4T
�!

=T
'-

�%
22

2

2!

2T
'1

!4
T

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
�
��

'?
.%

.�
2


'?
C%

1?
2


4!
1T

�!
-T

'?
C%

1?
2


2!
2T

'1
!4

T

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�

 
�
�
	�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�
)�
	

E�
6
-
F

&
#
&
40
&
/



&
#
)
4#
.
&



/
$&
H

'&
$)
H

&
#
)
4&
#
)



/
$/
H

'&
$%
H

Tudalen 174



�
�

C

�
�
�
)

#
0
$#
&

,
�
	�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
��
)�
�

�

6
-
 

�
�
�4

�
�
��
�
��

�

�
�
	�
��
�
�
�
�
��

?
/
/
/
�
�
�
�

&
/
#
&
'#
)

&
/
#
)
'#
%

&
/
#
%
'#
+

�
�
))
��
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
)�
�

1
)�
�
�
))



�
�
)�
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

E�
�
�
)F

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

E�
�
�
)F

6
��

��
�
)

��
�%

?4
�


�%
?4

�

2!

2T
'1

!4
T

�%
?4

�

2!

2T
'1

!4
T

�
�	

 	
��

�
�

�

��
��

��
32

1%
.?

?

1?

3%
.1

=

'�

1!
=T

'�
.!

2T
1.

-%
21

=

'1

!.
T

'4
!C

T

�
��

)�
��


�

�

��
))

��

�

��
 �

	

��

���
��

��
��


�
	�

�
�
	�

�

*

�)
�
�
	


�

�

��
��

��
��

��

�

�

�	

��
��

4.
.


4.
2


'�
!�

T
'3

!.
T

4.
2


2!
2T

'1
!4

T
"

�
��

��
��

��
��

%
"
	�

��
��

�

�


��
��

	�
��

��
��

�
3%

=-
3


4%
24

3

�!

CT
'2

!-
T

4%
24

3

2!

2T
'1

!4
T

*
�

��
 �

	�
��


	
��

��
�)

)�

�

��
�	

��
�)


�

�

�
��

 �
��

	�
��



��

	�
��

	�
�
�

���
� �

��
�

34
.


34
.


2!
2T

'1
!4

T
34

.

2!

2T
'1

!4
T

<

�

��
	�

)�
��


�

�

��
��

��
��

1.



1.



2!
2T

'1
!4

T
1.



2!

2T
'1

!4
T

�
��

�
%
�

�
�	

��
��

%
�
�)

)�
�
�


�
�	

�
��

��

�

�)
��

��
�


��	



��
��

��
��

��

�

�)
��

��
��

�
.%

3�
3


.%
23

�

'.

!3
T

'-
!?

T
.%

23
�


2!
2T

'1
!4

T

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
)�
�

3�
4%

3�
C


1-
.%

2?
4


'�
1!

.T
'�

4!
?T

1?
C%

.?
4


'1
!4

T
'4

!-
T

�
�
))
��
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
)�
�

2

2


2!
2T

2!
2T

2

2!

2T
2!

2T

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
)�
�

2

2


2!
2T

2!
2T

2

2!

2T
2!

2T

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�

 
�
�
	�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�
)�
	

E�
6
-
F

)
#
%
4)
#
0



&
(
+
4/
.
%



'#
&
$+
H

'#
%
$.
H

&
.
0
4+
.
%



'&
$%
H

'%
$(
H

Tudalen 175



�
�

=

�
�
�
)

#
0
$#
)

,
�
	�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
8	

6
-
 

 
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
)�
�

�

 
�
�
��
�
�
�
� ?
/
/
/
�
�
�
�

&
/
#
&
'#
)

&
/
#
)
'#
%

&
/
#
%
'#
+

�
�
))
��
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
�
��

1
)�
�
�
))



�
�
)�
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

E�
�
�
)F

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

E�
�
�
)F

�
��

 �
�


�
��

��
�


&
�	�

	�
��

��
�

12
.%

?�
3


�=
.%

3-
1


'.
!2

T
'-

!3
T

�=
.%

3-
1


2!
2T

'1
!4

T
�

��
 �

�

�

��
��

�

�

�)
��

��
=�

%4
1=



CC

%?
�?



'3

!�
T

'.
!4

T
CC

%?
3.



2!

2T
'1

!4
T

*
�

��
�)

��
 �

��

*

�
��

��
��

 �

�


�
��

�
�	

 �
13

%2
�?



�1

%.
2C



'4

.!
-T

'4
-!

2T
�1

%?
2C



2!

CT
'�

!-
T

�
��

��
�)

)�

�

�)
��

��
�4

%3
?�



1?

%C
22



C?

!?
T

C1
!�

T
1=

%�
--



C!

=T
?!

1T

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
�
��

33
4%

4�
=


31
3%

1=
?


'3
!3

T
'.

!-
T

31
.%

-=
1


2!
CT

'�
!-

T

�
�
))
��
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
�
��

�
��

 �
�


�
��

��
�


�
�)

��
��

'�
%C

41



�%
?3

4

'�

CC
!-

T
'�

C?
!.

T
1%

�.
1


3�
!-

T
1C

!.
T

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
�
��

'�
%C

41



�%
?3

4

'�

CC
!-

T
'�

C?
!.

T
1%

�.
1


3�
!-

T
1C

!.
T

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�

 
�
�
	�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�
)�
	

E�
6
-
F

)
)
&
4+
(
(



)
&
%
42
)
/



'&
$)
H

'%
$(
H

)
&
(
42
%
%



/
$2
H

'#
$+
H

Tudalen 176



�
1

2

�
�
�
)

#
0
$#
%

,
�
	�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
��
)�
�

�

6
-
 

 
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
)�
�

�

 
�
�
��
�
�
�
�



?
/
/
/
�
�
�
�

&
/
#
&
'#
)

&
/
#
)
'#
%

&
/
#
%
'#
+

�
�
))
��
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
)�
�

1
)�
�
�
))



�
�
)�
�
�
�

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

E�
�
�
)F

�
�
�
))
�
�
��
�



;
�
�
�
�
�

�



 
�
))
��
�
�



,
�
	�
��
�

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

H

�

;
�
�
��

�



<
�



=
)�
�
�
�
�
�

�
8	



1
)�
))

E�
�
�
)F

�
��

 �
�


�
��

��
�


�
�)

��
��

��
%�

4.



=%
=3

.

'�

2!
=T

'�
3!

2T
=%

=3
.


2!
2T

'1
!4

T
�

��
��

�)
)�


�
�)

��
��

�-
%3

�=



�.
%3

-C



'�
�!

1T
'�

3!
4T

�.
%3

-C



2!
2T

'1
!4

T

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

,
-
1

�
�
��
)�
�

1C
%4

?4



1.
%3

�3



'�
�!

�T
'�

3!
1T

1.
%3

�3



2!
2T

'1
!4

T

�
�
))
��
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
)�
�

2

2


2!
2T

2!
2T

2

2!

2T
2!

2T

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
6
-

�
�
��
)�
�

2

2


2!
2T

2!
2T

2

2!

2T
2!

2T

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�

 
�
�
	�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�
)�
	

E�
6
-
F

&
0
4%
.
%



&
+
4)
#
)



'#
#
$#
H

'#
)
$&
H

&
+
4)
#
)



/
$/
H

'&
$%
H

Tudalen 177



�
1

�

�
��
�
��
�

,

7

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
8	

�
�
�
�
)�
�

1
�
�
�
�
	�
�
��
�

:
8	

 
�
))
��
�
�




�
�
�
)

#
2
$#

3
�
!
�
�
�
4

 
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
)

�

5
�
)�
�
�

�
�
�

 
�
�
��
�
	�
�
�
8	

 
�
))
��
�
�

�
�
))
��
�
�



,
-
1

&
/
#
)
'#
%



?
/
/
/

3�
'�
�
�
)�
�
��
�

5
�
�
�
�
�

$
��

	�
��


�
��


�
��

�
�
)


��
��


�

�

��
�	

 �

�


�
��


�
�
�

)�
�)


�
	)

�)
 
�


��
�


�
��

��
��



��

��
�)

�
�
�)

�
�
�
6

�
�
�

7
��

��
��

)

�


6
��

��

+

V)
43

%-
3C

�
��

�
�
��

��

�

	�
��

��

�


��
��

)�
��

�
�	


�

�

��
��

�
�	

%
�

�

�
�


�

	�

��
��

 �

�

	�
�


�

��

��
�)

��
 �

��

�


�
��

) 

�

)

��


�
�	

��
)

�
�
�)

�
�
�
6

�
�
�

�
��

��
�)

)�

�

"
B

�
"

$
$


�
��

	�



�2
%�

?1
$

��
	�

��

�

��

�

��
�
�

)

��

��

�


�
��

�	
 �


�

�

��

�

�
�
)�

�)

�

	)
�)

 
�

��

�

�

��
��

��



��
��

�)
�

�
�)

�
�
�
6

�
�
�

�
�)

��
	


*
��

��

�

��
	�

�2
%3

=1
$

��
	�

��

�

��

�

��
�
�

)

��

��

�


�
��

�	
 �


�

�

��

�

�
�
)�

�)

�

	)
�)

 
�

��

�

�

��
��

��



��
��

�)
�

�
�)

�
�
�
6

�
�
�

*
�

��
��


�
	�

���
��

�

�)


�
� 

��

�


�
��

)�
��

��
��


�
�)

)�
	

"
��

��
�

"
 �

�
�
���

��
��


�

��

��
��

�

�)

��
��

	�
��

��
��

��
�


��
��

��
*

�
��

�
F
�
��

��

�

	

�
��

�
	


�	



1�
��

)

*

�)
	��

$
��

	�
��


�
��


�
��

�
�
)


��
��


�

�

��
�	

 �

�


�
��


�
�
�

)�
�)


�
	)

�)
 
�


��
�


�
��

��
��



��

��
�)

�
�
�)

�
�
�
6

�
�
�

$
��

	�
��


�
�

�

�


��
���


�
��

�	
 �

�
�

�

�)
�


��	

�

��
��


�

�

�
��

�)
��

� 
��

�
��

	�
��

��
��

�

�
��

�)
��

��

�

��
)


��
�


��
)�

�
��

��

�


�
��

��
�)

��
�

��
	�

��
��

��
�

6
��

) 
%
6

��
�
F

��
)�


�

)

��
��

��
��

�
�3

1%
-3

C

*
�

��
��


��
��

��

�

�

��

��
��


�
��

) 
%
�

��
�
�

��
)�


�

 �

��
��

��
��


�
��

)

��

�

�

��
)


 ��
��

�
�)

�

��	


"
��

��

�


)
��

��
�

*
�

��
�)

��
 �

��

�

��
��

� �
��

��

�


#
��

)
 

C%
42

-
$

��
	�

��

�

��

�

��
�
�

)

��

��

�


�
��

�	
 �


�

�

��

�

�
�
)�

�)

�

	)
�)

 
�

��

�

�

��
��

��



��
��

�)
�

�
�)

�
�
�
6

�
�
�

Tudalen 178



�
1

1

�
��

�
�
��

��

�

	�
��

��

�


��
��

)�
��

�
�	


�

�

��
��

�
�	

%
�

�

�
�


�

	�

��
��

 �

�

	�
�


�

��

��
�)

��
 �

��

�


�
��

) 

�

)

��


�
�	

��
)

�
�
�)

�
�
�
6

�
�
�

*
�

�
���


�
�)

��
)�

��
��


��
��

��

�

	�
�


��
�	

��
�


��
�


�)
��

�
��


�

�

��
��

��
��


�



��
��

�)
��

 �
��


�
)


��
��

��
*

�
��

�
F
�
��

��

�

	

�
��

�
	


�	



1�
��

)

*

�)
	��

�
��

��
�

)�

*

�
��

 �
��

	�
��

��

&

��
��

��



F�
��

��

�

�

F�

��
)�

��
��

�

6

�
	�

��
��



=%

C?
4

"
 �

�
�
���

��
��


�

��

��
��

�

�)

��
��

	�
��

��
��

��
�


��
��

��
*

�
��

�
F
�
��

��

�

	

�
��

�
	


�	



1�
��

)

*

�)
	��

*
�

��
��


�
��

�	
��

��
�


�

��

	�
���

�

�


��
��

*
�
��

�
F
�
��

��

�

	

�
��

�
	


�	



1�
��

)

*

�)
	��

*
�

��
��


�
�)

��
)�

��
��


��
��

��

�

	�
�


��
�	

��
�


��
�


�)
��

�
��


�

�

��
��

��
��


�



��
��

�)
��

 �
��


�
)


��
��

��
*

�
��

�
F
�
��

��

�

	

�
��

�
	


�	



1�
��

)

*

�)
	��

"
 �

�
�
���

��
��


�

��

��
��

�

�)

��
��

	�
��

��
��

��
�


��
��

��
*

�
��

�
F
�
��

��

�

	

�
��

�
	


�	



1�
��

)

*

�)
	��

$
��

	�
��


�
��


�
��

�
�
)


��
��


�

�

��
�	

 �

�


�
��


�
�
�

)�
�)


�
	)

�)
 
�


��
�


�
��

��
��



��

��
�)

�
�
�)

�
�
�
6

�
�
�

�
��

��
)�

�
*
�

��
�)

��
 �

��

*

F*



�
	�

��
�

.%
1?

-%
�4

=

�
��

�
�
��

��

�

	�
��

��

�


��
��

)�
��

�
�	


�

�

��
��

�
�	

%
�

�

�
�


�

	�

��
��

 �

�

	�
�


�

��

��
�)

��
 �

��

�


�
��

) 

�

)

��


�
�	

��
)

�
�
�)

�
�
�
6

�
�
�

*
�

��
��


�
��

�	
��

��
�


�

��

	�
���

�

�


��
��

*
�
��

�
F
�
��

��

�

	

�
��

�
	


�	



1�
��

)

*

�)
	��

�
��

��
)�

�
*
�

��
�)

��
 �

��

*

F*



�
��

���

)

�	
��

��



44
.%

24
1

*
�

��
��


�
�)

��
)�

��
��


��
��

��

�

	�
�


��
�	

��
�


��
�


�)
��

�
��


�

�

��
��

��
��


�



��
��

�)
��

 �
��


�
)


��
��

��
*

�
��

�
F
�
��

��

�

	

�
��

�
	


�	



1�
��

)

*

�)
	��

*
�

��
��


�
��

�	
��

��
�


�

��

	�
���

�

�


��
��

*
�
��

�
F
�
��

��

�

	

�
��

�
	


�	



1�
��

)

*

�)
	��

*
�

��
��


�
�)

��
)�

��
��


��
��

��

�

	�
�


��
�	

��
�


��
�


�)
��

�
��


�

�

��
��

��
��


�



��
��

�)
��

 �
��


�
)


��
��

��
*

�
��

�
F
�
��

��

�

	

�
��

�
	


�	



1�
��

)

*

�)
	��

"
 �

�
�
���

��
��


�

��

��
��

�

�)

��
��

	�
��

��
��

��
�


��
��

��
*

�
��

�
F
�
��

��

�

	

�
��

�
	


�	



1�
��

)

*

�)
	��

$
��

	�
��


�
��


�
��

�
�
)


��
��


�

�

��
�	

 �

�


�
��


�
�
�

)�
�)


�
	)

�)
 
�


��
�


�
��

��
��



��

��
�)

�
�
�)

�
�
�
6

�
�
�

&
� 

��
��

�

�


*
�

��
 �

	�
��


<
�

��
�

��

�


&
� 

��
��

�

�	


�
��

�

�

��
���

�)

�

�	

�

��
��

��



43
%-

==

�
��

�
�
��

��

�

	�
��

��

�


��
��

)�
��

�
�	


�

�

��
��

�
�	

%
�

�

�
�


�

	�

��
��

 �

�

	�
�


�

��

��
�)

��
 �

��

�


�
��

) 

�

)

��


�
�	

��
)

�
�
�)

�
�
�
6

�
�
�

*
�

�
���


�
�
)
��

)
��

��
�


��
��

��

�

	�
�


��
�	

��
�


��
�


�)
��

�
��


�

�

��
��

��
��


�



��
��

�)
��

 �
��


�
)


��
��

��
*

�
��

�
F
�
��

��

�

	

�
��

�
	


�	



1�
��

)

*

�)
	��

)
	�

�)
��

��
�


5
���

� �
��

�
�
	


��
��

	

6

�	
��

	�
��

�

��


"
	�

��
�)

��
�


F�
��

��



�1
%�

24
*

�
��

��

�

��
��


�
��

�)
��

��

�


�
	 

��
��

��
�

�
��

�)
��

��

�

�
�


&
��

��
�
�



#

��
�

Tudalen 179



�
1

3

<
	


"
��

�)
 �

� 
�


$
��

�)
��


#
�

��
3%

44
1

"
 �

�
�
���

��
��


�

��

��
��

�

�)

��
��

	�
��

��
��

��
�


��
��

��
*

�
��

�
F
�
��

��

�

	

�
��

�
	


�	



1�
��

)

*

�)
	��

�
��

���

�

��
��

��

�

��
�	

��
�)

��



4%
?=

�
$

��
	�

��

�

��

�

��
�
�

)

��

��

�


�
��

�	
 �


�

�

��

�

�
�
)�

�)

�

	)
�)

 
�

��

�

�

��
��

��



��
��

�)
�

�
�)

�
�
�
6

�
�
�

*
�

��
��


�
�)

��
)�

��
��


��
��

��

�

	�
�


��
�	

��
�


��
�


�)
��

�
��


�

�

��
��

��
��


�



��
��

�)
��

 �
��


�
)


��
��

��
*

�
��

�
F
�
��

��

�

	

�
��

�
	


�	



1�
��

)

*

�)
	��

�
��

�	
 �


+
��

��
�


-%
21

C
*

�
��

��

�

��
�	

��
��

�

�


��
	�

���
�


�

��

��
*

�
��

�
F
�
��

��

�

	

�
��

�
	


�	



1�
��

)

*

�)
	��

$
��

	�
��


�
��


�
��

�
�
)


��
��


�

�

��
�	

 �

�


�
��


�
�
�

)�
�)


�
	)

�)
 
�


��
�


�
��

��
��



��

��
�)

�
�
�)

�
�
�
6

�
�
�

*
�

��
��


�
�)

��
)�

��
��


��
��

��

�

	�
�


��
�	

��
�


��
�


�)
��

�
��


�

�

��
��

��
��


�



��
��

�)
��

 �
��


�
)


��
��

��
*

�
��

�
F
�
��

��

�

	

�
��

�
	


�	



1�
��

)

*

�)
	��

�
�
�

��
��

)
��

�

6

�
�
�
+

V)



�%
-�

.

*
�

��
��


�
��

�	
��

��
�


�

��

	�
���

�

�


��
��

*
�
��

�
F
�
��

��

�

	

�
��

�
	


�	



1�
��

)

*

�)
	��

+
��

�

*

�
��

��

F�

��
��


�

*

�
��

 �
��



F�

��



?%
3C

-
"

 �
�
�

���
��

��

�


��
��

��
�


�)
��

��
	�

��
��

��
��

�

��

��
��

*
�
��

�
F
�
��

��

�

	

�
��

�
	


�	



1�
��

)

*

�)
	��

*
��

 �
)�


)
���

	

�


 	
��

��
��

�

��


�
�)


 	
��

��
��

�
��

�)
��

��

�

�
�


&
��

��
�
�



#

��
�

�
��

��
�

)�

�

�)
���

)

*

�
��

 �
	�

��
�	


$
 	

� 
��

��
 �


�
��

��
��

)�
��

��



$
��

�
��

��
�


31
%.

4-
*

��
 �

)�

�

�

� 

��

 	

��
��

��
�


��
��

)�
 ��

�
��

�)
��

��

�

�
�


&
��

��
�
�



#

��
�

*
�

��
��


�
�)

��
)�

��
��


��
��

��

�

	�
�


��
�	

��
�


��
�


�)
��

�
��


�

�

��
��

��
��


�



��
��

�)
��

 �
��


�
)


��
��

��
*

�
��

�
F
�
��

��

�

	

�
��

�
	


�	



1�
��

)

*

�)
	��

$
��

	�
��


�
��


�
��

�
�
)


��
��


�

�

��
�	

 �

�


�
��


�
�
�

)�
�)


�
	)

�)
 
�


��
�


�
��

��
��



��

��
�)

�
�
�)

�
�
�
6

�
�
�

$
 	

� 
��

��
 �


*
�

��
�)

��
 �

��



�
��

��
� �

��
��



�4

%-
=3

�
��

�
�
��

��

�

	�
��

��

�


��
��

)�
��

�
�	


�

�

��
��

�
�	

%
�

�

�
�


�

	�

��
��

 �

�

	�
�


�

��

��
�)

��
 �

��

�


�
��

) 

�

)

��


�
�	

��
)

�
�
�)

�
�
�
6

�
�
�

*
�

��
��


�
��

�	
��

��
�


�

��

	�
���

�

�


��
��

*
�
��

�
F
�
��

��

�

	

�
��

�
	


�	



1�
��

)

*

�)
	��

*
�

��
��


�
�)

��
)�

��
��


��
��

��

�

	�
�


��
�	

��
�


��
�


�)
��

�
��


�

�

��
��

��
��


�



��
��

�)
��

 �
��


�
)


��
��

��
*

�
��

�
F
�
��

��

�

	

�
��

�
	


�	



1�
��

)

*

�)
	��

@
��

��

�

�	
��


F�
��

��

�

��
��

��
��



--

%1
�?

"
 �

�
�
���

��
��


�

��

��
��

�

�)

��
��

	�
��

��
��

��
�


��
��

��
*

�
��

�
F
�
��

��

�

	

�
��

�
	


�	



1�
��

)

*

�)
	��

*
�

��
��


�
�)

��
)�

��
��


��
��

��

�

	�
�


��
�	

��
�


��
�


�)
��

�
��


�

�

��
��

��
��


�



��
��

�)
��

 �
��


�
)


��
��

��
*

�
��

�
F
�
��

��

�

	

�
��

�
	


�	



1�
��

)

*

�)
	��

�
�
�)

�
��


"
��

��
�


�

+

��
��

	�
��

�)
 
�

)�



@
��

��
 �

��
�	


*
F*



�C

?%
C-

2
*

�
��

��

�

��
�	

��
��

�

�


��
	�

���
�


�

��

��
*

�
��

�
F
�
��

��

�

	

�
��

�
	


�	



Tudalen 180



�
1

4

1�
��

)

*

�)
	��

*
�

��
��


�
��

�	
��

��
�


�

��

	�
���

�

�


��
��

*
�
��

�
F
�
��

��

�

	

�
��

�
	


�	



1�
��

)

*

�)
	��

*
�

��
��


�
�)

��
)�

��
��


��
��

��

�

	�
�


��
�	

��
�


��
�


�)
��

�
��


�

�

��
��

��
��


�



��
��

�)
��

 �
��


�
)


��
��

��
*

�
��

�
F
�
��

��

�

	

�
��

�
	


�	



1�
��

)

*

�)
	��

"
 �

�
�
���

��
��


�

��

��
��

�

�)

��
��

	�
��

��
��

��
�


��
��

��
*

�
��

�
F
�
��

��

�

	

�
��

�
	


�	



1�
��

)

*

�)
	��

�
��

)�
��


6
��

��
;�

�

�


&
��

��
�

	��
� 

�

F�

��
��


�
��

��
�


-%
.3

�

$
��

	�
��


�
��


�
��

�
�
)


��
��


�

�

��
�	

 �

�


�
��


�
�
�

)�
�)


�
	)

�)
 
�


��
�


�
��

��
��



��

��
�)

�
�
�)

�
�
�
6

�
�
�

"
 �

�
�
���

��
��


�

��

��
��

�

�)

��
��

	�
��

��
��

��
�


��
��

��
*

�
��

�
F
�
��

��

�

	

�
��

�
	


�	



1�
��

)

*

�)
	��

�
�)

�

��

	

"

��
�
�
�

�



"
)�

��
�	

��
��

��
��

��

F�

��
��


�



&
� 

��
��

�

*

�
��

 �
��


�
��

)

6

�
	 

)
�
	��

�
 �




=%
?C

�
*

�
��

��

��

��
��


�
�


��
��

��

�

��
) 

%
�
��

�
�
��

)�

�


 �
��

��
��

��

�

��
)


��
�


�
��

)

 ��

��
�

�)
�


��	

"

��
��


�

)

��
��

�

Tudalen 181



�
1

.

�
�
�
)

#
2
$&

1
)�
�
�
�
	�
�
��

1
�
�
)

�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

 
�
�
��
�
	�
�
�
8	

 
�
))
��
�
�

�
�
))
��
�
�

,
-
1



&
/
#
)
'#
%

?
/
/
/

3�
'�
�
�
)�
�
��
�

5
�
�
�
�
�

"
��

���
��


&
��

��
	�

 ��
� 

�

��

��



=-
.

�
	�

��
��


�
��

��
	�

 ��
� 

�

��

��
*

�
��

�)
��

 �
��


�
��

��
��

��

�

)�



@
�
�
��

	�
"

	�
��

��
��

 �

*

��
��


�

*

�
��

�)
��

 �
��



�

��
��

� �
��

��



�4
%4

?�
$

��
	�

��

�

��

�

��
�
�

)

��

��

�


�
��

�	
 �


�

�

��

�

�
�
)�

�)

�

	)
�)

 
�

��

�



��
�

��
��


�
��

��
)

�
�
�)

�
�
�
6

�
�
�

�
��

�)
��

��

�

)

*

�)
 �

�
42

%1
.2

)
��

��

�

�

��

��
���

��
��


�
� 

�	
��

�
�)

�

��	


"
��

��

�


)
��

��
�

*
��

 �
)�


)
���

	

�


 	
��

��
��

�

��


�
�)


 	
��

��
��

�
��

�)
��

��

�

�
�


&
��

��
�
�



#

��
�

&
� 

��
��

�

�

��
�)

��
��

�2
%=

.2
�

	�
�


�
�)

)�
�


��
)�

���
��

�

�	


�
��

�	

�

��
�

<
	


"
�

��
��

��
��


�



�
��

)�
���

��
��

��
�

	�
�


��
�)

��
�
�

�	
��

)

��

��

�

�)
��

��
��

�

)

�
�
�


$
�

��
��


�
�)

��
��

��
�

�
�)

�

��

	

�
��

�
�
�


�
��

��
 �

�	
�


�

��

�)
��

��

�)

��
�


�
��

�
��

��
�

�
�)

�

��	


"
��

��

�


)
��

��
�

*
�

��
��


�
�

��
�)

��
 �

��

�

��
��

��
��


�
	


��
��

	

��

�
�)

��
��


�
�

��
��

�
�

��
�
)
�
�
�
�

*

�
��

�
��

)
��

 �
��


�
�)

��
��

��
�

�1
3%

=4
1

�
	�

�

�

�)
)�

�

��

)�
���

��
�


�	

�

��
�	


�
��

�
<

	

"

�
��

��
��

��

�



�

��
)�

���
��

��
��

�
��

'�
	�)


&
��

��
 ��



3%

=?
?

*
��

 �
)�


�

�

��
	�

��
��


�
��

'�
	�)


�
��

��
 ��


�

 �

	�
��


�
)


�	
��

)

�

�)
��

��
�

��
�)

��
��


�
�

�

&

��
��

�
�



#
��

�

5
� 

�)
�1

%?
4.

$
��

	�
��


�
��


�
��

�
�
)


��
��


�

�

��
�	

 �

�


�
��


�
�
�

)�
�)


�
	)

�)
 
�


��
�



��

�
��

��

�

��
��

)
�

�
�)

�
�
�
6

�
�
�

�
�)

��
��

��
) 


"
	��

))
��

3%
�?

4
�

�)
�

��

	

�
��

�
�
�


�
��

��
 �

�	
�


�

��

�)
��

��

�)

��
�


�
��

�
��

��
�

�
�)

�

��	


"
��

��

�


)
��

��
�

B
�	

��
�

��
 �


�
�)

��
��

� 
��

�
�

*

�
��

�)
��

 �
��



)

�
)

�

�

"

��
�
�

3%
.C

=
*

�
��

��

�

��
��

��
��


�
��

)

��

�
�)

��
��

�
��

�)
��

��

�

�
�


&
��

��
�
�



#

��
�

*
�

��
��


�
��

��
��

��

�

��
)


��
�

�)
��

��
�

��
�)

��
��


�
�

�

&

��
��

�
�



#
��

�
�

��
�	

)�
�


�

*

�
��

�)
��

 �
��


)
�)


�
�


"
��

��



?%
.C

.
*

�
��

��

�

��
��


�
��

�)
��

��

�


�
	 

��
��

��
�

�
��

�)
��

��

�

�
�


&
��

��
�
�



#

��
�

Tudalen 182



�
1

?

$
��

	�
��


�
��


�
�)


�
��

���

�

)

��

�)
��

�
�
��

���
�


�	
��

��
�


�

�

�
�


��
��

� �
��

�

�


��
�	

��
	�


�
�

��
�)

��
 �

��
*

�
��

�)
��

 �
��


�
��

��
��

��

�

)�



@
�
�
��

	�

*
�

��
��


�
�)

��
)�

��
��


��
��

��

�

	�
�


��
�	

��
�


��
�


�)
��

�
��


�



��
��

��
�

��

�


�
�

��
�)

��
 �

��

�

)

��

��
��

*
��

��

F�

��
��


�
	


��
��

	

�	


1
��

�)



*
�)

	��

$
��

	�
��


�
��


�
��

�
�
)


��
��


�

�

��
�	

 �

�


�
��


�
�
�

)�
�)


�
	)

�)
 
�


��
�



��

�
��

��

�

��
��

)
�

�
�)

�
�
�
6

�
�
�

*
��

 �
)�


)
���

	

�


 	
��

��
��

�

��


�
�)


 	
��

��
��

�
��

�)
��

��

�

�
�


&
��

��
�
�



#

��
�

*
�

��
��


�
��

��
��

��

�

��
)


��
�

�)
��

��
�

��
�)

��
��


�
�

�

&

��
��

�
�



#
��

�
)

��
��


�
�


��
��

���
��

��

�

� 
�	

��
�

�)
�


��	

"

��
��


�

)

��
��

�

*
�

��
��


�
��

��
��

��

�

��
)


��
�

�)
��

��
�

��
�)

��
��


�
�

�

&

��
��

�
�



#
��

�

�
��

�	
 �


�
��

���

�

	

��

��
	


��
��

��
	�

� 
�


��
��



4%

3�
.%

-.
4

)
��

��

�

�

��

��
���

��
��


�
� 

�	
��

�
�)

�

��	


"
��

��

�


)
��

��
�

�
��

���

�

��
��

��

�

��
�	

��
�)

��

'


B
��

	�
�


�3
%?

?-
*

�
�
���

�)

�

�
���

�
� �

)
�

�
�

$

�
��

��

�

�)
��

��
��

�

"
	�

��
��

��
 �


*
��

��

F�

��
��


�
��

	�
1%

.=
�

$
��

	�
��


�
��


�
��

�
�
)


��
��


�

�

��
�	

 �

�


�
��


�
�
�

)�
�)


�
	)

�)
 
�


��
�



��

�
��

��

�

��
��

)
�

�
�)

�
�
�
6

�
�
�

*
�

�
���

�)

�

�
���

�
� �

)
�

�
�

$

�
��

��

�

�)
��

��
��

�
*

�
��

��

�


�
��

))
��


�

�

��
��

�
��

 �

�

��
)�

��
	�

�

DB

��
	�

�

&

��
��

 ��
E


�2
C%

?=
�

5
��

)�
�

�
�
��

��
�


��
�)


��
�)

)�
�

��
�
)
�
�
�
�

*

�
��

�
��

*
�

��
 �

	�
��

��
��


)
	�

���
	�

�

�


�
��

�)
���

	�
�


��
4%

2-
1

*
�

�
���

�)

�

�
���

�
� �

)
�

�
�

$

�
��

��

�

�)
��

��
��

�

*
�

�
���

�)

�

�
���

�
� �

)
�

�
�

$

�
��

��

�

�)
��

��
��

�

*
��

 �
)�


)
���

	

�


 	
��

��
��

�

��


�
�)


 	
��

��
��



�

��
�)

��
��


�
�

�

&

��
��

�
�



#
��

�
*

�
��

�)
��

 �
��


�
��

���
��

	�
�


��

"

�
�	

�-
3%

�-
=

5
��

)�
�

�
�
��

��
�


��
�)


��
�)

)�
�

��
�
)
�
�
�
�

*

�
��

�
��

*
�

�
���

�)

�

�
���

�
� �

)
�

�
�

$

�
��

��

�

�)
��

��
��

�
*

�
��

��

&

��
��

��
��


�
	


�

B

��
	�

�
��

%?
�-

*
�

��
��


�
��

��
��

��

�

��
)


��
�

�)
��

��
�

��
�)

��
��


�
�

�

&

��
��

�
�



#
��

�
$

��
	�

��

�

��

�

�)

�

��
���


�
)


��
�)

��
�
�

��
���

�

�	

��
��

�

�


�
�

�

��

��
� �

��
�


�

��

�	
��

	�

�

�
��

�)
��

 �
��

*
�

��
�)

��
 �

��

�

��
��

��
��


�
)�



@

�
�
��

	�

"
))

��

�

��
�

��
 �

��

�

���
� �

��
�
	

��
)�


�
�

��
�)

��
 �

��

�

��
��

��
��

*
�

��
�)

��
 �

��

�

��
��

��
��


�
)�



@

�
�
��

	�
*

�
��

��

�

��
�

��
	�

� 
�


��
��



3.

%4
==

�
��

)�
��


�
�

��
���

) 

�

�	
��

��

��

)

��

��
�)

��
 �

��

�

��
��

��
��

*
�

��
�)

��
 �

��

�

��
��

��
��


�
)�



@

�
�
��

	�

Tudalen 183



�
1

-

"
))

��

�

��
�

��
 �

��

�

���
� �

��
�
	

��
)�


�
�

��
�)

��
 �

��

�

��
��

��
��

*
�

��
�)

��
 �

��

�

��
��

��
��


�
)�



@

�
�
��

	�
�

��
)�

��

�

��
�

��
 �

	�
��


�

&

��
��

��



4%
.2

.
�

��
)�

��

�

�
��

���
) 


�
�	

��
��


��
)


��
��

�)
��

 �
��


�
��

��
��

��
*

�
��

�)
��

 �
��


�
��

��
��

��

�

)�



@
�
�
��

	�

<

)

	�
�
��

�

$

�
� 

�
	

C%
?.

2
�

��
�
�

��
��


�
	�

��
��


�

��

��
)�

��
�

�	

�


�
��

��
�

�	
%
�


�
�

�

�


	�
��

��
 �



�	

��

�


�
�

��
�)

��
 �

��

�


�
��

) 

�

)

��


�
�	

��
)

�
�
�)

�
�
�
6

�
�
�

*
�

��
�)

��
 �

��

6

	��
��

=%
==

3
"

))
��


�
��

�
��

 �
��


�
���

� �
��

�
	
��

)�

�

�
��

�)
��

 �
��


�
��

��
��

��
*

�
��

�)
��

 �
��


�
��

��
��

��

�

)�



@
�
�
��

	�

�
��

��
�

)�
�	


F�
��

)�
 ��



.%

12
2

*
��

 �
)�


�
�


� 
��


 	
��

��
��

�

��

��
)�

 ��
�

��
�)

��
��


�
�

�

&

��
��

�
�



#
��

�
�

��
���


�
��

��
��


�
��

�	
��

�)
��


�
	


��
��

	

��

��
��

	�
� 

�

��

��



12
%2

22
$

��
	�

��

�

��

�

�)

�

��
���


�
)


��
�)

��
�
�

��
���

�

�	

��
��

�

�


�
�

�

��

��
� �

��
�


�

��

�	
��

	�

�

�
��

�)
��

 �
��

*
�

��
�)

��
 �

��

�

��
��

��
��


�
)�



@

�
�
��

	�

�
�)

���
)�

��

B

��
	�

�

�


�
��

���
��

	�
�

�2
-%

C=
�

*
�

�
���

�)

�

�
���

�
� �

)
�

�
�

$

�
��

��

�

�)
��

��
��

�

Tudalen 184



�
1

C

�
�
�
)

#
2
$)

�
�
�
�
�
�
4

6
�
�
��
	4

�
�
!
�
�
�
)�
�

�

 
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
�

 
�
�
��
�
	�
�
�
8	

 
�
))
��
�
�

�
�
))
��
�
�

,
-
1



&
/
#
)
'#
%

?
*/
/
/

3�
'�
�
�
)�
�
��
�

5
�
�
�
�
�

"
 �

�
�
���

��
��


�

��

��
��

�

�)

��
��

	�
��

��
��

��
�


��
��

��
*

��
��


F�
��

��

�

	

��

��
	


�	

1

��
�)


*
�)

	��
�

��
��

�)
)�


�
�	

���
	�

� 
��

�
3%

3.
3

�
�)

��
)�

��
��


�
��

)�
�

�
�)

��
)�

��

�

��
)�

�

�
��

))
�


�
��

 �
�


�

�

��
�	

���
��

��
��



12

5
��

)�
�

�
�
��

��
�


��
�)


��
�)

)�
�

��
�
)
�
�
�
�

*

�
��

�
��

*
�

�
���

�)

�

�
���

�
� �

)
�

�
�

$

�
��

��

�

�)
��

��
��

�

�
��

)�
��


�
�

��
���

) 

�

�	
��

��

��

)

��

��
�)

��
 �

��



��
��

��
��

�
*

�
��

�)
��

 �
��


�
��

��
��

��

�

)�



@
�
�
��

	�
&

�	
��

	�

$

��
��

��
 �


)
*

�
�

3.
%=

3=

$
��

	�
��


�
��


�
�)


�
��

�)
��

��

�

�
��

��
�


��
)�

��
��


�

��

)�



��
)�


�
��

��
�

��
�


�

��

��
�)

��
 �

��

�

��
��

��

)

��
��

�
�

��
�
)
�
�
�
�

*

�
��

�
��

&
�	

��
	�


$
��

��
��

 �

�

)

*

��
��

� �
��

��

�

�

5

��
��



�3

%�
.=

*
�

�
���

�)

�

�
���

�
� �

)
�

�
�

$

�
��

��

�

�)
��

��
��

�
&

�	
��

	�
�	


	�
��

��
))

�
�
)


�

�

�)
���

)

&

� 
��

��
�


*
�

��
�
��



-?

%4
�?

5
��

)�
�

�
�
��

��
�


��
�)


��
�)

)�



�
��

�
)
�
�
�
�

*

�
��

�
��

&
� 

��
��

�%

	

��
��

�
�

�

�	
��

��

6

��
��

��
��

��



�
��

	�

�


�
��

	�
�

��
 �

�
1%

44
1

5
��

)�
�

�
�
��

��
�


��
�)


��
�)

)�



�
��

�
)
�
�
�
�

*

�
��

�
��

�
��

���

�

��
	�

3%
.2

2
�

��
)�

��
�	


��
�)

��
�
�


�
��

)�
��

�
)

�
�
�


$
�

��
��


�
�)

��
��

��
�

"
	��

��
�

��
%C

C-
�

��
)�

��
�	


��
�)

��
�
�


�
��

)�
��

�
)

�
�
�


$
�

��
��


�
�)

��
��

��
�

5
) 

	�
�	

�)
��

	��
� 

�

�


*
�

��
��

��
 �


B
��

)�
�


�4
%.

13
�

��
)�

��
�	


��
�)

��
�
�


�
��

)�
��

�
)

�
�
�


$
�

��
��


�
�)

��
��

��
�

5
��

)�
�

�
�
��

��
�


��
�)


��
�)

)�



�
��

�
)
�
�
�
�

*

�
��

�
��

&
� 

��
��

�

�	


�
��

�
 
��

 ��
��

� 
�


�	

�

��
�	



�

� 
�	

��
)


*
�

��
��

�

C2

?
*

�
��

��

�

�
��

�)
��

 �
��


�
��

��
��

��

�

	

��

��
	


��
�

�)
��

��

�

�
��

��
�

�
��

�
)
�
�
�
�

*

�
��

�
��

$
FB


5
 ��

�
�
�
�
�

13
%2

?2
�

�
�)

�
�

��	

�

��
)�

�
�
�


�
��

)�
��

�
)

�
�
�


$
�

��
��


�
�)

��
��

��
�

&
��

�
��

��
��

��

�

��
	

4%
-4

2
5

��
)�

�

�

�)
��

��
�


��)

�

��
��

���
) 

%
 
	�

� �
��

� 
�


�

��

�
�	

��
�)

%
�
�


�)
)�

�

�

�
�


�

��

�	
�)

��
��

�

&

��
��

���
)
 
�


)
�
	�

� �
�
�
�
 �


�
��

	�

5
��

)�
�

�
�
��

��
�


��
�)


��
�)

)�



�
��

�
)
�
�
�
�

*

�
��

�
��

*
�

)�
��


 �
���

��
�


�)

�

)�
�
�


	
��

��
��

�	

(

5

�



�
��



-%

3.
2

&
��

��
��


�
��

��
� 

��
��


��
��

<
	


"
�

��
��

��
��


�

�

��
)�

���
��

��
��

Tudalen 185



�
1

=

�
��

��
��	


*
�

��
 �


�

0

��
 �

	�
��


�
��

��
�)

)�



�
	�

)�
��

��

$

 	
�

� 
��

	�
�
�

)�

@

��
��

	�



�%
.1

1
�

��
)�

��
�	


��
�)

��
�
�


�
��

)�
��

�
)

�
�
�


$
�

��
��


�
�)

��
��

��
�

�
��

)�
��

�	

��

�)
��

�
�

�

��
)�

��
�

)
�

�
�

$

�
��

��

�

�)
��

��
��

�
�

�	
��

)�
 �

1%
C�

.
�

��
)�

��

�

�
��

���
) 


�
�	

��
��


��
)


��
��

�)
��

 �
��



��

��
��

��
�

*
�

��
�)

��
 �

��

�

��
��

��
��


�
)�



@

�
�
��

	�

&
��

��
��


�
)�

��
)�

�)

�

��
�)

��
��


�
�

��
��

�

�


��
��

�)
��	


�
	�

�
�
�

�
��

��
�


�

	�

)

��

�
��


�
��

1%
.2

.
*

�
��

��

�

�
��

�)
��

 �
��


�
��

��
��

��

�

	

��

��
	


��
�

�)
��

��

�

�
��

��
�

�
��

�
)
�
�
�
�

*

�
��

�
��

�
��

)�
��

�	

��

�)
��

�
�

�

��
)�

��
�

)
�

�
�

$

�
��

��

�

�)
��

��
��

�

�
��

)�
��


�
�

��
���

) 

�

�	
��

��

��

)

��

��
�)

��
 �

��



��
��

��
��

�
*

�
��

�)
��

 �
��


�
��

��
��

��

�

)�



@
�
�
��

	�

*
��

 �
)�


)
���

	

�


 	
��

��
��

�

��


�
�)


 	
��

��
��



�

��
�)

��
��


�
�

�

&

��
��

�
�

#

��
�

5
��

)�
�

�
�
��

��
�


��
�)


��
�)

)�
�

��
�
)
�
�
�
�

*

�
��

�
��

�
	�

�

��

�)
��

�
�
�	

��
)


��
��


�
�)

��
��

��
�


)
�

�
�

$

�
��

��

�

�)
��

��
��

�

$
��

 �
	�

�

�


#
��

)�
�

?4
%C

2C

5
�
�
)
�
�

�

�)
�
�
��

�

��

)

��

�
��

���
) 

%
 
	�

� �
��

� 
�


�

��

�
�	

��
�)

%
�
�


�)
)�

�

�

�
�


�

��

�	
�)

��
��

�

&

��
��

���
)
 
�


)
�
	�

� �
�
�
�
 �


�
��

	�

�
��

)�
��

�	

��

�)
��

�
�

�

��
)�

��
�

)
�

�
�

$

�
��

��

�

�)
��

��
��

�

�
	�

�

��

�)
��

�
�
�	

��
)


��
��


�
�)

��
��

��
�


)
�

�
�

$

�
��

��

�

�)
��

��
��

�
�

��
��

�)
)�


$
 	

� 
��

��
.1

=
#

��

�


��
�

)

 �

	�
�)

��

�

�
��

��
��

��
��


�

�

�
��

 �
	�

��

�

	

�


)�
�

��

�

)

�	


�
�)

��
�

��
<

	

"

�
��

��
��

��

�


�
��

)�
���

��
��

��

*
�

��
��

)�
��

 �
4%

==
.

�
��

)�
��

�	

��

�)
��

�
�

�

��
)�

��
�

)
�

�
�

$

�
��

��

�

�)
��

��
��

�

Tudalen 186



�
3

2

�
�
�
)

#
2
$%

�
�
�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�)
��
�

�
�
�

 
�
�
��
�
	�
�
�
8	



 
�
))
��
�
�

�
�
))
��
�
�

,
-
1



&
/
#
)
'#
%

?
*/
/
/

3�
'�
�
�
)�
�
��
�

5
�
�
�
�
�

*
�

��
��


�
	�

���
��

�

�)


�
� 

��

�


�
��

)�
��

��
��


�
�)

)�
	

"
��

��
�

*
�

��
��


�
�	

��
��

��
��


�
��

)

��

��
���

)
"

��
��

�
�

�
	��

�
��

�
�1

.%
2?

2
*

�
��

��

��

��
��


�
�


��
��

��

�

��
) 

%
�
��

�
�
��

)�

�


 �
��

��
��

��

�

��
)


��
�


�
��

)

 ��

��
�

�)
�


��
	


"
��

��

�


)
��

��
�

*
�

��
��


�
��

���
�


��
��


��
�)

�

�


 �
��

��
��

��
�

�)
�


��	

"

��
��


�

)

��
��

�

&
� 

��
��

�

"

��
��

�

�

��
	�

)�

�

��
	�

��
"

��
��

�

*
�

��
��


�
	�

���
��

�

�)


�
� 

��

�


�
��

)�
��

��
��


�
�)

)�
	

"
��

��
�

*
�

��
��


"
��

��
�


#
��

��
��


�
�


"
��

��
�


(
�

��
"

��
��

�

*
�

��
��


�
�	

��
��

��
��


�
��

)

��

��
���

)
"

��
��

�

*
�

��
��


��
��

��

�

�

��

��
��


�
��

) 
%
�

��
�
�

��
)�


�

 �

��
��

��
��


�
��

)

��

�

�

��
)


 ��
��

�
�)

�

��	


"
��

��

�


)
��

��
�

*
�

��
��


�
��

���
�


�
��

	�

�

	

��

��
	


��
���

��
� 

�
)

�
�
�


$
�

��
��


�
�)

��
��

��
�

$
��

	�
��


�
�

�

�


��
��

)�
��


�
�	


*
��

	�
��


�
��

)

��

��
���

��
��

�

��

�

��

��
&

��
��

���
) 


�

)

�	
��

 �
��

� 
�


�
��

	�
�

��
)�

��
�	


��
�)

��
�
�


�
��

)�
��

�
)

�
�
�


$
�

��
��


�
�)

��
��

��
�

�
��

�	
 �


�
��

��
�

)�
4%

24
=

�
�)

�

��	


�
��

��

�


�
��

��
 �

�	
�


�

��

�)
��

��

�)

��
�


�
��

�
��

��
�

�
�)

�

��	


"
��

��

�


)
��

��
�

*
�

��
��


�
�	

��
��

��
��


�
��

)

��

��
���

)
"

��
��

�
$

��
�)

��

"

��
��

�
34

%3
.2

*
�

��
��


��
��

��

�

�

��

��
��


�
��

) 
%
�

��
�
�

��
)�


�

 �

��
��

��
��


�
��

)

��

�

�

��
)


 ��
��

�
�)

�

��	


"
��

��

�


)
��

��
�

$
 	

�
� 

��
	�

�

"

��
��

�
1%

=4
3

*
�

��
��


"
��

��
�


#
��

��
��


�
�


"
��

��
�


(
�

��
"

��
��

�

&
��

��
��

��
�


"
��

��
�


�

*

�	
��

32
%2

22
*

�
��

��

�

��
���

�

��

��

��

�)
�


�

 �

��
��

��
��

�
�)

�

��	


"
��

��

�


)
��

��
�

*
�

��
��


��
��

��

�

�

��

��
��


�
��

) 
%
�

��
�
�

��
)�


�

 �

��
��

��
��


�
��

)

��

�

�

��
)


 ��
��

�
�)

�

��	


"
��

��

�


)
��

��
�

<
�

��
��

�� 
��

�

�


�
��

���
��

� 
�


6
�
�
�
F

��
)
�


�=
%-

4?

*
�

��
��


�
��

���
�


�
��

	�

�

	

��

��
	


��
���

��
� 

�
)

�
�
�


$
�

��
��


�
�)

��
��

��
�

Tudalen 187



�
3

�

*
�

��
��


�
��

���
�


��
��


��
�)

�

�


 �
��

��
��

��
�

�)
�


��	

"

��
��


�

)

��
��

�

�
�)

�

��	


�
��

��

�


�
��

��
 �

�	
�


�

��

�)
��

��

�)

��
�


�
��

�
��

��
�

�
�)

�

��	


"
��

��

�


)
��

��
�

*
�

��
��


�
�	

��
��

��
��


�
��

)

��

��
���

)
"

��
��

�
<

	

<

� 
��


�
�	


&
��

	�
�	

��
� 

�

)

*



�-
-%

�3
4

*
�

��
��


"
��

��
�


#
��

��
��


�
�


"
��

��
�


(
�

��
"

��
��

�

*
�

��
��


"
��

��
�


#
��

��
��


�
�


"
��

��
�


(
�

��
"

��
��

�
"

��
��

�

(

�
��

3C
1%

1C
4

�
��

)�
��

�	

��

�)
��

�
�

�

��
)�

��
�

)
�

�
�

$

�
��

��

�

�)
��

��
��

�

*

�
��

��

�

�	
��

��
��

��

�

��
)


��
��

���
)

"
��

��
�

)
*

�
�


�

$

��
 �

�
��


�
��

��
�


*
�

��
��

��
 �

-%
41

3
*

�
��

��

"

��
��

�

#

��
��

��

�

�

"

��
��

�

(

�
��

"
��

��
�

*
�

��
��


�
�	

��
��

��
��


�
��

)

��

��
���

)
"

��
��

�
��

� 
�	

�)
)�

��

�


�
��

��
��



-%

.�
1

*
�

��
��


��
��

��

�

�

��

��
��


�
��

) 
%
�

��
�
�

��
)�


�

 �

��
��

��
��


�
��

)

��

�

�

��
)


 ��
��

�
�)

�

��	


"
��

��

�


)
��

��
�

*
�

��
��


�
��

���
�


��
��


��
�)

�

�


 �
��

��
��

��
�

�)
�


��	

"

��
��


�

)

��
��

�

�
��

)�
��

�	

��

�)
��

�
�

�

��
)�

��
�

)
�

�
�

$

�
��

��

�

�)
��

��
��

�

�
�)

�

��	


�
��

��

�


�
��

��
 �

�	
�


�

��

�)
��

��

�)

��
�


�
��

�
��

��
�

�
�)

�

��	


"
��

��

�


)
��

��
�

*
�

��
��


�
��

���
�


�
��

	�

�

	

��

��
	


��
���

��
� 

�
)

�
�
�


$
�

��
��


�
�)

��
��

��
�

"
��

��
�


L�

'


�
?


.?
3%

22
?

*
�

��
��


"
��

��
�


#
��

��
��


�
�


"
��

��
�


(
�

��
"

��
��

�

*
�

��
��


"
��

��
�


#
��

��
��


�
�


"
��

��
�


(
�

��
"

��
��

�
�

��
�	

 �

�


&
��

��
�

�	

L

�'
�?



3�

C%
=-

3
*

�
��

��

�

��
���

�

��

��

��

�)
�


�

 �

��
��

��
��

�
�)

�

��	


"
��

��

�


)
��

��
�

*
�

��
��


�
�	

��
��

��
��


�
��

)

��

��
���

)
"

��
��

�
*

	�
) 


"
�

��
���

��
��



&

��
�
��

���
)

3?
%-

C2
*

�
��

��

��

��
��


�
�


��
��

��

�

��
) 

%
�
��

�
�
��

)�

�


 �
��

��
��

��

�

��
)


��
�


�
��

)

 ��

��
�

�)
�


��	

"

��
��


�

)

��
��

�

*
�

��
��


�
�	

��
��

��
��


�
��

)

��

��
���

)
"

��
��

�

$
��

	�
��


�
�

�

�


��
���


�
��

�	
 �

�
�

�

�)
�


��	

�

��
��


�

�

�
��

�)
��

� 
��

�
��

	�
��

��
��

�
5

))
�)


&
��

��
	�

��

&

��
��

��
��

)

�1

%-
.C

*
�

��
��


��
��

��

�

�

��

��
��


�
��

) 
%
�

��
�
�

��
)�


�

 �

��
��

��
��


�
��

)

��

�

�

��
)


 ��
��

�
�)

�

��	


"
��

��

�


)
��

��
�

*
�

��
��


�
�	

��
��

��
��


�
��

)

��

��
���

)
"

��
��

�
�

��
�

��
 �

	�
�

.%
24

.
*

�
��

��

"

��
��

�

#

��
��

��

�

�

"

��
��

�

(

�
��

"
��

��
�

�
��

��
��

� 
�


�

$

��
���

�
3�

%?
.-

�
�)

�

��	


�
��

��

�


�
��

��
 �

�	
�


�

��

�)
��

��

�)

��
�


�
��

�
��

��
�

�
�)

�

��	


"
��

��

�


)
��

��
�

Tudalen 188



�
3

1

�
��

)�
��

�	

��

�)
��

�
�

�

��
)�

��
�

)
�

�
�

$

�
��

��

�

�)
��

��
��

�

*
�

��
��


�
��

���
�


��
��


��
�)

�

�


 �
��

��
��

��
�

�)
�


��	

"

��
��


�

)

��
��

�

*
�

��
��


�
�	

��
��

��
��


�
��

)

��

��
���

)
"

��
��

�
"

��
��

��

�

�

"

	�
��

)�
��

��
� 

�
�=

%C
4=

*
�

��
��


�
��

���
�


�
��

	�

�

	

��

��
	


��
���

��
� 

�
)

�
�
�


$
�

��
��


�
�)

��
��

��
�

*
�

��
��


�
�	

��
��

��
��


�
��

)

��

��
���

)
"

��
��

�
*

�
��

��

"

��
��

�

#

��
��

��

�

�

"

��
��

�

(

�
��

"
��

��
�

*
�

��
��


�
	�

���
��

�

�)


�
� 

��

�


�
��

)�
��

��
��


�
�)

)�
	

"
��

��
�

�
��

�

6

��
)
 
�


6
�
�
�
�
F

��
)
�

4-
%1

CC

*
�

��
��


��
��

��

�

�

��

��
��


�
��

) 
%
�

��
�
�

��
)�


�

 �

��
��

��
��


�
��

)

��

�

�

��
)


 ��
��

�
�)

�

��	


"
��

��

�


)
��

��
�

<
	


F�
� �


*
��

	�
��

C%
C?

4
$

��
	�

��

�

�
�


�

��

��
)�

��

�

�	

*

��
	�

��

�

��
)


��
��

���
��

��
�


��
�


��
��

&
��

��
���

) 

�


)
�	

��
 �

��
� 

�

�

��
	�

&
� 

��
��

�

"

��
��

�

�

��
	�

)�

�

��
	�

��
"

��
��

�

*
�

��
��


�
��

���
�


�
��

	�

�

	

��

��
	


��
���

��
� 

�
)

�
�
�


$
�

��
��


�
�)

��
��

��
�

&
��

��

�

��
	�

��
�?

%1
�1

$
��

	�
��


�
�

�

�


��
��

)�
��


�
�	


*
��

	�
��


�
��

)

��

��
���

��
��

�

��

�

��

��
&

��
��

���
) 


�

)

�	
��

 �
��

� 
�


�
��

	�

Tudalen 189



�
3

3

�
�
�
)

#
2
$+

�
	

�
�
�
�
)!
�
�
�
�

�

,
�
��
)�
�
�

�
�
�
�
)�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

 
�
�
��
�
	�
�
�
8	

 
�
))
��
�
�

�
�
))
��
�
�

,
-
1



&
/
#
)
'#
%



?
*/
/
/

3�
'�
�
�
)�
�
��
�

5
�
�
�
�
�

�
	�

�

�

�)
)�

�

��

)�
���

��
�


�	

�

��
�	


�
��

�
<

	

"

�
��

��
��

��

�


�
��

)�
���

��
��

��

#
��


�

��

�
)


 �
	�

�)
��


�
�

��
��

��
��

��

�


�
�

��
 �

	�
��


�
	


�

)�

�
��


�
)


�	

�

�)
��

�
��

<
	


"
�

��
��

��
��


�

�

��
)�

���
��

��
��

*
�

��
 �

	�
��


�
��

��
;�

�

��

�	
��

��

)

� 
�	


�

�

L	



1%
?-

.

&
��

��
��


�
��

��
� 

��
��


��
��

<
	


"
�

��
��

��
��


�

�

��
)�

���
��

��
��

�
	�

�

��

�)
��

�
�
�	

��
)


��
��


�
�)

��
��

��
�


)
�

�
�

$

�
��

��

�

�)
��

��
��

�
&

� 
��

��
�


�

��

��
 �

	�
��


�
��

��
�
�


	
��

��
�)

)�



��
��	

��
�)

��

�

	

��

� 
��

��
�


��
)�

���
��

�

��

	

��

��
��

��
��



�1

%=
.-

#
��


�

��

�
)


 �
	�

�)
��


�
�

��
��

��
��

��

�


�
�

��
 �

	�
��


�
	


�

)�

�
��


�
)


�	

�

�)
��

�
��

<
	


"
�

��
��

��
��


�

�

��
)�

���
��

��
��

�
	�

�

��

�)
��

�
�
�	

��
)


��
��


�
�)

��
��

��
�


)
�

�
�

$

�
��

��

�

�)
��

��
��

�

*
�

��
��


�
)�

��
��

�
�
	 

	�
��


�
��

	�

�
�)

�

��	


�
��

��

�


�
��

��
 �

�	
�


�

��

�)
��

��

�)

��
�



��

��
��

��
�

�
�)

�

��	


"
��

��

�


)
��

��
�

�
	�

�

�

�)
)�

�

��

)�
���

��
�


�	

�

��
�	


�
��

�
<

	

"

�
��

��
��

��

�


�
��

)�
���

��
��

��

&
� 

��
��

�

�


��
��

 �
	�

��

�

��
��

�%

��

���
��


�



��
��

 �
	�

��
%
�

��
��

�
	��

� 
�


�

	�

��
���

��
�


�)
��

V)

�

�	

)�

�
��


�
)


�	

�

�)
��

�
��

%
�
 �

�
�
���

	��
��

�

�


 �
��

��



 �
)�

��
�


3.
%=

--

#
��


�

��

�
)


 �
	�

�)
��


�
�

��
��

��
��

��

�


�
�

��
 �

	�
��


�
	


�

)�

�
��


�
)


�	

�

�)
��

�
��

<
	


"
�

��
��

��
��


�

�

��
)�

���
��

��
��

*
�

�
���

�)

�

�
���

�
� �

)
�

�
�

$

�
��

��

�

�)
��

��
��

�

�
�)

�

��	


�
��

��

�


�
��

��
 �

�	
�


�

��

�)
��

��

�)

��
�



��

��
��

��
�

�
�)

�

��	


"
��

��

�


)
��

��
�

�
	�

�

�

�)
)�

�

��

)�
���

��
�


�	

�

��
�	


�
��

�
<

	

"

�
��

��
��

��

�


�
��

)�
���

��
��

��

&
� 

��
��

�

�


��
��

 �
	�

��

�

��
��

�
�

�

��
��

�
	��

� 
�


�)
��

V)

�

�	

��

	�
��


�

��

��
��

��

�

�	

��

	�
��


��
	


�	
��

	�
�	%



�A

	

�

�

�
�
	 

�
��

)



41
%1

32

&
��

��
��


�
��

��
� 

��
��


��
��

<
	


"
�

��
��

��
��


�

�

��
)�

���
��

��
��

&
� 

��
��

�

��

���
�)


�
��

 ��
��

� 
�


�	
��

��
�
�

	

�

�
�)



�
�
��

�

�

�
�
� �


�
	


"
�
	�

)



�%
�1

1
�

�)
��

)�
��

��

�

��
)�

�
�

�)
��

)�
��


�
��

)�
�

+
�

��
��

�

��

��
��

��
��

�

�

��
)


�)
)�


�

�

��
��

��
) 



�%

2C
2

�
	�

�

��

�)
��

�
�
�	

��
)


��
��


�
�)

��
��

��
�


)
�

�
�

$

�
��

��

�

�)
��

��
��

�

Tudalen 190



�
3

4

��
�)


�

�

��
��

�

*
�

��
��


��
��

��

�

�

��

��
��


�
��

) 
%
�

��
�
�

��
)�


�



 �
��

��
��

��

�

��
)


��
�


�
��

)

 ��

��
�

�)
�


��	

"

��
��


�

)

��
��

�

�
	�

�

�

�)
)�

�

��

)�
���

��
�


�	

�

��
�	


�
��

�
<

	

"

�
��

��
��

��

�


�
��

)�
���

��
��

��
�

��
��

�
�

�

�
��

 �
	�

��

�

�
��

���
) 


�
�

��
��

��
��

��



3%
=2

2

&
��

��
��


�
��

��
� 

��
��


��
��

<
	


"
�

��
��

��
��


�

�

��
)�

���
��

��
��

�
��

��
�
�


*
�

��
 �

	�
��

�	

$

 	
� 

��
��

 �

0

��
 	

��
�
�

�	

	�

��
��

)

��

���
��


�
�

��
 	

��
�

C?
%.

21
#

��

�


��
�

)

 �

	�
�)

��

�

�
��

��
��

��
��


�

�

�
��

 �
	�

��

�

	

�


)�
�

��

�

)

�	


�
�)

��
�

��
<

	

"

�
��

��
��

��

�


�
��

)�
���

��
��

��

�
	�

�

��

�)
��

�
�
�	

��
)


��
��


�
�)

��
��

��
�


)
�

�
�

$

�
��

��

�

�)
��

��
��

�

�
	�

�

�

�)
)�

�

��

)�
���

��
�


�	

�

��
�	


�
��

�
<

	

"

�
��

��
��

��

�


�
��

)�
���

��
��

��
&

� 
��

��
�


6
��

��
�
�

�)
���

)�
�%


�
	


"
	�

��
��

��
 �



*

�)
���

)�
�


�

	�

��
��

��
��

�

-%

2=
2

#
��


�

��

�
)


 �
	�

�)
��


�
�

��
��

��
��

��

�


�
�

��
 �

	�
��


�
	


�

)�

�
��


�
)


�	

�

�)
��

�
��

<
	


"
�

��
��

��
��


�

�

��
)�

���
��

��
��

+
�	

�
��

��

 �

	�
��

��
�


��
�	

��
��

��
��


�

�

�)
��

��
�


�
�
��

)

��

��
�

�4
%.

31
�

	�
�


�
�)

)�
�


��
)�

���
��

�

�	


�
��

�	

�

��
�

<
	


"
�

��
��

��
��


�

�

��
)�

���
��

��
��

5
��

)�
�

�
�
��

��
�


��
�)


��
�)

)�
�

��
�
)
�
�
�
�

*

�
��

�
��

*
�

�	
��

��

�


*
�

��
��


F�
��

��

�


�
��

�

"

)�
��

���
��

�
3C

%C
=.

&
��

��
��


�
��

��
� 

��
��


��
��

<
	


"
�

��
��

��
��


�

�

��
)�

���
��

��
��

*
�

�	
��

��

��

��
��


�
��

)�
��

��
)


�

��

 �
��

��

�

��
��

;�
�


��
��

��

�

�)
� 

��
.1

5
��

)�
�

�
�
��

��
�


��
�)


��
�)

)�
�

��
�
)
�
�
�
�

*

�
��

�
��

@
��

��

�


	
��

��
�
�

�	
��


��
��

 �
	�

��
-=

%-
.4

�
	�

�

�

�)
)�

�

��

)�
���

��
�


�	

�

��
�	


�
��

�
<

	

"

�
��

��
��

��

�


�
��

)�
���

��
��

��

Tudalen 191



�
3

.

�
�
�
)

#
2
$.

�
�
�4

�
�
��
�
��

�

�
�
	�
��
�
�
�
�
��

�
�
�

 
�
�
��
�
	�
�
�
8	

 
�
))
��
�
�

�
�
))
��
�
�



,
-
1

&
/
#
)
'

#
%

?
*/
/
/

3�
'�
�
�
)�
�
��
�

5
�
�
�
�
�

*
�

��
��


�
�

��
�)

��
 �

��

 �

�
�

�

��
�

�	
 �


 �
�

�
�
	 

	�
��


�
��

	�
$

��
	�

��

 �

�
�

�

)�
��

��

�

��
��

�.
-%

1C
�

*
�

��
��


�
)�

��
��

�
�
	 

	�
��


�
��

	�
�

��
�

%
�
�

�	
��

��
%
�

�)
)�

�
�

�

�	
�

��
��


�
�)

��
��

�

��	


�
�

��
��

��
��


�
�)

��
��

��
�


�?
%.

-1
5

�
�
)
�
�

�

�)
�
�
��

�

��

)

��

�
��

���
) 

%
 
	�

� �
��

� 
�


�

��

�
�	

��
�)

%
�
�


�)
)�

�

�

�
�


�

��

�	
�)

��
��

�

&

��
��

���
)
 
�


)
�
	�

� �
�
�
�
 �


�
��

	�

"
 �

�
�
���

��
��


�

��

��
��

�

�)

��
��

	�
��

��
��

��
�


��
��

��
*

��
��


F�
��

��

�

	

��

��
	


�	

1

��
�)


*
�)

	��

*
�

��
��


��
��

��

�

�

��

��
��


�
��

) 
%
�

��
�
�

��
)�


�



 �
��

��
��

��

�

��
)


��
�


�
��

)

 ��

��



�
�)

�

��	


"
��

��

�


)
��

��
�

*
�

��
 �

	�
��


	
��

��
�)

)�

�

��
�	

��
�)


�



��
��

 �
��

	�
��


�
�	

���
	�

�
�
���

� �
��

�
1.

%�
=C

5
��

)�
�


�
�)

��
��

�

��)


�
��

��
���

) 
%
 

	�
� �

��
� 

�

�


��
�

�	
��

�)
%
�

�

�)

)�
�


�
�

�

�


��
�	

�)
��

��
�

&
��

��
���

)
 
�


)
�
	�

� �
�
�
�
 �


�
��

	�

*
�

��
��


�
�

��
�)

��
 �

��

 �

�
�

�

��
�

�	
 �


 �
�


�
�
	 

	�
��


�
��

	�
&

� 
��

��
�


�

*

�
��

 �
	�

��

6

��
��

�

�%

C-
4

�
�)

��
��

�	

��

���
)�

��

�

�	

��

�
��

�
�
	 

	�
��


�
��

	�

*
�

��
��


�
�

��
�)

��
 �

��

 �

�
�

�

��
�

�	
 �


 �
�


�
�
	 

	�
��


�
��

	�
<

�
��

�
��


�

*

�
�	

 �
��

�

6

��
��

�

3�

1
�

�)
��

��
�	


��
���

)�
��


�
�	


��
�

��



�
�
	 

	�
��


�
��

	�

*
�

��
��


�
�

��
�)

��
 �

��

 �

�
�

�

��
�

�	
 �


 �
�


�
�
	 

	�
��


�
��

	�
�

�
�)

�
�
�
6

�
�
�

�3
?%

..
C

*
�

��
��


��
��

��

�

�

��

��
��


�
��

) 
%
�

��
�
�

��
)�


�



 �
��

��
��

��

�

��
)


��
�


�
��

)

 ��

��



�
�)

�

��	


"
��

��

�


)
��

��
�

#
��

�)

"

))
��

�)
)�

�

?%

-?
4

*
�

��
��


�
�

��
�)

��
 �

��

 �

�
�

�

��
�

�	
 �


 �
�


�
�
	 

	�
��


�
��

	�
�

��
�

��
��

��

&

��
)�

��
��


�

&

��
��


*
��

��

7

��

 	

�
�


0
��

�)
��

 �
��


�
��

�	
��

���
��

�
�1

%1
1?

5
��

)�
�


�
�)

��
��

�

��)


�
��

��
���

) 
%
 

	�
� �

��
� 

�

�


��
�

�	
��

�)
%
�

�

�)

)�
�


�
�

�

�


��
�	

�)
��

��
�


&
��

��
���

)
 
�


)
�
	�

� �
�
�
�
 �


�
��

	�

*
�

��
��


��
��

��

�

�

��

��
��


�
��

) 
%
�

��
�
�

��
)�


�



 �
��

��
��

��

�

��
)


��
�


�
��

)

 ��

��



�
�)

�

��	


"
��

��

�


)
��

��
�

�
��

�
��

��
��


&
��

)�
��

��

�


&
��

��

*

��
��


7
��


 	
�

�

0

��
�)

��
 �

��

"

�
��

��
��

��
��



1.

%?
=4

5
�
�
)
�
�

�

�)
�
�
��

�

��

)

��

�
��

���
) 

%
 
	�

� �
��

� 
�


�

��

�
�	

��
�)

%
�
�


�)
)�

�

�

�
�


�

��

�	
�)

��
��

�

&

��
��

���
)
 
�


)
�
	�

� �
�
�
�
 �


�
��

	�

)
��

��

�

�

��

��
���

��
��


�
� 

�	
��

�
�)

�

��	


"
��

��

�


)
��

��
�

"
��

��
��

?.
%=

C.

*
�

�
���

�)

�

�
���

�
� �

)
�

�
�

$

�
��

��

�

�)
��

��
��

�

Tudalen 192



�
3

?

�
��

)�
��

�	

��

�)
��

�
�

�

��
)�

��
�

)
�

�
�

$

�
��

��

�

�)
��

��
��

�

�
	�

�

�

�)
)�

�

��

)�
���

��
�


�	

�

��
�	


�
��

�
<

	

"

�
��

��
��

��

�


�
��

)�
���

��
��

��

�
�)

��
��

�	

��

���
)�

��

�

�	

��

�
��



�

�
	 

	�
��


�
��

	�
�

�)
��

��
�	


��
���

)�
��


�
�	


��
�

��

�


�
��

.-
%1

1=
�

	�
�


�
�)

)�
�


��
)�

���
��

�

�	


�
��

�	

�

��
�

<
	


"
�

��
��

��
��


�

�

��
)�

���
��

��
��

<

�

��
	�

)�
��


�

�

��
��

��
��

3%
=.

�
5

��
)�

�

�

�)
��

��
�


��)

�

��
��

���
) 

%
 
	�

� �
��

� 
�


�

��

�
�	

��
�)

%
�
�


�)
)�

�

�

�
�


�

��

�	
�)

��
��

�

&

��
��

���
)
 
�


)
�
	�

� �
�
�
�
 �


�
��

	�

"
	�

��
)�

��
��

� 
�


$
 	

� 
��

��

�

	

��

��
	


��
��

�)
��

 �
��


�
�

��
��

��
��

��
%
�

	�
��

��
�


�

���

�	
�
�
���

�
�
�



3%
.?

C
5

��
)�

�

�

�)
��

��
�


��)

�

��
��

���
) 

%
 
	�

� �
��

� 
�


�

��

�
�	

��
�)

%
�
�


�)
)�

�

�

�
�


�

��

�	
�)

��
��

�

&

��
��

���
)
 
�


)
�
	�

� �
�
�
�
 �


�
��

	�

�
��

)�
��


�

�

��
))

��

�

��
 �

	

��

���
��

��
��


�
	�

�
 
	�

��
	


�
�)

��
	


�
��

��
��

��
��


�
�


�	
��

��

3?

%2
=3

5
��

)�
�


�
�)

��
��

�

��)


�
��

��
���

) 
%
 

	�
� �

��
� 

�

�


��
�

�	
��

�)
%
�

�

�)

)�
�


�
�

�

�


��
�	

�)
��

��
�

&
��

��
���

)
 
�


)
�
	�

� �
�
�
�
 �


�
��

	�

*
�

��
��


�
�

��
�)

��
 �

��

 �

�
�

�

��
�

�	
 �


 �
�


�
�
	 

	�
��


�
��

	�
&

��
�
	 

	�
��

�
�

-%
�C

�
*

�
��

��

��

��
��


�
�


��
��

��

�

��
) 

%
�
��

�
�
��

)�

�



 �

��
��

��
��


�
��

)

��

�

�

��
)


 ��
��



�

�)
�


��	

"

��
��


�

)

��
��

�

Tudalen 193



�
3

-

�
�
�
)

#
2
$(

 
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
)�
�

�

 
�
�
��
�
�
�
�



�
�
�

 
�
�
��
�
	�
�
�
8	

 
�
))
��
�
�

�
�
))
��
�
�

,
-
1



&
/
#
)
'#
%

?
/
/
/

3�
'�
�
�
)�
�
��
�

5
�
�
�
�
�

�
��

��
��

4%
22

2
�

�)
��

)�
��

��

�

��
)�

�
�

�)
��

)�
��


�
��

)�
�

)
��

��
��

�

�

��
��

��
�?

%2
22

�
�)

��
)�

��
��


�
��

)�
�

�
�)

��
)�

��

�

��
)�

�

<
�

��
�

��

*

�)
��

��
�%

4C
?

�
�)

��
)�

��
��


�
��

)�
�

�
�)

��
)�

��

�

��
)�

�

�
��

��
)�

�)
 
�

��
�)

��
��

12
2

�
��

�)
��

��

�

��
)


��
�


��
)�

�
��

��

�



��

��
��

)
�
�

�
��

	�
��

��
��

�

�
�)

��
��

��
) 


&
��

��
��

�%
22

2
�

�)
��

)�
��

��

�

��
)�

�
�

�)
��

)�
��


�
��

)�
�

6
�)

��

�

�)
��

�	
��


�
	


<
�

��
�

��

5

��
)�

�
��

��



4?
C

�
�)

��
)�

��
��


�
��

)�
�

�
�)

��
)�

��

�

��
)�

�

�
��

 �
��

	

5

 �
��

��
�


=1
�

�)
��

)�
��

��

�

��
)�

�
�

�)
��

)�
��


�
��

)�
�

+
�

��
��

�

��

��
��

	�
� 

�
�?

%.
�1

�
�)

��
)�

��
��


�
��

)�
�

�
�)

��
)�

��

�

��
)�

�

"
 �

�
�
���

��
��


�

��

��
��

�

�)

��
��

	�
��

��
��

��
�


��
��

��
*

��
��


F�
��

��

�

	

��

��
	


�	

1

��
�)


*
�)

	��
�

��
	�

��
��

��
�


�

+

��
���

�

&

�)
��

-=
2

$
��

	�
��


�
�

�

�


��
���


�
��

�	
 �

�
�

�

�)
�


��	



��
��

�
�

�

�
��

�)
��

� 
��

�
��

	�
��

��
��

�

&
��

�
��

��
��

��

�


�
��

��
 �

	�
��



�

�	
���

	�
� 

��
�


.-
=

$
��

	�
��


�
��


�
�)


�
��

���

�

)

��

�)
��

�
�
��

���
�


�	
��

��
�


�

�

�
�


��
��

� �
��

�
�

�

��
	�

�	
�


��
��

�)
��

 �
��

*
�

��
�)

��
 �

��

�

��
��

��
��


�
)�


@
��

��
	�

*
�

��
)�

��
��

� 
�


*
��

�	
��

�)
��

42
%-

��
�

�)
��

)�
��

��

�

��
)�

�
�

�)
��

)�
��


�
��

)�
�

*
�

��
��

��
 �


&
��

��
	�

��
��

=3
.

�
�)

��
)�

��
��


�
��

)�
�

�
�)

��
)�

��

�

��
)�

�

�%
.2

2
*

�
��

��

�

�
��

�)
��

 �
��


 �
�
�


�
��

�
�	

 �

 �

�
�

�
	 

	�
��


�
��

	�
$

��
��

�
)'

)
�
� �

�
�	

�
��

�)
��

��

�

��
)


��
�


��
)�

�
��

��

�



��

��
��

)
�
�

�
��

	�
��

��
��

�

*
�

��
��


<
� 

��
��

��

5

��
)�

�
��

��

�

�	

B

�	
��

)�
�


��
��

	

�%

2=
2

�
�)

��
)�

��
��


�
��

)�
�

�
�)

��
)�

��

�

��
)�

�

�
�)

��
��

��
) 


'

B

��
��

�	
��

��
%
�

��
��

�	



��
��

��
�


�

*

�
��

 �
�

�	

�

��
��



C.

.
�

�)
��

)�
��

��

�

��
)�

�
�

�)
��

)�
��


�
��

)�
�

Tudalen 194



�
3

C

&
� 

��
��

�

�

��
)�

�
��

��
�

C4
.

�
��

)�
��

�	

��

�)
��

�
�

�

��
)�

��
�

)
�

�
�

$

�
��

��

�

�)
��

��
��

�

�
��

��
� �

��
��


�
��

)�
�

��
��

�

�%

14
?

�
�)

��
)�

��
��


�
��

)�
�

�
�)

��
)�

��

�

��
)�

�

�
��

 �
�


)
*



1�

%3
1C

�
�)

��
)�

��
��


�
��

)�
�

�
�)

��
)�

��

�

��
)�

�

"
	��

)

�

��
� 

��
��

12
%?

14
�

�)
��

)�
��

��

�

��
)�

�
�

�)
��

)�
��


�
��

)�
�

�
�@

��
�

�%
�=

?
�

�)
��

)�
��

��

�

��
)�

�
�

�)
��

)�
��


�
��

)�
�

6
�)

��
��

��
�


�
��

��
��

��
3.

1
�

�)
��

)�
��

��

�

��
)�

�
�

�)
��

)�
��


�
��

)�
�

�
��

 �
�


$
 �

��
�=

.%
3-

1
�

�)
��

)�
��

��

�

��
)�

�
�

�)
��

)�
��


�
��

)�
�

<

*

	�
)�

�

#

��
��

��
��


�
��

��
��


$
 	

� 
��

��
4�

C
$

��
	�

��

�

��

�

�)

�

��
���


�
)


��
�)

��
�
�

��
���

�

�	

��
��

�

�


�
�

�

��

��
� �

��
�
�


�
��

	�
�	

�

��

��
�)

��
 �

��
*

�
��

�)
��

 �
��


�
��

��
��

��

�

)�

@

��
��

	�

�
��

)�
��

�	

��

�)
��

�
�

�

��
)�

��
�

)
�

�
�

$

�
��

��

�

�)
��

��
��

�
*

�
�	

 �

�

��
	�

42
�

"
))

��

�

��
�

��
 �

��

�

���
� �

��
�
	

��
)�



��

��
�)

��
 �

��

�

��
��

��
��

*
�

��
�)

��
 �

��

�

��
��

��
��


�
)�


@
��

��
	�

�
��

)
�
�

��
��

�
	�

3%
34

?
"

))
��


�
��

�
��

 �
��


�
���

� �
��

�
	
��

)�



��
��

�)
��

 �
��


�
��

��
��

��
*

�
��

�)
��

 �
��


�
��

��
��

��

�

)�

@

��
��

	�

)
	��

��
)�

��
��

��
1%

�4
.

�
�)

��
)�

��
��


�
��

)�
�

�
�)

��
)�

��

�

��
)�

�

<

*

	�
)�

�

#

��
��

��
��


�

"

	�
��



.%

�4
4

�
�)

��
)�

��
��


�
��

)�
�

�
�)

��
)�

��

�

��
)�

�

<

*

	�
)�

�

#

��
��

��
��


�

"

	�
��


'

"

�'
��

��



#
��

��
��

��
��

��



=%
=-

4
�

�)
��

)�
��

��

�

��
)�

�
�

�)
��

)�
��


�
��

)�
�

Tudalen 195



�3=

�������
-
7
 ��	��

��������


D	���)��
��) E
*��	��) 
���	����%
�	
�)��	���� 
�	��)
�
����
������

���� ���	
�
��� �	
���������
��
�
�	�)�
)������
�

�����)�� ���
 	���!

��������

�����))���)


D��)�����
)��

���) 
�)
�	��)

��	��
��) E

����	��
�	�)�����
�
��)�����	
���)
����������
�
���	���

��
���
�)
������	���
��� 
���)������
���)

���� ���	�����
�	
)��
���
������ ���
�)��)��	����
�

��	�����
�	��)
��	��
�)
�
���)��
��)
����
:
�	
�)��	���� %

���	����) 
�
��	��	��� ���!
@�
����	
���)������	
&5�

��)�����
�)���������
�
�	��))�
���	��) 
&5�
��)�����

��������!

��������

��))���)


D��)�����

����
�	�)
�)

�	��)
��	��

��) E

����	��
�	�)�����
����
���
	����
�)
 	���)
��	��
�	��)

��	��
�)
���)%
�	
�)��	���� %
 ��%
�������
���	����%
�	�) ���

	���)��
�
�����	 ���������!

���)�����
�

9�	����

#��
���
)��
���	
���)���
���
)	���	���
5�
�)
�������

���	��) 
���
��	�)
�)
������	�� �
�
&(
��
�)
��))�

����������
�	
����	
�
 ��	
���)���
�
����!
����	
����������

�	
����	
�
����)������ ���
�� ��)������
�)
�������
��	

����������
��)
�	��
���	����
#�	)�  !

�����)	����

�	
���)

���)�������

�� �������
��)���)��
���)
���������
�	
��������))��
��

" ����	����
�	
����
��)��)�����!
5�
)��
��
��)�����) ��

�	
��)��)�����
�)
�� 	���
)�
���� ���	���!
B���
���)����	

�)
���
�
��� �����
��)��������)
�������))��
�
�������
�

����	
��	���	����
���)
����
�	��))��
��
����)
������

��)���
�
� 	�� ��	��
� ����	����
�)
����	!

���

 �����	���

7
���)
���
����
������)
0�	��) %
��	�))�	
����������
�

)���	
�
��'	����))�
�
����	
�)
*����
*��� �	���!
���

 �����
���)
��)���
�
����������
�	
�����
�
�����

*��� �	���
�	
����
�)8

�  �8MM�����!��K!�/M����� 

�;1� ��	��
�
@����	
��)
�����	�� �
���	�

������

<������	!��)

�	
 	����

 �����)

���	�

*��	��) 
�
����)
���))��
�)
���	�� ����
����)
�
*	�)��

*���)��
���	�
��
�����)
�)��)��	����
��
�����
)��
���)

���	��
�)
�	��)
����������
������	�� �
���	�
)��
�)	���

��	��
�	���!
<���� �
�
��� ��
()��)��	����
���
������
�

�������
��	
"	��������
����	���)��!

Tudalen 196



�42

�	����

 �����)

���	�

<
���	��
���)
��	��)
�	
�	��)
����
���
����)�����
��)

�����	�� �
���	�%
�������)
�
��)������%
�	
"	��������

����	���)��
��
7�������)
*����)�� ���
���������

���	�
�)
�)��
�
����������
$�)���
�
&(!

���>������

���	����

&���	�������
��	
����)��)
��)����
�
���
*���)������)

���	�
������
�����	����
��)
*�)������
��)����� ���

���	�
�
��	��
��)�����
�	)�) !
���
&���	�������
��	

����������
��	
 �	��)��
�
	�)
��)�����
������
��))���

�)�
@���))��
�
*�������
B��)�����!
����	
����������
�)

���� ��
��	
�5*���!

����)�� *��	��) 
���)
�	���)
�)
��))��
� 
����
��������%
�	

�)��	���� 
�������
)�����!
���
��)
����������
&5�
�

*��	��) 
�
�����	
�)
B��)�����
������	�� �
���	�

��	��)��
�����)��
�	
����	
�������
�
	���)��!

��������
�

 ��	����
�

���)�	
E�6-F

����)���
�
)�	��)
*��	��) 
"�	�))��
�)
���� ��
��	

*��	��) 
�
�����	
�)
B��)�����!

��))�����

��������

���
��������
������	�� �
���	�
������
���))�
�	
����

��)�����
���)
�������
�
������� �
��
�	�)�����!
����	

������� �
��
�	�)�����
�)
����	
��)�����
�	 �
����) 

����
��
���)�����
�)
�� 	���
)�
���)
����	
�	
�	��)
��	��!

B����%
�	
�)��	���� %
���
��������
��)�����
�)
��))���
���

��
����	����) %
���	��
�
����	
�	
������
�������
�

����)�������
)��
�
�	�������!


������
�

 �))����

<
����
�
����)����	
��)
*�)������
��)����� ���
���	�
�
	��

����	���
�
0��)������)
���	�
��	��
��)�����
���
� 

�����
��)����
�	
�����)��)
��)������
�
 ��))�
�	��)
��	��

���
� 
��	��)
��)����%
�
*	�)��
*���)��
���	�!

,�	�������� ���
	���
	��))��
�
��� ���	���
������	�� �
���	�
�)

�	��
�)���%
�	
�)��	���� %
�	��
��	 ��
)��
	�) �
������!

�����
�
	���)
��
��)	�������
�)
�
��������
���
�����	��

)�������!

,��	������ <
��� �)����
�)�
)���	 �
����
�)
����
 	���%
���
��	
���� �

��
���
����
��	���!
7
	�)
���������
��)�����%
���

���	����) 
�)
	��)
�
&5�
������	�� �
���	�
�)�
����)

�� ��
&5�
��)�����
�)���������!

Tudalen 197



�4�

 ��	����
�

���)�	
��

=)������)

E�6-F

*��	��) 
)�
���
�)
	�������
���
�)
��� �)
����)������

����	)%
���'�������)
�)
�	
�)
���	��
�
&5�%
��
����
������)

����
��
�������
������� �
�
�������)
���
	��)
�
�	������

��������
��
"�	������
����'����������
)	���	���
5�!
���

*��	��) 
�
�����	
�)
B��)�����%
���
	����%
�)
��))���

	�����))�
���)
���	%
�)
�)���	
��
�)
��� ��
��	
����%
�	

�)��	���� 
��) ��������
�
����	��	!


6���
����)��

9�	����

7
���)
���
�5*%
�����
����������
��
��	�))�
�
B������

������))�
*��	��) 
�)
L�
�
�� �
�
����)�� ���
�

�����) 
�)
��
��	��	�!

5	��
 	D>

 ��	����

E6- F

�����
&5�
������	�� �
���	�
��
	�))��)
)���	
�
#	��

*	�����
*��	��) !
"	
��)
�
�	��
���
-
���)�) 8
F�����%

*����)�� ���
������ �����
�
6���) >
������	�� �
����
�

�����)����>
#��)��%
��) �	%
)���)����
�

*�����)��� �>
"�����
�
$������>
<	
"���������
�

&� �����
��)�������>
)��%
"������
�
)�	�� ���� �
�

*����)�� ���
��)����
�
*���)����!

��	���

 ��	����

��	����)

E,-1F

)�	��)
�
��������
���'�������)
�	
����	
������	�� �
���	�

�
��))���
��)
&	���	���
5�!
�����
�
&5�
��
��)���)��
���

	����
�	
����
 ��	
���)���
���)
"����������
�
0�	��) !

Tudalen 198



• £18m to support the redevelopment of Morriston 
Hospital, Swansea;

• £10m in 2014-15 to support our Next Generation 
Broadband Programme;

• £12m to support delivery of more than 500 additional 
affordable homes across Wales, under the Welsh Housing 
Partnership scheme; 

• £10m for improving domestic energy efficiency for over 
1,600 households;  

• £13m for Flying Start, our early years programme; 

• £15m in 2013-14 to accelerate a number of schemes 
under the 21st Century Schools programme;  

• £12m for the University Hospital Llandough Adult Acute 
Unit and Reshaping Mental Health Service at Glanrhyd 
Hospital in Bridgend;  

• £10m in 2014-15 to accelerate the new post-16 Further 
Education campus for Cardiff and Vale College in Cardiff 
city centre; and  

• £10m to help protect properties the length and breadth 
of Wales from flood and coastal erosion.

This £175m package will deliver real benefits to Wales, 
creating or supporting more than 3000 jobs over the next 
two years, providing longer term growth benefits and better 
infrastructure for key public services.

The Draft Budget builds on the three year allocations 
we announced in the Budget 2012-13, including £129m 
for our ‘Five for a Fairer Future’ commitments and £288m 
for the health service to sustain and modernise high quality 
services. 

Taken together, these measures demonstrate how we are 
delivering on our vision for a more prosperous economy, 
whilst continuing to improve the quality 
of life and wellbeing of everyone and 
protecting those who are being hit hardest 
during these challenging times.  

Your Money 

A Budget for Growth and Jobs
October 2012

Our Draft Budget proposals are aligned to our Programme 
for Government which sets out what we are trying 
to achieve, the key actions we will take to deliver 
improvements and how we will monitor progress.

Despite significant cuts to the Welsh Budget by the UK 
Government, we have maximised the resources available 
to support the priorities that matter to the people of 
Wales – creating jobs, investing in key public services and 
building 21st Century networks for transport, IT and energy 
across Wales.   

Our spending plans are designed to ensure equality, 
inclusion and social justice and aim to mitigate the worst 
impacts of the UK Government’s actions  and protect 
the most vulnerable in our society. We are continuing to 
protect our spending for schools, social services,  health and 
universal benefits.

The Budget includes a range of measures to support 
employment, and to help Welsh businesses compete and 
grow. Through better procurement and a strategic approach 
to capital investment, we will boost investment, protect and 
improve public services and through community benefits 
clauses in contracts deliver new local employment, training 
and apprenticeship opportunities that will benefit our 
communities.

We are also developing a range of new funding initiatives 
to support much needed investment in our economic 
infrastructure, housing and public services.

Through our Draft Budget, we are allocating an additional 
£175m to support delivery of key investment priorities in 
the Wales Infrastructure Investment Plan for Growth and 
Jobs. This package will help to boost the construction sector, 
create jobs and enable sustainable economic growth.  

Allocations comprise:

• £40m for the A465 Heads of the Valley Dualling 
Programme;  

• £25m for improvements to the A55 Conwy Tunnel;  

WG16334

Jane Hutt

Minister for Finance and  
Leader of the House

The Draft Budget for 2013-14 sets out the Welsh Government‘s 
spending plans for the next two years. Growing the economy 
and creating jobs will continue to be at the heart of our Budget 
proposals and everything we do as a Government.

Tudalen 199



• £18m er mwyn ailddatblygu Ysbyty Treforys, Abertawe;

• £10m yn 2014-15 ar gyfer Rhaglen Band Eang 
y Genhedlaeth Nesaf;

• £12m er mwyn helpu i ddarparu mwy na 500 o gartrefi 
fforddiadwy ychwanegol ledled Cymru, fel rhan o gynllun 
Partneriaeth Tai Cymru;  

• £10m er mwyn gwella effeithiolrwydd ynni domestig ar fwy 
na 1,600 o aelwydydd;  

• £13m ar gyfer Dechrau’n Deg, ein rhaglen ar gyfer 
y blynyddoedd cynnar;  

• £15m yn 2013-14 er mwyn cyflymu’r broses o gyflwyno 
amryw o gynlluniau o dan y rhaglen Ysgolion ar gyfer 
yr 21ain Ganrif; 

• £12m ar gyfer yr Uned Acíwt ar gyfer Oedolion yn 
Ysbyty Athrofaol Llandochau ac Ad-drefnu Gwasanaethau 
Iechyd Meddwl yn Ysbyty Glanrhyd ym Mhen-y-bont 
ar Ogwr.  

• £10m yn 2014-15 er mwyn cyflymu’r broses o ddatblygu’r 
campws Addysg Bellach ôl-16 newydd ar gyfer Coleg 
Caerdydd a’r Fro yng nghanol dinas Caerdydd;  

• £10m er mwyn helpu i amddiffyn eiddo ym mhob cwr o 
Gymru rhag llifogydd ac erydu arfordirol.

Bydd y pecyn £175m hwn yn dod â budd gwirioneddol 
i Gymru, gan greu neu gefnogi mwy na 3000 o swyddi dros y 
ddwy flynedd nesaf. Bydd hefyd yn helpu i greu twf yn y tymor 
hir ac yn gwella’r seilwaith ar gyfer gwasnaethau cyhoeddus 
allweddol. 

Mae’r Gyllideb Ddrafft yn adeiladu ar y dyraniadau tair blynedd 
a gyhoeddwyd yng Nghyllideb 2012-13, gan gynnwys £129m 
ar gyfer ein hymrwymiadau ‘Pump am Ddyfodol Tecach’, 
a £288m i gynnal a moderneiddio gwasanaethau o safon uchel 
yn y gwasanaeth iechyd. 

Gyda’i gilydd, mae’r mesurau hyn yn dangos ein bod yn 
gwireddu ein gweledigaeth o sicrhau economi 
fwy llewyrchus, yn parhau i wella ansawdd 
bywyd a lles pawb, ac yn amddiffyn y rheini 
sy’n cael eu gwasgu galetaf yn ystod y cyfnod 
heriol hwn. 

Eich Arian 

Cyllideb ar gyfer Twf a Swyddi
Hydref 2012

Mae’r cynigion yn ein Cyllideb Ddrafft yn cyd-fynd â’n Rhaglen 
Lywodraethu, sy’n nodi’r hyn rydym yn ceisio’i gyflawni, 
y prif gamau y byddwn yn eu cymryd i sicrhau gwelliannau, 
a’r ffordd y byddwn yn monitro hynt y gwaith. 

Er gwaethaf y ffaith fod Llywodraeth y DU wedi cwtogi 
Cyllideb Cymru yn sylweddol, rydym wedi gwneud y 
defnydd gorau o’r adnoddau sydd ar gael er mwyn cefnogi’r 
blaenoriaethau sy’n bwysig i bobl Cymru – creu swyddi, 
buddsoddi mewn gwasanaethau cyhoeddus allweddol a chreu 
rhwydweithiau’r unfed ganrif ar hugain ledled Cymru ar gyfer 
trafnidiaeth, TG ac ynni. 

Bwriad ein cynlluniau gwariant yw sicrhau cydraddoldeb, 
cynhwysiant a chyfiawnder cymdeithasol, a’u nod yw ceisio 
lleddfu effeithiau gwaethaf polisïau Llywodraeth y DU ac 
amddiffyn y bobl fwyaf agored i niwed yn ein cymdeithas. 
Rydym yn parhau i ddiogelu ein gwariant ar ysgolion, y 
gwasanaethau cymdeithasol, iechyd a’r buddion cyffredinol.

Mae’r Gyllideb yn cynnwys amrywiaeth o fesurau i gefnogi 
cyflogaeth, ac i helpu busnesau Cymru i gystadlu a thyfu. 
Drwy gaffael yn well a mynd ati i fuddsoddi cyfalaf mewn 
modd strategol, byddwn yn rhoi hwb i fuddsoddi ac yn 
amddiffyn a gwella gwasanaethau cyhoeddus. Byddwn yn 
defnyddio cymalau manteision cymunedol mewn contractau 
er mwyn creu swyddi, cyfleoedd hyfforddi a phrentisiaethau 
newydd lleol, a fydd o fantais i’n cymunedau.

Rydym hefyd yn datblygu amrywiaeth o fentrau ariannu 
newydd er mwyn gallu buddsoddi yn ein seilwaith 
economaidd, ein tai a’n gwasanaethau cyhoeddus – rhywbeth 
sydd ei angen yn fawr.

Yn ein Cyllideb Ddrafft, rydym yn neilltuo £175m yn 
ychwanegol er mwyn helpu i gyflawni prif flaenoriaethau 
buddsoddi’r Cynllun Buddsoddi yn Seilwaith Cymru i Hybu 
Twf a Swyddi. Bydd y pecyn buddsoddi hwn yn helpu i hybu’r 
sector adeiladu, creu swyddi a galluogi’r economi i dyfu mewn 
ffordd gynaliadwy. 

Mae’r dyraniadau yn cynnwys:

• £40m ar gyfer Cynllun Deuoli’r A465 Blaenau’r Cymoedd; 

• £25m ar gyfer gwelliannau i Dwnnel Conwy ar 
yr A55;  Jane Hutt

Y Gweinidog Cyllid ac Arweinydd y Tŷ
WG16334

Mae Cyllideb Ddrafft 2013-14 yn disgrifio cynlluniau gwariant 
Llywodraeth Cymru ar gyfer y ddwy flynedd nesaf. Bydd ein cynigion 
ar gyfer y Gyllideb yn parhau i ganolbwyntio ar greu swyddi a sicrhau 
bod yr economi yn tyfu, a hynny fydd wrth wraidd popeth rydym ni, 
fel Llywodraeth, yn ei wneud.

Tudalen 200



Ein Cyllideb Ddrafft

2013-2014

Mae Llywodraeth Cymru yn gwario 

rhyw £15 biliwn bob blwyddyn ar 

wasanaethau ar gyfer y cyhoedd. 

Jane Hutt yw’r Gweinidog Cyllid, 

ac ar 2 Hydref, cyhoeddodd y 

Gyllideb. Mae’r Gyllideb yn dweud 

sut mae Llywodraeth Cymru yn 

bwriadu gwario’r £15 biliwn yma yn 

ystod y flwyddyn rhwng 1 Ebrill 

2013 a 31 Mawrth 2014, er mwyn 

cyflawni’r addewidion yn y Rhaglen 

Lywodraethu.  

Helpu i greu mwy o swyddi a hybu 

economi Cymru sy’n cael y prif sylw 

yn 2013-14. Mae Llywodraeth Cymru 

yn rhoi £175 miliwn yn ychwanegol 

ar gyfer y gwaith yma yn ystod y 

ddwy flynedd nesaf. Mae’n bwriadu 

defnyddio’r arian i wella ysgolion, 

ysbytai, tai a ffyrdd a gwneud 

defnydd mwy effeithiol o ynni. 

Mae gan Gymru ei Llywodraeth ei hun, sy’n gwneud polisïau a chyfreithiau ar gyfer ein gwlad. Pan ddaeth Llywodraeth Cymru yn gyfrifol am wneud hyn, gwnaeth lawer o addewidion am y ffordd y byddai’n gwella bywydau pobl. Mae’r addewidion yma i’w gweld mewn ‘Rhaglen Lywodraethu’.  Mae’n disgrifio cynlluniau Llywodraeth Cymru i helpu pobl i gael bywyd da drwy wneud yn 

siŵr eu bod nhw’n ddiogel, eu bod nhw’n cael addysg dda, eu bod nhw’n byw mewn amgylchedd braf, eu bod nhw’n gallu cael swydd neu hyfforddiant a’u bod nhw’n cael gofal iechyd.

Mae Llywodraeth Cymru yn gwneud penderfyniadau am lawer o bethau er mwyn gwneud hyn: pethau fel addysg, iechyd, trafnidiaeth, tai a’r amgylchedd.

Sut mae Llywodraeth Cymru yn gwario’r arian?

Beth yw pwrpas Llywodraeth Cymru?

Tudalen 201



Sut mae Llywodraeth Cymru yn gwario’r arian?

2

Mae Llywodraeth Cymru yn rhoi £74 miliwn 

dros 3 blynedd i’r rhaglen ‘Dechrau’n Deg’ 

fel bod dwywaith yn fwy o blant yn gallu 

cael gofal plant a gwasanaethau ymwelwyr 

iechyd am ddim. Mae hyn yn rhoi’r cychwyn 

gorau mewn bywyd i blant.  

Ydych chi’n gwybod?

Dyma sut mae Llywodraeth Cymru yn bwriadu gwario 

ei chyllideb:

Iechyd, Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol a Phlant      £6.3 biliwn
Rydyn ni’n gwario’r arian yma er mwyn ceisio cadw pobl yn iach, a gofalu  

amdanyn nhw pan fydd arnyn nhw angen help. 

Mae hyn yn cynnwys arian er mwyn:

• Talu am feddygon, deintyddion a nyrsys 

• Gwella ysbytai 

• Helpu teuluoedd sydd â phlant ifanc 

• Rhoi gwasanaethau gofal i blant a’r henoed 

 

Mae bron i £500 miliwn yn cael ei 
wario ar golegau Addysg Bellach yng 
Nghymru bob blwyddyn.

Ydych chi’n gwybod?

Addysg a Sgiliau                                                     £1.8 biliwn
Rydyn ni’n gwario’r arian yma er mwyn helpu pobl i ddysgu a chyflawni cymaint ag 

y gallan nhw.  Mae hyn yn cynnwys arian er mwyn:

• Darparu Lwfans Cynhaliaeth Addysg 

• Adeiladu a chynnal a chadw ysgolion 

• Rhoi arian i ysgolion ar gyfer pethau fel gwisg  

ysgol, llaeth mewn ysgolion, trydan, nwy,  

glanhau ac ati.

• Rhedeg colegau a phrifysgolion a helpu pobl ifanc  

Cymru i fynd i’r coleg neu’r brifysgol i astudio 

• Annog pobl i ddefnyddio’r iaith Gymraeg 

• Gwella sgiliau pobl ifanc fel eu bod nhw’n gallu cael swydd, gan gynnwys 

prentisiaeth 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

1

2
3

4

5
6 7

Iechyd, Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol a Phlant 

Addysg a Sgiliau

Busnes, Menter, Technoleg a Gwyddoniaeth

Llywodraeth Leol a Chymunedau 

Yr Amgylchedd a Datblygu Cynaliadwy

Tai, Adfywio a Threftadaeth

Gwasanaethau Canolog a Gweinyddu

1

2

Tudalen 202



Sut mae Llywodraeth Cymru yn gwario’r arian?

3

Bydd mwy na £400 miliwn yn cael ei 

fuddsoddi mewn llawer o wahanol gynlluniau 

yng Nghymru yn ystod y 3 blynedd nesaf, 

fel bod pob un ohonon ni’n gallu cysylltu 

â gwasanaeth band eang cyflym erbyn 

diwedd 2015.        

Rydyn ni’n buddsoddi bron i £12 miliwn 
er mwyn gwneud ein ffyrdd yn fwy 
diogel yn 2013-14.  

Ydych chi’n gwybod?

Ydych chi’n gwybod?

Busnes, Menter, Technoleg a Gwyddoniaeth  £274 miliwn

Llywodraeth Leol, Cymunedau a Thrafnidiaeth      £5.1 biliwn

Rydyn ni’n gwario’r arian yma er mwyn creu’r amodau gorau ar gyfer 

cwmnïau, fel eu bod nhw’n gallu llwyddo a  

chreu mwy o swyddi ar gyfer pobl.  Mae hyn yn  

cynnwys arian er mwyn:

• Helpu busnesau i dyfu  

• Creu swyddi yng Nghymru 

• Denu swyddi newydd i Gymru

• Gwella twristiaeth, technoleg gwybodaeth a  

gwasanaethau band eang

• Helpu cymunedau gwledig 

Rydyn ni’n gwario’r arian yma er mwyn rhoi adnoddau i gynghorau lleol, fel eu bod nhw’n 

gallu darparu’r gwasanaethau y mae pobl Cymru yn haeddu eu cael, a gwneud y llefydd 

rydyn ni’n byw ynddyn nhw’n brafiach ac yn fwy diogel. 

Mae hyn yn cynnwys arian er mwyn:

• Gwella ffyrdd a rheilffyrdd

• Talu am wasanaethau’r cyngor, gan gynnwys  

ysgolion a’r gwasanaethau cymdeithasol 

• Helpu’r gwasanaethau Tân ac Achub 

Rydyn ni’n buddsoddi mwy na 

£140 miliwn er mwyn helpu i ddiogelu 

cartrefi Cymru rhag llifogydd ac erydu 

arfordirol rhwng 2011-12 a 2015-16.

Rydyn ni’n rhoi £3.5 miliwn bob 
blwyddyn fel bod plant Cymru i 
gyd yn gallu mynd i nofio am ddim.  

Ydych chi’n gwybod?

Ydych chi’n gwybod?

Yr Amgylchedd a Datblygu Cynaliadwy       £327 miliwn

Tai, Adfywio a Threftadaeth                            £556 biliwn

Rydyn ni’n gwario’r arian yma i wneud yn siŵr ein bod 

ni’n gwneud y defnydd gorau o adnoddau naturiol 

Cymru. Mae pob un o’n penderfyniadau yn helpu 

i greu gwell dyfodol i’n plant, ac i blant ein plant – 

nid dim ond i ni. Mae hyn yn cynnwys arian er mwyn:

• Defnyddio ynni a dŵr yn well  

• Ailgylchu mwy o sbwriel a gwastraff  

• Gofalu am ein Parciau Cenedlaethol  

Rydyn ni’n gwario’r arian yma er mwyn helpu pobl i fyw mewn 

tai diogel ac mewn cymunedau diogel, a gwneud yn siŵr fod  

treftadaeth Cymru a’r iaith Gymraeg yn para’n fyw.  

Mae hyn yn cynnwys arian er mwyn:

• Gwneud yn siŵr fod gan bawb rywle addas i fyw 

• Annog pawb i wneud mwy o ymarfer corff

• Cynnal a chadw cestyll ac adeiladau hanesyddol 

• Rhoi cyfle i bawb fynd i mewn i amgueddfa am ddim yng Nghymru

3

4

5

6

Tudalen 203



Sut mae Llywodraeth Cymru yn gwario’r arian?

4

Rydyn ni’n buddsoddi £1.5 miliwn yn 

2013-14 er mwyn gwella safleoedd 

Sipsiwn a Theithwyr, fel bod gan 

gymunedau Sipsiwn a Theithwyr yng 

Nghymru rywle i fyw. 

Ydych chi’n gwybod?

Gwasanaethau Canolog a Gweinyddu                   £349 miliwn
Dyma’r arian sy’n cael ei ddefnyddio i redeg Llywodraeth Cymru. Mae’n cynnwys 

arian i dalu costau staff, i dalu am wasanaethau technoleg gwybodaeth, ac i dalu 

am adeiladau Llywodraeth Cymru.  

Mae hyn yn cynnwys arian er mwyn:

• Helpu pobl sydd efallai’n cael eu trin yn annheg  

• Annog Cymru i fod yn Genedl Masnach Deg 

• Gwneud yn siŵr fod pawb yn gallu defnyddio  

technoleg ddigidol, fel y rhyngrwyd 

Mae pob punt rydyn ni’n ei gwario yn gallu 
effeithio ar eich bywyd.

Os ydych chi eisiau gwybod mwy am y ffordd rydyn ni’n gwario’r arian 
yma, ewch i’n gwefan yn 

www.cymru.gov.uk. 
Cewch lawer mwy o fanylion am hyn ar y wefan. 

© Hawlfraint y Goron 2012

WG16334

7

Tudalen 204



 

Y Pwyllgor Cyllid 

 

Lleoliad: Ystafell Bwyllgora 2 - y Senedd 
 

 

  
Dyddiad:  Dydd Mercher, 3 Hydref 2012 

 

  
Amser:  09:15 - 12:00 

 

  

Gellir gwylio’r cyfarfod ar Senedd TV yn: 
http://www.senedd.tv/archiveplayer.jsf?v=cy_300000_03_10_2012&t=0&l=cy 

 
 

Cofnodion Cryno: 
 

   
Aelodau’r Cynulliad:  Jocelyn Davies (Cadeirydd) 

Peter Black 
Christine Chapman 
Paul Davies 
Mike Hedges 
Ann Jones 
Julie Morgan 
Ieuan Wyn Jones 

 

  

   
Tystion:  Angela Burns, Comisiynydd 

Claire Clancy, Y Prif Weithredwr a Chlerc y Cynulliad 
Steven O'Donoghue, Pennaeth Adnoddau'r Cynulliad 
Peter Tyndall, Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus 
Cymru 
Susan Hudson, Rheolwr Polisi a Chyfathrebu 
Malcolm MacDonald, Cynghorydd Ariannol 
 

  

   
Staff y Pwyllgor:  Gareth Price (Clerc) 

Daniel Collier (Dirprwy Glerc) 
Martin Jennings (Ymchwilydd) 
Joanest Jackson (Cynghorydd Cyfreithiol) 

 

  

 

1. Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau a dirprwyon  
1.1 Croesawodd y Cadeirydd yr Aelodau a’r cyhoedd i’r cyfarfod. 
 
1.2 Datganodd Peter Black fuddiant fel aelod o Gomisiwn y Cynulliad ac ni fyddai’n 
cymryd rhan yn y gwaith o graffu ar gyllideb Comisiwn y Cynulliad. 
 
 

Eitem 6

Tudalen 205



2. Craffu ar gyllideb ddrafft Comisiwn y Cynulliad ar gyfer 2013-2014  

2.1 Croesawodd y Pwyllgor Angela Burns, Aelod o’r Cynulliad; Claire Clancy, Prif 
Weithredwr a Chlerc y Cynulliad; a Steve O’Donoghue, Pennaeth Adnoddau’r Cynulliad. 

2.2 Gofynnodd y Pwyllgor gwestiynau i’r tystion. 

 

Camau i’w cymryd: 

Cytunodd Comisiwn y Cynulliad i: 

• Ddarparu nodyn ar p’un a yw contractwyr yn cynnal safonau cydraddoldeb, 
cyflog byw ac aelodaeth undeb llafur. 

• Ymateb i bryderon a godwyd gan Mike Hedges AC ar fuddsoddiad TGCh; 

 

3. Craffu ar amcangyfrifon drafft Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau 
Cyhoeddus Cymru  

3.1 Croesawodd y Pwyllgor Peter Tyndall, Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus 
Cymru; Susan Hudson, Rheolwr Polisi a Chyfathrebu; a Malcolm MacDonald, 
Cynghorydd Ariannol. 

3.2 Gofynnodd y Pwyllgor gwestiynau i’r tystion. 

 

Cam i’w gymryd: 

Cytunodd Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cymru i ddarparu: 

• Rhagor o fanylion am y cynnydd mewn cwynion yn gysylltiedig â’r sector iechyd, 
gan gynnwys goblygiadau cyllidebol y cwynion hynny. 

 
 

4. Papurau i'w nodi  
4.1 Nododd y Pwyllgor gofnodion y cyfarfod blaenorol. 
 

5. Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42 i benderfynu gwahardd y 
cyhoedd o'r cyfarfod ar gyfer y canlynol:  
 

6. Ystyried y dystiolaeth a ddaeth i law  
6.1 Trafododd y Pwyllgor y dystiolaeth a gafwyd ar gyllideb ddrafft Comisiwn y 
Cynulliad ar gyfer 2013-2014. 
 
6.2 Trafododd y Pwyllgor y dystiolaeth ar amcangyfrifon drafft yr Ombwdsmon 
Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus. 
 
6.3 Bydd adroddiadau drafft ar y ddwy gyllideb yn cael eu hystyried gan y Pwyllgor 
mewn cyfarfodydd yn y dyfodol.  
 

Tudalen 206


	Agenda
	2 Cynigion cyllideb ddrafft Llywodraeth Cymru ar gyfer 2013-14 - Tystiolaeth gan Fyrddau Iechyd Lleol
	4 Ystyried adroddiad drafft ar gyllideb Comisiwn y Cynulliad ar gyfer 2013-14
	Papur preifat - Adroddiad drafft ar gyllideb Comisiwn y Cynulliad ar gyfer 2013-14 - Atodiad 1 (Saesneg yn unig)
	Papur preifat - Adroddiad drafft ar gyllideb Comisiwn y Cynulliad ar gyfer 2013-14 - Atodiad 2 (Saesneg yn unig)

	5 Cynigion cyllideb ddrafft Llywodraeth Cymru ar gyfer 2013-14 - Tystiolaeth gan Lywodraeth Cymru
	FIN(4) 15-12 (p2) Cynigion cyllideb ddrafft Llywodraeth Cymru ar gyfer 2013-14 - Datganiad ysgrifenedig
	FIN(4) 15-12 (p2) Cynigion cyllideb ddrafft Llywodraeth Cymru ar gyfer 2013-14 - Cynigion ynghylch y Gyllideb Ddrafft
	FIN(4) 15-12 (p2) Cynigion cyllideb ddrafft Llywodraeth Cymru ar gyfer 2013-14 - Naratif
	FIN(4) 15-12 (p2) Cynigion cyllideb ddrafft Llywodraeth Cymru ar gyfer 2013-14 - Taflen
	FIN(4) 15-12 (p2) Cynigion cyllideb ddrafft Llywodraeth Cymru ar gyfer 2013-14 - Taflen Blant

	6 Papurau i'w nodi

